SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MEETINGS

9 a.m.

Friday, October 18, 2019

224 Floot- J S Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813



- ACADEMIC
AFFAIRS

COMMITTEE




ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, October 18, 2019
9:00 AM

AGENDA

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation
Roll Call
Adoption of the Agenda
Public Comments
Action Item(s):
A. Request Approval of Professor Emeritus and Director Emeritus Designation for Dr.
Diola Bagayoko- Departiment of Science and Engineering (SUBR)

Other Business

Adjournment

MEMBERS
Dr, Curman L. Gaines — Chair, Dr. Leroy Davis — Vice Chair
Dt, Leon R. Tarver, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mr. John Barthelemy, Rev. Samuel C, Tolbert, JIr.
Atty. Domoine D. Rutledge- Ex Officio



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM

Office of the Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
1. 8. Clark administration Building, Third Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Phone: (225) 771-4090

October 7, 2019

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.
President-Chancellor

Southern University System

4" Floor, 1.S. Clark Administration Bldg.
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

Re: Appointment of Dr. Diola Bagayoko as Professor Emeritus and Director Emeritus
Dear Dr. Belton:

The Office of the Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor recommends the appointment of Dr.
Diola Bagayoko as Professor Emeritus and Director Emeritus at Southern University because of his long
and outstanding record and service to the university. Dr. Bagayoko Is a distinguished scholar, professor,
scientist and researcher. The work that he has done for the Southern University System and academia
makes him the ideal candidate to receive this high honor.

The recommendation to appoint Dr. Bagayoko as Professor Emeritus and Director Emeritus was
unanimously approved by the Academic Council on Thursday, October 3, 2019. He also comes highly
recommended for this appointment with nominations from Dr. Patrick Carriere, dean of the College of
Sclences and Engineering; Dr. Laurence L. Henry, chalrman of the Department of Mathematics, Physics
and SMED; and Dr. Terrence Reese, project director for the Timbuktu Academy.

Dr. Bagayoko earned his bachelor's degree in physics and chemistry from Ecole Normale Superieure de
Bamako in Mali in 1973. He attended Lehigh University in Bethlehem, Pennsylvania where he earned his
master’s degree in physics in 1978, He earned his Ph.D. in physicsin theoretical solid state from Louisiana
State University in 1981, He started his career at Southern University as director of the Office of Grants,
Sponsored Research and Faculty Development, He has served as an assistant professor before becoming
director of the Timbuktu Academy. He established the nationally recognized Timbuktu Academy with
financlal support from the National Science Foundation and the Louisiana Board of Regents. He has
served as a Chancellor's fellow and as the Southern University System Distinguished Professor of Physics.
In 2009, he was appointed chairman of the Department of Physics and in 2015, dean of the Dolores
Margaret Richard Spikes Honors College.

“Hve Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellence”




Page 2
Dr. Bagayoko

During his career, he directed 17 master theses and personally supervised the research of an average of
six physics majors per year. He has had 88 sponsored projects totaling more than $61 million and 212
publications in theoretical physics, teaching, mentoring and fearning. In addition, he has made more than
242 international, national, state and local presentations.

Dr. Bagayoko is the recipient of the 2002 U.S. Presidential Award for Excellence In Science, Mathematics
and Engineering, the 2009 Lifetime Mentor Award of the American Association for the Advancement of
Science and the 2007 National Benjamin Banneker Legacy. In addition, he was elected fellow of the
American Physical Society in 2018,

Dr. Bagayoko has provided and excellent example of how a university professor can successfully blend his
research with a commitment to teaching and learning. | respectfully seek your favorable consideration of
this request.

Sincerely,

James H. Ammons, Ph.D.
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor

Approved:

Dr. Ray L. Belton
President-Chancellor




SOUTHERN
UNIVERSETY
AND AGRICULTURAL & MECHANICAL COLLEGE
COLLEGE OF SCIENCES & ENGINEERING Post Office Box 9969
OFFICE OF THE DEAN Baton Rouge, LA 70813
Office: (226) 771-5290
Fax: (226) 771-5721

September 12, 2019

Dr, James H. Ammons

Executive Vice President/Executive Vice-Chancellor
3% Floor, J.s. Clark, Administration Building, Ri. 301
Southern University and A&M College

Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Re: Professor Emeritus Nomination for Dr. Diola Bagayoko
Dear Dr, Ammons:

[ ain pleased to recommend the nomination for Professor Emeritus and Director Emeritus status

to Dr. Diola Bagayoko. He has a long and outstanding record and resume of service to both

Southern University and the state of Louisiana. He has significant and sustained achievements,

contributions, and scholarly pursuits appropriate for an individual to be nominated for this award.

Dr. Bagayoko has made significant contributions to the improvement, visibility, and advancement
of Southern University and A&M College, particularly the Baton Rouge campus.

Dr. Bagayoko offered his talents, experiences, expertise, and dedication to SUBR and to the
Southern University System for thirty-four (34) years. He has served as a mentor to both students
and faculty. He has also held several positions of leadership, including depattment chair for the
Depattment of Physics (now the Department of Mathematics and Physics), and dean of the Delores
Margaret Richard Spikes Honors College.

Dr. Bagayoko has a great love for teaching and research, and has received national acclaim for his
work with Timbuktu Academy. He has quite an extensive and impressive list of accomplishments:

» He has authored or co-authored over 200 papers, and spoken at over 600 conferences and
professional presentations.

» e has served as Principal Investigator and Project Director of the Louisiana Education
Quality Support Fund grant that built the first leg of the SUBR network and airanged for
the SUBR campus’s underground conduits.




» Tle has received the U.S. Presidential Award for Excellence in Science, Mathematics, and
Engineering mentoring (2002).

» He has received the Benjamin Banneker Legacy Award (2007).

» He has been inducted into the SU Grantsmanship Millionaire Club (2019).

» He has received numerous grants and contracts for the advancement of our institution
totaling more than $61,000,000.

The Southern University System and the Baton Rouge campus have benefited greatly from the
achievements of Dr. Diola Bagayoko. The attached letters of recommendation and curriculum vita
demonstrate that Dr. Bagayoko is more than deserving of being bestowed the title of Professor
Emeritus of this University and Director Emeritus of the Timbuktu Academy. I therefore offer
his name for your approval of this recognition and entreat you to bring this request to the Council
of Deans for their consideration and approval.

Sincerely,

s

Dr. Patrick Carriere, Dean
College of Sciences and Engineering




SOUTHEIRRN
UNIVERSITY

AND AGRICURTURAL & MECHAHICAL COLLEGE

Lauwrence L. Henry, PhD
Chairman, Department of Mathematics and Physics
- and Physics Program Leader
College of Sciences and Engineering
Southern University and A&M College
Baton Rouge, LA 70813
Phone: (225) 771-4130 Email: Laurence Henry@subr.edu

W

August 27,2019

Dr. Patrick E. Carriere, Dean

College of Sciences and Engineering

P. B. S. Pinchback Engineering Building
Southern University and A&M College
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Dear Dean Carriere,

It is my distinct honor to recommend that Diola Bagayoko, PhD, be appointed Professor Emerifus
of Physics status in the Department of Mathematics and Physics at Southcrn University and A&M
College, effective on approval by the University's governing Board of Supervisors.

As you are aware, Professor Diola Bagayoko recently retired from the university after more than
34 years of service as a faculty member in, what was previously the Department of Physics, but
was later combined with the Department of Mathematics to become the Department of Mathematics
and Physics. Diola has spent many years as & mentor and guide of students, and he is a "world
class" researcher, a theoretical solid state physicist. At SUBR he held several leadership positions:
Chairman of the Departinent of Physics, Chaitman of the Department of Mathematics and Physics,
Dean of the Delores Margaret Richard Spikes Honors College. He also is one of the persons
responsible for the founding of the nationally known and respected student mentoring program, the
Timbuktu Academy. He has been responsible for bringing several millions of research and student
support dollars to the university. Clearly, Dr. Bagayoko has been a very valuable asset to the
university.

At the present time Dr. Bagayoko is continuing to serve our departient and programn in a faculty
position, albeit on a voluntary basis (i.e., without pay). This involves directing graduate student
research and MS thesis development. He has also provided valuable leadership for several other
funded endeavors (state and national/federally sponsored agencies) on our campus.

Attached please find a descriptive letter submitted by one of our faculty members, Tettence Reese,
PhD, presenting a more complete introduction to Dr. Bagayoko and his accomplishments, in
support of his nomination. In addition, there is his Curriculum Vitae, [ should point out that at a
reeent faculty meeting of the Physics Program, the faculty in attendance unanimously voted that
Dr. Bagayoko was deserving of the honor that is being requested for him.




SOUTHERN
UNIVERSITY

AMD AGRICUNTURAL & MECHANICAL COWLEGE

Based upon the strength of his demonstrated contributions to the academic and professional
development of our students, extraordinary research record and exceptional service on behalf of
Southern University and A&M College, and benefits to be gained by his continued relationship to
the university, I give my strongest endorsement of Professor Diola Bagayoko’s appointment to
Emeritus status, Please convey this request to the appropriate office for consideration.

Yours fpuly,

Laurence L. Henry, PhD 5




DEPARTMENT OF .m@m

MATHEMATICS AND PHYSICS SOUTH RN
TY

Southern University and A&M Collge UNIVERSI
Baton Rouge, Lounisiana 70813 Agriculiuest & Mechanical Collego
(225) 771-4130 (Office)

(225) 771-2452 (Office)
MEMORANDUM

TO: Laurence Henmry, Ph.D.
Chairman, Department of Mathematics and Physics
Southern University and A&M College in Baton Rouge (SUBR), Louisiana

e 3
j’k IS TP T U S {Lri Mo

FROM: Terrence Reese, Ph.D.
Project Director, the Timbuktu Academy
Professor of Physics, Department of Mathematics and Physics
Southern University and A&M College in Baton Rouge (SUBR), Louisiana

DATE: August 14,2019

SUBJECT: Support for the Nomination of Dr. Diola Bagayoko for the Positions of
Chancellor’s Fellow and Southern University System (SUS) Distinguished
Professor of Physics Emeritus and Director Emeritus of the Timbuktu Academy

This communication comes to very strongly and very enthusiastically nominate Dr. Diola Bagayoko for
the positions specified above. 1t has been both a distinct honor and a pleasure to have known and worked
with Dr. Diola Bagayoko for mote than 20 years. When I joined the faculty in the Department of Physics
at Southern University and A&M College in Baton Rouge (SUBR), Louisiana, Dr. Bagayoko took me
under his wing, as a senior faculty member, and as my mentor. His keen sense of service and insight
aided me to climb the academic ladder up to becoming full Professor and Department Chairman, for three
(3) years. These positions will facilitate further and significant contributions Dr, Bagayoko intends to
make to the Physics Program and the Tinbuktu Academy. Without exaggeration, I submiit fo you below
the exceptional qualifications of Dr. Diola Bagayoko, which are befitting of this prestigious appointment.

Dr. Diola Bagayoko is a highly competent and dedicated academician who takes pride in his work and
related results. From 1999 to present, Dr. Bagayoko has been the only faculty member, known to me, to
hold the dual distinctions of SUBR Distinguished Professor (Chancellor’s Fellow) and Southern
University System Distinguished Professor of Physics. He also served as Director of the Timbuktu
Academy (1990-2019) and Principal Investigator and Statewide Project Director of the Louis Stokes
Louisiana Alliance for Minority Participation (LS-LAMP, 2003-2019). In 2015, he was appointed Dean
of the Dolores Margaret Richard Spikes Honors College after the untimely passing of the College’s Dean
and Dr. Bagayoko's dear wife, Dr. Ella L. Kelley, His contributions to our Department include, but are
not limited to, providing full schotarships to tens of physics majors, and building of the instructional and
research infrastructure (including the acquisition of educational laboratory equipmen{ and software, a
high-performance computing laboratory (HPCL) for research, an instructional computer laboratory, the
departmental computer network, and the provision of compulers to all faculty members. Additionally,
Dr. Bagayoko conducts frontier research in electronic structure calculations. Let me note that he was the
Principal Investigator and Project Direct of the Louisiana Education Quality Support Fund (LEQSF) grant

The Timbukiu Aeademy received the 2002 LS. Presidential Award for Excellence in Scicnee, Mathematics, and Engincering Mentoring.
Its direetor reecived the individual U.S. Presidential Award for Exceflence in 1996.




that built the first leg of the backbone network of SUBR, in addition to arranging for underground
conduits throughout the campus.

In his morve than 30 years at SUBR, Dr. Bagayoko has mentored over 370 scholars of the Timbuktu
Academy and LS-LAMP, For details on these mentoring programs, please visit
www.subr.edu/TimbuktuAcademy and www.subr,edu/Istamp for the Timbuktu Academy and LS-LAMP,
respectively. It must be noted that this number of scholars does not include those he has mentored in the
Honors College although many scholars ate also members of the Honors College. From 1995 to present,
76% of 99, 77% of 57, and 26% of 86 former undergraduate scholars of the Academy and LS-LAMP in
Physics, Chemistry, and Engineering, respectively, have earned graduate degrees or are successfully
enrolled in graduate school. To date, 66 of these alumni have earned terminal degrees. Of this 66, 2/
earned the Ph.D. in Physics, five (5) earned the J.D., and one (1) earned the M.D. He immersed these
students in the US Presidential Award-winning 10-Strand Systemic Mentoring Model through the
synergistic efforts of the Timbuktu Academy and LS-LAMP. Through his extensive collaborations and
partnerships with federal, industrial, and university laboratories, a total of 748 scholars have been placed
at 527 distinct summer research sites, both nationally and internationally. For the pre-college outreach
component of these mentoring programs, Dr. Bagayoko and the Academy increased the pool of qualified
STEM students by enhancing the academic preparation of 2,506 pre-college scholars in ils summer
programs, from the summer of 1994 to 2019. [ must note that Dr. Bagayoko has delivered an average of
15 presentations to members of the pre-college community (2001-present) at the request of the Louisiana
Board of Regents for their Speaking of Science (SOS) Program. The high school component of the
sutnmer program increased the average American College Test (ACT) scores of over 600 students by
three (3) points. As per ACT data, the average high school year adds 2.5 points to the score of a high
schoo! student. Hence, the Academy routinely accomplished more in six (6) weeks than a typical high
school does in 36 weeks. More than 70 of these high school participants were National Merit or National
Achievement scholars. In addition to the pre-college and undergraduate mentoring, Dr, Bagayoko
distinguished himself in graduate education. He has directed the MS theses in Physics of 19 graduate
students, to each of whom he provided full financial support in graduate assistantships, Of the 19 M.S.
advisees, 12 earned or are pursuing the Ph.D. degree. He also provided full financial support, through
grants, to more than eight (8) other graduate students whose theses were directed by other faculty
members. The above actions buttress my affirmation of his supetior caliber as an academician, a teacher,
and a mentor.

I trust that Dr. Bagayoko's summary resume will provide additional information on his extensive
activities and related accomplishments in teaching, mentoring, service, and research. Dr, Bagayoko’s
institutional building efforts are much more extensive than can be summatized here. We first note that he
wrote the Position Paper, the Faculty Senate edited and adopted in 1988, that led to the establishment of
Ph.D. programs at SUBR, as per the Desegregation Special Master’s decision. Next, he was a principal
author for the establishment of the Master’s degree progtam in Physics. He was also the principal author
for the proposal to establish the Ph.D. program in Science and Mathematics Education (SMED) at SUBR
and the sole author for the related Strategic Implementation Plan (SIP). In addition to the first leg of the
backbone network and conduit noted above, Dr. Bagayoko established and supervised, for five (5) years,
the campus network management. His representation of SUBR on the Louistana Education Quality
Support Fund (LEQSF) Planning Committee immensely benefited SU campuses and most regional
institutions in Louisiana,

Dr. Diola Bagayoko has over 65 publications in leaching, mentoring, and learning (TML). He and his
co-authors published, in Physics Education, United Kingdom (UK), an article that was the first to
distinguish misconceptions from a lack of knowledge or of concept. This article, entitled
"Misconceptions and the Certainty of Response Index (CRI)," has over 5,400 Reads and 133 Citations,
worldwide. Dr. Bagayoko’s article in the Gazette (Volume 2, No. 2, Fall 2013) gives insight into his

The Tiinbukly Academny received the 2002 .S, Presidentiol Award for Excellence in Scicnce, Mathematics, and Engincoring Mentoring.
Tis ditoclor received Uie individual U.S, Presidentinl Award for Excellencs in 1996,




profound grasp of the process of creating educational, research, and professional value-added. This
insight rests in part on the Law of Human Performance he and his late wife introduced in 1994, Unlike
the common saying, “we believe all children can learn,” this law scientificaily established that all childven
can learn. It is not a belief. It is a scientific fact as illustrated through 29 years of stellar success of the
pre-college and undergraduate components of the Timbuktu Acadomy.

Presently, Dr. Bagayoko has over 147 scientific publications, mostly in theoretical physics. His
monumental correction of 50 years of an utter misunderstanding of density functional theory (DFT) and
his completion of DFT in practice have paved the way for the success of the Materials Genome Initiative
[AIP Advances, 4, 127104 (2014)].

Dr. Bagayoko has made over 640 presentations to thousands of K-12 students, parents, K-12 teachers,
college students, college faculty members, and researchers at professional, technical conferences. In
addition to spreading the correct understanding of DFT throughont the world, through his international
presentations, these presentations empowered thousands of pre~college and college students and parents
across the United States, They did so in part by utterly demystifying the process of leaning and research-
putting them within reach of anyone willing to deploy the appropriate effort.

From 1984 to present, Dr. Bagayoko, with the help of a few colleagues, secured 88 sponsored projects
whose total budget is over $61 Million. These grants were for scholarships, mentoring infrastructure, and
setvice activities. In the case of LS-LAMP, 11 other Louisiana institutions benefited from the funding in
addition to SUBR, as the lead campus. Dr. Bagayoko provided extensive services to SUBR in many
capacities, He led SUBR in our Louisiana institutions in the LEQST grant competitions. He served on
numerous institutional, college, and departmental commitiees and counsels. Under his leadership as
President, the SUBR Faculty Senate unanimously voted to include “mentoting/professional advisement”
as an unavoidable criterion for tenure and promation, Like his predecessor, he has uplifted the Honors
College from 2015 to present.

His affiliations and selected awards follow.

Organizational Affiliations and Memberships
+ American Physical Society (APS) (1979-Present)
American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS)
Sigma Pi Sigma Physics Honor Society (SPS) (1986-Present)
The New York Academy of Sciences (1991-Present)
National Science Teacliers Association (1991-Present)
The Louisiana Academy of Science (LAS) (1990-Present)
Phi Delta Kappa (PDK) Education Honor Society (1988-Present)
The National Society of Black Physicists (NSBP), (1982-Present) (Member of over five Divisions
and Forums of APS)

e 8 ® & & * »

Distinctions and Recognitions
s 2018 Blected Fellow of the American Physical Society (APS), APS Forum on Education (FEd)

Division. As stated in the notification letter from the APS President, Roger Falcone, “this
distinction is bestowed each year upon no more than one half of one percent of the membership
of APS.” '

e 2014-2018 SU Grantsmanship Millionaire Club Inductee during the Partnering, Research,
Innovetion, Development, and Entrepreneurship (PRIDE) Award Ceremony, on 04/15/19, at
Southemn University

s Be All You Are (BEYA) STEM Innovation Award (2017)

The Timbukiu Acadeny received the 2002 LS. Presidential Award for Bxcellencs in Science, Mathematics, and Enginearing Mentaring.
[ts director received the individual 1.8, Presidential Award for Excellence in 1996,




» Benjamin Banneker Legacy Award (2007)

US Presidential Awards for Excellence in Science, Mathematics, and Engineering Mentoring
(US-PAESMEM, 1996). The Timbuktu Academy received this award in 2002.

American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS) Lifetime Mentor Award (2009)
Thurgood Marshalt College Fund Distinguished Faculty Award (2009)

SU Grantsmanship Millionaire Club Award in 2003-04, 2001-02, 2000-01, and 1998-99
Louisiana Governor's Award for Excellence (1993)

Feliow of the National Society of Black Physicists (NSBP), since the 1990s

In Iight of the above facts, I very strongly and very enthusiastically nominate Dr. Diola Bagayoke for
the Positions of Chancelior’s Fellow and Southern University System (SUS) Distinguished Professor
of Physics Emeritus and Director Emeritus of the Timbuktu Academy.

Thank you very much for your attention,

Tl Timbuktu Academy recalved the 2002 U.S, Presidential Award for Bxcellence in Seience, Mathematics, and Engineering Mentaring.
Tts director recelved the individual T.S. Presidential Award for Excelicnce in 1996,




TABLE OF CONTENTS OF THE CURRICULUM VITA OF D. BAGAYOKO

Education (Ph.D., M.S., and B.S.)
Employment
Teaching and Mentoring Activities and Results

Courses and Curiiculum Design and Innovation
Directed 17 MS Theses and Served on 23 MS Thesis Committees

Undergraduate Recruitment, Advisement, and Systemic Mentoting: Timbuktu Academy

Administrative Credentials
Dean, the Dolores Margaret Richard Spikes Honors College
Directot, Office of Grants, Contracts, and Faculty Development
Roles in Ph.D. programs, MS programs, Desegregation, etc. as per results

Tlustrative Consultant Assignments
For Schools, State and National Agencies, and International Organizations

Sponsored Funding: Grants, Contracts, and Cooperative Agreement s
88 sponsored projects totaling more than $61 Million. at SUBR

Research Performance: Publications (over 147)
147 publications, mostly in Theoretical Physics
Over 65 publications in Teaching, Mentoring, and Learning (TML)

Professional Presentations/Conferences (over 640)
Over 100 international presentations, 19 of which were made overseas
Over 80 national, 25 State, and 37 local presentations
Over 40 presentations on Speaking of Science (S0S) in Louisiana schools
at the request of the Louisiana Board of Regents

International and National Professional Activities and Service
Including 3 Manuscript Referee Boards [for Physical Review B (PRB),
Physical Review Letters (PRL), and the Journal of Negro Education (JNE)]
and 3 International Interviews by British Broadcasting Corporation (BBC)

State and University Professional Committees and Service
Including 50 State, SU System, and SUBR Committees

Social and Community Service (ovet 15 presentations per year)

Professional Organizations
Including 9 national, professional organizations

Awards and Honors

Including US Presidential Award (1996), Lifetime Mentor Award of the American
Association for the Advancement of Science (2009), National Benjamin Banneker

W (o]

B |

11

12

14

16

7

17

Legacy Award (2007), and Elected Fellow of the American Physical Society (APS, 2018)

Part II: Listing of Grants, Publications, and Presentations

20-109




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

DIOLA BAGAYOKO

P. O. Box 11776

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

001-225-205-7482 - Mobile

(225) 771-2730/4845 - Office

(225) 771-4341/4848 - fax ‘

E-mail Address: Diola Bagayoko(@subr.edu and
Bagayoko(@aol.com

Web Page: hitp://www.subr.edu/page/3049

EDUCATION (For, in dealing with complex situations, good faith is not enough in carrying out tasks
that require knowledge & skills)

Ph.D., Physics (theoretical solid state), Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, 1983.

M.S., Physics (solid state), Lehigh University, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, 1978.

B.S., Physics and Chemistry, Ecole Normale Superieure de Bamako, Bamako, Mali, 1973.

Formal training (theory and practice) in the art and science of teaching and learning,
Ecole Normale Super de Bamako, (1969-73).

EMPLOYMENT (For, it is an opportunity to contribute positively}

Please refer to the following pages for some pertinent performance measures in the positions

named below.
2(115-Present:

2012-2015:

2009-2012:

2003-Present:
1999-Present:
1994-Present:
1994-Present:
1992-Present:
1990-Present:

1989-1993:

Dean, Dolores Margaret Richard Spikes Honors College.

Chairman, Department of Matliematics, Physics, and Science and Mathematics
Education (MP-SMED).

Chairman, Department of Physics.

Director, Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for Minority Paﬂicibation.
Southern University System Distinguished Professor of Physics
Professor of Physics, Southern University and A&M College (SUBR).
Chancellor's Fellow, a distinguished academic appointment at SUBR.
Associate Director, Louisiana Space Consortium (LaSPACE).
Director, the Timbuktu Academy.

Associate Professor, Department of Physics, SUBR



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

1984-1989:  Assistant Professor, Department of Physics, SUBR.

1987-1988: Director, Office of Grants, Sponsored Research and Faculty Development,
Southern University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

1983-Present: Visiting Professor, Department of Physics and Astronomy, Louisiana
State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, -

1983-1984: Lecturer, Department of Physics, University of Garyounis, Benghazi, Libya.

1982-1983: Research Assistant, Department of Physics and Astronomy, Louisiana State
‘ University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

1978-1982:  Teaching Assistant, Department of Physics and Astronomy, Louisiana State
Univetsity, Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

1975-1983: AFGRAD Fellow, African Amnerican Institute (AAI)-- for Ph.D. studies.
1973-1975;  Instructor, Chemistry and Physics, Lycée (Senior High School) of Sikasso, Mali,

TEACHING AND MENTORING ACTIVITIES AND RESULTS
(These results ave partly attested to by two US Presidential Awards for Excellence as noted below).

The employment history provided above partly attests to the teaching experiences. The
substance of these teaching experiences is conveyed through the following major components,
Please refer to Part Il of this vita for contributions in harnessing several miilion of external
funds for instructional equipment, computer laboratories, Networking in the Department and
institution-wide, laboratory manager, audio-visual resources, etc.

1, Courses

Taught lecture, recitation, and/or laboratory courses which span the undergraduvate Physics
curriculum. Tlustrative topics inciude: Freshman Physics, Classical and Relativistic Mechanics,
Solid State Physics, Quantum Mechanics, Electricity and Magnetism, and Matheiatical Physics.
Led the development of an entire graduate physics curriculum, Taught special topics, research,
and thesis course for M.S. degrec program students (1996-Present).

. One should add ‘to the above experiences two years of teaching high school physics and
chemistry. This affords a unique perspective as far as teaching college freshman courses is
concerned.

2. Curriculum Design and Innovation

Reviewed, updated, or developed contents for various courses to insure congruency of the.
curriculum with the standards of the job market and of graduate schools. As head of the
departmental cusriculum comumittee, designed the content and delivery methods for Phys 145, an
introduction to Newtonian mechanics, Phys 311-411 mathematical physics sequence, Phys 400,
computational physics, and over half of the graduate courses.




Cutriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

The above curriculum designs integrate course content, delivery, and feedback inechanisms so
as to take explicitly into account the taxonomy of the cognitive domain and utilize modetn
science and technologies, including cognitive condensation,

Student Recruitment, Advisement, and Systemic Mentoring
(For, we know of no giant who did not learn from and was not mentored by others)

Graduate Advisement, Thesis & Dissertation Direction and Committee Services

Dissertation Direction & Committees

“Misconceptions in Astronomy: Conceptual Change Through a constryctivist
Approach.” Graduate Student (Now Dr,): Troy D. Williams, Date of Graduation: December
2005, Dissertation Research Director: D. Bagayoko.

“Calculys Misconceptions Held by Students at A Historically Black College and
University in the Southeast of the United States.” Graduate Student (Now Dr.): Phakaporn
Lewchalermvongs. Graduation Date! May 2015

Theses Directed - 17

Master’s of Science Theses

“Ab Initic Computations of Electronic, Transport, and Bulk Properties of Wurzite Cadmmium
Selenide (CdSe),” Graduate Student: Janica Gordon (Summer 2019 - Pursuing Ph.D. in
Applied Science and Technology at North Carolina A&T State University.) June 2019

“Ab Initio Computations of Electronic, Transport, and Related Properties of ‘Chromium
Disilicide (CrSi2), ” Graduate Student: Mathia Shaibu (Employed by Entergy in Arkansas.)

. “Ab-initio Computations of Electronic, Transport, and Bulk Properties of Magnesium Sulfide
(MgS) in the Rock Salt Structure,” Graduate Student: Uttam Bhandari (Pursing M.S. in
Computer Science at Southern University in Baton Rouge, LA)

“Ab-initio Computations of Electronic, Transpori, and Bulk Properties of Pyrite FeS2,"
Graduate Student: Dipendra Banjara (Pursuing Ph.D. in Material Science at Louisiana State
University,) August 2017

“Ab Initic Computations of Electronic, Transport, and Related Properties of Cubic Calcium
Oxide (Ca0),” Graduate Student: Meombe Augustine (Pursing Ph.D. in Medical Engineering
at the University of South Florida.) August 2017

“Ab-Initlo Computations of Electronic, Transport, and Related Properties of Wurzite Beryilium
Oxide (Be(),” Graduate Student: Cheick Bamba (Pursuing Ph.D. in Electrical Engineering at
Louisiana State University (LSU).) June 2019

“Ab-Initio Computations of Electronic and Related Properties of Zinc Blende Beryilium
Selenide (ZB-BeSe); Exploration of Multifunctional properties of Graphene Nano platelet-Epoxy
Composites Reinforced by Carbon Fiber,” Graduate Student: Richard Inakpenu (Pursing Ph.D.
in Medical Physics at the University of Arkansas.) Jannary 2017



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

“4b-initio Computations of Electronic, Transport, and Bulk Properties of Cubic Calcium
Fluoride (c-CaF2).” Graduate Student: Bir Bohara (Pursing Ph.D. in Physics at Alabama
A&M University.) August 2016 :

“Microwave Absorption of Multi-Walled Carbon nanotubes (MWCNTs) - Epoxy Composite with
Outer Diameter (OD) <8nm, 20-30nm, 30-50nm in a High Frequency range of 100MHz -
40GHz and Self Consistency Calculation of Electronic Properties of Aluminum Nitride (AIN)
using BZW-EF method,” Graduate Student: Ifeanyi Nwigboji (Pursing Ph.D. in Computational
Science at the University of Texas, El Paso.) August 2015

“dccurate, Calculated Electronic, Transport, and Structural Propertles of Zinc Sulfide (ZnS).”
Graduate Student: Mr. Bethuel Khamala (Earned Ph.D. in Computational Science at the
University of Texas at Ef Paso (UTEF).) May 2019.

“Local Density Approximation Description of Electronic, Transpor, and Bull Properties of
Boron Phosphide (BP).” Graduate Student: M. John Ejembi (Earned Ph.D. in geophysics at
Southern IHlinois University (SIU).) December 2018.

“dp initio Calculations of Electronic and Related Properties of Wurizite and Zinc Blende
Cadnium Sulfide (CdS).” Graduate Student: Mr, Chinedu E. Ekuma (Earned his Ph.D. in
condensed matter theory at LSU in the spring of 2015). Summer 2010,

“The BZW Method and the Electronic Properties of Zinc Selenide (ZnSe).” Graduate. Studont:
L.aShounda Torrence. Successful Defense in October 2000. Graduate Date: May, 2001,

"4b-Initlo Computation of the Electronic Structure of Wurtzite Aluminum Nitride (AIN).".
Graduate Student: Yixin Luo. Successful Defense in November, 2000, Graduation Date: 12/00.

“Optimization Studies of Polymer FElectrolyte Fuel Cell Performance in the Presence of
_ Reformate Gas in the Anode Feedstream.” Graduate Student: Mr. Tommy Q. T. Rockward. Date
of Defense: November, 1998. Date of Graduation: December 15, 1998,

“The Electronic Structure and Optical Properties of Ruthenium Dioxide.” Graduate Student: Mr.
Troy, D. Williams. Date of graduation: July 31, 1998, Director: Diola Bagayoko, Ph.D.

“The KElectronic, Magnetic, and Structural Properties of Aliske” Graduate Student; Ms.
LaKindra P. Francis. Date of Graduation: July 31, 1998, Director: Diola Bagayoko, Ph.D.

Bachelor of Science —Honors Theses

“Electronic and Related Properties of Indivm Phosphide (InP)” Student: Ms, Cacey Stevens
(2008). Director: Diola Bagayoko < ‘

“Optimization and Spectrophotometric comparisons of Radiochromic Dye (2,3, 5-Triphenyl-2H-
Tetrazollum chloride) in Gelatin and Agar Models.” Student: LaKindra P. Francis. Date of
graduation; May 1997. Co-directors: Diola Bagayoko, Dr. Lisa Karam (NIST, Physics
Laboratory, Gaithersburg, MD), and Dr. Ella L. Kelley.

“Elecironic Properties of AlI8Fe. Student: Wilson Shéppard Date of graduation: May 1994,
Director: Diola Bagayoko.




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D,, as of Spring 2019

Thesis Committee Sexvice (documentation of actual services is available)

Served on the thesis committees of the following Mastetr’s degree students whose graduation
dates are given in parentheses: Anthony Cochran (May 1998); Lan Zhou (July 1998), Ke Yu
(July 1998), Isiaka Akanbi (July 1998), Manford Chinkhota (July 1998), LaShondria Dixon
(July 1998), Edward Patterson (May 1998), Xiaoyang Hu (Decemnber 1999), Jianjie Gong
(December 1999), Xin Jiang (May 2000), Jeremy Jackson (2000), Rodica Somodi (December
2001), Naqvi Asif (July 2001), Amar Karki (May 2003), Philip Jones (May 2003), Watasha
Wade (December 2003), Aaron Ricard (December 2008), Sundara Ghatty (May 2010),
Zhaodong Li (2011), Cheng Guo (December 2012), Kuo Li (May 2016), Christopher Obafunwa
(May 2017, and Danjel Hart (July 2018).

Undergradnate Recruitment, Advisement, and Systemic Mentoring: The Timbuktu
Academy, The Timbuktu Academy received the US Presidential Award for Excellence in
Science, Mathematics, and Engineering Mentoring in 2002,

Personally supervised the research of an average of six (6) physics majors, per year, from
1989 to present, Sponsored four (4) national EPA fellows from 1988 to 1989. Provided
financial support, through various grants, to thirty (30) students, and greatly assisted in
the recruitment of selected students up to present, Served as academic advisor and mentor for
seven (7) student grand matshals of SUBR (Dy. Zelda Gills, Spring 1989-Earned Ph.D. in
Physics from Georgia Tech in 1995- Employed as an Avionics Engineer with Lockheed Martin
Aeronautics; Mr. Billy Vegara, a Hispanic American, Spring 1992- Employed by the Naval
Surface Forces in San Diego, CA as an Engineering/Damage/Control/Navigation/Seamanship
Training Officer; Mr, Michael Ashenafi, Fall 2002-Earned MS in Medical Physics fiom LSU in
Spring 2006-Employed as an Assistant Professor in the Department of Radiation Oncology at
the Medical University of South Carolina; Dr, Anthony Pullen, Spring 2004-Earned Ph.D. in
Theoretical Astrophysics from Caltech (June 2011), Employed as a Professor at New York
University (NYU); Dr. Divine Kumah, Summer 2004-Earned Ph.D. in Applied Physics from
the University of Michigan in August 2009-Employed as an Assistant Professor in the
Department of Physics at North Carolina State University; Dr, Cacey Stevens, Spring 2008-
Earned Ph.D. in Physics from The University of Chicago-Employed as a Postdoctoral
Ressarcher Fellow at the Universily of Pennsylvania; and Mr. Ronald Alexander, Fall 2012-
Pursuing Ph.D. in Physics at Harvard Unlversity)

Established the nationally recognized Timbuktu Academy with the financial support of the
National Science Foundation (RCMS Program) and the Louisiana Board of Regents. 4 major
Sfunding from the Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research (ONR), has expanded the
Academy in 1993 to "mentor one hundred (100) precollege students per swmmer, fifly (50) high
achieving college studenis majoring in physics, engineering, and chemisiry, and fo affect,
positively, over 5000 precollege and college students and their parents per year.” Rectuited and
mentored, thanks to additional funding from NASA, NIST, NSF, and SUBR, additional physics,
engineering, and chemistry majors per year, including five (5) NASA-USRP scholars. dbout
93% of these scholars are Afvican-Americans, the others are Hispanic, White, and Asian-
Americans.

He initiated, through local, vegional, and national publications and presenfations, a wide
replication of the Timbukty Acadenmy, including in the State of Louisiana via the Louisiana
Alliance for Minority Participation (LAMP) for which he is one of the principal investigators.
The paradigm, objectives, activities, diversified funding base, programs, and selected results of




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

the Timbuktu  Academy are  available on the world wide web at
http://www.subr,eduw/TimbuktuAcademy.

Based on the strength of the undergraduate program, the Louisiana Board of Regents approved
the M.S. degree program in physics effective in the fall of 1996. The Graduate Component of
the Timbuktu Academy has been established and already secured three (3) superior graduate
fellowships, from a competitive state-funding program.

A greater appreciation of what we refer to as mentoring is available in Education, Vol.115, No.1,

November, 1994 in a series of three (3) articles co-authored by Bagayoko. These papers place

the creation of educational value added on a scientific footing. The actual resulls, in terms of
graduates.and their pursuit of Ph.D. degrees, the production of new knowledge by the scholars,

and their scholastic accomplishments are available at the web site noted above,

Please refer to the web site of the Academy for the 30-50 students who have conducted research at
federal, industrial, and university faboratories around the country, each summer, and for the tens of
students who attended national, and regional professional conferences each year. Selected conferences
are those of APS, NCBPS, NSBP, NSBE, NCUR, ASEE/GSW, Tri-Beta, and ACS conferences.

 ADMINISTRATIVE CREDENTIALS (For, proper and accountable management matters)

Led, as its dean, the Dolores Margaret Richard Spikes Honors College from the fait of 2015 to
the spring of 2019, Led the enhancement of the cutriculum, the introduction of the mastery of
English grammar, the establishment of Study Hall for freshmen, and the inception an LSAT,
GRE, MCAT preparation course entitled “Comprehensive Legal Reasoning and Writing,

Has promoted and enhanced sponsored project activities at SUBR, during the year and a half
tenure as Director of the Office of Grants, Sponsored Programs, and Faculty Development.
Ilustrative results ave: a four fold increase in the number of grants from the National Science
Foundation (NSF) and a two fold increase in the funding level from NSF; a two fold increase of
the number of faculty development projects; the move of SUBR from no rank to number two, in
number of funded projects as well as in funding level, in the state wide competitive 8(g)
enhancement grant program for public and private colleges and universities in the State of
Louisiana (1988-1989). (Mastery Accreditation Process)

Rigorously self-schooled in the theory and practice of management and administration (strategic
planning; human resource development, empowering, and support; budgeting, etc).
Demonstrated abilities in Office of Grants (please rvefer to results given above) and in
successfully managing over $300,000 competitive sponsored project funds per year, from 1987
to 1991; this sponsored project support has been over $1,000,000 per year from 1992 to 1998,
From 1999 to 2003, it has been over $2,000,000 per year. (Please see Patt I1I).

Principal Author of the 1988 position paper (adopted by the Faculty Senate) that led to the
establishment of Ph.D. degree programs as a focus of the Higher Education Desegregation and
actually led, with the work of many others, to the establishment of 4 Ph.D. programs at SUBR. An
understanding of the dynamics of higher education is apparent in this position paper wiose page
9 was at the core of SUBR’s subniission to the court,

Directed the Enhancement of Academic Computing at SUBR, funded by the LEQSF program at
$250,000. This project, in collaboration with Facility Planning, not only built the first legs of
SUBR’s fiber optics backbone network, but also arranged to have underground conduits




Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

through the campus for the expansion of the network, In 1997, directed New Model in Teaching,
Mentoring and Learning that established the Campus Network Management (CNM). This project
shepherded SUBR network until the establishment (in 1998-99) of the Technology and Network
Services Office.

ILLUSTRATIVE CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENTS
To present the Bagayoko, Zhao, and Williams (BZW) method that resolved a more than 70 years
theoretical underestimation pr oblem in condensed matter theory at Beijing University (March 2010).

To advise the Malian Ministry of Expatriates and of African Integration on the topic of engaging
the intellectual Diaspora in the national development (spring to fall 2010)

To chair the National Commission on reforming higher education and scientific research in
Mali, West Africa (spring to fall 2008).

To make presentations on the paradigm, program, activities and results of the Timbulktu
Academy — for replication purposes — at Albany State University, Albany, Georgia (April 2007).

To deliver a keynote address to the 2007 GLBOE (www.globe.gov) Africa Consortium meeting
in George, South Africa (April 23-27, 2007). The address was on April 24, 2007,

To referee manuscripts for publication in Physical Review Letters (PRL) and Physical Review B
(PRB), 1990-present; the Journal of Crystal Growth (2007-present), and the Journal of Negro Education.

To participate in the development and the implementation of the reconstitution plan for Prescott
Middle School, in partnership with East Baton Rouge Parish School System (EBRPSS), 2005 to 2007.

To serve as one of 20 African scientists in the Diaspora, selected world wide, in the Second
Regional Consultations for research program development in Africa — sponsored by the International
Council of Science (www.icsu.org), in Johannesburg, South Afiica (2006).

To Deliver Science Education Reform Workshops for Teachers, Demonstrations and
Motivational Speeches to K-12™ Grade Students across the State of Louisiana (1999-2005), pursuant to
the Speaking of Science Program (SoS) of the Louisianan Board of Regents

To evaluate proposals or graduate fellowship applications for the National Science Foundation
(NSF, 1997-Present), proposals reviewed to date include conference, research, and educational ones.

To evaluate proposals for the US Department of Education (US-ED, 2004), pursuant to the
Minority Science and Engineering Improvement prograin (MSEIP),

To evaluate educational programs funded by NASA at Historically Black Colleges and
Universities and at Hispanic Serving institutions (1992-93) and to develop a tracking system for them.

To address faculty members from Historically Black Colleges and Universities, at the invitation
of the White House Initiative (WHI), on the subject of attaining competitiveness in sponsored program
activities in support of instruction, research, and service (April 2, 2004),

To conduct workshops on reform-guided standard-based teaching and the associated standard-
based learning as verified by objective assessinents. Several school districts in the State of Louisiana,
including those of St. Martin, East Baton Rouge, and St. Helena Parishes have utilized Bagayoko’s
sorvices (1990—Present).

To conduct workshops and parental involvement imeetings for the Louisiana Department of
Education {February and June 2001).

To conduct instructional workshop and to evaluate the instructional plactlces and the related
standardized test results of students for the J. K. Haynes Elementary Charter School {1998 to Present)

To Evaluate the TOTKEN Project of the University of Mali, Mali, West Aftica, for the United
National Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) and the United Nations
Development Program (Fall 2000).

SPONSORED FUNDING: GRANTS, CONTRACTS, AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS
(For, it takes funding, from sources other than the State, to promnote and to sustain excellence)



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

The many proposals that led to the referenced funding were, in their own right, scholarly documents.
Most of the projects involved other faculty members (and staff) at SUBR and elsewhere. Working with

others is a necessary part of accomplishing great things. In the details on the projects, as provided on
Pages 20-36), these colleagues are completely named.

The following summary of the amounts of funding does not, unfortunately, address the critically
important enhancements of teaching and learning, mentoring, research, and related infrastructure of
SUBR, other campuses of the SU System, and other institutions. The reader is therefore urged to consult
Part II for these important points that constitnte the motivation and the objectives of sponsored
programs.

SPONSORED FUNDING
Over $61 Million for over 88 projects

An illustrative summanry of the grantsmanship performance of Bagayoko is shown below; it includes
most of the major projects,

A complete listing of the sponsored projects begins on Page 20 [with funding agencies and amounts,
project periods, objectives, principal investigators, and results]. Part of this list is available at

http:/fwww.subr.edu/pageB 049,

$5,259,330 from 1984-85 to 1998 (Directed by Bagayoko) for the Timbuktu Academy, mostly from
The Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research (ONR).

$3, 000,000 of competitive awards to Bagayoko as director (1998-00) from various sources;

$2,000,000 of competitive ONR grant to the Timbuktu Academy (1999-2004)

$29,950,000 of competitive Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for Minority Participation (LS-LAMP)
In STEM awards, from the National Science Foundation (N SF)
with Bagayoko as Co-principal Investigator (1996-2003) and Project Director & PI (2003~
Present) for LS-LAMP statewide
$7.2 Million of LS-LAMP (1996-2000), $7.5 Miltion (2000-2005), $7 Million (2006-210)
$5,000,000 (2010-15), and $3,250,000 (2015-2020),

$3,250,000 for New Models in Teaching, Mentoring, and Learning (NTML) and the MS Program in
Physics (1997-2002)

$3,000,000 of NASA support for PIPELINES (2000 to 2003), ditected by Bagayoko.

$400,000 of new NASA funding for PIPELINES (2005-07), with Bagayoko as the project director

$3,948,000 from the National Science Foundation for the Bridge to the Doctorate Program of LS-
LAMP [D. Bagayoko, co-principal investigators (Co-PI), with Drs. S. S. Pang, Isiah Watner,
and S. Watkins as co-PIs; 2005-06 to 2008-09].

$1,888,179 of NSF and Board of Regents’ funding of SUBR, through LASIGMA, for the period of
September 2010 to August 2015, . '

$1,116,511 of competitive funding from the US Department of Energy (DOE), National Nuclear.
Security Administration (NNSA).

RESEARCH PERFORMANCE: PUBLICATIONS AND SCHOLARLY DOCUMENTS
(Please see the listing of publications farther below)

Over 147 mostly technical, referced publications deal with condensed matter theory (electronic,
cohesive, magnetic, optical, and other properties of inetals, semiconductors, oxides, clusters, and
carbon nanotubes). Bagayoko and colleagues introduced the Bagayoko, Zhao, and Williams (BZW)
procedure that opened the way, for the fitst time, to predictive calculations of electronic and related
properties of semiconductors [Bull. Amer. Phys. Soc,, Vol. 43, No. 1, p. 846 (1998); I. Phys.:
Condensed Matter, Vol. 10, pp. 5645-5655 (1998); and Physical Review B60, pp. 1563-1572




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.I)., as of Spring 2019

(1999).] These articles solved a problem that had baffled the physics community from the beginning
of quantum computations to 1998.

For 50 years (1964-2014), the scientific community misunderstood and misapplied density
functional theory (DFT). As a result, energy gaps, band gaps, excited states, optical transition
energies, dielectric functions, valence and particularly conduction densities of states in non metallic
crystals, and other quantities were all woefully missed by DFT calculations. Over 30 schemes
modifying or extending DFT potentiafs were introduced with the aim of resoiving the above “energy
gap and band gap problem,” without a satisfactory success. In December 2014, Bagayoko presented
the mathematically and physics wise rigorous understanding of DFT that resolved most of the above
problems. See AIP Advances, 4, 127104 (2014), URL for the free article:
hitp://dx,doi.org/10.1063/1.4903408, In the years ahead, this work is expected to undergird a
revolution in materials science with direct applications in industry.

Over 65 publications deal with teaching, mentoring, and learning. With 3-5 refereed publications,
Bagayoko and colleagues have placed systemic mentoring on a rigorous scientific footing.
Bagayoko and Kelley introduced an extension and several applications of the power law of human
performance and introduced the concept of cognitive condensation in teaching and learning
[Education, Vol. 115, No, 1, 1994]. Bagayoko and colleagues introduced a problem-solving
paradigm (College Teaching, Winter 2000) that has been somewhat validated by “Adding it Up:
Helping Children Learn Mathematics” where four (4) of the five strands of the paradigm are
reinvented in this 2001 publication of the National Academy of Science. Bagayoko and colleagues
wete the first to utilize the certainty of response index (CRI) in the identification of misconceptions
in science and mathematics while distinguishing these misconceptions from a lack of concept or of
kcnowledge.

Scholarly documents germane to degree program and infrastructure development

06. Principal Author, SUBR's Implementation Plan for the SU System's Extra-Compensation Policy
(this page document had to pass the test of state and federal regulations). .

05. Co-principal author, The Proposal and the Strategic Plan for the Ph.D. in Materials Science
and Engineering at SUBR, Spring, 1996.

04. Co-principal author, LAMP proposal to the National Science Foundation (NSF), 1994-95.
(referced and rated excellent by seven consultants of the Foundation). Funded for five years (1996~
97 to 2000-01, at the level of $7.3 Million, by the National Science Foundation and the LA Board of
Regents| The related continuation proposal was funded in December 2000 for five additional years
(2001-2005), for $7.5 Million, 2006-2010 Phase III, has been recommended for funding for
$5,000,000.

Principal author, SUBR's Proposal and Sivategic Plan to Establish a Ph.D. in Science/Mathematics
Education (1990-93). (A four volume documents.) This Ph.D, degree program was officially
established in the fall of 1998; the first students enrolled in January 1999!

02. Principal Author, SUBR's Proposal to Establish a Master's Degree Program in Physics
(Summer and Fall 1992). The M.S. degree progeam in physics started in the fall of 1996!

01. Co-Principal Author, SUBR's Report for the Board of Regents' Review of the Physics
Undergraduate Program (fall, 1992). The lead author was Dr. C. H. Yang, Chairman. The
department’s undergraduate program earned the highest rating of “outstanding.” The consultants of
the Board of Regents wrote: "The undergraduate Physics program at SUBR is among the best we
have encountered anywhere and the vehicle for this has been the altogether remarkable
organization, the Timbultu Academy. ”

The reader should refer to these documents and proposals to assess the amount of work and the level of
scholarship. For each of proposals 1 and 2 above, the author had to postpone the writing of one technical

10



Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

paper in order to develoﬁ them at the scope and depth that arc becoming to a Chancellor's Fellow. The
cited literature in these proposals mildly conveys the scholarly work embedded into them.

PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS/CONFERENCES (Listing provided below)

Details are provided in Part X on each of these presentations, i.e., date, place, occasion,
audience, etc. They include over 100 international presentations, 25 of which were made overseas.
They also include over 80 national, 25 State, and 37 local presentations. There are more than 40
presentations in Louisiana Schools, pursuant to the Speaking of Science Program (SoS) of the Louisiana '
Board of Regents.

Tllustrative Examples of International and National Contributions Follow:

+ May 26, 2019, Embassy of Mali, Washington, D.C, “The Role of the Diaspora in the Development
of Mali,” D. Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 30 representatives of the Malian Diaspora in the
United States (US) and Embassy Officials. [Invited & National]

» September 5, 2018, Annual Academic Kickoff, President’s Award Program for STEM (PAP-STEM)
Program, University of Chicago (UIC), Chicago, 1I, “Empowerment for Superior Learning in
STEM " D. Bagayoko, Invited presentation to 60 undergraduate students and 10 faculty members at
the UIC. [Invited & National]

e Tuly 12, 2018, Cheick Anta Diop University (UCAD), Dakar, Senegal, West Afvica, “Understanding
Density Functional Theory (DF1} and Completing it in Practice,” D. Bagayoko. One-hour invited
presentation to 10 faculty members and 100 physics graduate students. [Invited & International]

e March 5-9, 2018, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Los Angeles, CA, “Fifty Years
of an Understandable Misunderstanding of Density Functional Theory (DFI),” D. Bagayoko,
[National and International]

e ' January 12-13, 2018, Dallas, TX. Keynote Speaker; “Prospective College Students-SU is the Best
Value to Buy,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 30 high school students, parents and SU
Alumni of the SU Alumni Chapter of Dallas, TX. {Invited & National]

s December 7, 2017, Crown Plaza Memphis Downtown, Memphis, TN. Keynote Speaker: “21%
Century Opportunities in STEM,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 22 high school students
and 10 parents and SU Alumni of the SU Alumni Chapter of Memphis, TN. [Invited & National]

e October 5-8 2017, Louis Stokes Midwest Center of Excellence (LSMCE) Annual Conference,
Indianapolis, IN, Invited Presentation: “Excellence in Systemic Mentoring,” Diola Bagayoko.
Tnvited presentation to students, university officials and administrators [Invited & National]

e September 15, 2017, Massa Makan Diabate” High School, Bamako, Mali. Invited Presentation:
“The Law of Human Performance and the Making of Superior Students.” Audience: 25 high school
mathematics, physics, and chemistry teachers. A two hour presentation {11:00 AM — 1:00 PM);
[Invited & International]

e May 23, 2017, College of Science and Technology, University of Sciences, Techniques, and
Technologies of Bamako (USTTB). Public Conference: “"Studying in the US afler the Bachelor
degree — with the financial support of a teaching or research assistantship,” By Dr. Diola
Bagayolko, Audience: Over 100 undergraduate and graduate students of the College of Science and
Technology, along with 30 faculty members and administrators, [Invited & International]

o May 17, 2017, College of Science and Technology, University of Sciences, Techniques, and
Technologies of Bamako (USTTB). Technical Presentation: “A Historic Overview and

11




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Fundamentals of Density Functional Theory (DFI),” by Dr. Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 27 Faculty
members and graduate students from the Department of Physics. [Invited & International]

March 7, 2017, “Murch Predictive Calculations of Electronic and Related Properties of Materidls,”
a technical presentation to scientists at Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory (LLNL) and from
seven Historically Black Colleges and Universities (HBCU's).

October 9-11, 2015, 2015 National Mentoring Community & Bridge Ploglam Conference-
American Physics Society (APS). Florida International University, Miami, Florida. “The Systemic
Mentoring Style and Model of the Timbuktu Academy,” Audience: 100 faculty members and
administration and 25 grad students [Invited & National]

September 30, 2015. 2015 Meeting of the National Space Grant, Tuscan, Arizona. Invited
Presentation: “The Systemic Mentoring Model of the Timbuktu Academy, " D. Bagayoko. Audience:
200 faculty members [Invited & National]

August 6, 2014, Malian Symposium of Applied Sciences (MSAS), Reseaux International
Conference Center of Bamako. Bamako, Mali. Invited Presentation: “Comprendre la Théorie de la
Fonctionnelle de la Densité et la Compléter dans la Pratigue,” Diola Bagayoko, Audience: 60
researchers from around the world, faculty members, and graduate students [Invited & Nationai]
December 11, 2007, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, Invited, plenary presentation at the 4th International
Conference of the African Materials Research Conference on “A mathematical solution to the band
gap catasttophe: Predictive calculations of properties of semiconductors and of nuclei.”

October 2004, First International Conference of Intellectuals from Aftica and Diaspora, Dakar,
Senegal. Bagayoko was one of 150 invited guests, from across the wotld and outside Africa, of the
African Union,

November 3-5, 1999. Depattment of Defense (DOD) Science, Mathematics, and Engineering (SEM)
Education Leaders Conference; Ailington, VA, Invited Presentation on "Undergraduate Success
Stories,” Over one hundred (100) DoD attendees (from all branches) and other leaders,

May 8, 1999. NAACP's Daisy Bates Educational Symposium, New Orleans, LA; Invited
Presentation on “Minorities in Science and Englneering.” Over 100 attendees with over 50
patticipated in discussions.

July 29-30, 1998. US Workforce Development Workshop organized by the National Science
Foundation (NSF) and the White House Office of Science and Technology (OST). lavited
Presentation on Perspective of US Presidential Award Winners. Over one hundred (100)
govetnment, educational, and private leaders.

April 1997 and 1998; February 2000 and March 2001: Co-Organizer and Session Chair:
Undergraduate High Tech Expo of the National Organization for Equal Opportunity (NAFEO) in
Higher Education, Washington D.C.

OTHER SKILLS (For my precollege teachers taught me to speak and to write)

Excellent inowledge of Mandingo and French languages.

Extensive knowledge of and experience in FORTRAN programming and numerical

methods. Developed numerous instructional programs for various classes (freshman

to senior and graduate levels) and major research codes. Proficiency in the use of modern
productivity enhancement software products.

Rigorously self-schooled in the theory and practice of management and administration

(strategic planning, human resource empowering and support and Evaluation, budgeting.

INTERNATIONAL AND NATIONAL PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES AND SERVICE
(For there is more to society, including making SEM education and research possible and

¥

elevant, than SEM disciplines)

12



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

The following entries illustrate the type and scope of the service rendered, specific contributions and
written reports ate available.

14. Member, National Planning Committee of the Joint Annual Meeting of the National Society of
Black Physicists (NSBP) and of the National Society of Hispanic Physicists (NSHF), 2006-2008.

13. Membet, National Planning Committee for the 13" Annual Conference of the Experimental
Program to Stimulate Competitive Research (EPSCoR) in New Orleans, Louisiana (1997).

12, Interviewed (3 different times) by British Broadcasting Cotporation (BBC) French Services for 15-
30 minutes radio shows broadcast throughout Afica -~ in French. Tapes of the interviews are available.
Subjects: Research and related issues. (1996 to present).

11. Technical Referee Board for publications in Physical Review B, Solid State Physics (1989-Present),
and of Physical Review Letiers (1990-Present). Physical Review joutnals are the top journals of
Physics in the United States and perhaps the world. Records of performed reviews are available.

10. Proposal/Program Review Committee, Nationa! Science Foundation (INSF), 1992-Present.

09. Associate Director, Louisiana Space consortium (LaSPACE); LaSPACE is an aerospace consortium
of sixteen public and private higher educational institutions in the State of Louisiana, (1991-Present).
The Consortium is funded by NASA (1991-present). Few pages will not suffice to enumerate
contributions, Records in boxes.

08. Member, Science and Technology Advisory Committee of the National Association for Equal
Opportunity in Higher Education (NAFEQ), 1991-Present. Extensive Repotts to SUBR are available.

07. Campus Coordinator of the National Science Foundation's (NSF) Research Facility Survey (1987-
1992). Produced three major quantitative reports included in NSF publications on the same subject
(NSF 88-320, NSF 90-318, and the 1992 Edition).

06. Member, 1991-92 Conference Organizing Committee of NSBP. Reports of files attest to
contributions and to the impressive participation of SUBR (largest student-presenter delegation) at the
Conference.

05. Consultant, US Department of Energy (DOE)- 1992-93, for the development of the International
Science/Mathematics Education Center. Contributions: 2 and a half day deliberations on the scope,
mission, structute, operation, and funding of the Center; the development of several sections of the
proposal for the funding of the Center. ‘

04, Consultant to Battelle - Pacific North West Laboratories (PNL) for reviews of competitive
applications (Fed. 1990; Feb. 1991).

03, Consultant to the Southern Regional Education Board (SREB) along with Educational Testing
Service (1988-1990).

02. Department of Defense (DoD) Liaison Officer for Southem University in connection with NAFEO's

Project, Produced two ten-page research capability of SUBR which are featured in two national
publications of NAFEQ, and numetous repotts (1987-1989).

13



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

01, National Chairman, Organizing Committee of the 1990 National Conference of Black Physicists
(1989-1920),

STATE AND UNIVERSITY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE (& COMMITTEES)

50. Member, Academic Council and of the Council of Deans (2015-2019)

49. Member, University Research Council (2012-2015)

48. Chairman of the University Retention Task Force (2016-2017)

47. Member, SU Laboratory School Expansion Committee (2015-2016)

46. Parliamentarian of the SUBR Faculty Senate (2006-08, 2012-2015)

45, Southern University Recruitinent Committee for High Achieving Students (2008-Present)
44, Southern University Student Retention Oversight Committee (2007-Present)

43, SU System President’s Academic Planning Committee (2006-present)

42. Membet, SU System Academic Advisory Committee (2005-06)

41. Vice President, the Faculty Senate, SUBR, (2004-2006)

40, Member, College of Science Curriculum Committee (2004-06)

39. Member, Hearings on Grade Issues (2004)

38. Member, SLTBR;S Self-Study Steering Comumittee (1997-2000)

37, Member, SUBR’s Strategic Planning Council (1997-2001)

36. Chairman, Research and Service Task Force for Strategic Planning (1997-98)

35. Chairman, Oversight Committee, Ph.D. Degree Program in Science and Mathematics Education
(1996-98)

34. Member, University Graduate Councit (1997-2015)

33. Member, University Scholarship Task Force (1996-98)

32. Member, Academic Council, SUBR, representing the Faculty Senate (1996-98)
31, Member, University-wide Committee for Telephone Registration {1998-99)
30, Member, Unjversity Curriculum Committee (1998-2003)

29, Chairman, Graduate Faculty, Department of Phjfsics {1996-Present)

14



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D.,_ as of Spring 2019

28. Member, Advisory Committee, Research Center at Minority Institution (RCMI, 1995-Present)

27. Member, Statewide Management Council, Iouisiana Alliance for Minority Participation (1996~ -

Present)
26. Member, Statewide Council, Louisiana Spéce Consortium (LaSPACE, 1992-Present) .

25, President, the Faculty Senate of Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA. (1996~
2000) .

24, Member, Executive Committee, Association of Louisiana Faculty Senate, (1997-1999)

23. Member, Louisiana Stimulus for Excellence in Research (LaSER), an advisory committee of the
State Board of Regents. Its function is to explore ways and means for stimulating competitive reseatch
involvement and productivity on Louisiana campuses (1986-Present), Contributions: Numerous reports;
a 3] page Position Paper that permeated LEQSF policies over the Jast five years; wrote paris of the State
EPSCoR proposal funded by the National Science Foundation (NSF) in 1989 for $1.8 Million, etc.

22. Member, Louisiana Education Quality Support Fund (LEQSF) Planning Committee. This state wide
committee advises the Board of Regents on instructional and research matters as they relate to the yearly
competitive grant program (about $25 Million per year) known as the 8(g) program (1987-Present).
Contributions: revisions of proposal guidelines; numerous reports, etc. Chait of the Committee from
2001 to 2004,

21. Member, University Curticulum Committee, SUBR, 1995-2003,

20. Member, Oversight Committee for the Ph.D. in Science/Mathematics Education, SUBR, 1995-
Present.

19, Member, Southern University System's Extra-Compensation Task Force, 1995-1997.
. 18, Member, RCM1 Advisory Committee, SUBR, 1994-1996.

17. Member, SUBR's Science Education Advisory Board (1990-1996), Contributions: suggestions to the
university on the subject. :

16. Member, SUBR Tenure and Promotion Committee, 1989-1992.

15, Chair, SUBR Ph.D. in Science/Mathematics Education Proposal Development Committee (1990-
1996); Contributions: Coordination of proposal Development; writing of four sections of the proposal,
etc; Member,

14. Chait, SUBR Standing Committee on Library Assessment, 1991-1993, Contributions include tens of
pages of minutes, reports, and recommendations.

13. Chair, SUBR Reseatch Data Processing Committee, 1992-2000, Contributions include the leading
SUBR Research Park Concept formulation; Review of Legal Framework for same; reports and
recommendations. Member, SUBR Computing and Telecommunication Coungil, 1992-Present,

12, Member, SUBR Engineering Strategic Planning Team, 1991-1992. Contributions include
participation in discussions. "

15



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

11. Chair, Departmental Curriculum Committee. Related activities have been described in the section on
teaching experiences (1984-Present). Contributions: Acquired and helped integrate into the curriculum
extensive computer, laboratory, and audio visual equipment and resources totaling about $900,000.

10. Member of various SUBR Ad-Hoc and Search Committees, including Search Committee (1992)for
Library Dean, Historically Black Research University Foundation's Proposal Writing Team (1991);
School of the Future Panel (1992 & Continuing); etc.

09. Member, University Research Council (1989-1990). Contributions: served as Secretary of the
Council and hence prepared all mminutes; drafted several documents for the Council, including its revised
bylaws. '

08. Member, Southern University System wide Committees on Computer Infrastructure (1989-1990).
Contributions: studies and reports on Academic and Research Computing at SUBR,

07. Member, Southern University's Extra-Compensation Task Force (1989-1990), Contributions:
provided some state and federal laws and regulations relative to the subject.

06. Member or Chair of several Ad-Hoc committees including: Chancellor Search (member, 1989);
Physics Chairperson Search (Chair, 1990); Regional Conference on International and Foreign Service
Opportunities (member, 1990); Physics Faculty Search Committee (memnber, 1989); Physics Personnel
Evaluation (Chair, 1991). Reports and developed evaluation instruments are among the contributions,

05. Chair, Campus 8(g) Committee in charge of the internal reviews of proposals for submission to the
State Board of Regents (1987-1989). Held workshops and support sessions; contributed to SUBR's
leading position, in the State, in 8(g) funding for 1989 awards to 1988 proposals.

. 04, Co-Chair, SUBR-Business and Industry Cluster's Grant Committee. The function of this committee
is to assist the university in securing instructional, research, and service grants (1988-1990). Co-Chair,
Cluster's Faculty Development Committec (1987-88).

03. Member, SUBR's Self-Study Committee on Institutional Effectiveness, 1989-1990. Contributed to
the development of a comnprehensive survey instrument to assess effectiveness.

02. Member, Louisiana Super Conducting Super Collider Commission (1988).

01. Co-chair, Fifth Annual College of Science Symposium, 1991, Contributions included the Program,
available on request, and the Proceedings (in preparation). Member, 1990 College of Sciences
Symposium Committee. )

SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE (For, my students have to come from some schools)
08. Membey, Louisiana EPSCoR Conference Committee, 1995-96.

07. Delivers over § workshops to campus and local communities, per year, on the development of
responsive and competitive proposals (at SUBR, SUNO, Crestworth Elementary and Middle Schools,
Lanier Elementary, Pointe Coupee Central High, SU Laboratory School, Parish Internship Program,
etc), Other Contributions: the development and dissemination [about ninety (90) copies per year] of
Proposal Development, a toad map for the developtnent of a responsive and competitive grant proposal..

16 .



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

06. Member, SUBR Faculty Senate & Chairman, Senate Policy Committes, (1988-1993.). Contributions
include studies, reports and the principal authorship of the 1988 Position Paper of the Senate on Higher
Education Desegregation in Louisiana.

05. Member, SUBR's International Culture Council and member of the African Culture Committee
(1990-1993). Contributions: participation in activities, meeting,

04, Member, Lanier Elementary School Advisory Council (1991-1993).

03. Member, National Issues Forum Committee (1989-1991), Contributions include organizing specific
forums,

02. Numerous presentations to classrooms, churches, and organizations (1984-Pres.), including First
Presbyterian Church of Baton Rouge (1991), Leadership-Greater Baton Rouge (1989).

" 01. Served as judge at the 1984 Internationa) Science Fair in Shreveport, Louisiana and at two local
science fairs.

SELECTED, MAJOR PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES

Please see the seven (7) scholarly documents listed under "Scholarly Documents.” Some of
them pertain to the development of the M.S. Degree in Physics, the Ph.D. Degree Program in
Science/ Mathematics Education, and the Ph.D. Degree Program in Materials Science and
Engineering, They are equivalent to competitive projects as per the rigorous review process they
have to undergo. The MS Degree Program in Physics was established in 1995 and recruited its
first graduate students in 1996, The Ph.D. Degree Program in Science/ Mathematics Education
recruited its first students in the spring of 1999,

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS (For, to join our peers and to partake in the research,
educational, and service discourse or not to do so is the question)

Amesican Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS)
The American Physical Society (APS), U.S.A,, (1979-Present)
National Science Teachers Association (1991-Present)

The New York Academy of Science (1991-Present)

The National Society of Black Physicists (NSBP), (1982-Present)
Member of over five Divisions and Forums of APS.

The Louisiana Academy of Science (LAS) (1990-Present)

Sigma Pi Sigma Physics Honor Society (SPS), (1986-Present)
Phi Delta Kappa (PDK) Education Honor Society (1988-Present)
Beta Kappa Chi (BKX) Honors Fraternity (1997-Present).

AWARDS AND HONORS (For they are welcomed invitations to aim and work for greater heights)
Attachment I Lists the grants and contracts partly or totally acquired by Bagayoko, over the last several
years, for the support of instructional, research, service, institutional development, and particularly

undergraduate/ graduate training and mentoring activities, These grants are among the highest Jorms of
award for faculty. '

17




35.

34

33,

32

.

31.

30,

29,

28,

27,

26.

25.

24,

23.

22,

zll

20,

" Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

2014-2018 SU Milfionaite Club Inductee- 2019 Partnering, Research, Innovation, Development, and
Entrepreneurship (P. R, I. D, E.) Award Ceremony, on April 15, 2019, at SUBR

Elected Fellow of the American Physical Society (APS), Forum on Education (Fed)
Division (2018). As stated in the notification letter from the APS President, Roger Falcone, #his

distinction is bestowed each year upon no more than one half of one percent of the membership of
APS.

Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) Innovation Award (2017) at the
Be All You Are (BEYA) STEM Global Conference in Washington, D.C., Februaty 9-11, 2017

Louisiana Role Model Award from Links, Inc. (2012)

Lifetime Mentor Award of the American Association for the Advancement of Science
(AAAS, 2009)]

First, Second, and Third Place Awards to the Timbuktu Academy’s Pre-college, Senior Division
Quiz Bowl Teams at the 2006 National Science Bowl Competition of the National Organization for
the Professional Advancement of Black Chemists and Chemical Engineers (NOBBChE), Los
Angeles, CA, April 2006. This unprecedented record might be matched one day; we do not see how

it could be surpassed! The Junior Division Team of the Timbuktu Academy was also the national

champion.

Partner in Education Certificate, for K-12 Education work, from the Louisiana Board of Elementaty
and Secondary Education (BESE) — July 2007

Chancellor’s Millionaire Club Award, April 2006.
Chancellor’s Award for Most Funded Proposals, April 21, 2006.
College of Sciences Researcher of the Year, April 2006,
Four (4) Millionaire Club Awards for acquiring a Million or more in sponsored funding in & year.
SUBR Chancellor’s recognition program: 2003-04, 2001-02, 2000-01, and 1998-99. Not including
in these award are the more than $14,000,000 of funding for the Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for
Minority Participation (LS-LAMP) for which the Board of Regents is the grantee agency.
Speaking of Science (SoS) Award, Louisiana Board of Regents, Janunary 2003,
The National Thuxgood Marshall College Fund (TMCF) Distinguished Faculty Award to Dr.
Diola Bagayoko, Director, the Timbuktu Academy, March 15, 2008, at the Marriott Hotel in New
Orleans, Louisiana,
The National Benjamin Banneker Legacy Award to Dr. Diola Bagayoko and the Timbuktu
Academy, November 7, 2007. This award was presented to Dr. Bagayoko by Dr: William (Bill)
Cosby in person, at the J. W.Marriott Hotel in Washington, D.C.
Award of Volunteers in Public Schools (and GoldenApple Nominee, 2002)

Distinguished Service Award, Forest Heights Elementary (2002)

18



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

19. The Timbuktu Academy, undet the directorship of Bagayolo, won the 2002 US Presidential
Award for Excellence in Science, Mathematics, and Engineering Mentoring.

- 18. Two (2) Awards for “Most Proposals Awarded,” Chancellor’s Recognition Program, SUBR, 2001-
02 and 1998-99, ‘

17. Southern University System Distinguished Professor of Physics, August, 1999. This is the highest
academic position in the Southern University System. (Just trying to emulate my late dissertation
advisor, the late Boyd Professor Joseph Callaway who held the highest rank in the LSU System.)

16. Ciwara (Tchiwara) D’Exception: National Award in Mali for Exceptional Accomplishments. 1997.

15. U.S. Presidentiai Award for Excellence In Science, Matlematics, and Engineering Menforing
(September 25, 1996, Washington, D.C).

14. National Exemplary Undergraduate Program Award to the Timbultu Academy, Directed by D.
Bagayoko, from the Quality Education for Minority QEM) Network, Washington, D.C. (Spring,
1996)

13. Teacher of the Year, College of Sciences, SUBR 1995-96.

12. Chancellor's Fellow, the highest distinguished academic appointment at SUBR, 1994,

11. Presidential Faculty Excellence Award, Southern University System, Spring 1993,

10. LA Governor's Award for Excellence in School Science Reform, March 24, 1993.

09, Chancellor's Renaissance Award, April 1992. Fitst to earn this Award at SUBR.

08. Chancellor's Research Excellence Award, Southern University, Spring 1989.

07. Outstanding Research Award and Recognition entered in US Congressional Records, Phi Delta
Kappa (PDK), Spring 1989. '

06. Outstanding Research Excellence Award, College of Sciences, Southern University, fall, 1988.

05. Research and Teaching Excellence Award, Department of Physics, Southern University, Baton
Rouge, Louisiana {1986).

04. An International Centre for Theoretical Physics Award for participation in the Condensed Matter
Workshop, summer, 1984,

03. Graduate Research/Teaching Assistantship, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana,
1978-83.

02. African-American Institute Fellowship, 1975-81. Operation Crossroads Africa Grant to travel to and
throughout the U.S. Summer 1972,

01. Fellowship from the Malian Government for undergraduate studies in Mali. French Government
Fellowship, Aid and Cooperation Funds ), 1970-71.

19




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

ACTIVE AND PAST SPONSORED PROJECTS.
(GRANTS, CONTRACTS, AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS)

(Research, Mentoring, Training, and Institutional Enhancement Projects)
CURBENT SUPPORT

(In a free market society, it takes some funds or resources, more afien than noi, to promote, 1o
sustain, and to enhance excellence)

Current Projects Directed by Bagayoko

88. Title: Louis Stokes Regional Center of Excellence: Center for Promotion of Academic Careers
through Motivational Opportunities to Develop Emerging Leaders in STEM (LS-PAC-MODELS)
Funding level: $2,499,999

Funding Agency: National Science Foundation (NSF)

Duration: 09/15/2018 - 08/31/2023

Others: Project Directed by Dr, Isiah Warner at Louisiana State University, Dr, Bagayoko is a Co-PL
The purpose of this center is to conduct broadening participation research and STEM activities that result
in increased degreed minority students entering into the STEM workforce. In collaboration with IBM,
this data-driven center is focused on developing a national model from the undergraduate to graduate
levels that supports rectuitment, training, and retention of undetrepresented minorities (URMs) in the
STEM workforce.

87. Title: 2018 Space and Planetary Sciences at the Timbuktu Academy (2018 SPS-TA)

Funding level: $40,000

Funding Agency; Louisiana Space Consottium (LaSPACE)/NASA

Duration; 09/01/2018 - 04/30/2019

Othets: Project Directed by Dr. D. Bagayoko at SUBR. A central objective of SPS-TA is to promote the
successful pursuit of Ph.D. degtees (including Ph.D./M.D.) by minority students earning BS degrees in
science and technology disciplines,

86. Title: The Consortium for Materials and Energy Security Component Proposal for SUBR
Funding level: $295,625

Funding Agency: Department of Energy, Natlonal Nuclear Security Administration (NNSA)

Duration; 10/2017- 09/2018

Others: Project Directed by D. Bagayoko at SUBR. The putpose of CMaES at SUBR is to conduct
transformative research in condensed matter theory in search of predictive capability applications of
atoms, molecules, nanostructures, and semiconductors and the competitive research training and
mentoring of students, with emphasis on minority students.

85. Title; Louis Stolkes Louisiana Alliance for Miuority Participation (LAMP) Senior Alliance
Statewide

Funding level: $3,250,000

Funding Agencies: National Science Foundation (NSF)

Duration: 09/01/2015 - 08/31/2020

Others: Project Directed by D. Bagayoko with Dr. Kerry Davison, Dr, Luria Stubblefield, and Dr.
Patrick Mensah as co-principal investigators. The project was partly built on the successful model of the
Timbuktu Academy (as recognized by NSF reviewers). 1t is successfully replicating the systemic
mentoring of the Academy thtoughout the State of Louisiana. Please visit http://www ls-lamp.org for
details on results.

20



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

84, Title: 2017-2019 Louis Stokes Louisiana Bridge to the Doctorate - LSU BD-8: 2017 Cohort
LA-BRIDGE

Funding level: $987,000

Funding Agency: NSF and the Louisiana Board of Regents

Duration: 08/01/2017 - 07/31/2019

Others: PI/PD: Dr. Kerry Davidson (BOR); Co-Investigators: Drs. Diola Bagayoko (SUBR), Gloria
Thomas (LSU), Guoqiang Li (LSU), and Isiah Warner (LSU). LSU-BD provides systemic mentoring,
including financial support, to minority science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM)
graduate students who are in pursuit of the Fh.D.

83, Title: Space and Planetary Sciences at the Timbuktu Academy (SPS-TA)

Funding level: $40,000

Funding Agency: Louisiana Space Consortium (LaSPACE)/NASA

Duration: 06/2017 - 04/2018 '

Others: Project Directed by Dr. D. Bagayoko at SUBR. A centra] objective of SPS-TA is to promote the
successful pursuit of Ph.D. degrees (including Ph.D./M.D.) by minority students earning BS degrees in
science and technology disciplines. ‘

82. Tifle: SU Alumni Federation and the Timbuktu Academy Test Preparation par Excellence
Program :

Funding level: $10,000

Funding Agency: Southern University System Foundation {(SUSF) 1880 Society

Duration; 2015-2016

Others: Project Directed by Dr. D. Bagayoko and M, Preston Castille, Esq., at SUBR. '

81. Title: Earth and Space Science at the Timbuktu Academy (ESS-TA)

Funding level: $40,000

Funding Agency: NASA/Louisiana Space Consortium {(LaSPACE)

Duration; 01/15/2016 to 01/14/2017

Others; Project Directed by D. Bagayoko at SUBR. A central objective of ESS-TA is to promote the
successful pursuit of Ph.D. degrees (including Ph.D./M.D.) by minotity students earning BS degrees in
science and technology disciplines.

80, Title: 2015-2017 Louig Stokes Louisiana Bridge to the Doctorate - LSU BD-7: 2015 Cohort
LA-BRIDGE

Funding level: $987,000

Funding Agency: NSF and the Louisiana Board of Regents

Duration; 9/1/15 - 7/31/17

Others: PI/PD: Dr. Kerry Davidson (BOR); Co-Investigators: Ds, Diola Bagayoko (SUBR), Gloria
Thomas (LSU), Guogiang Li (LSU), and Isiah Warner (L.SU). LSU-BD provides systemic mentoring,
including financial support, to minority science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM)
graduate students who are in pursuit of the Ph.D. : : :

79. Title: The Consortium for Materials and Energy Security Component Proposai for SUBR
Funding level: $350,000

Funding Agency: Depattment of Energy, National Nuclear Security Administration (NNSA)

Duration: 10/1/14-9/30/16

Others: Project Directed by D. Bagayoko at SUBR. The purpose of CMaES at SUBR is to conduct
transformative research in condensed matter theory in search of predictive capability applications of

21




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

atoms, molecules, nanostructures, and semiconductors and the competitive research training and
mentoting of students, with emphasis on minority students.

78. Title: Summer 2014 - Investigating and Characterizing Catalytic Activity in Novel Materials
and Processes Using Expel imental and Computational Techniques at Los Alamos National
Laboratory

Funding level: $71,000

Funding Agency: Department of Energy/National Nuclear Security Administration (NNSA) (Prime
Award # DE-NA0001861 and Subaward No. 05-8140505)

Dutation: 5/23/14 —9/30/14

Others: Project Directed by D, Bagayoko at SUBR. The goals of this suinmer funding was to support the
travel and related expenses for an undergraduate and graduate student to participate in the Minority
Serving Institutions Partnership Program (MSIPP) at Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) and to
hold the 2014 Fuel Cell Summer Research and Training Program at the Timbuktu Academy on the
SUBR.

77. Title: Investigating and Characterizing Catalytic Activity in Novel Materials and Processes
Using Experimental and Computational Techmques at Los Alamos National Laboratory

Funding level: $175,000

Funding Agency:. Department of Energy/National Nuclear Security Administration (NNSA) (Prime
Award # DE-NA0001861 and Subaward No. 05-5130503)

Duration: 9/28/12 — 9/28/14

Others: Project Directed by D. Bagayoko at SUBR. The goals of this project is to conduct transformative
research in condensed matter theory in search of predictive capability applications of atoms, molecules,
nanostructures, and semiconductors and the competitive research training and mentoring of students,
with emphasis on minority students. -

76, Title: LSU BD-6; 2013 Cohort LA—BRIDGE

Funding level; $987,000

Funding Agency: NSF (HRD- 1301957) and Louisiana Board of Regents

Duration; 8/1/13 - 7/31/15

Others: PI/PD: Dr. Kerry Davidson (BOR); Co-Investigators: Drs. Diola Bagayoko (SUBR), Gloria
Thomas (LSU), Su-Seng Pang (LSU), and Isiah Warner (1.SU). LSU-BD provides systemic mentoring,
including financial support, to minority science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM)
graduate students who are in pursuit of the Ph.D.

75. Title: Louisiana EPSCoR Research Infrastructure Improvement: Computational Materials
SUBR Subcontract : Louisiana Alliance for Simulation Guided Materials Application (LASIGMA)
Funding level: $1,888,169 (Proposal No. 1003897)

Funding Agency: National Science Foundation (NSF)

Duration: 2010-2015

Others: Project Directed by D. Bagayoko at SUBR. Other SUBR investigators are Drs. G. L. Zhao, L.
Henry, G. Li, and A, Jana. Louisiana Alliance for Simulation Guided Materials Applications
(LASIGMA) is a state wide research project led by Mark Jerrell and Randy Hall at LSU, and
administratively housed at the Board of Regents with Dr. Michael Khonsari as the overall project
director.

74. Title: SUBR Louisiana Optical Network Initiative (LONI)

Funding level; $105,000

Funding Agencies: Louisiana Board of Regents ($70,000 in 2009 and $35,000 in 2010)
Duration; Annually beginning in 2009

22



Cutriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Others: Project Directed by D. Bagayoko and other faculty members. Please visit http://www.loni.org/
for details on results. :

73. Title: Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for Minority Participation (LAMP) Senior Alliance
Statewide

Funding level: $5,000,000

Funding Agencies: National Science Foundation (NSF), $500,000 per year, and Louisiana Board of
Regents ($500,000 per year) for five years.

Duration; 2010-2015

Others: Project Ditected by D. Bagayoko with Dr. Kerry Davison, Dr. Luria Stubblefield, and Dr. Ella
Kelley as co-principal investigators. The project was partly built on the successful model of the '
Timbuktu Academy (as recognized by NSF reviewers). It is successfully replicating the systetnic
mentoring of the Academy throughout the State of Louisiana, Please visit httpy//www.ls-lamp.org for
details on results.

72. Title: The Sankofa Academy, 21% Century Community Learning Center

Funding Agency: Louisiana Department of Education

Funding level: $1.8 Million

Duration; June 1, 2010 to May 31, 2013

Other; Project Director; D. Bagayoko (SUBR). Co-Director: Janet Reed. This project is to provide
academic enhancement services to 400 high school students per year for three years, This work is to
“export” the expertise of the Academy to selected high schools.

71, Title: Faculty and Student Team (FaST) — Brookheaven 2

Funding Agency: The National Science Foundation (N SF)

Funding Level: $22,000 (Proposal No. 1033076)

Duration; May 2010-March 2011 ) :
Other: Project Director; D, Bagayoko. This project supports a faculty member and three students to
conduct research at Brookheaven National Laboratory for the summer.

70. Title: Faculty and Student Team (FaST) — Argonne National Lab

Funding Agency: The National Science Foundation (NSF)

Funding Level: $26,750 (Proposal No. 1033077)

Duration; May 2010-March 2011

Other: Project Director: D. Bagayoko. This project supports a faculty member and two students to
conduct research at Argonne National Laboratory for the summer.

69, Title: Faculty and Student Team (FaST) — Brookheaven 1

Funding Agency: The National Science Foundation (NSF)

Funding Level: $26,750 (Proposal No. 1033073)

Duration: May 2010-March 2011

Other: Project Director: D, Bagayoko. This project supports a faculty member and three students to
conduct research at Brookheaven National Laboratory for the summer.

68. Title: Space Grant Scholars (SGS) at the Timbuktu Academy

Funding Agency: Louisiana Space Consortium (LaSPACE)

Funding Level: $50,000 per year .

Duration: May 2010-March 2011 (for Year 1)

Other: Project Director: D. Bagayoko. Dr. Ella L. Kelley is the co-principal investigator. The project is
to provide financial support to 10-20 high performing undergraduate students in science, technology,
engineeting, and mathematics (STEM) disciplines and to immerse them in the systemic environment of

23




Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D,, as of Spring 2019

the Timbuktu Academy. These scholars are expected to add to the future research workforce for space
science and related fields.

67. Title: “LS-LAMP Bridge to the Doctorate Program)” Phase III (BDP-IV)

Funding Agency: National Science Foundation (NSF)

Funding Level: $987,000

Duration: July 2008 — August 2010

Others: Project Director: D. Bagayoko (SUBR); Co-investigators: Drs. Su-Seng Pang, [siah Warner, and
Steve Watkins (L.SU). As per its title, this project is to support 12 doctoral students for the first 2 -years
of their studies. The host institution, LSU guarantees financial support for these students for the Ph.D.
studies after the first two years of NSF support.

66. Title: Faculty and Student Team (FaST)

Funding Source: National Science Foundation (NSF), through I.A Board of Regents

Funding Level: $56,500

Duration: 04/24/2007 — 03/24/2010

Other: Project directed by Dr. D. Bagayoko. This project was to support financially two faculty and
student teains to conduct research at Brookheaven Nationa! Laboratory [Dr. Shaban and two (2)
students] and at Argonne National Laboratory [Dr. Reese and three (3) students].

65. Title: “LS-LAMP Bridge to the Doctorate Program)” Phase III (BDP-III)

Funding Agency: National Science Foundation (NSF)

Funding Level: $987,000

Duration: Tuly 2007 — August 2010

Others: Project Director: D. Bagayoko (SUBR); Co-investigators: Drs. Su-Seng Pang, [siah Warner, and
Steve Watkins (LSU). As per its title, this project is to support 12 doctoral students for the first 2 ~ycars
of their studies. The host institution, LSU guarantees financial support for these students for the Ph.D.
studies after the first two years of NSF suppoit.

64. Title: “ExxonMobil Bernard Harris Summer Science Camp (EM-BHSSC).”

Funding Agency: ExxonMobil Foundation — through Bernard Harris Foundation

Funding Level: $80,000 per year for two years

Duration: February 2007 — January 2008 and Feb. 2008 ~ Jan. 2009; Feb 2010 - Jan. 2011

Othets: Project Director: Dr. D. Bagayoko; Dr. Ella L, Kelley, Co-principal Investigator, As per its title,
this project is to serve 48 rising middle school students in the Baton Rouge area. They will be in
residence, on SUBR campus, for two weeks, and will be engaged in academic enrichment activities in
science and mathematics and will execute field trips. Dr. Bagayoko is a co-principal investigator and Dr.
Kelley is the project director for the 2010-2011 grants and subsequent ones.

63. Title: “LS-LAMP Bridge to the Doctorate Program)” Phase II (BDP-II)

Funding Agency: National Science Foundation (NSF)

Funding Level: $987,000

Duration: July 2006 — May 2010

Others: Project Director; D, Bagayoko (SUBRY); Co-investigators: Drs, Su-Seng Pang, Isiah Warner, and
Steve Watkins (L.SU), As per its title, this project is to support 12 doctoral students for the first 2 —years
of their studies. The host institution, LSU guarantees financial support for these students for the Ph.D.
studies after the first two years of NSF support.

62. Title: “LS-LAMP Bridge to the Doctorate Program)” Phase I (BDP-I)

Funding Agency: National Science Foundation (NSF)
Funding Level: $987,000

24



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Duration: July 2005 — May 2010

Others: Project Director: D. Bagayoko (SUBR); Co-investigators: Dys. Su-Seng Pang, Isiah Watner, and
Steve Watkins (LSU). As pet its title, this project is to suppost 12 doctoral students for the first 2 —years
of their studies. The host institution, LSU guarantees financial suppot for these students for the Ph.D.
studies after the first two years of NSF suppost.

61. Tifle: "The Timbuktu Academy”

Funding Agency: Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research (ONR)

Funding Level: $950,000

Duration: June 1, 2005 to May 31, 2010.

Others: Bagayoko (Director, and PI), Dr. Ella L. Kelley (Co-PI)

Bagayoko's responsibilities include: principal authorship of the proposal and the directorship of the
overall institution-wide project that is housed in the College of Sciences. Dr. Kelley directs the entite
pre-college outreach operations, including summer programs, the pre-college Science Bowl, and the
Learning Olympiads (Year round ACT/PSAT/SAT preparation). This project has 4 components that are
(1) Residential Summer Enrichment for 40 high school students (the Summer Science Institute), (2)
Summer Bridge Program for 30 incoming freshmen, (3) Research participation and financial support for
20-50 science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) majors at SUBR, and (4) rendering
professional services to the educational community (K-Graduate School) partly through pertinent
publications, extensive presentations, and others for “avoiding and closing academic achievement
gaps” from pre-K to graduate school and beyond. Please see (for details on the paradigm, programs, and
results of the Academy.) http://www.phys subt.edu/timbuktu.htm .

60. Title: Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for Minority Participation (LAMP), Phase 3

Funding level: $5,000,000

Funding Agencies: National Science Foundation (NSF), $500,000 per year, and Louisiana Board of
Regents ($500,000 per year) for five years.

Duration: 20052010

Others: Project Directed by D. Bagayoko with Dr. Keiry Davison and Dr, Luira Stubblefield as co-
principal investigators, The project was partly built on the successful model of the Timbuktu Academy
(as recognized by NSF reviewers). It is successfully replicating the systemic mentoring of the Academy
throughout the State of Louisiana. Please visit hitpy//www.ls-lamp.org for details on results.

59, Title: "The Timbuktu Academy"

Funding Agency: Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research (ONR); Award No. N00014-04-1-
0587, SUBR Account No, 05-02-20906.

Funding Level: $1,000,000 from 2004-2011.

Duration: June 1, 2004 to May 31, 2010,

Others: Bagayoko (Ditector, and PI), Dr. Ella L. Kelley (PT)

Bagayoko's responsibilities include: principal authorship of the proposal and the directorship of the
overall institution-wide project that is housed in the Coliege of Sciences. Dr. Kelley directs the entire
precollege outreach operations, including summer programs, Pre-college Science Bowl, and Learning
Olympiads (Year round ACT/PSAT/SAT preparation). This project has 4 components that are (1)
Residential Summer Enrichment for 40 high school students (the Summer Science Institute), (2) Summer
Bridge Program for 30 incoming freshmen, (3) Research participation and financial support for 20-50
science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) majors at SUBR, and (4) rendeting
professional services to the educational community (K-Graduate School) partly through pertinent
‘publications, extensive presentations, and others for “avoiding and closing academic achievement
gaps” from pre-K to graduate school and beyond. Please see (for details on the paradigm, programs, and
results of the Academy.) hitp://www phys.subr.edu/timbuktu.htm .

25



Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph,D,, as of Spring 2019

58. Title; Master's Degree Program in Physics (expenditures handled as done with grants)
(Treated in every respect as a gran(--funded pursuant to a competitive proposal)

Funding Agency: Louisiana Legislature and Board of Regents, General Appropriations

Funding level: Between $300,000 and $500,000 per year

Duration: 1996-indefinite: this is a new graduate degree program

Other: Bagayoko is the director of this program and the principal author of the proposal that led to its
inception at SUBR. The entire graduate faculty of the department participates in the successful operation
of this program including several highly competent and dedicated staff members and students. Even
though it is an academic program, it is operated as a sponsored program with its separate budget,
quarterly and annual reports, clc.

Current Projects Significantly Involving Bagayolo (but not Directed by him)

57, Title: Physics and Mathematics at the Timbuktu Academy (PMTA)

Funding Agency: The National Science Foundation, NSF Award No, DUE-0631151

Funding Level: $496,800

Duration: January 1, 2007 to December 31, 2010.

Others: This project is directed by Dr. Joseph Meyinsse, with Dr. D. Bagayoko and Dr. Luria
Stubblefield as Co-Principal Investigatots. It is to provide up to $4000 to 17 eligible Physics and
Mathematics majot, per year and for four (4).years, fro their BS degree pursuits. These students are to be
immersed in the systemic mentoring model of the Timbuktu Academy.

56. Title: "Louisiana Space Consortium (LaSPACE)"

Funding Agency: NASA

Funding Level: $150,000 NASA; $100,000 La. Board of Regents

Duration; March 1, 1991- February 28, 1998, and 1998 to 2011

Others: A Consostium of 16 Louisiana Institutions. Dr, John Wefel of LSU is the Director and
Bagayoko, at SUBR, is the Associate Ditector. A $60,000 LaSPACE subcontract to SUBR was acquired
and directed by Bagayoko from 1992 to around 1998. As of 2006, LSU and SUBR have carned the
status of Space Grant Colleges, pursuant to the continued funding for LaSPACE.

PREVIOUS SUPPORT
[Over thirty seven (37) Projects. Project Directors named first, under Other.]

55, Title: “Program to Enhance the Puvsuit of Education and Learning in Engineering and
Science (PIPELINES)”

Funding Source: NASA, Through lowa State University (ISU)

Funding Level: $419,954

Duration; Spring 2005 to Fall 2008

Other: This project is directed by Dr. Diola Bagayoko, Dr. Terrence Reese is a co-principal investigator,
The project’s aim is to promote science and mathematics education reforms in selected schools through
professional development, parental involvement activities, and others.

NASA Earth System Science and other resources are utilized, when applicable,

54, Title: Science Mission to Planet Earth (SMPE) — an NSF ITEST Project
Funding Agency: The National Science Foundation (NSF)

Funding Level: $1,585,956

Duration: October 1, 2005 to September 30, 2008

26



Cutticulum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Others: This project is directed by Dr. Fuibert Namwamba, with Dr. D. Bagayoko, Dr. Luria
Stubblefield, and Dr. Michael Stubbleficld as Co-Principal Investigators. This major project entails
professional development for K-12 teachers, with emphasis on the middle school, summer institutes (in
Madison Parish and at SUBR) for middle school students. A subcontract to Carnegie Learning deals with
some aspects of the Curriculum Development while another subcontractor deals with the comprehensive,
external evaluation.

53, Title: “SUBR LS-LAMP?”

Funding Sources: NSF and LA Board of Regents

Funding Level: $125,000

Duration: November 1, 2006 to October 31, 2007

Other: Project Director: Dr, D, Bagayoko; Co-principal investigator: Dr. Ella L. Kelley. This project is
for the implementation of LS-LAMp at SUBR. It provides systemic mentosing and financial support for
deserving STEM students at SUBR, in 10 different departments.

52, Title: Faculty and Student Team (FaST)

Funding Source: National Science Foundation (NSF), through LA Board of Regents

Funding Level: $56,500

Duration; 05/12/2006 - 04/12/2007

Other: This project was to support financially two faculty and student teams to conduct research at
Brookheaven National Laboratory [Dr. Shaban and two (2) students] and at Argonne National
Laboratory [Dr. Reese and three (3) students].

51, Title: Recovery Initiative for Summer Enrichment (RISE) at the Timbuktu Academy

Funding Agency: Louisiana Family Recovery Corps (LFRO). '

Funding Level: $77,000

Funding Period: Spring 2007 to December 2007

Others: D. Bagayoko is the project Director, Ms. Tamiara Wade the project Manager, and Ms. Brenda
McNeely is the Program Administrator for 1.S-LAMP. RISE is to engage up to sixty (60) Katrina or Rita
Displaced Students (Rising 4% 1o yising 9™ graders) in the East Baton Rouge Parish in a 4-week, non-
residential, academic enrichment, recreational, and emotional uplifting activities on the campus of
Southern University and A&M College, in the month of July 2007.

50. Title: Summer Training and Enhancement Program (STEP) at the Timbuktu Academy
Funding Agency: The Baton Rouge Area Foundation (BRAF)

Funding Level: $49,000

Funding Period; Spring 2007 to December 2007

Other: D. Bagayoko is the project Director, Ms. Tamiara Wade the project Manager, and Ms. Brenda
McNeely is the Program Administrator for LS-LAMP. STEP is to engage up to thirty two (32) Katrina
or Rita Displaced Students (Rising 6" to rising 9" graders) in East Baton Rouge Parish in a 2-weck,
residential, academic enrichment, recreational, and emotional uplifting activities on the campus of
Southern University and ARM College in Baton Rouge (SUBR) from July 9 to July 20, 2007.

49, Title: “Graduate Research in Energy and the Environment”

Funding Source: Louisiana Board of Regents (BORSF Enhancement)

Funding Level: $22,000

Duration: July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2008

Others: Dr. E. L. Kelley is the director of this project. Other investigators are Dr. Jing-Fong Wei, Dr. S.
Hasan, and Dr. D. Bagayoko. This enhancement project is for fuel-cell related research that is expected
to lead to environmentally friendly technologies.

27



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

48, Title: “SUBR LS-LAMP>

Funding Sources; NSF and LA Board of Regents

Funding Level: $125,000

Duration: November 1, 2005 to October 31, 2006

Other: Project Director: Dr. D. Bagayoko; Co-principal investigator; Dr. Eila L. Kelley. This project is
for the implementation of LS-LAMp at SUBR. It provides systemic mentoring and financial support for
deserving STEM students at SUBR, in 10 different departments.

47, Title: Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for Minority Participation (LAMP).

Funding level:$14.7 Millions.

Funding Agencies: National Science Foundation (NSF), $1,000,000 per year, and Louisiana Board of
Regents ($200,000 in 1995-96, and $500,000 per year thereafier).

Duration: 1995-2000 for Phase 1 (7.2 Million) and 200005 for Phase II. $7.5 Million).

Duration: Fall, 1995 - Spring 2000, and 2000-2005 for Phase II.

Others: Project Directed by Dr, Robert L. Ford with Dr. Kerry Davison, Dr. Milton Slaughter, and D.
Bagayoko as other principal investigators for Phase 1. Phase II was directed by Ford up to June 30, 2003,
Bagayoko assumed the directorship as of July 1, 2003. The project was pattly built on the successful
model of the Timbuktu Academy (as recognized by NSF reviewers). It is successfully replicating the
systemic mentoring of the Academy throughout the State of Louisiana, Please visit http://www.ls-
lamp.org for details on results.

d46. Title: “Predictive Calculations of Electronic Properties of Wide-gap Semiconductors and -
Nanomaterials.”

Funding Agency: The Department of the Navy, Office of Navai Research (ONR).

Funding Level: $268,000

Duration: October 1, 2004 to December 31, 2006

Others: This research project is directed by Bagayoko and Dr., G, L. Zhao is another principal
investipator. The work to be performed is as per the title of the project. One postdoctoral associate and
one graduate assistant are supported by this project for its duration.

45, Titles "Joint Faculty Positions in High Energy Astrophysics"

Funding Agency: NSF and LEQSF - L.aSER Program

Funding Level: $400,000 per year for first 4 years, $300,000 per year till 2006,

Duration: August, 1996 to July 2006.

Others: This project is directed by Dr, M. Cherry at L.SU. Co-PIs include Dr. Joe Tholine at LSU, Dr. A,
Fazely at SUBR, and D, Bagayoko at SUBR. Bagayoko's role to date included assisting M. Cherry in
the development of the proposal and particularly the defense of the proposal during the site visit.
Reviewers' report explicitly noted the positive impact of the Timbuktu Academy. Bagayoko's main role is
to serve as a senior facuity mentor to the jointly appoeinted scholars (G. Stacy and James Matthews).

44, Title: “Engineering, Physics, and Chemistry (EPC) at the Timbuktu Academy® 1993-98
“Science, Mathematics, and Engineering (SEM) at the Timbuktu Academy” 1998-05
(ONR Grant No. N00014-93-1-1368 and No. N(0014-98-1-0748)
Funding Agency: Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research {(ONR)
Funding Level: $584,034 per year for five (5) years; total of $2,920,170 for 5 years (1993-98).
$577,000 per year from 8/1/98 to 7/31/2001; total of $1,731,000 for 3 years;
$690,000, 2001-05 for SEM
Duration; September 30, 1993 - September 30, 1998 for EPC; 8/1/98 to 7/31/2004 for SEM
Others: Bagayoko {Director, and PI), Dr. Ella L, Kelley (PI) [and Dr. Reza Mirshams (PI) before he left
SUBR for the University of North Texas].

28



Curticulum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Bagayoko's responsibilities inciude: principal authorship of the proposal and the directorship of the
overall project that is housed in the Center for Energy and Environmental Studies (CEES). This project
has 4 components that are (1) Residential Summer Enrichment for 40 high schoo! students (the Summer
Science Institute), (2) Summer Bridge Program for 30 incoming freshmen, (3) Research participation
and financial support for 20 engineering, 20 physics, and 10 chemistry undergraduate majors, and (4)
rendering professional services to the educational community (K-Graduate School) partly through
pertinent publications. Please see (for details on the paradigm, programs, and results of the Academy.)
http://www.phys.subr.edw/timbuktu.htm . Over 25 publications have resulted from this project, from
1993 to present.

43, Title: “Graduate Assistantships in Areas of National Needs (GAANN)”

Funding Agency: The US Department of Education via the University of South Carolina

Funding Level; $130,000

Duration; 2001-2005

Others: This project is ditected by Dr, Bagayoko. It support 2 graduate students at SUBR for their MS

" Degree in order for them to join the Department of Physics at the University of South Carolina for the
Ph.D. degree, Two students have already completed their stay at SUBR and are at USC (Philip Jones and
Brandon Monctiffe), Two other are pursuing their MS degrees at SUBR (Karla Hotton and Neshana
Shaw).

42. Title: "NASA Undergraduate Student Researchers Program (NASA-USAR)"

Funding Agency: NASA

Funding Level: $8,000 - $12,000 per student and per year (5 students from 1992 to 2000; 10 from 2000
to their graduation)

Duration: August 1992 - July 2006

Othes; Project Director: D. Bagayoko serves as the mentor of the NASA student fellows. Alumni
include T. D. Williams, R. J. Smith, Tracee Thomas, Anthony Stewart, Jeremiah Grey, and Anthony
Pullen, Four of the five are pursuing the Ph.D. in physics or materials sciences. Nine (9) students are
cusrently supported and mentored to excellence.

41. Title: Computation of Materials Properties for Electronic Technology and Engineering
(COMPETE) Contract No. LEQSF(2002-03)-ENH-TR~57

Funding Agency: Louisiana Board of Regents

Funding Level: $49,330

Duration: July 1, 2002 — June 30, 2004

Other: This project, directed by Bagayoko, is to enhance the high performance computing laboratory in
Room 130, James hall, for the purposes of suppotting expanded calculations of properties of materials.
Other co-investigators are Dr. Saleem Hasan and Dr. G. L. Zhao.

40. Title: Program to Increase the Pursuit of Education and Learning in Engineering and Science
(PIPELINES); NASA Grant No. NAGS-8552. .

Funding Agency: NASA

Funding Level: $1,000,000, $950,000, and $975,000

Duration: 6/1/99 to 5/31/00, 06/01/00-05/31/01, and 06/01/01 — 09/30/03

Others: A partnership between SUBR and lowa State University (ISU), directed by Bagayoko. Dr. Karen
Webb and Dr. Robert Ford are other SUBR investigators. Dr, Aaron Davenport is the ISU director of the
subcontract to be issued by SUBR ($300,000). Extensive teacher in-service, pre-service centered on
Earth Science content--with emphasis on systemic reform, utilizing the Global Learning and Observation
to Benefit the Environment (GLOBE) as a tool. High school and undetgraduate student reseatch.

29




Cwrriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

39, Title: Strengthening Minority Access to Research and Training (SMART) NSF Cooperative
Agreement No. HRD-9815451

Funding source: National Science Foundation (NSF)

Funding level:

Duration: 10/1/1998 to 09/30/2001 ‘

Others: This project is directed by Dr. Mildred Simalley, currently serving as the Vice Chancellor for
Research, Dr. Bagayoko is one of the co-principal investigators. His contributions include participation
in the development of the proposal and leadership in the reforming of undergraduate education

38, Title: "New Models for Teaching, Mentoring, and Learning" US Education Department's
Award No, to SUBR: PO31B970098-99,

Funding Agency: US Department of Education {(US-ED)

Funding level: $1,500,000 for five years {$300,000 per year)

Duration; October, 1997 to September 30, 2002

Other: This project, developed by Bagayoko, is directed by him for the purpose of integrating
telecommunication and Internet technologies into new models for teaching, mentoring, and learning at
SUBR. Several other SUBR faculty and staff members participate in the implementation of this systemic
reform and mentoring project. In January 1997, SUBR formally established Systemic Mentoring in all its
eleven (11) SEM departments. This project supports this effort and expands it to the entire camnpus, It
first, very successfully, expanded, enhanced, and stabilized the Campus Backbone network.

37. Title Gradunate Research Excellence at the Timbukiu Academy (GREAT-IV);

Funding Agency: the Louisiana Board of Regents

Funding Level: $84,000

Duration: 8/1/2000 to 7/31/2002

Other: This project is directed by Bagayoko and involves Dr, C, H. Yang as a co-principal investigator.
The fellowship is to support three (3) superior MS students at the level of $14,000 per student and per
yeat, for two years, (Proposal writien in the fall of 1998)

36. Title: "Graduate Research Excellence (GREAT-I, II & III) at the Timbuktu Academy,”
Funding Agency: LEQSF/BRSF (Board of Regents' Support Fund)

Funding Level; I: $60,000 (1993-99), IL: $30,000 (1998-2000), 1T: $24,000 (1999-2001)

Duration; 1993-99, 1998-2000, and 1999-2001 respectively

Others: Project Directors: Dr. D. Bagayoko and Dr. C. H. Yang. These superior graduate

fellowships support two Physics graduate students (scholars of the Academy). The Funding of GREAT-
1, in 1993, sped-up the review and approval, by the Regents, of the Physics M.S. Degree proposal. The
program started in the fali of 1996,

35, Title: Enhancement of Physics Instruction and Research (PHI-IV); Contract No, LEQSF(1999-
200)-ENH-TR-59

Funding Agency: The Louisiana Board of Regents’ Support Fund (BRSF)

Funding Level: $112,000

Duration: 7/1/99 to 6/30/2000

Other: Enhancement project directed by Bagayoko and involving Mr. Rahman Tashakkori, Dr. John
Dyer (Cotmputer Science), and others as co-principal investigators. To build a 30 processor parallel
machine and to integrate it into research, teaching, and learning, (Proposal written in the Fall of 1998).

34, Title: "Studies of Piezoelectric Materials and Devices"
Funding Agency: Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research
Funding Level: $540,000

Duration: April, 1996 to May, 1999

30



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Others; Project directed by Dr. J, T, Wang, Other Pls include J. D. Fan, D. Bagayoko, and C. H. Yang.
Several publications resulted from this project. :

33, Title: Videoconferencing Facility for Research; Contract No. NSF (1998-99) AV-03

Funding Agency: the Louisiana Board of Regents with EPSCoR funding from the National Science
Foundation (NSF}

Funding Level: $50,000

Duration: 10/1/1998 to 9/30/99

Other: Bagayoko was the sole investigator and director of this project that established a video-
conferencing facility, at SUBR, for research and related tasks (i.e. graduate education), This faciiity has
been used to conduct thesis defense while the student and his advisors were in Hawai.

32. Title: Summer Undergraduate Research at NIST-Gaithersburg, Maryland

Funding Agency: National Institute of Standards and Technology

Funding Level: $20,000 .

Duration: May, 1999 to December, 1999

Other; Project directed by Bagayoko with the able assistance of Ms. Karen Simms who led the
development of the proposal. All three students became co-authors of referced articles!

31. Title: "Effects of Aerosol and Clouds Interactions on UV, PAR, and Crop Yields"

Funding Agency: National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)

Funding level: $135,678, $141,977, $147,298 for 1996-97 to 1998-99

Duration: 1996 to 1997

Others: Project Director: Dr. C. H. Yang, Other investigators included D. 8. Guo, D. Bagayoko, and
scientists at Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory (LLNL). Bagayoko lent fogistical support.

30, Title: US Presidential Award for Excellence in SME Mentoring. NSF Award No. HRD-9612453
Funding Agency: National Science Foundation (NSF)

Funding level: $10,000 )
Duration: 1996-1998 .
Others: This funding was pursuant to Bagayoko's receipt of one of the first 10 individual, US
Presidential Awards for Excellence in Science, Mathematics, and Engineering Mentoring. Funds were
spent on mentoring, instructional enhancement, and professional development activities as per the award
letter from NSF. This project partly led to the institutionalization of systemic mentoring at SUBR.
Several publications (on teaching, mentoring, and learning) resulted from it.

29, Title: "Materials Science Instrumentation for Research and Graduate Education,” NSF Grant
No. 9601860,

Funding Agency: The National Science Foundation (NSF).

Funding Level: $294,089

Duration: Fall, 1996 to Summer, 1998-Extended to 1999

Others: Dr. Bobba Rambabu was the director of this project that acquired state-of-the-art

rescarch instrumentation for the M.S. program, Bagayoko's role inciuding bringing the guidelines
from Washington to Dr. Bobba and assisting in the finalization of the proposal, written by Bobba and
Saleem, and in supporting the implementation that was successfully completed. Other PIs include Drs.
L. Henry, J. T, Wang, and Saleem Hasan.

28. Title: "Enhancement of Phystes Instruction (PHI-II) and Research"
Funding Agency: Louisiana Board of Regents (LEQSF)

Funding level: $170,000

Duration; July, 1996 to June 30, 1998

31



Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D,, as of Spring 2019

Others: Infrastructure enhancement project directed by Bagayoko, Several research active faculty
members are also principal investigators. The project acquired high a performance computing system
[Silicon Graphics, Inc. (SGI) Origin 2000 server with seven (7) O2 workstations] for the M.S, program
and the undergraduate program at SUBR. Six MS theses and numerous research articles have been made
possible by the resulting High Performance Computing Lab (HPCL).

27, Title: "NIST Fellows at the Timbuktu Academy"

Funding Agency: National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)

Funding Level: $11,5000 per year (SU Grant# 0951)

Duration: May, 1997 to December, 1997

Otheys: Project Director: D. Bagayoko; to support two (2) Academy Scholars for their summer
research at the Physics Laboratory of NIST, Gaithersberg, Maryland.

26. Title: "Enhancement of Physics Instruction at the CMSET"

Funding Agency: US Department of Energy through the Center for Minorities in Science, Engineering,
and Technology (CMSET) at the Southern University System.

Funding level: $72,270 and $61,049 respectively in 1995-96 and 1996-97.

Duration; Two years

Others: This component of CMSET was directed by Dr. Diola Bagayoko. The project upgraded the
instructional computer laboratory of the Department, first established with another grant of Bagayoko in
1989,

25, Title: "NIST Fellows at the Timbuktu Academy"

Funding Agency: National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)
Funding Level: $14,000 per year

Duration: January, 1996 to December, 1996

Others: Project Director: D. Bagaycko, two Student Fellows.

24. Title: "Technology Integrated, Mathematics Empowered Science (TIMES)” Inservice for
Grades 5 thru 8,

 Funding Agency: LaSIP and the Louisianz Board of Regents
Funding level: $15,000 for 1996-97.
Duration: Summer 1996 to May 1997
Others: Project Co-directed by Mr. James Machen, the Principal of SUBR Laboratory School and D,
Bagayoko, Department of Physics. Bagayolo led the development of the proposal. A 1997 update of this
proposal, known as TIMES-II, has been funded by Exxon Foundation. -

23. Title: "Research Careers for Minority Scholars (RCMS): The ‘Fimbuktu Academy"

NSF Award No. HRD-9108590.

Funding Agency: National Science Foundation (NSF)

Funding Level: $65,550 per year (1991-93), and $74,000 per year (1993-95)

Duration: September 1, 1991 - 1996

Others: Bagayoko (Director), Drs, J. D. Fan, B. Rambabu, Ali Fazely, Roy Goodrich (LSU), Doyle
Temple (LSU) and others scientists and engineers served as research mentors to the Academy Scholars.
This project led to the formal establishinent of the Timbuktu Academy for systemic mentoring.

22. Title; "NIST Summer Undergraduate Research Fellows (SURF)"

Funding Agency: National Institute of Standards and Technology {(NIST)

Funding Level: $18,000 in 1992 (SU Grant# 0951); $14,460 in 1993 (SU Grant# 0952),
$33,600 in 1994 (SU Grant# 0953)

Duration: May 1993 - December 1993

32



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Others: Project Director: D. Bagayoko. These projects supported the Summer research of two (2) to three
(3) physics majors at NIST, Gaithersburg, MD.

21. Title: "Materials Science Education and Research (MASER) at the Timbuktu Academy"
Funding Agency: Louisiana Stimulus for Excellence in Research (LaSER) and National Science
Foundation (NSF)

Funding Level: $82,400

Duration: March 1, 1993 - Decembes, 1995

Others: Pls: D. Bagayoko (Director), J. Fan, W. Brown, B. Rambabu

20. Title: "SUBR-Model Institution for Excellence (MIE)" NSF Award No. HRD-9354120

- Funding Agency: National Science Foundation (NSF)

Funding Level: $74,000 (and eligibility to apply for $2.5 Million/year for 5 years)

Duyation: Fall 1993 to Spring 1995

Others: While Bagayoko was a principal author of this planning proposal, the actual planning process
was be directed by Dr. Robert L. Ford. Bagayoko served as the technical project director, Other key
investigators include Dr, William E. Moore, Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, and Dr. V. T,
Montgomery. The project developed a five year strategic plan for Science, Engineeting, and
Mathematics (SEM) education and research enhancement.

19. Title: "Enhancement of Physics Instruction (PHI-IT) and Researd "

Funding Agency: LEQSF (Louisiana Board of Regents)

Funding Level: $100,000 : :

Duration; July 1993 - June 1995

Othets: Project Director: D. Bagayoko. This project acquired an IBM RISC/6000 for the Department of
Physics and built the departmental local area network (LAN) and web site.

18. Title: "Entegrating Advanced Technology (Multimedia) Into Science Instruction”

Funding Agency: US Department of Education

Funding Level: $298,000

Duration: September 1993 - August 1996

Others: Project Director: Exie Ryder. D. Bagayoko is the PI from Physics. His contributions included
responding to 1992 review comments and resubmitting the proposal. Involved units include Biology,
Chemistry, Computer Science, Mathematics, and Physics,

17. Title: "Interdisciplinary Approach to Teaching Science"

Funding Agency; Louisiana Systemic Initiative (LaSIP), a State Systemic Progranfunded by NSF($10
Million), and Louisiana ($10 Million)

Funding Level: $170,000 per year

Duration; May 1993 - August 1995

Others: This in-service project was directed by Dr. Nusrat Naqvi, Biology. Other co-directors were Dr.
Diola Bagayoko and Dr. Ella L. Kelley. Additional Investigators were Professor Huey Lawson and Dr.
Ann Anderson, This 4 week and intensive (8 AM - 4 PM) teacher in-service program recruited and
trained 33 4th-8th grade science teachers in the summer. Six follow-up workshops and regular classroom
visits were other key features of this reform guided project, Dr. Bagayoko's role, in addition to serving as
an instructor, included the development of cognitive science and pedagogy imbued guides for participant
teachers and the development of a review, with colleagues, of the pertinent pedagogical and reform
literature for patticipants' use. Both of these documents were produced and distributed to over 200
teachers in four states, in early 1993, before the official starting date of the project!

16. Title: "SUBR Connection to NSFnet via SURAnet" NSF Award No. NCR-9119003

33




Curticulum Vita of D. Bagaycko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Funding Agency: National Science Fonndation (NSF)

Funding Level: $35,051

Duration: April, 1992 - September, 1993,

Others: Project Director; Husam Yaghl, Pls: A. Johnson, I. Dabipi, and D, Bagayoko. Bagayoko s
contributions include assistance in the proposal development. This project brought the first T1 line to
SUBR and connected the entire campus to the Internet (and the Wotld Wide Web).

15. Title: "Research and Educational Analysis Program (REAP)"

Funding Agency: National Aeronautics and space Administration (NASA)

Funding Level: $180,000

Duration: March, 1992 - December, 1992,

Others: Officer in Charge, Dr. Robett L. Ford; Project Director Ms. Sandra Stewart; Project Advisor, D,
Bagayoko, partly responsible for instrument design and for the analysis of the impact of research
involvement, training, and mentoring on students. This partly led by and utilized the design of the
Timbuktu Academy.

14, Title: "Enhancement of Physics Instruction (PHI) and Research’

Funding Agency: Louisiana Board of Regents (8(g)/LEQSF Programn).

Funding Level: $85,000

Duration: July 1, 1990 - December 31, 1991

Others: D. Bagayoko, PD & P, L. Ruffin, PL This project provided computers to all faculty members in
order to promote the integration of same in instruction, (The students' lab was established in 1989 by the
US ED grant listed below.)

13, Title: "Computer and Laboratory Resources for Physics Instraction,"

Funding Agency: US Department of Education

Funding Level: $110,000 for Computers and $115,000 for Lab, Equipment

Duration: October 1989 - September 1991

Others: D. Bagayoko, PD & PI, and 1, Ruffin Co-project investigator. This project established a first rate
students' computer laboratory and provided new equipment for regular laboratories.

12. Title: "Materials Science Education and Research (MASER) at the Timbuktu Academy"
Funding Agency: Louisiana Stimulus for Excellence in Research (LaSER)

and National Science Foundation (NSF)
Funding Level: $30,000
Duration: May 1, 1991- December, 1992
Qthers: PIs: D. Bagayoko (Director), J. Fan, B. Rambabu, The project financially supported five (5) high
school students and five (5) undergraduates that engaged in research,

11. Title: "Advanced Matferials Science Computations" -- LaSER
Funding Agency: National Science Foundation/Louisiana EPSCOR
Funding Level: $5,000

Duration; May 15, 1990 - April 15, 1991

Qthers: Other Principal investigators are Dys. S. Dhar and I, Fan

10. Titlez: "National Conference of Blacks Physicists and of Black Physics Students™
Funding Agency: NASA Johnson Space Center & Goddard Space Flight Center

Funding Level: $10,000 JSC and $5,000 GSFC

Dutation: March 1990 - February 1991

Others: Funds for NSBP-90 and NCBPS-90 Conferences, March 1990, the first time for the two
conferences to be jointly held for optimum interactions between the two groups (mentoring).

34



Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

9, Title: "Enhancement of Academic and Research Computing.”

Funding Agency: Louisiana Board of Regents -- LEQSF

Funding Level: $250,000

Duration: July 1987 - June 1990

Others: While this investigator was the director of the project and had the overall responsibility for the
development of the proposal, several other researchers made contributions to SUBR's efforts. The
research section pertaining to this investigator consists of building the base at SUBR for advanced large-
scale scientific computing. This project Jaunched SUBR in the area of networking. By its end,
underground conduits led to academic buildings, dormitories, ete. Over 40 personal computers were
acquired and utilized in instruction, research, and proposal development!

8. Title: "Electronic and Structural Properties of Materials."

Funding Agency: Louisiana Board of Regents -- LEQSF

Funding Level: $125,000

Duration; July 1987 - June 1990

Others: Pure research project directed by this investigator. Several publications resulted from this
ptoject, i

7. Title: "SUBR MRCE Planning Effort." NSF Award No. RII-8713637
Funding Agency: National Science Foundation
Funding Level: $75,000

" Duration: June 1987 - November 1987
Others: This investigator was a PI along with three other faculty members. The project was directed by
Dr. Robert L. Ford, in Chemistry. The development of the proposal involved other researchers in the
Colleges of Sciences and Engincering. The research efforts of this investigator addressed the
development and validation of survey instruments that conform to the standards of evaluative methods in
developmental psychology and in teaching and learning.

6. Title: "Infegrating Advanced Technology into Science Instruction."

Funding Agency: U.S. Department of Education

Funding Level: $261,000

Duration: September 1988 - August 1991

Others: Bagayoko was a senior investigator on the project. The development of the
proposal involved othets in the College of Sciences, Dr. E. Ryder was the Project Director.

5, Title: "Computer and Information Science and Engineering Planning.” NSF Award No. CDA-
8810781

Funding Agency: The National Science Foundation

Funding Level: $49,000

Duration: July 1988 - June 1989

Others: This project was directed by Drs. V.T. Montgomery and Dabipi. Bagayoko was a PI who also
contributed 1o the proposal development.

4, Title: "EPA Fellowships"

Funding Agency: Environmental Protecting Agency

Funding Level: $7,500 ($2,500 per student)

Duration; 1986 - 1987; 1988 - 1989, and 1991 - 92

Others; Four physics students working undet the direction of this researcher were awarded national EPA
fellowships. This researcher was responsible for the proposal development and the supervision of
students' research, Scholars: D. Wallace, Z. E. Gills, D. Washington, and A. Turner. Gills, Washington,

35




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

and Turner subsequently earned their Ph.D. degrees, in Physics, from Georgia Tech, the University of
Houston, and Georgia Tech, respectively.

3. Title: "Aurora and Airglow Modeling"

Funding Agency: Business Concerns

Funding Level: $48,000

Duration; 1984 - 1985

Others: This investigator was a P on the project directed by Dr. W. E. Collins.

2, Title: "The Total Energy of Iron"
Funding Agency: SUBR

Funding Level: $4,700

Duration: Fall 1985 - June 1986

1. Title: "Variational Solutions of the Dirac Equation”
Funding Agency: SUBR

Funding Level; $10,000

Duration: Fall 1984 - June 1985

Others: Publication with students,

RESEARCH PERFORMANCE (as per Publications)
[For, I learned it firom Dr. Younouss Dicko and Dy. Moussa Maiga (ENSup, Mali, West Afiica), Drs.
James McCleanann and Yong Wook Kim (Lehigh Univ., PA, USA), and the late Boyd Professor Joseph
Callaway (LSU, LA, USA4)]

Mostly Physics Publications [Scientific/technical & mostly refereed articles/papers. Please also
see , farther below, scholarly publications on teaching, mentoring, and learning (TML}).]

147. “Accurate Density Functional Computations of Electronic, Transport, and Bulk Properties of Cubic
Calcium Fluoride (c-CaF2),”Bir Bohara, Yuriy Malozovsky, Lashounda Franklin, and Diola Bagayoko.
Accepted for Publication in the Journal of Modern Physics (JMP), 2019.

146. “Accurate, First-Principle Study of Electronic and Related Properties of the Ground State of
Li2Se,” Abdoulaye Goita, Feng Gao, Ifeanyi H. Nwigboji, Yuriy Malozovsky, Lashounda Franklin, and
Diola Bagayoko. Journal of Modern Physics (JMP), 10, 909-921, July 2019. [Available online at:
hitps://doi.org/10.4236/jmp.2019.108060

145. "Ab Initio Computations of Electronic, Transport, and Related Properties of Chromium Disilicide
(CrSi2),” Mathias Shaibu, Yuriy Malozovsky, Lashounda Franklin, and Diola Bagayoko. Journal of
Modern  Physics (JMP), Vol9, No.14, December 2018, [Available online at:
httpsi/file scirp.org/pdffIMP_2018121916060054.pd

144, “Reliable Density Functional Calculations for the Electronic Structure of Thermoelectric Material
ZnSb,” Guang-Lin Zhao, Feng Gao, and D, Bagayoko, AIP Advances 8, 105211, October 2018.
[Available online at: doi: 10.1063/1.5051346]

143. “Predictions of electronic, transport, and bulk properties of Magnesium Sulfide (MgS) in the rock
salt structure,” U, Bhandari, C. Bamba, Y. Malozovsky, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. Journal of

36



Carticulum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Modern Physics, 9, 1773-1784, August 2018. [Available online at:
http://file.scirp.org/pdf/IMP_2018080711084138.pdf]

142. “First-principles studies of electronic, transport and bulk properties of pyrite FeS2,” D. Banjara, Y.
Malozovsky, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. AIP Advances, 8, 025212, February 2018, [Available at:

hﬂps:/!doi.org[l(l.1063/ 1.4996551]

141. “Accurate electronic, transport, and related propertios of wurtzite beryllinm oxide (w-BeO)," C.
Bamba, R. Inakpenu, Y. Diakite, L. Franllin, Y. Malozovsky, A. Stewart, and D. Bagayoko. Journal of
Modern Physics, 8, 1938-1949. November 2017. [Available online at: hitp://www.scirp.org/journal/imp
and http://file.scitp.org/Html/3-7503273_80400.htm '

140. “Ab-initio computations of electronic, transport, and structural properties of zinc-blende beryllium
selenide (zb-BeSe),” R. Inakpenu, C. Bamba, 1. Nwigboji, L. Franklin, Y. Malozovsky, G. L. Zhao and
D. Bagayoko. Published in the March 2017 Special Edition on Density Functional Theory in the Journal
of Modern Physics, 8, 552-566, March 2017. [Available online at: http://www.scirp.org/journal/imp.]

139. “Accurate Electronic, Transport, and Bulk Properties of Zinc Blende Gallium Arsenide (zb-GaAs),”
Y. Diakite’, S. D. Traore, Y. Malozovsky, B. Khamala, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. Published in the
March 2017 Special Edition on Density Functional Theory in the Journal of Modern Physics, 8, 53 1-546,
March 2017, [Available online at: htp:/fwww.scirp.org/joutnal/imp.]

138. “Ab-initio Calculations of Electronic and Transport Properties of Calcium Fluoride (CaF),” B.
Bohara, Y. Malozovsky, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. Published on ReseaichGate
https://www.researchgate.net/publioationﬂ 16736679, 2016.

137. Comments on “All-electron mixed basis GW calculations of TiO2 and ZnO crystals,” D.
Bagayoko, Y. Diakite’, C. E. Ekuma, and L. Franklin, Published on ResearchGate,
hltps://www.researchgate.netfpubﬁcationfi\ 08994799, and on  ArXiv  (arXiv:1610.04657),
https://arxiv.org/abs/1610.04637, October 2016.

136. Article in French: "Comprendre la Généralisation Relativiste de la Théorie de la Fonctionnelle de
1a Densité et la Compléter dans la Pratique,” Dr. Diola Bagayoko. Proceedings of the Malian
Symposium on Applied Sciences (MSAS-2016), Bamako, Mali, July 2016,

135. "Accurate ab-initio calculations of electronic properties of matetials for energy technologies,” Dr.
Diola Bagayoko. Proceedings of the International Conference on Sustainable Energy Technologies for
Smart and Clean Cities (SETS & CC-2016), Tirupati, India. Editors; K. N. Satyanarayana et al,, July
27-29, 2016.

134, "Calculated electronic, transpott, and related properties of zinc blende boron arsenide (zb-BAs),"
1. Nwigboji, Y, Malozovsky, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko, Joumal of Applied Physics (JAP) 120,
145701 (2016); available online at hitp://dx.doi.org/10.1063/ 1.4964421.

133. “Accurate Electronic, Transport, and Bulk Properties of Zinc Blende Gallium Arsenide (zb-GaAs),”
Y. Diakite’, S. D. Traore, Y. Malozovsky, B. Khamala, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. Journal of
Modern Physics (JMP), 2017, 8, 531-546, Available at https://doi.org/10.4236/jmp.2017.84035

132. “Understanding the Relativistic Generalization of Density Functional Theory (DFT) and
Completing it in Practice,” D. Bagayoko, Journal of Modetn Physics (JMP). 7, 911-919, (2016),

hitp://www scirp.org/journal/jmp, hitp://dx.doi.org/10.4236/jmp.2016.79083

37




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

131, “Calculated Electronic, Transport, and Bulk Properties of zinc-blende Zinc Sulphide (zb-ZnS),” B.
Khamala, L. Franklin, Y, Malozovsky, A. Stewart, H. Saleem, and D, Bagayoko. Journal of
Computational Condensed Matter, January 2016, (Elsevier)
http://dx.doi.org/10,1016/j.cocom2015.12,001

130, “Calculated Electronic and Related Properties of Wurtize and Zinc Blende Gallium Nitride (GaN),”
Y. Diakite’, S. Traore, Y. Malozovsky, B. Khamala, L, Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. African Reviews of
Physics and International Journa! of the International Center for Theoretical Physics (ICTP), Trieste’,
Italy, (2015) 10:0039

129, “High Microwave Absorption of Multi-Walled Carbon Nanotubes (Outer Diameter 10-20 nm)-
Epoxy Composites in R-Band,” I, Ejembi, I. Nwigboji, Z. Wang, D. Bagayoko, G. Zhao, Physical
Science International Journal 8(4), (2015)

128, “Ab initio prediction of electronic, transport, and bulk properties of LixS,” Y. Malozovsky, L.
Franklin, C. Ekuma, and D). Bagayoko. International Journal of Modern Physics B, 29 (2015).
DOI:10,1142/802179215420060

127.“Density Functional Theoty Understood and Completed Applications: Material Genome Initiative,”
D. Bagayoko, Proceeding, LASIGMA Symposium, Pages 65-68, July 2015

126."Nitrogen and Iron Co-Functionalized Carbon Nanotubes as Cathode Catalyst for Hydrogen Fuel
Cells,” F. Gao, G. Zhao, Z. Wang, D. Bagayoko, and D. Liu, Proceedings, LASiGMA Symposium,
Pages 181-184, July 2015 '

125.“Ab-initio Calculations of Electronic Properties of Calcium Flouride (CaFz),” B. Bohara, Y.
Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko, Proceedings, LASIGMA Symposium, Pages 17-20, July 2015

124.“Ab-Initic Computations of Electronic and Transport Properties of Cubic Sodium Selenide
(NazSe),” O. Kayode, 1, Nwigboji, Y. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko, Proceedings, LASIGMA
Symposium, Pages 13-16, July 2015

123 .“Ab-initio Computations of Electrontic and Related Properties of cubic lithium selenide (LizSe),” A.
Goita, I. Nwigboji, Y. Malozovsky, and D, Bagayoko, Proceedings, LASIGMA Symposium, July 2015

122.“Microwave Absorption Propertics of Long Carbon Nanotubes ( Length ~100mm, OD 8-15nm) —
Epoxy Composites,” K. Li and G. Zhao, Proceedings, LASIGMA Symposium, Pages 153-156, July 2015

121.“Accurate Electronic, Transport and Bulk Properties of LizS and NazSe,” Y. Malozovsky, W. Lyan,
B. Khamala, L Franklin, E.C.Ekuma, and D.Bagayoko, Proceedings, LASiGMA Symposium, Pages 21-
24, July 2015

120, “First Principles Simulation of Pressure Induced Duectility for Sulphur Doped Nickel METAL,” C.
Guo, S. Yang, D). Bagayoko, B. Chen, and J. Yan, Proceedings, LASIGMA Symposium, Pages 105-108,
July 2015

119. A Short Ranged Empirical Potential for Yttria Stabilized Zirconia,” 8. Kodiyalam, M, Benissan, S.

Akwaboa, P. Mensah, A. Jana, and D, Bagayoko, Proceedings, LASIGMA Symposium, Pages 5-8, July
2015

38



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

11R. “Ab - Initio Calcilations of the Blectronic, Transport, and Bulk Properties of Cubic Boron Nitride,”
A. Stewart, D, Hart, B, Khamala, Y. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko, Journal of Advances in Physics,
Vol. 9, No. 1,2277-2286 (2015). :
hﬁps;//www.researchgate.net!publicationl27701368l Ab -

Initio Calculations of the Electronic Transport and_Bulk_Properties of Cubic_Boron_Nitride

117 “Microwave Absorption Properties of Multi-Walled Carbon Nanotubes {outer diameter 20-30nm)
Epoxy Composites from 1 to 26,5GHz” Ifeanyi H. Nwigboji, John 1. Ejembi, Zhou Wang, Diola
Bagayoko, Guang-Lin Zhao. I Diamond and Related Materials. 52, 66-71 (2015)
hitp://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/$092526351 4002507

116.“Ab-initio computation of electronic and transport properties of wurtzite aluminum nitride (w-
AIN),” 1. H. Nwigboji, J. I, Ejembi, Y. Malozovsky, B. Khamala, L. Franklin, G. L. Zhao, C. E. Ekuma,
and D. Bagayoko, Journal of Materials Chemistty and Physics, 157, 80-86 (2015)
hitp://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0254058415001716
http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.matchempiys.2015.03.019

115. “Catalytic reaction on FeN4/C site of nitrogen functionalized carbon nanotubes as cathode catalyst
for hydrogen fuel cells,” F. Gao, G. L. Zhao, 7. Wang, D. Bagayoko, and D. J. Liu, Catalysis Commun.,
Vol 62, Pages ' 79-82, 5 March

2015. http:f/www.sciencedirect.comfscience/article/piif 51566736715000230

114. *“Understanding Density Funcﬁonal Theory (DFT) and Completing it in Practice,” D. Bagayoko,
AIP Advances 4, 127104 (2014), DOI:10.1063/1.4903408 | hitp://dx.doi.org/10.1063/1.4903408]

113, “Comprendre la théorie de la fonctionnelle de la densité (TFD ou DFT) et Ja compléter en
pratique,” D. Bagayoko, 2014 Malian Symposium of Applied Sciences (MSAS-2014), International
Conference Center of Bamako (ICCB ou CICB in French), Bamako, Mali, August 2014,
DOL: 10.13140/2.1.3722.6566

112. “Ab-initio caleulations of electronic, transport, and structural properties of boron phosphide,”
J. 1. Bjembi, [ H. Nwigboji, L. Franklin, Y. Malozovsky, G. L. Zhao, and D, Bagayoko, J. Appl. Phys.
116, 103711 (2014).

111, “Density Functional Theory Revisited: The Mathematical and Physical Conditions for the Physical
Content of the Eigenvalues,” Diola Bagayoko, Lashounda Franklin, Chinedu Ekuma, Yuriy Malozovsky,
Bethuel Khamala, Yacouba L. Diakite, Azizjon Saliev. Proceedings, 2013 Symposium of Louisiana
Alliance for Simulation Guided Material Application (LASiGMA), Marriot Hotel, Baton Rouge, LA,
July 29, 2013.

110, “Energy structure of two dimensional graphene semiconductor quantum dot,” J. T. Wang, G. L.
Zhao, D. Bagayoko, D. S. Guo, I. C. Chen, and Z. W. Sun, World Journal of Condensed Matter Physics
(WICMP), 3, 144-151. DOIL:10.42361/wjemp.2013.33023, 2013, [Available online at:
http:/fwww.scirp.org/journal/wjcmp.]

109. “Parallel molecular dynamics simulations and immersive visualization of thermal barrier coating
(TBC) components: thermally grown oxide (TGO) and yttria stabilized zirconia (YSZ),” Sanjay
Kodiyalam, Michael Benissan, Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick F. Mensah, Amitava Jana and Diola
Bagayoko, Proceedings of the ASME 7013 International Mechanical Engineering Congress and
Exposition, IMECE2013, November 13-21 2013, San Diego, California, USA, IMECE2013-66625,

39




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph,D., as of Spring 2019

108, “First principles simulation on the K0.8Fe2Se2 high-temperature structural superconductor,” R.
Guo, S. Yang, E. Khosravi, G, Zhao, and D. Bagayoko PHYSICA C 493 55 (2013).

107.  “Ab-initio Calculations of Electronic Properties of InP and GaP,” Y. Malozovsky, L. Franklin, E.
C. Ekuma*, G. L. Zhao, and Diola Bagayoko. International Journal of Modern Physics B. 27(15),
1362013-1 - 1362013-8.(2013) )

106. “Electronic Structure of KosFesSe; from Density Functional Theory GW Method,” Liuxi Tan, Ruj
Guo, Shizhong Yang, Ebrahitn Khosravi, Guang-Lin Zhao, and Diola Bagayoko. Journal of
Superconductivity and Novel Magnetisin in October 2012, International Journal of Modern Physics B,

Vol. 27, No. 15, 1362017 (2013) https://doi.org/10.1142/80217979213620178

105. “Molecular Dynamics Simulation and Vizualization of Thermal Barrier Coatings,” Sanjay
Kodiyalam, Michael G, Bessissan, Stephen Akwaboa, Patrick Mensah, Amitava Jana, and Diola
Bagayoko, Proceedings, LASIGMA Symposium, Pages 77-80, July 2012.

104, “Self-Consistent Calculations of Electronic Properties of Systems with Energy ot Band Gap,” Diocla
Bagayoko, Lashounda Franklin, and Chinedu Ekuma, Proceedings, LASIGMA Symposium, Pages 117-
120, July 2012, :

103. “Electronic, structural, and elastic properties of metal nitrides XN (X = Se¢, Y): A _First principle
study” Chinedu E. Ekuma, Dioia Bagayoko, Mark Jarrell, and Juana Moreno, AIP Advances, 2, 032163
(2012)

102. “Re-examining the electronic structure of germanium: A first principle study,” C. E. Ekuma, M.
Jatrell, J, Moreno, G. L. Zhao, and D, Bagayoko, Physics Letters A, Vol. 377, Issues 34-36, 1, Pages
2172-2176 (2013) [Available at https://doi.org/10.1016/i.physleta.2013.05.043]

101, “First principle efectronic, structural, elastic, and optical properties of strontium titanate,” E. C.
Ekuma, M. Jarrell, I, Moreno, and D. Bagayoko. AIP Advances. 2, 012189, (2012)

100, “Density functional theory description of electronic properties of wurtzite zinc oxide (w-Zn0),” L.
Franklin, G. L. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko. Journal of Physics and Chemistty of Solids 74 (5): 729-736
(http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/].jpes.2013.01.013)

99, “Ab-initio and Doubly Self~Consistent Description and Prediction of Propeities of Materials with
Density Functional Theory (DFT),” D. Bagayoko, E, C, Ekuma, and L. Franklin, May 15, 20{1. An
article describing the essence of our breakthrough with the BZW method in accurate, ab-initio
calculations of propetties of materials. Proceedings, LASIGMA Syposium, 2011,

98. “Local Density Approximation Description of Electronic Properties of Wurtzite Cadmiwmn Sulfide
(w-CdS),” E. C. Ekuma, L. Franklin, G. L. Zhao, J. T. Wang, and D. Bagayoko. Published in the
Proceedings of the Louisiana Academy of Science (2010). A much extended version of this paper has
been published in the Canadian Journal of Physics. 89(3), 319-324, (2011)

97. “Local Density Approximation Description of Electronic Properties of Wurtzite Cadmium Sulfide

(w-CdS),” E. C. Ekuma, L. Franklin, G. L. Zhao, J. T. Wang, and D. Bagayoko. Canadian Journal of
Physics, 89 (3), 319-324, (2011)

40



Curticulum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

96. “Ab-Initio Local Density Approximation Description of the Electronic Properties of Zinc Blende
Cadmium Sulfide (zb-CdS).” E. C. Ekuma, L. Franklin, G. L. Zhao, J. T. Wang, and D. Bagayoko.
Published in Physica B, 406, 1477-1480. (2011)

95. “First Principle Loéal Density Approximation Description of Electronic Properties of Ferroelectric
Sodium Nitrite (NaNO2).” E. C. Ekuma, L. Franklin, G. L. Zhao, J. T. Wang, and D. Bagayoko.
Materials Chemisty and Physics, 136 1137-1142 (2012).

94, “Ab-initio Electronic Properties of Rutile TiO2.” C. E. Ekuma and D. Bagayoko. Japanese Jougnal of
Applied Physics. 50, 101103. (2011}

93, “First Principle Study of Electronic Structures of w-CdS, zb-CdS, w-ZnO, and Ferro-NaNO2,” E. C.
Ekuma, D. Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao, L. Franklin, and J. T. Wang, African Journal of Physics. 3, 119-130,
(2011)

972, “Band structures of natrow gap semiconductors in terms of Coulombic polaron effect,” J. D. Fan, Y.
M. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko. Journal of Superconductivity and Novel Magnetism. ISSN:1557-
1947. (2010)

91, “Density Functional Description of Electronic Properties of Wurtzite Zinc Oxide (w-Zn0),” L.
Franklin, G. L. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko. Published in the Proceedings of the Louisiana Academy of
Science (2010).

90. “Unusual Optical Properties of Aligned Carbon Nanotube Mats in Infrared Energy Region,” G. L.
Zhao, D. Bagayoko, and L. Yang,J. Nanosci. Nanotechnol. 9, 1603-1606. (2009) .

89. Comment on “Band gap bowing and electron localization of GaxlIni.xN” [J. Appl. Phys., vol. 100,
page 093717 (2006)]. D. Bagayoko, L. Franklin, G. L. Zhao, and H. Jin, J. Appl. Phys. 103, 096101
(2008).

88. “A Solution to the Band Gap Catastrophe: Predictive Calculations of Propesties of Semiconductors
and of Nuclei” D. Bagayoko. Proceedings, International Seminar on Theoretical Physics and
Applications to Development (ISOTPAND), August 2008, Abuja, Nigeria. Available in the African
Journal of Physics (http://sirius-c.ncat.edu/asn/aj /allissue/ajp-ISOTPAND/index.html). -

87. “Electronic Structure of Cso Semiconductors under Controlled Doping with B, N, and Co Atoms.”
G.L. Zhao, S. Yang, D, Bagayoko, J. Tang, and Z. J. Wang. Published in Conference Proceedings.

86, “Predictions of the Electronic Structure and Related Properties of Cubic Calcium Hexaboride
(CaBg).” L. Franklin, D. Bagayoko, H. Jin, and G. L. Zhao. Published in the Proceedings of the 2007
Conference of the Louisiana Academy of Science.

85. “Modeling and analysis of average daily air temperature from the GLOBE program and applications
to teaching and learning science.” Siaka Sangaré, Komakan Konaté, and Diola Bagayoko. Published in
the Proceedings, 2007 Conference of the Louisiana Academy of Science.

84. “Eiectronic structure of rutile Titanium Dioxide (TiO2).” H. Jin, L. Franklin, G. L. Zhao, and D.
Bagayoko. Published in the Proceedings of the 2007 Conference of the Louisiana Academy of Science.

41




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

83. «Modélisation et analyse de quelques données de température du programme GLOBE. » Siaka
Sangaré, Komakan Konaté, and Diola Bagayoko. Proceedings, 2006 Malian Symposium of Applied
Sciences (MSAS2006), Pages 71-81, 2008,

82, “A Proposed New Measurement of the Superconducting Gap in YBa;Cu302.” G. L. Zhao* and D.
Bagayoko, Journal of Modern Physics B, Vol.21, Nos, 18 & 19, 3290 (2007).

81. “A Universal Relation between the Densities of States near Yan Hove Singularities and the Effective
Electron Masses in [-Dimensional Materials.” G. L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko, Journal of
Nanotechnology for publication B, Vol. 21, Nos, 18 & 19, 3477 (2007).

80. Cominents on “Band structures and optical spectra of InN polymotphs: Influence of quasiparticle and
excitonic effects,” D. Bagayoko, L. Franklin, H. Jin, and G. L. Zhao. Phys. Rev. 76, 037101 (2007).

79. “Density functional Calculations of the Growth and Structural Properties of Short Carbon
Nanotubes,” G, L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko. Refereed Proceedings, International Conference, Swizerland,
July 2006.

78, “Calculated Optical Properties of Wurtzite InN,” H. Jin, G, L. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko. Journal of
Appl. Phys. 101, 033123 (2007).

77. “Predictions des Propriétés Electroniques des Atomes, Molécules, et Semi-conducteurs.” D.
Bagayoko, Proceedings, 2004 Malian Symposium of Applied Sciences (MSAS), Bawnako, Mali. Pages
53-58, ISBN No. 951-42-8026-1.

76. “Optical Properties of Aligned Carbon Nanotube Mats for Photonic Applications.” G, L. Zhao, D.
Bagayoko and L.Yang. Journal of Appl. Phys, 99, 2006

75. “Density Functional Band Gaps of AlAs.” H. Jin, G. L. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko, Phys. Rev. B73,
245214 (2006).

74. “Structural, Elastic, and Electronic Properties of Carbon Nanotubes Under Uniaxial Strain,” A.
Pullen, G. L. Zhao, D. Bagayoko, and L. Yang, Physical Review B 71, 205410 (2005), (Mr. Pullen is a
former Timbukiu Academy Scholar-earned his Ph.D. from Cal-Tech and accepted a position at JPL, in
2011.)

73. “Ab-initio Simulations of the Growth and Structural Properties of Short Carbon Nanobells.” G. L.
Zhao, D. Bagayoko, and E. G, Wang. Proceedings of the 2005 China Conference on Nanoscience and
Technology , Beijing, China, July 2005.

72. “A Universal Relation Between the Densities of States Near van Hove Singularities in 1-Dimentional
semiconductors,” G. L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko. Proceedings of the 2005 China Conference on
Nanoscience and Technology, Beijing, China, July 2005,

71. “Re-examination of the Ab-initio Calculation of the Electronic Structures of ZnSe, Ge, and GaAs.”
G. L. Zhao, L. Franklin, and D, Bagayoko, Submitted to Physical Review B, 2005.

70. “LDA and LCAO-BZW Description of Electronic Properties of Wurtzite Zinc Oxide (w-Zn0).”

Diola Bagayoko, Lashounda Franklin, and G. L. Zhao. Proceedings of the 2005 National Conference of
the National Society of Black Physicists (www.nsbp.org), Orlando, Florida.

42



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

69. “Predictions of Electronic, Structural, and Elastic Properties of Cubic InN.” Diola Bagayoko,
Lashounda Franklin, and G. L. Zhao, Journal of Applied Physics 96, 4297-4301, 2004.

68. *“Density Functional Band Gap of Wurtzite InN.” Diola Bagayoko and Lashounda Franklin,
Journal of Applied Physics, 97, 123708, 2005.

67 “Effective Masses of Charge Carriers in Selected Symmorphic and Nonsymmorphic Carbon
Nanotubes.” G. L. Zhao, D. Bagayoko, and L. Yang, Phys. Rev. B 69, 245416, June 2004.

66. “BZW Results for the Band Gaps of Nanoscale, Bulk, and Novel Semiconductors.” Diola
Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao, Saleem Hasan, Troy D. William®, Yixin Luo’, Lashounda Tosrence®, and
Monika Wright**, Former undergraduate (**) and graduate (*) students of Bagayoko and Zhao.
Proceedings, Malian Symposium of Applied Sciences (MSAS), Bamako, Mali, ISBN No. 951-42-7322-
2, Pages 32-36, University of Oulu Press, Oulu, Finland, 2002,

65. “GLOBE: An Ideal Platform for Science Education and Global Climate Change Research
(GCCR).” Bagayoko, R. L. Ford, and R. Boget. Published in the 2002 Proceedings of the Malian
Symposium of Applied Sciences (MSAS), Bamako, Mali: ISBN No, 951-42-7322-2, Pages

145-150. University of Qulu Press, Oulou, Finland, 2002.

64. “Blectronic Structure of Short Carbon Nanobells.” G. L. Zhao, D. Bagayoko, and E. G. Wang,
Modern Physics Letters B., Vol. 17, 375 (2003).

63. “The BZW Method and the Electronic Properties of Zinc Selenide (ZnSe).” Lashounda Torrence,
Diola Bagayoko, and G. L. Zhao. Proc, Louisiana Academy of Science, Vol. 66, 1-9 (2004).

62. “The Metallic Nature of Boron Layers in Magnesium Diboride (MgB,).” G. L. Zhao, A, Pullen, and
D. Bagayoko. International Journa! of Modern Physics B, Vol. 17, Nos, 30 & 31, Pages 5905-5910,
2004,

61. “A Mathematica! Solution of the Band Gap Problem.” D. Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao, and S. Hasan. In
Contemporary Problems In Mathematical Physics, Edited by Jan Govaerts, M. Norbert Hounkonnou,
and Alfred Z, Msezane, World Scientific, London (ISBN 981-02-4935-7). Pages 222-232 (2002). '

60. “Basic and Advanced Research Training for the New Millennium: the Model of the Timbukiu
Academy.” D, Bagayoko, R. Bobba, E. L. Kelley, and S. Hasan. Journal of Materials Education, Vol. 24
(1-3), Pages 177-184, 2002,

59. “Density of States, Charge Transfer, and Optical Properties of Magnesium Diboride.” D. Bagayoko
and G. L. Zhao. International Journal of Modern Physics B, Vol. 16, No. 4, 571-581, (2002),

58. “Ab-Initio Description and Prediction of Properties of Carbon-Based and Other Non-Metallic
Materials,” D. Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao, and 5. Hasan. Proceedings of the Sixth Applied Diamond
Conference/Second Frontier Carbon Technology Conference (ADC/FCT) 2001, Auburn University,
August 4-8, 2001. Pages 544-549, 2001. ISBN# 0-9710327-0-X, NASA/CP-2001-210948.

57. "Superconducting Gap Symmetry from Repulsive Interaction in a Spin Singlet Channel,” Yuri
Malozovsky, J. D. Fan, and D. Bagayoko. Physica C 364-365, Pages 59-65, 2001. ‘

56, "Predicted Electronic Properties of Cubic Silicon Nitride (c-SisNy), D. Bagayoko and G, L. Zhao.
Physica C 364-365, Pages 261-264, 2001.

43




Curriculﬁm Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

55."Anomalous Isotope Effect in Narrow Band Superconductors.” G. L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko.
Physica C 364-365, Pages 21-23, 2001,

54."The BZW Method and Calculations of Electronic and Related Properties of Zinc Oxide (Zn0)." D.
Bagayoko and G. L. Zhao,

53, "Temperature Dependence of the Anisotropic Gap in Yba:Cui02.” G. L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko,
Physica C 341-348,161-162, 2000.

52, "Electronic Structure and Fermi Surface of CrO:” N. E. Brener, J. M. Tyler, J. Callaway, D.
Bagayoko, and G, L. Zhao, Physical Review B61, No, 24, 16582-16588, 2000.

51, "Le Montage ou développement de Projets Sponsorisés.” D. Bagayoko and M. Diarra, Refereed
Proceedings, First Mali Symposinm on Applied Sciences. University of Mali, Bamako, Mali, West
Africa, Pages 185-192. Editor: Dr. Seydou Fad; Publisher: Oulu University Press, 2001. ISBN:
951-42-6403-7. ‘

50, «Description et Prédiction des Propriétées Electroniques des Matériaux." D, Bagayoko, Refereed
Proceedings, First Mali Symposium on Applied Sciences (MSAS). University of Mali, Bamako, Mali,
West Aftica. Pages 185-192, Editor: Dr. Seydou Fad; Publisher; Guln University Press, Oulu, Finland,
2001. ISBN: 951-42-6403-7,

49, “Basic and Advanced Trigonometry for All.”* D. Bagayoko, 2002. A reform-imbued user manual,
48, “Polaronic Effect in Materials with Ferroelectric Phase Transitions.” Y. M. Malozovsky, J.D. Fan, D.
Bagayoko and J. T, Wang, International Journal of Modern Physics B, Nos. 29, 30 & 31, pp. 3555- 3559,
1999,

47, "How Can An Atom Or Ion Remember Its Initial State?" J. T. Wang, F. Tang, and D, Bagayoko,
International Joutnal of Modern Physics B, Vol. 13, Nos. 29, 30, 31, pp. 3830-3834, 1999,

46, “Predictive Ab-Initio Computations of Properties of Ferroelectric Materials,” D, Bagayoko and G. L.
Zhao, International Journal of Modern Physics B Vol.13 Nos. 29, 30 & 31, pp 3767-3773, 1999.

45, “Ab-Initio Calculations of Superconducting Properties of YBa;CuzO7.* G. L. Zhao and D,
Bagayoko, International Journal of Modern Physics B Vol. Nos.29, 30 & 31 pp. 3579-3581, 1999.

44, “A Problem Solving Paradigm.” D, Bagayoko, Saleem Hasan, and Ella L, Kelley. College Teaching,
Vol. 48, No. 1, pp. 24-27, 2000.

43, “Ab-initio Calculatioris for the Superconducting Properties of Yba2Cu3O7”, G. L. Zhao and D.
Bagayoko. The International Journal of Modern Physics B Vol.13, Nos. 29-31, pages 3579-3581 (1999).

42, “Misconceptions and the Certainty of Response Index (CRI).” Saleem Hasan, D, Bagayoko, and Ella
L. Kelley. Physics Education (UK) 34 (5), pp. 294-299, 1999.

41, “Electronic Structure and Charge Transfer in 3C- and 4H-SIiC.” G. L. Zhao and D, Bagayoko. New
Journal of Physics (NJP), 2000, UK; hitp://www.iop.org/El/abstract/1367-2630/2/1/316

44



Curticulum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

40. “Predictive Calculations of Properties of Molecules, Clusters, and Semiconductors.” D. Bagayoko,
G. L. Zhao, and Troy D, Williams. Proceedings, 1995 Meeting of the National Society of Black
Physicists (NSBP *99), Atlanta, Georgia, March 21 (1999). :

39, “Locai-Dehsity-Functionai Prediction of Electronic Propeities of GaN, Si, C, and Ru0s,” G. L. Zhao,
D. Bagayoko, and T. D. Williams, Physical Review B60, 1563, 1999.

18. “Ab-Initio Calculations of the Electronic Structurs and Optical Properties of Ferroelectric Tetragonal
BaTiO:” D. Bagayoko, G, L. Zhao, J. D. Fan, and J. T. Wang, Journal of Physics: Condensed Matter,
Vol. 10, No. 25, 5645 (June, 1998). .

'37. “The Ponderomotive Four-Momentum.” Ju Gao, Diola Bagayoko, and Dong-Sheng Guo. Canadian
Journal of Physics, Vol. 76, 87-94 (1998). o

36. “Spin-Dependence of the Electron Scattering Cross Section by a Magnetic Layer System and the
Magneto-Resistance™ J. T. Wang, F. Tan, W. D. Brown, and D. Bagayoko. International Journal of
Modern Physics B, Vol. 12, Nos. 2931, 3376-3380 (1998).

35. “Conductivity and Isotope Effect in the Colossal Magnetotesistance.” Y. M. Malozovsky, J. D. Fan,
and D. Bagayoko. International Journal of Modern Physics B, Vol. 12, Nos. 29-31, 3397-3405 (1998).

34. “A Two Dimensional Structure Factor Calculation for the Cu-1 Plane in YBazCuaQs» Taner Edis, J.
D, Fan, D. Bagayoko, and J. T. Wang. International Journal of Modern Physics B, Vol. 12, Nos. 29-31,
3091-3094 (1998).

33, “Optical Properties of the Half-Metallic LaysCa1sMnOy.” D, Bagayoko, G.L. Zhao, J.D. Fan and J.T.
Wang. International Journal of Modern Physics B, Vol. 12, Nos, 29-31, 3359-3364 (1998).

32. “The Gap Function in YBa;CusO0+* G.L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko. International Journal of Modern
Physics B, Vol. 12, Nos, 29-31, 3057-3062 (1998).

1. “Monte-Carlo Simulation of Coarsening in a Model of Submonolayer Epitaxial Growth” Pui-Man
Lam, Diola Bagayoko and Isiaka Akanbi, Physical Review B59, 5871 (1999). - <

30. “Spin-dependence of the Electron Scattering Cross Section by a Magnetic Moment.” T. Wang, E.
Tang, W. D. Brown, D. Bagayoko. Journal of Magnetism and Magnetic Materials (JMMM), 1998.

29, “A Theoretical Model for Ferroelectric Polarization Controlled Superconductor Devices.” T. Wang,
M. Chinkhota, R. Tashakkori, and D. Bagayoko. Nuclear Instruments and Methods for Physics Research
(1998). '

28. “First-Principle Study of the Electronic Structure and Polarization in Ferroelectric
BaTiOs”Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao, J. D. Fan, and J. T. Wang. Proceedings, Louisiana Academy of Science
(LAS), (1997).

27. "Renormalization Group Study of Mullins' Equation for Molecular Beam Epitaxy with Conserved
Noise.” P.M. Lam and D. Bagayoko, Physica A250, 495-505 (1998).

26. "3d Imputitics In Aluminum.” D. Bagayoko and Pui-Man Lam at SUBR, Nathan Brener and Joseph
Callaway at LSU; Physical Review B34, Vo. 17, pp. 12184-12193, Nov. 1996,

45




Curriculum Vita of D, .Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

25. "Colored Noise in the Dynamics of Aqueous Protein Solutions.” P.M. Lam and D, Bagayoko,
Physical Review E53, No.1, 1280 (1996).

24, "Hidden Symmetry, Exact Relations, and a Small Parameter in Surface Growth Models with -
Diffusion.” P.M. Lam and D. Bagayoko, Physica A 223, 413-417, (1996)

23, "Dynamics of Concentration Fluctuations in Polymer Solutions with Spatiotemporal cotrelated
Noise,” Pui-Man Lam and D, Bagayoko, Phys. Rev. E50, No.1, 437 (1994).

22."The Dynamics of Student Retention: A Review and a Prescription” D. Bagayoko and Ella L. Kelley,
Education Vol. 115, No.l, 31-39 (Fall, 1994).

21. "Cognitive Condensation for Mastery Teaching and Learning.” D. Bagayoko and E. L. Keliey,
Education, Vol. 115, N0. 1, 19-25 (Fall 1994),

20. "A Paradigm of Education: the Model of the Timbuktu Acadeiny.” W. E, Moare and D, Bagayoko,
Education, Vol. 115, N0. 1, 11-18 (Fall, 1994).

19, "Ward Identitics for Surface-Growth Models with Diffusion.” Pui-Man Lam and D. Bagayoko,
Physical Review E50, 2488 (October, 1994). '

18, "Spatiotemporal Correlation of Colored Noise,” Pui-Man Lam and D. Bagayoko, Physical Review
E48, No. 5, 3267 (November, 1993).

17, "Cohesive and Magnetic Properties of Free Al18Fe Clusters.” D. Bagayoko; W. Sheppard, and D,
Wallace (undergraduate scholars at the Timbuktu Academy); Proceedings, National Society of Black
Fhysicists (NSBP-92), Jackson, MS, April 29 - May 2, 1992,

16. "Cognitive Condensation and the Science of Science Teaching.” D. Bagayoko; B. Pillot, E. Piilot,
M. Briscoe, M. Wiight (Undergraduate Scholars at the Timbuktu Academy); and E. L. Kelley,
Department of Chemistry, Proceedings, National Society of Black Physicists (NSBP-92), Jackson, MS,
April 29 - May 2, 1992,

15. "Mechanics" in Magill's Survey of Science: PhIVSical Science, Publisher: Salem Press, Pasadena,
California (Jan. 1992), ISBN: 0-89356-618-7, pp. 1367-1373, (Invited Chapter).

14, “The Maxwell's Thermodynamics Equations - A Simplified Aide Memoire.” Physics Education, Vol.
27, No. 3, 128-129, 1992. Publisher: Institute of Physics, London.

13. "Electronic Structure and Related Properties of Silver,” G, Fuster, J. M. Tyler, N, B]'ener; and I,
Callaway at 1.SU, D. Bagayoko at Southern University and A&M College, Phys. Rev. B42, 7322,
(1990).

12."Electronic, Magnetic, and Bulk Properties of Nickel,” D. Bagayoko and Zelda Y. Gills, Proceedings,
Annual Meeting of National Society of Black Physicists, Holmdell, N.J, (1989).

11. "Electronic and Magnetic Properties of Manganese Impurities in Alwninum.” D, Bagayoko, N.
Brener, D. Kanhere, and J, Callaway, Phys. Rev. B36, 9263 (1987).

10. "Electronic Structure of Chromium and Manganese Impurities in Copper.” D. Bagayocko, P. Biaha,
and J. Callaway, Phys. Rev. B34, 3572 (1986).

46



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

09, "On Variational Solutions of the Dirac Equation.” D, Bagayoko, C. Dorsey (student), and N. Brian
(student), Proceedings, NSBP, Washington, D.C. (1985).

08. "Coniraction of Gaussian Basis Sets and the Total Energy of FCC Copper.” D. Bagayoko, Inter.
Jour. Quant. Chem. 17, 527 (1983).

07. "Lattice Parameter Dependence of Ferromagnetism in BCC and FCC Iron.” D. Bagayoko and J.
Callaway, Phys. Rev. B28, 5419 (1983).

06. “Band Structure of BCC Cobalt.” D. Bagayoko, A. Ziegler, and J. Callaway, Phys. Rev. B27, 7046
(1983).

05. "Electronic Structure of Iron.” 1983, Ph.D. Dissertation,, available from University Microfilms
International, Ann Arbor, Michigan. :

04. "Total Energy of Metallic Lithium.” J. Callaway, X. Zou, D. Bagayoke, Phys. Rev. B27, 631
(1982).

03. "Calculation of the Total Energy of a Metal.” J. Callaway, X. Zou, and D. Bagayoko, Phys. Lett.
A89, 86 (1982). :

02."Band Structure, Optical Properties, and Compton Profile of Copper.” D. Bagayoko, D.G. Laurent,
S.P. Singhal, and J. Callaway, Phys. Lett. A76, 187 (1980).

01. “Total Energy Calculation Computer Program Package. An Extension of the electronic structure
program BNDPKG (by C. S. Wang and J. Callaway in Computer Physics Communications, 1978),
(1983, and extension to non-cubic symmetries in 1994).

Mostly Teaching, Mentoring, and Learning Publications (Scholarly work on
mentoring, teaching and learning, educational research; for, what is not recorded is likely to
be lost and likely not io be replicated)

65. "Best Practices in Systemic STEM Mentoring at Southern University and A&M College in Baton
Rouge (SUBR), Louisiana,” Ella Kelley, Lashounda Franklin, Eleanor Collins and Diola Bagayoko. Best
Practices in Systemic STEM Mentoring ~ An official publication of the Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance
. for Minority Participation (LS-LAMP), (ISBN: 9780970460967), Pages. 95-110, 2018.

64. "The Ten-Strand Systemic Mentoring Model," D. Bagayoko. Best Practices in Systemic STEM
Mentoting — An official publication of the Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for Minority Patticipation
(LS-LAMP), (ISBN: 9780970460967), Pages. 20-24, 2018.

63. "4 Basis and a Guide for Best Practices in Systemic Mentoring for Broadening Participation in
Science, Technology, Engincering, and Mathematics (STEM),” 1. Bagayoko. Best Practices in Systemic

STEM Mentoring — An official publication of the Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliange for Minority
Participation (LS-LAMP), (ISBN: 9780970460967), Pages. 5-19, 2018.

62. “Undergraduate Research at the Timbuktu Academy and LS-LAMP” at Southern University and
A&M College in Baton Rouge (SUBR), by Diola Bagayoko , Ella L. Kelley , LaShounda Franklin
(2015), in Jeton McClinton , Mark A. Meiton, Caesar R. Jackson, Kimarie Engerman (ed.) Infusing

47




Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Undergraduate Research into Historically Black Colleges and Universities Curricula (Diversity in
Higher Education, Volume 17) Emerald Group Publishing Limited, pp.87 — 114,

61, «The Law of Human Performance and Broadening Participation in STEM," D. Bagayoko, the
Gazette of the American Physical Society’s CSWP and COM, Vol. 32, No, 2, Pages 1, 3, & 7 (2013).

60. “Inventer wn Avenir Meilleur” ; L'Education et la Recherche en Science et Technologies pour le
Développement. Diola Bagayoko, Proceedings, 2006 Malian Symposium of Applied Sciences
{MSAS2006), Page 3-9, 2008.

59, “Concept Maps for Mastering AP and Introductory College Physics: Mechanics.” D. Bagayoko.
Submitted to Proceedings, 2007 Conference of the Louisiana Academy of Science.

58, « Le Professeur Bagayoko répond a Séméga : Des sophismes ont brouillé le débat. »
hitp://www.maliweb.net/category. php?NID=22036&intr=, D, Bagayoko, Septeinbre 2007.

57. “L'Expulsion (et la Fuite) des Cerveaux,” D. Bagayoko. Published by Maliweb on May 26, 2007.
Availabe at www.maliweb.net (and search for Diola) or at the full URL below:
. http://www.maliweb.net/category. php?NID=186 84 &intr==

56. “School Improvement by Design: The Success of Prescott Middle School.” D. Bagayoko, E. Bera,
and H. Brister. J, Urban Education, Vol. 4, NO. [, Pages 34-41 (2007).

55, “Mapping Phonics-Based Reading Skills onto the Categories of the Cognitive Domain: Implications
for an Effective Approach to Teaching and Learning Reading. ” D. Bagayoko, L, 8. Stubblefield, and §.
Hasan, Published in the Journal of Utban Education (2007).

A
54. “Science Culture in Afifca: A Complementary Solution,” D. Bagayoko. Science and Development
(www.SciDev.net, search for Bagayoko or see the full URL below). January 12, 2007.
hitp://www.scidev.net/Editor] etters/index.cfm?fuseaction=readeditorletter&itemid=111&language=1

53, “A Concept-Mapping Enhanced Educational Software Package for Introductory Physics Courses in
Egyptian and American Universities.” D. Bagayoko, S. Atalla, and L. Hayden, Proceedings, December
2005 Cairo Conference on Educational Technology, Cairo, Egypt,

52. “K-12 Outreach : The Model of the Timbuktu Academy,” D. Bagayoko and L. Stubblefield. Invited
article in the Proceedings of the 2005 Conference of the Science House, University of North Carolina.
Page 15-21, 2006, ISBN No, 0-9704885-9-9,

51. « Education, Recherche, et le Développement Compétitif : Application de la loi de la performance
humaine, » Diola Bagayoko. Proceedings of the 2004 Malian Symposium on Applied Sciences (MSAS-
04), July 2004, Bamako, Mali, Pages 343-348,, ISBN No. 951-42-8026-1

50. “An Accurate Diagnosis and an Effective Treatment of Misconceptions in Astronomy. " Troy D.
Williams, D, Bagayoko, and S. Hasan. Published (in December 2005) in the Proceedings of the
Proceedings of the 2006 Joint National Conference of the National Society of Black Physicists (NSBP)
and of the National Society of Hispanic Physicists (NSHP), February 2006, San Jose, Califotnia.

49. “A Significant other for Competitive Education: Adequate Time for Teaching and Learning,” By D,

Bagayoko, Luria Stubblefield, Janet Reed, Ella L. Kelley, and Saleemn Hasan, Journal of Urban
Education (ISSN: 1546-3206), Vol. 2, Issue 1, Pages 42-56, 20405.

48



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

48, "Mapping The Concept of Change.” D. Bagayoko, S, Hasan, and T. Reese. Published in the
Proceedings of the International Conference on College Teaching and Learning. Board Resort,
Disneyland, Orlando, Flotida, January 4, 2005.

47. "Mapping Basic Mechanics Concepts.” D. Bagayoko and S. Hasan. Published in the Proceeding of
the International Conference on College Teaching and Learning. Board Resort, Disneyland, Orlando,
Florida, January 3, 2005.

46. “Homage to a True Leader: R. L. Ford, Competence, Dedication, and Courage for Emulation.” D.
Bagayoko, Proceedings, LS-LAMP Conference (ISSN 1554-7604), Page 248-249, 2004,

45, “Correlations Between the Global Learning and Observations io Benefit the Environment (GLOBE)
and the Louisiana Mathematics Content Standards,” Diola Bagayoko and Deborah Mohammad.

A 47 page manual for integrating GLOBE into the teaching and learning of mathematics.

ISBN No. 0-9715233-2-0, Publfisher: LS-LAMP, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, December 2003,

44, “Preparing for Global Competitiveness: Utilizing Internet Tools in Research, Learning, and
Teaching.” D. Bagayoko. Proceedings, LS-LAMP National Student Reseatch Conference, Sheraton
Hotel, New Orleans, Louisiana, November 21-23, 2003,

43, “Mentoring for Global Competitiveness.” D. Bagayoko and Luria Stubblefield, Proceedings, L.S-
LAMP National Student Research Conference, Sheraton Hotel, New Orleans, Louisiana, November 21-
23, 2003,

42, “Making, Closing, and Avoiding Academic Achievement Gaps.” D. Bagayoko. Published in
Louisiana Weekly, New Orleans, Louisiana.

41, “Closing Academic Achievement Gaps.” D. Bagayoko. Challenge, Vol. 13, No. 1, Fall 2002,

40. “Connecting Teaching and Mentoring: My Contributions to the American Academy.”
D. Bagayoko. Book Chapter in African Perspectives in Ametican Higher Education, Edited by
Festus Obiakor and Jacob U, Gordon, Nova Science Publishers, Inc., 2002,

39, “The Philosophical Foundations of Systemic Mentoring at the I imbuktu Academy.” D. Bagayoko.
Science Next Wave, Ametican Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS). An online
publication available at http://nextwave.sciencemag.org/, 2002.

38, “Integrating Research and Edycation through Mentoring.” D. Bagayoko. Ernergia, Vol. 13, No. 4,
Pages 5-6, 2002, ‘

37. “GLOBE"(Global Learning and Observations to Benefit the Environment). Proceedings, Second
Malian Symnposium of Applied Sciences (MSAS). Rebecca Boger and D, Bagayoko, ISBN No. 951-42-
7322-2, Pages 151-161. University of Oulu Press, Oulou, Finland, 2002.

36. “The Arts and Science of Mentoring at the Timbuktu Acadenty.” D. Bagayoko. Proceedings, 2002
Conference of the National Organization for the Professional Advancement of Black Chemists and
Chemical Engineers (NOBCChE), Now Orleans, Louisiana.

35, “Higher Education in Mali: A Provocative Overview. " by D. Bagayoko and Moussa M, Diawara. A
chapter in “African Higher Education: an International Reference Handbook.” Edited by Damtew

49



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D,, as of Spring 2019

Teferra and Philip G. Altbach (2002). Eds. Bloomington, Indiana: Indiana University Press.

34, “Meta-Correlations Between GLOBE and Science and Mathematics Education Reforms.” D,
Bagayoko and R, L. Ford. Published in (in the US and Elsewhere). In the Correlations... (ISBN No. 0-
9704609-8-8, Pages 5-7, March 2001,

33. “Reverse Digital Divide: A Case Study at the Timbukiu Academy and a Model for the Future.” D,
Bagayoko. Proceedings, Tennessee State University (TSU)-AOL Time Warner HBCU Digital Divide
Conference held at Jackson State University (JSU),
(http://digitaldivide.jsums.edu/bagayoko/PaperDigitaliDivide TSUFinal100101.doc)

32. "Correlations Between the Global Learning and Observations to Benefit the Environment (GLOBE)
and the Louisiana Science Content Standards.” D. Bagayoko and Deborah Muhammad, A 37 page book
published by the Timbuktu Academy. Printed in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, USA. ISBN# 0-9704609-8-8,
(http://docushare.subr.edu/sudocs/dscgi/ds.py/GetRepi/File-44 6/htinl)

31."The Law of Perfor;rmmce and Excellence in Research.” D, Bagayoko. Proceedings of the 15th
Annual High Technology Student Expo of the National Association for Equal Opportunity (NAFEO) in
Higher Education, ISBN 0-9704609-3-7, Pages 27-32, 2001,

30. October 18, 2000. Recording of a 30 Minute Video Tape on "4 Roseita Stone for Competitive
Education.” This media publication (Video Tape), has been shown in the fall of 2000 for a full month,
several times per week, so as to reach 99% of Louisiana households. Estimated audience in tens of
thousands,

29. August 9, 2000. One hour video recording on "The Genesis of Genius.” This media publication
(video tape) has been shown in the fall of 2000 for a full month, several times per week, so as to reach
99% of Louisiana households. Estimated audience in tens of thousands.

28. “Expanding GLOBE Participation: An Emerglng Model for Diversification. " Robert L., Ford and
Diola Bagayoko, International Conference of the Global Learning and Observations to Beneﬁt the
Environment (GLOBE), Annapolis, Maryland, July 19, 2000,

27. “Avoiding or Closing Academic Achievement Gaps.” D, Bagayoko, S. Hasan, and R. L.

Ford, Proceedings, Depattment of Energy and Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for Minority
Patticipation (LS-LAMP) Annual Confetence, February 12, 2001, Radisson Hotel, New Orleans,
Louisiana. ISBN No. 0-970460-4-5, Page 54-56 (2001).

26, "Fundamentals of Mentoring and Networking, " D, Bagayoko, Robert L. Ford, and Elia L. Kelley; a
chapter in a monograph entitled "Scholarly Guideposts for Junior Faculty Members.” Published by
Quality Education for Minority (QEM) Network, Washington, D.C., February, 2000.

25, “dccountability in Teaching and Learning: The Covenant,” D, Bagayoko et al. A publication of the
Faculty Senate at Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, Available on the
web (http://www.phys.subr.edu/senate).

24, "Perspective of US Presidential Awardees on Workforce Development.” US Science, Engineeting,
and Technology Workforce of the Future: National Strategy, National Postfolio, National Resource Base.
Publication Number: NSF 99-132, Pages 121-123.



Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D)., as of Spring 2019

23, "Early Guidance Pays Off: Mentoring Students In Science, Engineering And Math Promotes
Success.” Diola Bagayoko, Resource Magazine, American Soclety of Agricultural Engineering,
published by the National Congress for Community Economic Development (NCCED), Vol. 5, No. 4,
page 29, Aptil, (1998).

22, “Southern University to Launch Ph.D. in Science/Mathematics Education” Diola Bagayoko,
published in LaCEPT Repott, a biannual magazine publication of LaCEPT, Winter 1997-98.

21. "Towards a Framework for the Assessment and Evaluation of Mentoring Processes and Results." A
contributed paper for the Second National Symposium for the US Presidential ward for Excellence in
Science, Mathematics, and Engineeting Mentoring, Washington, D.C., September, 1997,

(hitp://www . phys.subr.edu/timbuktuhtm, see under Institute)

20. “The Timbuktu Academy," Proceedings, first National Symposium for the US Presidential Award for
Excellence in Science, Mathematics, and Engineering Mentoring, Washington, D.C., September 1997,

19. "Mentoring: A Strategy for Increasing Minority Participation.” Proceedings, National Conference on

"Exploring the Role of Social and Behavioral Science Careers in the 21% Century”; New Orleans, LA, -

April 18-19, 1997,

18 "Less is more.” A contributed article in the first publication of the Louisiana Collaborative for
Excellence in the Preparation of Teachers (LaCEPT), 1996. :

17. "Undergraduate Research as a Tool in Engineering, Physics, and Chemistry Education.” Reza
Mirshams, Diola Bagayoko, and Ella Kelley, Progeedings Ametican Society for Engineering Education,
Gulf Southwest (ASEE/GSW) Section, March 27-29, 1996.

16, "The Power Law of Performance and Cognitive Condensation for Mastery Teaching and Learning.”
D. Bagayoko, Fall, 1996 (a 33 page document on noted subject) available (at hitp://www.phys.subr.edu).

15. "Expectations: Federal and Academic, An Essay on Flourishing in Changing Times." Proceedings,
1996 Louisiana EPSCoR Conference, Baton Rouge, L ouisiana, January 24-25, 1996.

14. “Mentoring Students In (or For) SEM Fields: the Model of the Timbuktu Academy.” D. Bagayoko,
Proceedings, LaSPACE Forum, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, February 23, 1994,

13. “4 Paradigm for SEM Undergraduate Education: Educating Engineers for the 21 Century.” D.
Bagayoko, Ella L. Kelley, and V. T. Montgomery; Proceedings, American Society of Engineering
Education (ASEE)/Gulf Southwest Region (GSW}, Baton Rouge, Lovisiana, March 24-25, 1994,

12. “A Paradigm for Undergraduate Education: Applications to Engineering Retention.” D. Bagayoko
and Ella L. Kelley, Proceedings, 1993 Forum of the National Action Council for Minorities in
Engineering (NACME), Washington, D.C., June 2-5, 1993,

11. “Retention Revisited.” D. Bagayoko and Ella L. Kelley. Proceedings, Retention 2000, October 14,
1992. Office of Minority Student Education, Division of Academic Affairs, University of Maryland at
College Parlk, College Park, MD 20742.

10. Co-author, with Professor Ora Plummer as the first author, of a 200 page writing book entitled
Writing for Success. ” Publisher: McGraw Hifl, ISBN: 0-07-154196-9 (1998).

51




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

09, “Strategic Implementation Plan for the Ph.D. Program in Science and Mathemaitics Education
(SMED) at Southern University and A&M College.” D. Bagayoko, 1998 [Approved by the Southern
University System Board of Supervisors and the Louisiana Board of Regents for the establishment of the

program.]

08. “Proposdl for the Ph.D. Program in Science and Mathematlcs Education (SMED) at Southern
University and A&M College.” D. Bagayoko, 1998 [Approved by the Southern University System Board
of Supetvisors and the Louisiana Board of Regents for the establishment of the program. ]

07. “Retention. ” Bagayoko, D:, Proceedings, 1992 Symposium of the Science and Technology Advisory
Committee of the National Association for Equal Opportunity (NAFEO) in Higher Education.
Washington, D.C. 1992,

06. “Promoting Thinking and Reasoning Skills Through a Constructivist Approach to Teaching: A
Research Based and Practical Guide for Educdtors.” D. Bagayoko, I. W. Ruffin, E, L. Kelley, and R, L.
Ford, Pages 1-19, Publisher; Timbuktu Academy, Spring 1992 and 1994,

05. "The Making of Minority Scientists and Engineers for the 21st Century at Southern University and
A&M College: The Paradigm of the Timbuliu Academy.” D, Bagayoko, Invited Paper at the 1992
National Conference of the National Organization for the Professional Advancement of Black Chemists
and Chemical Engineers (INOBCChE), New Orleans, LA, Pages 1-28, April 23, 1992

04, "The Versatility and Wonders of Physies.” D. Bagayoko, Pages 1-9, 1991 and 19%4.

03. Proceedings, Fifth Annual College of Sciences Symposium, February 6-8, 1991. Editor (With
Professor Ineatha Ruffin as Co-Editor) of the 91 page proceedings entitled: “The Versatility and
Wonders of Physics.”

02. "Louisiana Edvcation Quality Support Fund (LEQSF): Priorities and Procedures for Allocation.”
D. Bagayoko, Pages 1-31, April 10, 1987,

0l. "Prosperity Through Academic Excellence.” G. D'Amour,. D. Bagayoko et ﬁl. A Working Paper
Developed for Louisiana Board of Regents, April (1987).

OTHER PUBLICATION (book authorship and "Editorship")

Co-Editor, International Journal of Modern Physics B, Vol. 13, Nos. 29, 30, & 31, 1999: refereed
proceedings of the 2" Internationa{ Conference on "New Theories, Discoveties, and Applications of
Superconductors and Related Materials" (May 3 1-June 4, 1999), Circus Circus Hotel, Las Vegas,
Nevada.

PROFESSIONAL CONFERENCES AND PRESENTATIONS

(For one goes to take and, occasionally, to give)
When a list of presenters is not given below, it means that D, Bagayoko was the sole speaker

649. July 22, 2019, LS-PAC MODELS Conference, Baton Rouge Marriott, Baton Rouge,
LA, “Mentoring With a Purpose,” D. Bagayoko. One and Y% hour invited presentation to 50 university
faculty, staff, and administrators. [Invited & Local]

52



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, PH.D., as of Spring 2019

648, July 22, 2019, LS-PAC MODELS Conference, Baton Rouge Marriott, Baton Rouge, LA, “The Ten-
Strand Systemic Mentoring Model of the T) imbuktu Academy and LS-LAMP, " D, Bagayoko, One and Ya
hout invited presentation to 60 university faculty, staff, and administrators, [Invited & Local]

647. July 16, 2019, The Yes Academy ACT Boot Camp, McKinley High School, Baton Rouge,
LA, “Mastering Trigonometry in a Few Hours,” D. Bagayoko. One three-hour invited presentation to 40
high school students, one (1) instructor, and one (1) teacher assistant. [Invited & Local]

646. July 15, 2019, The Yes Academy ACT Boot Camp, McKinley High School, Baton Rouge,
LA, “Solving Trigonometric Problems,” D. Bagayoko. One three-hour invited presentation to 40
high school students, one (1) instructor, and one (1) teacher assistant. [Invited & Local] :

645. May 26, 2019, Embassy of Mali, Washington, D.C, “The Role of the Diaspora in the Development
of Mali,” D. Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 30 representatives of the Malian Diaspora in the United
States (US) and Embassy Officials. [National and International]

644. March 25, 2019, Glenbrook School, Minden, LA, “Careers in Science, Technology, Engineering
and Mathematics (STEM) and the Mathematics and English it Takes,” D. Bagayoko. Invited
presentation to 22 6 graders and two (2) teachers. [Invited & Local]

643, March 6, 2019, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Boston, MA, “Ab-
initio Caleulations of Electronic Properties of Orthorhombic Tin Selenide (SnSe),” Y. Malozovsky, M.
Shaibu, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. [National and International]

642. February 24, 2019, Event Hail, 902 Cooper Street, Memphis, TN, “The Law of Human
Performance and Excelling in College and SUBR Quality Programs,” D. Bagayoko. Invited presentation
to 20 students and parents and two (2) alumni. [Invited & Local] .

641. February 13, 2019, St. Ednmund Catholic School, Eunice, LA, “The Ways and Means for Academic
Excellence by Design,” D. Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 15 teachers and one (1) administrator.
[Invited & Local]

640. January 22; 2019, Qur Lady of Prompt Succor, Chalmette, LA, “Careers In Science, Technology,
Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) and the Mathematics and English it Takes,” D. Bagayoko, Two
(2) invited presentations to 34 sixth graders [Two (2) classes of 17 students]. [Invited & Local]

639. January 3, 2019, Northdale Superintendent’s Academy, Baton Rouge, LA, “dcademic Excellence
by Design: Passing Standardized Tests, » D, Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 25 teachers and
administrators. [[nvited & Local] '

638. December 7, 2018, JCFA-West Non-Traditional High School, Harvey, LA, “Careers in Science,
Technology, Engineering and Mathematics and the English and Mathematics it Takes,” D. Bagayoko.
Invited presentation to 30 ninth through twelfth graders (15 African Americans/15 Caucasians and 15
males/15 females), and 5 teachers and counselots. [Invited & Local]

637. November 23, 2018, Hyatt Regency Hotel, New Orleans, LA, “Reasons to Select SUS and SUBR
for Undergraduate Studies” D. Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 20 high-performing high school
seniors, 20 parents, 8 SUBR Honors College Ambassadors, 4 SU officials, 6 Student and Enroliment
Management officials from SUBR, SUNO, and SUSLA [Invited & Local]

53




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

636. October 22, 2018, Abbeville High School, Abbeville, LA, “Ways and Means of Academic
Excellence For All: Passing Standardized Tests,” D. Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 35 teachets and
one (1) principal. [Invited & Local]

635. October 13, 2018, Eisenhower High School, Houston, TX, “STEAM at Southern University and
A&M College in Baton Rouge, LA, " D. Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 20 high school students, 10
parents and 5 members of the SU Alumni Federation [Invited & National]

634. September 18, 2018, Southern University Recruitment Event, Baton Rouge, LA, “Excellence by
Design at the Timbuktu Academy and LS-LAMP,” L, Franklin and D. Bagayoko. Invited presentation to
60 Southern Univeysity Laboratory High School Juniors and Seniors and ten (10) faculty and staff
members from Southern University, [Invited & Local]

633. September 5, 2018, Annual Academic Kickoff, President’s Award Program for STEM (PAP-
STEM) Program, University of Chicago (UIC), Chicago, Il, “Empowerment for Superior Learning in
STEM," D. Bagayoko, Invited presentation to 60 undergraduate students and 10 faculty members at the
UIC, [Invited & National]

632, August 16, 2018, The Freshman Academy’s 2018 Inaugural Mentoring Millennials Summit: The
Power of Mentoring: Access, Progression, and Retention, University Event Center, Southern University
and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA, “Integrating Theories into Mentoring,” D. Bagayoko. One-hour
invited presentation to 28 Freshman Academy Mentors and eight (8) faculty and staff memnbers from
Southern University. [Invited & Local]

631. July 12, 2018, Cheick Anta Diop University (UCAD), Dakar, Senegal, West Africa,
“Understanding Density Functional Theory (DFT) and Completing it in Practice,” D. Bagayoko. One-
hour invited presentation to 10 faculty members and 100 physics graduate students. [Invited &
International]

630. July 5, 2018, The Freshman Academy and the Yes Academy ACT Boot Camnp, Room 236 Harris
Hall, Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA, “Trigonometry for All,” D, Bagayoko.
One two-hour invited presentation to 30 high school students, one (1} instructor, and one (1) teacher
assistant. [Invited & Local]

629, July 2, 2018, The Freshinan Academy and the Yes Academy ACT Boot Camp, Room 236 Harris
Hall, Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA, “Trigonomerry for All,” D. Bagayoko.
One two-hour invited presentation to 30 high school students, one (1) instructor, and one (1) teacher
assistant, [Invited & Local]

628, June 16, 2018, The Freshman Academy and the Yes Academy ACT Boot Camp Mid-Term
Ceremony, Event Center, Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA, “Sustained Efforts
Beget Excellence,” D. Bagayoko, Invited presentation to 150 High School students, parents, and
instructor, [Invited & Local]

627, June 13, 2018, Iberville Chaster Academy, Plaquemine, LA, “Scientist and as an Educator
(STEAM/STEM) Physics Critical Learning Power of Law over Human Performance,” D. Bagayoko.
Invited presentation to 40 first through seventh gradets and three (3) teachers, [Invited & Locali]

626. April 4, 2018, College Night at Southern University and A&M College, Smith-Brown Memorial

Union Cotitlion Ballroom, “Attending Southern University,” D. Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 100
prospective college students, 70 parents and 30 University Officials. [Invited & Local]

54



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spting 2019

625. April 4, 2018, St. Catherine of Siena, Metairie, LA, “The Scientific Method for All 7 D. Bagayoko.
Invited presentation to 90 sixth grade students and three (3) teachers, {Invited & Local]

624. March 25, 2018, Lafayette Alumni Recruitment and Scholarship Banquet, Garden Plaza Hotel and
Conference Center, Lafayette LA, “Studying at Southern University and A&M College,” D. Bagayoko.
Invited presentation to 20 prospective high school students, 10 parents, and 30 members of the Southern
University (SU) Alumni Chapter of Lafayette, LA. [Invited & Local]

623. March 21, 2018, D. M. R. Spikes Honors College, Baton Rouge, LA, “Attending College and
Majoring in Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM), » D. Bagayoko. Invited
presentation to 45 high school students, three (3) teachess and one (1) faculty member from Scotlandville
Magnet High and the Southern University Laboratory School. [Invited & Local]

622, March 5-9, 2018, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Los Angeles, CA, “4b-
initio Calculations of Electronic Propertles of Tin Selenide (SnSe),” Y. Malozovsky, L. Franklin, and D.
Bagayoko, [National and International]

621. March 5-9, 2018, American Physical Soclety (APS) March Meeting, Los Angeles, CA, “Ab-initio
Calculations of Electronics, Transport and Related Properiies of Hexagonal Boron Nitride (h-BN),” C.
Bamba, Y. Malozovsky, A. Stewart, and D. Bagayoko. [National and International]

620. March 5-9, 2018, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Los Angeles, CA, “4b-initio
Computations of Electronic, Transport and Bulk Properties of Magnesium Sulfide (Mg5) in Rock Salf
Structure,” U. Bhandari, Y, Malozovsky, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. [National and International]

619, March 5-9, 2018, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Los Angeles, CA, “Ab-initio
Calculations of Electronics, Transport and Related Properties of Hexagonal Chromium Disilicide
(CrSi2),” 8. Mathias, Y Malozovsky, 5. Mathias, and D. Bagayoko. [National and International]

618. March 5-9, 2018, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Los Angeles, CA, “Fifty Years
of an Understandable Misunderstanding of Density Functional Theory (DFT),” D. Bagayoko. [National
and International]

617. March 5-9, 2018, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Los Angeles, CA, “Ab-initio
Calculations of Electronic, Transport and Bulk Properties of Pyrite FeS,” D. Banjara, Y.
Malozovsky, L. Franklin, and D, Bagayoko. [National and Infernational]

616. March 2-3, 2018, Louisiana Collegiat¢ Honors Council (LCHC) Conference, Southern University
and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA. Invited Presentation: “Academic and Professional Excellence

by Design,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to honor’s students, university officials and
administrators {Invited & Local]

615. February 9-11, 2018, Georgia Institute of Technology, Atlanta, GA. Invited Presentation:
«pII LARS OF SUCCESS: Ten (10) Strand Systemic Mentoring Model of LS-LAMP,” Anthony Stewart
and Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to students, university officials and administrators [Invited &
Nationai]

614. February 2, 2018, Houma Christian Schoo!, Houma, LA. Invited Presentation:  “The Scientific

Method for All” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 45 middie school students (4™ graders) and 2
teachers. [Invited & Localj '

55




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

613. January 12-13, 2018, Dallas, TX. Keynote Speaker: “Prospective College Students-SU is the Best
Value to Buy,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 30 high school students, parents and SU Alumni
of the SU Alumni Chapter of Dallas, TX. [Invited & National]

612, January 3, 2018, Brighter Horizon School, Baton Rouge, LA, Invited Presentation; “Careers in
Science & Engineering and the English and Matheinatics it takes,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation
to 15 teachers. [Invited & Local]

611. December 28, 2017, Jackson, LA. Invited Presentation: “Studving at Southern University and
A&M College, ” Diola Bagayoko, Invited presentation to 20 high school students and parents, [Invited &
Local]

610. December 7, 2017, Crown Plaza Memphis Downtown, Memphis, TN. Keynote Speaker: “21*
Century Opportunities in STEM, ” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 22 high school students and
10 parents and SU Alumni of the SU Alumni Chapter of Memphis, TN. [Invited & National}

609. October 10, 2017, Lake Castle Madisonville Private, Madisonville, LA. Invited Presentation:
“The Scientific Method for All,” Diola Bagayolko. Invited presentation to 15 middle school students and
teachers. [Invited & Local]

608. October 5-8 2017, Louis Stokes Midwest Center of Excellence (LSMCE) Annual Conference,
Indianapolis, IN, Invited Presentation: “Excellence in Systemic Mentoring,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited
presentation to students, univetsity officials and administrators [Invited & Local]

607. September 21, 2017, Glasgow Middle School, Baton Rouge, LA, Invited Presentation: “Careers in
Science and Engineering,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 200 middle school students, parents,
and teachers. [Invited & Local]

606. September 15, 2017, Massa Makan Diabate’ High School, Bamako, Mali. Invited Presentation: -
“The Law of Human Performance and the Making of Superior Students.” Audience: 25 high school
mathematics, physics, and chemistry teachers, A two hour presentation (11:00 AM — 1:00 PM); [Invited
& International]

605, July 15, 2017, Closing Session of the Summer Academic Enrichment Program of YES and the
Timbuktu Academy, in the Dining Hall of McKinley High School. Presentation: “The necessity for
sustaining the commendable efforts after the end of the summer program,” by Dr. Diola Bagayoko.
Audience: 100 High School Students and 100 or more parents. [Invited & Local}

604, July 13, 2017, In a classroom of McKinley High School. Five (5) hour Lecture and Activities on
“Trigonomeiry for all,” a masterful introduction and mastery development in trigonometry for 35 high
school students, led by Dr. Diola Bagayoko, using his manual entitled “Trigonometry for All,” which
utilizes the unit circle and complex numbers to take rote memorization out of trigonometry. [Invited &
Local]

603. June 23, 2017, Mid-Term Breakfast of the Summer Academic Enrichment Program of YES and the
Timbuktu Academy, in the Event Center at Southern University and A&M College in Baton Rouge
(SUBR). Presentation: “The urgency for increasing our efforts in studying and homework completion,”
by Dr. Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 100 High School Students and their 100 or more parents, [Invited &
Local] .

56



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

602. June 4, 2017, Opening program of the Summer Academic Enrichment Program of Youth
Educational Services (YES) and the Timbuktu Academy, at 3:00 PM, in McKinley High School
Auditorium. Presentation: “The Law of Human Performance and Academic Excellence by Design,” by
Dr. Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 100 High School Students and their 100 or more parents. [ The presence
of at least one parent/guardian is required at all functions of the program.] [Invited & Local]

601, May 23, 2017, College of Science and Technology, University of Sciences, Techniques, and
Technologies of Bamako (USTTB). Public Conference; "Studying in the US after the Bachelor degree —
with the financial support of a teaching or research assistantship,” By Dz, Diola Bagayoko. Audience:
Over 100 undergraduate and graduate students of the College of Science and Technology, along with 30
faculty members and administrators. [Invited & International]

600. May 17, 2017, College of Science and Technology, University of Sciences, Techniques, and
Technologies of Bamako (USTTB). Technical Presentation: “d Historic Overview and Fundamentals of
Density Functional Theory (DFT),” by Dr. Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 27 Faculty members and
graduate students from the Department of Physics. [Invited & International]

599, May 11, 2017, Scotlandville Magnet Pre-Engincering Academy. Invited Presentation:
“Mathematics, Science, and Engineering (MS&E) for a Better Life,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited
presentation to 55 fifth graders and two teachers. [Invited & Locall '

598, May 10, 2017, Baton Rouge College Preparatory Charter School, Southern University and A&M
College, Baton Rouge, LA. Invited Presentation: “Mathematics, Science, and Engineering (MS&E} for
a Better Life,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 56 sixth graders and six (6) teachers. [Invited &
Local]

597, May 4, 2017, 2017 Awards Programs, Jefferson Dollars for Scholars, Metairie, LA.  Invited
Presentation: “Joining the Jaguar Nation in the D. M, R. Spikes Honors College at SUBR,” Diola
Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 50 graduating seniors and 100 parents and teachers, [Invited & Local]

596, May 1, 2017, John L. Ory School, LaPlace, LA. Invited Presentation: “The Scientific Method for
All " Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 54 fifth graders and two teachers, [Invited & Local]

595. March 31, 2017, Holy Family Catholic School, Lafayette, LA. Invited Prescntation: “The
Scientific Method for All,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 24 fifth graders and two teachers.
[Invited & Local] : '

594. March 14, 2017, Baton Rouge Intetnational School, Baton Rouge, LA. Invited Presentation: “The
Versatility and Wonders of Physics,” Diola Bagaycko. Invited presentation to 45 high school students
and three (3) teachers. [Invited & Local]

563, March 17, 2017, 74" Joint Annual BKX/NIS Conference, Baton Rouge, LA. Tnvited Workshop
Presentation: “The Law of Human Performance,” Diola Bagayoko. Workshop presentation to 15
undergraduate and graduate students, faculty and administrator. [Invited, National and International]

5972, March 14, 2017, Baton Rouge International School, Baton Rouge, LA. Invited Presentation: “The

Versatility and Wonders of Physics,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 45 high school students
and three (3) teachers, [Invited & Local]

57




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D.,, as of Spring 2019

591, March 13-17, 2017, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, New Orleans, LA, “4
Solution to the Band Gap and Related Problems in Density Functional Theory (DFT),” D. Bagayoko.
[National and International]

590, March 13-17, 2017, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, New Orleans, LA, DFT
Predictions of Electronic, Transport, and Bulk Properties of Cubic Antifluorite A> {B Compounds (A} =
{Li, Na, B} = {0,8,5¢} }," Y. Malozovsky, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. [National and International]

589, March 13-17, 2017, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, New Orleans, LA, “Ab-
initio Computations of Electronic, Transport, and Structural Properties of Zinc Blende Beryllium
Selenide (Zb-bese),” R. Inakpenu, C. Bamba, I. Nwigboji, L. Franklin, Y. Malozovsky, G. Zhao, and D.
Bagayoko. [National and Internationai)

588. March 13-17, 2017, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, New Orleans, LA,
“decurate Electronic, transport, and Related Properties of Wurtzite Beryllium Oxide (w-BeO),” C.
Bamba, R. Inakpenu, Y. Diakite, Y. Malozovsky, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. [National and
International]

587. March 13-17, 2017, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, New Otleans, LA, "First-
principles studies of electronic, transport and bulk properties of pyrite FeS};, ” D. Banjara, A, Mbolle,
Y. Malozovsky, L, Franklin, aud D, Bagayoko. [National and International]

586, March 13-17, 2017, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, New Orleans, LA, “4b-
initio Computation of the Electronic, transport, and Bulk Properties of Calcium Oxide,” A. Mbolle, D.
Banjara, Y. Malozovsky, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. [National and International]

585. March 11, 2017, Ruston, Louisiana, 91" Annual Meeting Louisiana Academy of Scjences,
“Aecurate Electronic, transport, and Related Properties of Wurizite Beryllim Oxide (w-Be(Q),” C.
Bamba, R. Inakpenu, Y. Diakite, Y. Malozovsky, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko, [State]

584. March 11, 2017, Ruston, Louisiana, 91" Annual Meeting Louisiana Academy of Sciences, “DFT
predictions of electronic, transport, and bulk properties of cubic antifluorite A2B compounds (A=Li, Na,
B=0, S, Se),” Y. Malozovsky, A, Goita, 1. Nwigboji, O. Kayode, W. Lynn, B, Khamala, J. Ziegler, D.
Polin, L. Franklin, C, Ekuma and D, Bagayoko [State]

583, March 11, 2017, Ruston, Louisiana, 91" Annual Meeting Louisiana Academy of Sciences, “First-
principle studies of electronic, transport and bulk properties of pyrite FeS2,” D. Banjara, Y.
Malozovsky, A. Mbolle, L, Franklin and D. Bagayoko [State]

582. March 11, 2017, Ruston, Louisiana, 91" Annual Meeting Louisiana Academy of Sciences, “4b-
initio computations of electronic, transport, and structural properties of zinc-blende beryllivin selenide
(zb-BeSe),” R. Inakpenu, 1. Nwigboji, G. L. Zhao, Y. Malozovsky, C. Bamba, L. Franklin and D.
Bagayoko [State]

581. March 10, 2017, Holy Family Catholic School, Lafayette, LA,  Invited Presentation: “The
Scientific Method for All,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 25 second gradess and two teachers.
[Invited & Local]

580, March 7, 2017, Advanced Modeling Workshop — Consortium for Materials and Energy Secutity
(CMaES), Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory (LLNL), Livermore, California. Invited
Presentation: “Understanding Density Functional Theory (DFT) and Completing It in Practice:
Accurate, Ab-initio, Predictive, Self-Consistent Calculations of Properties of Materials,” Diola

58



Curticulum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 16 research scientists (eight (8) from HBCU’s, seven (7) from LLNL
and one (1) graduate student), [Invited & Local]

579, February 21, 2017, Polaris Engincering, Lake Charles, LA. Two (2) Invited Presentation: "The
Scientific Method for All" Diola Bagayoko. Two (2) Invited presentations to 35 third through sixth
grade students. [Invited & Local]

578, February 17, 2017, Saviors® Days 2017 Ministry of Education Teach Workshop, Detroit, Michigan,
“The Law of Human Performance and Applications in Teaching, Mentoring, Parenting and Learning for
 Academic Excellence,” D, Bagayoko, Invited presentation to 60 teachers. [National and International]

577. January 9, 2017, Baton Rouge Center for Visual & Performing Arts. Invited Presentation: “The
Scientific Method for All,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 67 fifth graders (%4 African
American and % Caucasian; % female and % male) and three (3) teachers, [Invited & Local]

576. January 5, 2017, Brighter Horizon School. Invited Presentation: “Academic Excellence for All:
How to Ensure Every Child is Reaching their Maximum Potential,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited
presentation to 15 parents. [Invited & Local] -

575. December 15, 2016, Brighter Horizon School. Invited Presentation: “Academlc Excellence,
Passing Standardized Tests,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited presentation to 15 teachers and one (1) principal.
[Invited & Local]

574, October 21, 2016, Louisiana Math, Science, and Arts School. Invited Presentation: “Careers in
Science and Engineering and the English and Mathematics it Takes,” Diola Bagayoko. Invited
presentation to 25 high school juniors and seniors and three (3) teachers, [Invited & Local]

573. October 4, 2016, Spanish Lake Primary, Invited Presentations: “The Scientific Method for All,”
Diola Bagayoko. Two invited (2) presentations to 40 5% graders and two (2) teachers and 48 5™ graders
and three (3) teachers. [Invited & Local] :

572, September 20, 2016, Lake Castle Madisonville Private School. Invited Presentations: “The
Scientific Method for All,” Diola Bagayoko. Two invited (2) presentations. Audience: 20 students (10 -
3rd graders and 10 — 6" graders) and one (1) teacher. [Invited & Local]

571. August 5, 2016, International Conference Center, Bamako, Mali, A plenary session presentation at
the 2016 Malian Symposium on Applied Sciences. Invited Presentation:  “Understanding the
Relativistic Generalization of Density Functional Theory (DFT) and Comipleting it in Practice,” Diola
Bagayoko, Audience: 150 faculty members, students and researchers, [[nvited & International]

570. July 31, 2016, International Conference Center, Bamako, Mali. A plenary session presentation at
the 2016 Malian Symposium on Applied Sciences. “Networking and the Roles of Universities Facing
the Challenges of Sustainable Development in this Millennium,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 350
faculty, students and others. [Invited & International]

569, July 11, 2016, Fall 2016 STEM Freshman Orientation, Southern University Center for
Undergraduate Student Achievement (CSUA), Pinchback Engineering Building, Southern University,
Baton Rouge, LA. Invited Presentation: “Careers in Sclence and Engineering,” Dicla Bagayoko.
Audience: 43 students and faculty members. [Invited & Local]

39




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

568. June 16, 2016, Trinity Educational Enrichment Program. Invited Presentation: “Careers in Science -
and Engineering and the English and Mathematics It Takes,” Diola Bagayoko. Two invited (2)
presentations to 100 5% — 8th graders (All African American [50 Males and 50 Females]). [Invited &
Local]

567. May 18, 2016, National Forutn on Teaching and Learning in STEM, Onomo Hotel in Bamako,
Mali, “Scientific Approach to Teaching and Learning in STEM from K to Graduate School,” D.
Bagayoko. Audience: 50 faculty members and 50 graduate students. Audience: 100 officials of the
Ministry of Scientific Research, university administrators and professors. [National and International]

566, April 21, 2016, Webcast hosted by the American Association for the Advancement of Science
(AA448) in commemoration of the 20th Anniversary of the first US Presidential Award for Excellence in
Science, Mathematics, and Engineering Mentoring (PAESMEM) awards and the 25th Anniversary of the
AAAS Lifetime Mentor Awards, “Best Practices in Systeniic Mentoring” D. Bagayoko. [National and
International] On-site Audience: 90 officials of the National Science Foundation (NSF), officials of
AAAS, PAESMEM and AAAS mentoring award winners from across the country and agencies, -
universities, etc. This on-site audience was in addition to the national webcast audience. _

565. April 16, 2016, NSF International Mentoring Symposium, Stillwater, OK, “Promoting the
Participation of Underrepresented Minority Students in International Research,” D. Bagayoko,
Audience; 120 educational program officers, university professors, and community orgauizations
involved in international research expetiences for undergraduates, [National and International]

564, March 21, 2016, Anacoco Elementaty School. Invited Presentation: “Scientific Method for All,”
Diola Bagayoko. Two invited (2) presentations to 70 4™ graders (two [2] blacks) and six (6) teachers and
85 5% graders (two [2] blacks) and three (3) teachers. [Invited & Local]

563. March 14-18, 2016, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Baltimore, MD, “Ab-Initio
Calculations of Electronic Properties of Calcium Fluorlde (CaF2),” B, Bohara, L. Franklin, Y.
Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko, [National and International]

562, March 14-18, 2016, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Baltimore, MD,
“Comparisons of Accurate Electronic, Transport, and Bulk Properties of XP (X= B, Al, Ga, In),” Y.
Malozovsky, J. Ejembi, A, Saliev, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. [National and International]

561. March 14-18, 2016, Anerican Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Baltimore, MD, “Ab-initio
Caleulation of Optoelectronic and Structural Properties of Cubic Lithium Oxide (Li20),” J. Ziegler, D.
Polin, Y. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko. [National and International]

560. March 14-18, 2016, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Baltimore, MD, “Ab-initlo
Density Functional Theory (DFT) Studies of Electronic, Transport, and Bulk Properties of Sodium Oxide
(Na20),” D, Polin, J. Ziegler, Y. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko. [National and International] -

559, March 14-18, 2016, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Baltimote, MD, “Ab-initio
Electronic, Transport and Related Properties of Zinc Blende Boron Arsenide (zb-BAs),” 1. H. Nwigboji,
Y. Malozovsky, and . Bagayoko. [National and International]

558. March 14-18, 2016, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Baltiinore, MD, “dccurate

Electronic, Transport, and Bulk Properiies of Wurizite Beryllium Oxide (BeQ),” C. O. Bamba, Y.
Malozovsky, L. Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. [National and International]

60



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

557, March 14-18, 2016, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Baltimore, MD, “Ab-Initio
Computations of Electronic and Related Properties of cubic Lithium Selenide (Li2Se),” A. Goita, 1. H.
Nwigboji, Y. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko. [National and International]

556. March 14-18, 2016, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Baltimore, MD,
“Understanding the Relativistic Generalization of Density Functional Theory (DFT) and Completing it
in Practice,” D. Bagayoko. [National and International]

555. March 10, 2016, St. Ann School, Metairie, LA, Invited Presentation: “Scientific Method for All,”
Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 100 5t graders (1 Black and 99 Caucasian) and six (6) Caucasian Teachers.
[Invited & Local}

554, March 9, 2016, Holy Family Catholic School, Lafayette, LA. Invited Presentation: “Scientific
Method for All,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 26 3 and 4% graders and three (3) teachers and 20 2™
graders and two (2) teachers (All African American). [Invited & Local]

553, March 2-4, 2016. NNSA’s Consortium of Materials and Energy Security. Prairie View A&M
University, Houston, TX. “Consortium for Materials and Energy Security at SUBR, " Diola Bagayoko.
Audience; Consortium members [Invited & National]

552, February 26-27, 2016. Annual Conference of the Louisiana Council of Honors Colleges. Grambling
State University (GSU), Grambling, LA, “The Law of Human Performance & Excellence by Design, ”
Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 40 Honors College students [Invited & State]

551. Febtuary 25, 2016, Oberlin Elementary, Oberlin, LA. Invited Presentation: “Scientific Method for
All” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 2 groups - 110 2", 3%, and 4™ graders and five (5) teachers/ 100 5*
and 6" graders and five (5) teachers. [Invited & Local]

550. February 16, 2016, Lake Castle Madisonville Private School, Madisonville, LA. Invited
Presentation: “Scientific Method for All,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 25 students and 1 teacher.
[Invited & Local]

549, February 10, 2016, A Black History Month Presentation, Greater Mount Carmel Baptist Church,
Baton Rouge, LA. Invited Presentation: "dn Edycation Heritage of Blacks: The Universities of
Timbuktu, " Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 20 K-12 students and 30 parents. [Invited & Local]

548. February 10, 2016, A Black History Month Presentation, Greater Mount Carmel, Baton Rouge LA,
Invited Presentation: “dn Education Heritage of Blacks: The Universities of Timbuktu,” Diola
Bagayoko. Audience: 20 children and 40 adults. [Invited & Local]

547. February 2, 2016, Young Engineers Sogiety, SEED Center, Lake Charles, LA, Invited
Presentation: “Scientific Method for All,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 20 5% and 6™ grade students and
1 teacher. [Invited & Local]

546, January 15, 2016, Anacoco Elementary School. Invited Presentation: “Scientific Method for All,"”
Diola Bagayoko. Two invited (2) presentations to 150 elementary students and 2 teachets, [Invited &
Local]

545. Degember 10, 2015, Our Lady of Prompt Succor, Chalmette, LA. Invited Presentation: “Scientific

Method for All,” Diola Bagayoko. Two invited (2) presentations to two (2) groups of 50 middle school
students and 1 teacher, [Invited & Local]

61




Curriculum Vita of . Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

544, December 8, 2015, Doyle Elementary, Livingston, LA, Invited Presentation: “Scientific Method for
All,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 58 elementary school students, accompanied by parents, {Invited &
Local]

543, October 16, 2015, Wilbert Clark Chemistry Symposium. Southern University and A&M College.
Baton Rouge, LA. “Microwave Properties of Long Carbon Nanotubes (Lengih ~100 mm, OD 8-15nm) —
Epoxy Composites\u000B.” K. Li, G. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko [Local]

542, October 16, 2015, Wilbert Clark Chemistry Symposium. Southern University and A&M College,
Baton Rouge, LA. “db-initio Calculations of Electronic Properties of Calcium Flouride (CaF3),” B.
Bohara, L. Franklin, Y. Malozovsky and D. Bagayoko [Local]

541, October 16, 2015. Wilbert Clark Chemistry Symposium. Southern University and A&M College.
Baton Rouge, LA. “Microwave Properties of Long Carbon Nanotubes (Length ~100 wm, OD 8-15nm) —
Epoxy Composites\u000B.” K. Li, G. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko [Local]

540, October 9-11, 2015, 2015 National Mentoring Community & Bridge Program Conference-
American Physics Society (APS). Florida International University, Miami, Florida. “The Systemic
Mentoring Style and Model of the Timbuktu Academy,” Audience: 100 faculty members and
administration and 25 grad students [Invited & National]

539. September 30, 2015, 2015 Meeting of the National Space Grant, Tuscan, Arizona. Invited
Presentation: "“The Systentic Mentoring Model of the Timbuktu Acadenty,” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 200
faculty members [Invited & National]

538, July 30-31. Consortium for Materials and Energy Studies (CMaES) Workshop. Southern
University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA. Invited Presentation: “Concepts of Energy and a
Computational Breakthrough for the Materials Genome Initiative Applications in Catalysis and Energy
Industry,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience 25 attendees (15 undergraduate and graduate students; 10 facuity,
administrators, and staff). [Invited & Local]

537. July 20, 2015, LASiGMA 2015 Technical Meeting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA,
“Density Functional Theory Understood and Completed Applications: Material Genome Initiative,” D.
Bagayoko. [State]

536. July 20, 2015, LASIGMA 2015 Technical Mecting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA,
“Nitrogen and Iron Co-Functionalized Carbon Nanotubes as Cathode Catalyst for Hydrogen Fuel
Cells," F, Gao, G. Zhao, Z. Wang, D, Bagayoko, and D. Liu. [State]

535. July 20, 2015, LASiGMA 2015 Technical Mesting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA, “4b-
initio Calculations of Electronic Properties of Calciwn Flouride (CaFz),” B, Bohara, Y. Malozovsky,
and D. Bagayoko. [State]

534. July 20, 2015, LASIiGMA 2015 Technical Meeting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA, “db-
Initio Computations of Electronic and Transport Properties qf Cubic Sodium Selenide (NaxSe),” O,
Kayode, 1. Nwigboji, Y. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko. [State]

533, July 20, 2015, LASiGMA 2015 Technical Meeting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA, “Ab-

initlo Computations of Electronic and Related Properties of cubic lithium selenide (LixSe),” A, Goita, L.
Nwigboji, Y. Malozovsky, and ), Bagayoko. [State]

62



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

532. July 20, 2015, LASIGMA 2015 Technical Meeting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA,
“Microwave Absorption Properties of Long Carbon Nanotubes { Length ~100mm, OD 8-15nm) — Epoxy
Composites,” K. Li, and G. Zhao, [State]

531, July 20, 2015, LASiGMA 2015 Technical Meeting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge,
LA,“Accurate Electronic, Transport and Bulk Properties of LisS and NasSe,” Y. Malozovsky, W. Lynn,
B. Khamala, L.Franklin, E.C.Ekuma, and D.Bagaycko. [State]

530, July 20, 2015, LASiGMA 2015 Technical Meeting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA, "4b-
. initio calculations of optoelectronic and structural properties of lithium oxide (Li20)," J. Ziegler, Y.
Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko. [State] < '

529. July 20, 2015, LASIGMA 2015 Technical Meeting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA,
“Density Functional Theory, Self- Consistent Prediction of Electronic Properties of Sodium Oxide
(Naz0),” D. Polin, J. Ziegler, Y. Malozovsky, D, Bagayoko. [State]

528, July 20, 2015, LASiGMA 2015 Technical Meeting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA, “Firsf
Principles Simulation- of Pressure Induced Ductility for Sulphur Doped Nickel METAL,™ C. Guo, S.
Yang, D. Bagayoko, B. Chen, J. Yan, [State]

527. July 20, 2015, LASIGMA 2015 Technical Meeting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA, “ A
Short Ranged Empirical Potential for Yitria Stabilized Zirconia,” S. Kodiyalam, M. Benissan, S.
Akwaboa, P. Mensah, A. Jana, D. Bagayoko. [State]

526. April 29-May 1, 2015, lowa State University, Des Moines, IA. Invited Presentation: "Law of
Human Performance and You; Enabling the Pursuit of Excellence by Design" Diola Bagayoko.
Audience: 120 attendees (50 high school minorities; 10 college students; 60 faculty, administeators, and
family members). (Invited & National]

525. May 3-6, 2015, Ohio State University, Columbus, OH. Invited Presentation; "STEM, Paving the
Way for Inexpending the Reach of Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion,” Diola Bagayoko, Audience: 35
attendees (University faculty, staff, and education researchers). [Invited & National]

524. April 20, 2015, LASiGMA 2015 Technical Meeting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA, “Ab-
initio calculations of electronic, transport, and related properties of zinc blende boron arsenide (zb-
BAs),” I H. Nwigboji, and D. Bagayoko. [State]

523, April 20, 2015, LASIGMA 2015 Technical Meeting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA,
“Understanding Density Functional Theory (DFT) and Completing It in Practice,” Diola Bagayoko.
Audience: Research scientists and graduate students. [State]

5§22. April 20, 2015, LASIGMA 2015 Technical Meeting, Baton Rouge Marriot, Baton Rouge, LA,
“dccurate Electronic, Transport and Bulk Propertles of Lia8 and NazS,” Y. Malozovsky, W. Lynn, B.
Khamala, L. Franklin, E. C. Ekuma, and D. Bagayoko. Audience: Research scientists and graduate
students. [Statc] :

521, April 14, 2015, Our Lady of Prompt Succor, Chalmette, LA. Invited Presentation: “Sclentific
Method for All,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 25 middle school students and 1 teacher. {Invited & Local]

63



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

520. March 14, 2015, LA Academy of Sciences (I.AS) 89th Annual Meeting, Nicholls State University,
Thibodaux, LA, “Investigating the band gap and elecironic properties of calcium fluoride (CalF3) ,” B.
Bohara, Y. Malozovsky, L. Franklin and D. Bagayoko. [State]

519. March 14, 2015, LA Academy of Sciences (LAS) 89th Annual Meeting, Nicholls State University,
Thibodaux, 1.A, “dccurate, electronic, transport, and structural properties of disodium sulfide (Na2S),”
W. Lynn, B. Khamala, Y. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko, [State] .

518. March 14, 2015, LA Academy of Sciences (LAS) 89th Annual Meeting, Nicholls State University,
Thibodaux, LA, “DFT predictions of electronic, transport, and bulk properties of Li2S,” Y. Malozovsky,
L. Franklin, E.C. Ekuma and D. Bagayoko.

[State]

517. March 14, 2015, LA Academy of Sciences (LAS) 89th Annual Meeting, Nicholls State Univetsity,
Thibodaux, LA, “Ab-initio compuiations of electronic and related properties of Li2Se,” A. Goita, Y.
Malozovsky, I. H. Nwigboji, and D. Bagayoko. [State]

516, March 14, 2015, LA Academy of Science 89th Annual meeting, Nicholls State University,
Thibodaux, LA, “Ab-Initio computations of electronic and transport properties of sodium selenide
(Na2Se),” O, Kayode, 1. H, Nwigboji, Y. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko. [State]

515. March 14, 2015, LA Academy of Science (LAS) Conference, Nicalle State University Thibodaux,
LA, “Caleulation of electronic, transport and related properties of zinc blende boron arsenide (zb-
BAs),” 1. H. Nwigboji, Y. Malozovsky, and D, Bagayoko.[State]

514. March 2, 2015, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, San Antonio, Texas,
“Understanding density functional theory (DFT} and completing it in practice,” D, Bagayoko. [National
and International)

513. March 2, 2015, American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, “Accurate,
electronic, and transport properties of wurtizite aluminum nitride,” 1. H. Nwigbaji, Y. Malozovsky, L.
Franklin, C. Ekuma, and D, Bagayoko. [National and Internaticnal]

512. February 25, 2015, National Society of Black Physicists Conference (NSBP), Baltimore, Maryland,
“An understood and completed density functional theory (DFT) for the materials genome initiative
(MGI),” D. Bagayoko. [National and International]

511, January 22, 2015, Claiborne Elementary School, Baton Rouge, LA. “The Scientific Method for
All” D, Bagayoko. Two invited (2) presentations to 150 elementary students (30 Afiican American fifth
graders and 120 second graders) and 10 teachers, [Local]

510, On January 21, 2015, Dr. Diola Bagayoko gave an invited presentation to ten (10) Bridge to
Doctorate Graduate Students and three {3) faculty members at LA State University {LSU). The title of
his illustrative presentation was “The Law of Human Performance and Excellence in Research and
Professional Growth” At the culmination of the meeting, Dr. Bagayoko urged graduate students to
enhance their grammar usage and skills by studying his hand-out entitled “English Grammar Usage.”
Audience; Ten (10) graduate students and three (3) faculty/staff members, [Local]

509. January 17, 2015, Dr. Joseph Meyinssee Sharc-a-Thon Teacher Workshop, LIGO Science
Education Center (SEC), Livingston, LA, Invited Presentation: “The Law of Human Performance jfor

64



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Effective Teacher Development,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 35 teachers and LIGO research staff.
[Laocal]

508, December 19, 2014, First Baptist Christian School, Slidell, LA. Two (2) invited Presentations: “The
Seientific Method for All,” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 36 fitst graders, 46 third graders and 4 teachers.
[Invited & Local]

507. December 10, 2014, Fountainebleu High School, Mandeville, LA, Invited Presentation: “The
Versatility and Wonders of Physies,” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 15 students and 1 teacher. [Invited &
Local]

506. November 1, 2014. El Paso, TX, 15" Joint UTEP/NMSU Workshop on Mathematics,
Computer Science, and Computational Sciences, University of Texas at El Paso (UTEP). Presentation:
" Ab-initio calculations of electronic, transport, and bulk property of cubic zinc sulphide (ZnS)," B.
Khamala, L. Franklin, E. C. Ekuma, Y. Malozovsky, A. Stewart and D. Bagayoko. [Regional]

505. October 6, 2014, Our Lady of Prompt Succor, Chalmette, LA. Invited Presentation: “Scientific
Method, ” Diola Bagayoko, Audience: 25 middle school students, [Invited & Local]

504, August 18, 2014. Baton Rouge, LA, Louisiana EPSCoR RII LASIGMA 2014 Symposium.
Presentation:  “Ab-intio computation of accurate, electronic, and transport properties of wurizite
aluminum nitride (w-AIN),” Heanyi H. Nwigboji, John L Ejembi, Yuriy Malozovsky, and Diola
Bagayoko.[Regional] .

503, August 18, 2014. Baton Rouge, LA, Louisiana EPSCoR RII LASiGMA 2014 Symposium.
Presentation:  “Ab-initio DFT prediction of electronic properties and effective masses of LizS," Y.
Malozovsky, E. C. Ekuma, and D, Bagayoko. [State) :

502, August 6, 2014. Malian Symposium of Applied Sciences (MSAS), Reseaux International
Conference Center of Bamako. Bamako, Mali. Invited Presentation: “Comprendre la Théorie de la
Fonctionnelle de la Densité et la Compléter dans la Pratique,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 60
researchers from around the world, faculty members, and graduate students. [State]

501. August 6, 2014. Malian Symposium of Applied Sciences (MSAS), Reseaux International
Conference Center of Bamako. Bamako, Mali, Invited Presentation: “Calcul de Propriétés
Electroniques du Nitrure de Gallium (Gan) par la Méthode BZW-EF,” Y. Diakite, S. Traore, and D.
Bagayoko. Audience: 60 researchers from around the world and graduate students, [Invited &
International]

500. August 3, 2014, Malian Symposium of Applied Sciences (MSAS), Reseaux International
Conference Center of Bamako. Bamako, Mali. Invited Presentation: “Reseaux du Savoir au Service du
Developpement: Quelques Eléments pour Amorcer les Réflexions,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 200
researchers from around the world and graduate students. [International]

499, July 23-24, 2014, LASiGMA REU Presentations, New Orleans, LA. Presentation: “Accurate
Electronic, Transport, and Structural Properties of Disodium Sulfide (NazS),” W. Lynn, B. Khamala, Y.
Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko. [State]

498. July 16, 2014, LASIGMA REU Weelkly Seminar, Baton Rouge, LA. Presentation: "BZW method

and density functional theory,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: over 15 REU participants and graduate
students. [State] »

65




Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

497. July 10, 2014, Honor’s College, Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA.
Thurgood Marshal College Funds Sponsored Science Research Education Enhancement Program.
Invited Presentation: “The Power Law of Human Performance,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: eight (8)
participants, two (2) faculty members, and three (3) staff members. [Local]

496, June 20, 2014, Tallahassee, FL, CePaST (Centennial Bldg), Florida A&M University (FAMU),
Consortium and Energy Studies Meeting. Invited Presentation’ “dAccurate, predictive, ab-initio
electronic properties of materials (for fuel cell, catalysis, and electronic industries applications),” Diola
Bagayoko. [National]

495, May 29, 2014, Auditorium of the University of Sciences, Techniques, and Technologies of
Bamako (USTTB), Bamako, Mali. Invited Presentations: “La Problematique de L’energie et du
Developpement,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 750 college students and 50 faculty members and
administrators. [Invited & International]

494, May 26, 2014, Department of Physics, University of Sciences, Techniques, and Technologies of
Bamako (USTTB), Bamako, Mali. lnvited Presentations: “L'Tncontournable Natire de la Methode
BZW-EF pour les Calculs: Utilisant la Théorie de la Fonctionnelle de la Densité - Une Mise a Jour,”
Diola Bagayoko. Audience; 30 physics faculty members and graduate students. [Invited & Intetnational]

493, May 5, 2014, Baton Rouge, LA, LASIGMA Technical Meetiﬁg. Presentation; “Microwave
Absorption Properties of Carbon Nanotubes- Epoxy Composites in a Frequency Range of 26.5 -
40GHz,” J. Ejembi, 1. Nwigboji, Z. Wang, G.L Zhao, D, Bagayoko. [State]

492, May 5, 2014, Baton Rouge, LA, LASiGMA Technical Meeting. Presentation: “Calculated
electronic and transport properties of wurizite aluminym nitride,” 1. Nwigboji, J. Ejembi, B. Khamala,
Y. Malozovsky, and D, Bagayoko, [State]

491. May 5, 2014, Baton Rouge, LA, LASiGMA Technical Meeting. Presentation: “Parallel molecular
dynamics simulation and immersive visualization of thermal barrier coating components: thermally
growing oxide layer and ytiria stabilized zirconia,” S. Kodiyalam, M. Benissan, 5. Akwaboa, P.
Mensah, A. Jana, and D. Bagayoko [State]

490. May 5, 2014, Baton Rouge, LA, LASIiGMA Technical Meeting. Presentation: “Accurate
Calculations of Electronic, Transport Properties and Bulk modulus of Zinc Sulphide,” B. Khamala, A,
Stewart, L, Franklin, Y. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayolo [State]

489, May 5, 2014, Batén Rouge, LA, LASiGMA Technical Meeting. Presentation: “Investigating the
elecironic and mechanical properties of zinc-blende boron nitride (zb-BN),” A. Stewart, B, Khamala, D.
Hart, Y. Malovzowsky and D. Bagayoko [State]

488. May 5, 2014, Baton Rouge, LA, LASiGMA Technical Meeting, Presentation: “Ab-initio
calculations of electronic properties of XP (X=Al, Ga, In),” Y. Malozovsky, A. Saliev, L. Franklin, E.
C. Ekuma, G. L. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko [Staté]

66



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spﬂng 2019

487. April 23, 2014, Kenyatta University, Nairobi, Kenya. Invited Presentation: “The Versatility and
Wonders of Physics,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: over 60 physics faculty, undergraduate and graduate
students, along with a few members of the general public [State]

486,  April 22, 2014, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya. Invited Presentation: “Accurate,
Predictive, Ab-initio Calculations of Electronic Properties of Materials (atoms, wmolecules,
nanosiructures, semiconductors, insulators, and metals),” D. Bagayoko. Audience of 30 reseatchers
[Invited & International]

485. March 27, 2014, Baton Rouge, LA, PinchBack Engineering High-Tech Classroom, Southern
University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA. Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics
(STEM) Day at SUBR, Invited Presentation: “Systemic Mentoring. at the Timbuktu Academy, ” D.
Bagayoko. Audience: over 29 high school seniors and 5 teachers from Scotlandville Magnet High and
over 30 university faculty and undergraduate students [Local]

484, Martch 5, 2014, Denver, Colorado, March Meeting of the American Physical Society. Presentation;
“Density Functional Theory Revisited: Mathematical and Physical Conditions for the Physical Content
of Eigenvalues,” D. Bagayoko, L. Franklin, Y. Malozovsky, B. Khamala, E. C. Ekuma, Y. Diakite’,”
and A. Saliev [National and International]

483. March 8, 2014, Alexandria, Louisiana, 88" Annual Meeting Louisiana Academy of Sciences,
“Jocurate electonic and transport and bulk properties of cubic zinc sulphide,” B. Khamala, A. Stewart,
" L, Franklin, Y. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko [State]

482. March 8, 2014, Alexandria, Louisiana, 88" Annual Mesting Louisiana Academy of Sciences,
“Ab-initlo calculations of the electronic and related properiies of boron nitride,” A. Stewait, B,
Khamala, D. Hart, Y. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko [State]

481, March 8, 2014, Alexandria, Louisiana, 88" Annual Meeting Louisiana Academy of Sciences, “Ab-
initio calculations of accurate electronic properties of aluminum nitride,” 1, Nwigboji, Y. Malozovsky,
J. Bjembi, B. Khamala, L. Franklin and D. Bagayoko [State]

480. March 8, 2014, Alexandria, Louisiana, 88" Annual Meeting Louisiana Academy of Sciences,” 4b-
initio calculations of electronic properties of boron nitride (BP),” 11 Ejembi, LH. Nwigboji, L.
Franklin, Y. Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko [State]

479, March 8, 2014, Alexandria, Louisiana, 8% Annual Meeting Louisiana Academy of Sciénces, “4b-
initio calculations of electronic properties of AIP, GaP, and mP,” Y. Malozovsky, Y.A, Saliev, L.
Franklin, E.C. Ekuma, G.L. Zhao, and D, Bagayoko [State]

478. March 4, 2014, Denver, Colorado, March Annual Meeting of the American Physical Society
(APS),”Density Functional Theory Revisited: The Mathematical and Physical Conditions for the
Physical Content of the Eigenvalues,” Diola Bagayoko, Lashounda Franklin, Chinedu E. Ekuma, Yuriy
Malozovsky, Bethuel Khamala, Yacouba L. Diakité, and Azizjon Saliev [National and International]

477. March 4, 2014, Denver, Colorado, March Annual Meeting of the American Physical Society

(APS), “Ab-initio calculations of electronic properties of AIP, GaP and InP,” Y .Malozovsky, Azizjon
Saliev, L. Franklin, E. C. Ekuma, G. L. Zhao, and D, Bagayoko [National and International]

67




Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph,D., as of Spring 2019

476, March 4, 2014, Denver, Colorado, Match Annual Meeting of the American Physical Society
(APS),” Ab-initio calculations of elecivonic properties of boron phosphide (BP),” J Ejembi, L. Franklin,
Y. Malozovsky and D. Bagayoko [National and International]

475, March 4, 2014, Denver, Colorado, March Annual Meeting of the American Physical Society
(APS),® Ab-initio calculations of accurate electronic properties of wurzite AIN,” 1. Nwigboji, Y.
Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko {National and International}

474,  Maich 4, 2014, Denver, Colorado, March Annual Meeting of the American Physical Society
(APS),” Ab-initio calculations of accurate elecironic properties of ZnS,” B. Khamala, L. Flanklm Y.
Malozovsky, A, Stewart, and D, Bagayoko [National and International]

473.  February 27, 2014, Tickfaw, Louisiana: Two (2) presentations (of one hour each) to two (2)
groups of 6-8 grade students, with 70 students in each group, on: “The Sclentific Method for All,” D
Bagayoko [State]

472, February 15, 2014, Baton Rouge, LA, Crowne Plaza Hotel, 22nd Joint NAAAS & Affiliates
Conference. Presentation: “Microwave absorption properties of carbon nanotubes- epoxy composites in
a frequency range of 26.5 — 40GHz,” J.1 Ejembi, I H Nwigboji, Z. Wang, D. Bagayoko, G.L Zhao
[National}

471. February 15, 2014, Baton Rouge, LA, Crowne Plaza Hotel, 22nd Joint NAAAS & Affiliates
Conference. Presentation: “Ab- initio Calculation of Accurate Electronic properties of Ahuminum
Nitride,” 1. Nwigboji, Y. Malozovsky, B. Khamala and D, Bagayoko [National]

470, February 15, 2014, Baton Rouge, LA, Crowne Plaza Hotel, 22nd Joint NAAAS & Affiliates
Conference. Presentation: “Accurate elecironic and transport propertles of zinc blende zinc sulphide
(ZnS),” B. Khamala, L. Franklin, Y. Malozovsky, A, Stewart, and D. Bagayoko [National]

469,  February 2014, Baton Rouge, LA, Scotlandville Magnet High School, Spotlight on Science
Careets Day. Presentation to 100 students on the “Scientific Method for All," D, Bagayoko [Local]

468. December 19, 2013, First Baptist Christian School, Slidell, Louisiana. Two (2) presentations to a
group of 36 and of another of 46 elementary school students on the “Scientific Method for All,” D.
Bagayoko [State]

467. November 20, 2013, San Diego, CA, ASME-IMECE (IMECE20§3-66625). Presentation:
“Molecular Dynamics Simulations and Visualization of Thermal Barrier Coating Components:
Thermally Growing Oxide (TGO) and Yttria Stabilized Zirconia (YSZ),"” S. Kodiyalam, M. Benissan, S,
Akwaboa, P. Mensah, A. Jana, and D, Bagayoko [National]

466, October 21-22, 2013, Indianapolis, Indiana, Louis Stokes Midwest Center of Excellence
Conference. Presentation: “A Stem of Enrollment, Retention, Progression, Graduation, ond
Advancement in STEM" (A Transformative Broadening, by Design, of the Participation of
Minorities),” D, Bagayoko, L. Young, S. Hasan, and E. Kelley [National}

465, October 3-7, 2013, New Orleans, LA, HENAAC Conference. Presentation: “Ab-initio

Calculations of Accurate Electronic Properties of materials zb-ZnS,” B. Khamala, 1.. Franklin, C, E.
Ekuma, G. L. Zhao, Y, Malozovsky, A, Stewart, and D, Bagayoko. [State]

68



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

464. September 19, 2013, Port Arthur, Texas. Workshop for parents of K-12 grade students of Tekoa
Academy of Accelerated Learning STEM School. Presentation to pavents: “School Excellence by Design
and the Critical Role of Parents,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 73 parents and teachers [National]

463. September 18, 2013, Port Arthur, Texas. Presentation to and dialogue with Middle school and
‘high school students, separately: “The Law of Human Performance Says That You Have All the
Intelligence Needed to Excel in Science and Mathematics, the question is to apply oneself, to learn, and
to practice,” Gaps in the background in math and science are confused with a lack of intelligencel Diola
Bagayoko, Audience: 55 middle school students and 45 high school students. [Regional]

462. September 18, 2013, Orange, Texas. Workshop for parents of K-8 grade students of Tekoa
Academy of Accelerated Learning STEM School: Presentation to Parents: “School Excellence by Design
and the Critical Role of Parents,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 50 parents and teachers. [Regional]

461, August 29, 2013, Southern University Laboratory School — Open House. Presentation to parents,
teachers, and some students; “The Unigue Role of Parents for High Academic Achievements by
Students,” Diola Bagayoko, Attendees: 200 patents, teachers, and students. [Local]

460, August 25-26, 2013, SUNCAT Summer Institute, Stanford University. “Investigating the
Electronic Properties of BN,” A. Stewart, D. Hatt, D. Bagayoko, T. Searles, and W, Rockward.
[National]

459,  August 21, 2013, Port Arthur, Texas. Fall opening teacher wotkshop of Tekoa Academy of
Accelerated Learning STEM School, Presentation: “Applying the Essentlals of Educational Reforms —
for high academic achievement by design,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 28 Teachers from K through the
12" grade. [Regional]

458. August 19, 2013, Pineville, Louisiana. Several-hour workshop at Louisiana College. Presentation:
“Developing a Responsive and Competitive Proposal for the Board of Regents’ Support Fund
Enhancement Program,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 200 faculty members, administrators, and staff.
[State]

457. August 8, 2013, Louisiana Resource Center for Education (LRCE), Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
Workshop for Southern University Laboratory School Teachers and administrators. Presentation:
“Cognitive Condensation and Applying the Essentials of Educational Reforms,” Diola Bagayoko.
Audience: 28 K-12 grade teachers and school administrators, [Local]

456, August 7, 2013, Louisiana Resource Center for Education (LRCE), Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
Workshop for Southern University Laboratory School Teachets and administrators. Presentation: “The
Law of Human Performance and Applications: Avoiding or Closing Academic Achievement Gaps by
Design, " Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 28 K-12 grade teachess and school administrators. [Local]

455, July 29, 2013, Baton Rouge, LA. 2013 Symposium of Louisiana Alliance for Simulation Guided
‘Materials Application (LASIGMA), Marriot Hotel, Baton Rouge, LA. Presentation: “Density Functional
Theory Revisited: The Mathematlcal and Physical Conditions for the Physical Content of the
Eigenvalues,” Diola Bagayoko, Lashounda Franklin, Chinedu Ekuma, Yutiy Malozovsky, Bethuel
Khamala, Yacouba L Diakite, Azizjon Saliev, [Local]

69




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

454, July 20, 2013, Marriott Hotel, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, LASIGMA RII Symposium. “4 Density-
Functional Description of the Electronic and Structural Properties of c-BN", D. Hart, A. Stewart, D,
Bagayoko, [Local]

453, June 20, 2013, Galveston, Texas. “Excellence by Design” workshop of the Tekoa Academy of
Accelerated Learning STEM School, Presentation: ‘‘Cognitive Condensation and Mastery Teaching and
Learning” in Science and Mathematics,” D. Bagayoko, Attendees: 30 Teachers from KK to the 12" grade.
[Regional] '

452, Tune 19, 2013, Galveston, Texas. “Excellence by Design” workshop of the Tekoa Academy of
Accelerated Learning STEM School. Presentation: “The Law of Human Performance, Time on Tasks,
and Academic Achievements” by design, Diola Bagayoko, Attendees: 30 K-12 teachers, including
Middle and high school mathematics and science teachers. [Regional]

451. June 8, 2013, Sorrento, Louisiana, Wotkshop for Science and Mathematics Teachers at the River
Parish Community College. Presentation: “Achieving Readiness in Mathematics and Science (ARMS), "
using the law of human performance and educational reforms. Diola Bagayoko. Aftendees: 27 science
and mathematics teachers, [State)

450, October 21, 2013, Marriott Center — Indianapolis East, First Annual Conference of the Louis
Stokes Midwest Center of Excellence (LSMCE). Presentation: “A Stem of Enrollment, Retention,
Progression, Graduation, and Advancement in STEM,” Diola Bagayoko, Lusria Young, Saleem Hasan,
and Ella L. Kelley, Audience: 50 faculty members, professionals, and college students. [Nationaf}

449, October 4, 2013, Hyatt Regency Hotel, New Otleans, Louisiana. 25" Anniversary Conference of
HENAAC. “db-mnitio Calculations of Accurate Electronic Properties of Zinc Blende Zinc Sulfide
(ZnS),” Bethuel Khamala, Yuriy Malozovsky, Lashounda Franklin, Anthony Stewart, and Diola
Bagayoko. [State]

448, April 9-10, 2013, 2013 LaSIGMA Academia/Industry Workshop, Baton Rouge, LA:
“Theoretically Capabilities for the Prediction (a) of Properties of Materials and (b) of Novel Malerials”
D. Bagayoko. Audience: 150 Researchers, Industry Representatives, and Graduate Students [Locaf]

447,  April 9-10, 2013, 2013 LaSIGMA Academnia/Industry Workshop, Baton Rouge, LA: “4b-initio
Caleulations of Accurate Electronic Properties of GaP” Y. Malozovsky, L. Franklin, E. C. Ekuma, G.L.
Zhao, and D. Bagayoko, Audience: 150 Researchers, Industry Representatives, and Graduate Students
[State] '

446. March 25, 2013, an invited presentation to the Member Universities Professional Institute (MUPI)
The Thurgood Marshall College Fund; New Orleans, Louisiana: “4 Comprehensive Approach to Pre-
college Readiness in Mathematics and Literacy” D. Bagayoko and E. Kelley. Audience: 30 College
Presidents, Administrators, and University Faculty [Invited & Mational]

445. March 21, 2013, A contributed presentation at the 2013 American Physical Society (APS) March
Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland: “The Physical Content of Eigenvalues from Density Functional Theory
(DFT)* D, Bagayoko, L. Franklin, E.C. Ekuma, and Y. Malozovsky. Audience: 60 Physics Researchers
and Graduate Students [National]

70



Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph,D., as of Spring 2019

444, March 21, 2013, 2013 American Physical Society (APS) March Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland:
“db-initio Calculations of Electronic Properties of InP and GaP” Y, Malozovsky, L. Franklin, E.C.
Ekuma, G.J.. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko. Audience: 40 Physics Researchers and Graduate Students
[National and International]

443, March 16, 2013, Invited presentation in the Stewart Hall Auditorium, Southern University and
A&M College in Baton Rouge (SUBR): “The Simplicity, Versatility, and Wonders of Physics” D,
Bagayoko. Audience: 120 (100 High School African American Students and 20 Staff) [Invited & Local]

442, March 9, 2013, 2013 Annual Meeting of the Louisiana Academy of Science (LLAS), Grambling
State University, Grambling, 1Louisiana: “Robust Predictions from Density Functional Theory (DFT)” D,
Bagayoko, L. Franklin, B.C. Ekuma, and Y. Malozovsky. Audience: 30 College Faculty and Students
[State]

441. March 9, 2013, 2013 Annual Meeting of the Louisiana Academy of Sciences (LAS), Grambling
State University, Grambling, Louisiana: “First principle local density approximation description of the
electronic properties of zinc-blende indiun arsenide (Inds)” A. Sissay, L. Franklin, B. Khamala, G.L..
Zhao, and D. Bagayoko. Audience: 30 College Faculty and Students [State]

440, March 9, 2013, 2013 Annual Meeting of the Louisiana Academy of Sciences, Grambling State
University, Grambling, Louisiana : “Caiculations of Electronic Properties of Cubic Cadmium Selenide
(CdSe)” Anthony Stewart, Bethuel Khamala, Yurly Malozovsky, and Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 30
College Faculty and Students [State]

439, March 9, 2013, 2013 Annual Meeoting of the Louisiana Academy of Sciences, Grambling State
University, Grambling, Louisiana: “Ab-initio Calculations of Accurate Electronic Properties of ZnS” B.
Khamala, A. Stewart, L. Franklin, S. Hasan, Y, Malozovsky, and D. Bagayoko. Audience: 30 College
Faculty and Students [State]

438. March 9, 2013, 2013 Annual Meeting of the Louisiana Academy of Sciences, Grambling State
University, Grambling, Louisiana: “Ab-initio Calculations of Accurate Electronic Properties of GaP” Y.
Malozovsky, L. Franklin, E.C. Ekuma, G.L. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko. Audience: 30 College Faculty and
Students [State]

437. January 9, 2013, 2013, an invited presentation at the Winter Meeting of AAPT, New Otleans, LA:
“Key Elements in Mentoring Minority Graduate Students” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 50 College
Administrators and Faculty Members [Invited, State]

436. November 26-28, 2012, an invited presentation to researchers in Dakar, Senegal: “Accurate,
Predictive, Ab-Initio Calculations of Electronic Properties of Materials (Including Molecules,
Nanostructures, & Semiconductors)” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 40 Faculty Researchers and Graduate
Students [Invited & International] :

435. October 18, 2012, Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory (LLNL), Livermore, California.
Presentation: “db-initio, Self Consistent, Predictive Calculations of Properties of Materials
(Including Molecules, Nanostructures & Semiconductors), “ by Diola Bagayoko. This presentation was
to representatives of over 12 Historically Black Colleges and Universities and to some LLNL researchers
for the purposes of building collaborations, [National]

434. October 12, 2012, Hilton Garden Inn Airport North, Atlanta, Georgia. Invited Presentation: “Ab-
initio, Self Consistent, Predictive Calculations and Applications (Materials Science and Engineering,

n




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Catalysis, efc.),” by Diola Bagayoko. Presentation to representative researchers of five HBCUS (Allen,
Morehouse, Prairic View A&M, Florida A&M, Southern University A&M) and of Los Alamos National
Laboratory (LANL) for the purposes of building collaborations. [Invited & National}

433. October 5, 20012, SciPott Center, Shreveport, Louisiana., Annual Meeting of the Louisiana Space
Consortivin (LaSPACE) Council. Presentation: “Systemic Mentoring of Space Grant Scholars at the
Timbuktu Academy (SGS-TA),” By Diola Bagayoko and Lashounda Franklin, [State]

432,  August 27, 2012, Office building of Louisiana Department of Economic Development.
Presentation: “Theoretically Designing Materials with Desived Properties,” by Diola Bagayoko. This
LASiGMA presentation was intended to promote collaborations with corporations and businesses.
[State]

431. September 18, 2012, Rome, ltaly. Presentation: “Adb-initio Calculations of Accirate Electronic
Properties of InP and GaP” by Y. Malozovsky, L. Franklin, E. C, Ekuma*, G. L. Zhao, and D.
Bagayoko. [Interntional]

430.  July 30, 2012, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Meeting of the American Association of Physics
Teachers (AAPT). Invited Presentation: “Demystifying the Mentoring of Minority Students at the
Timbukty Academy,” by D. Bagayoko. [National]

429, July 23, 2012, Marriott Hotel, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, LASIGMA 24 Annual Symposium.
Oral presentation: “Self Consistent Calculations of Electronic Properties of Sysiems with Energy or
Band Gaps,” by Diola Bagayoko, Chinedu E, Ekuma, and Lashounda Franklin. Audience: over 100
faculty rescarchers, postdocs, undergraduate and graduate students from LA Universities. [Local]

428, June 21, 2012. Kirikkale University, Kirikkale, Tutkey. Invited Presentation: “Ab-initio, Self
Consistent, Predictive Calculations of Electronic Properties of Semiconductors and other Materials” by
D. Bagayoko, This presentation, at the invitation of Kirikkale University, was to establish collaborations.
[Invited & International]

427. June 20, 2012, Istanbul, Turkey. Higher Education Council of Turkey (equivalent of State Boards
of Regents in the US), Invited Presentation: “Recruiting in Physics following the Model of the Timbukty
Acadeny” by Diola Bagayoko and Patrick Mensah. The andience included members of the Council,
chancellors of universities, deans, and some department heads. [Invited & International]

426.  June 12-15, 2012, Washington Hilton and Towers, Washington, D.C.. Joint Annual Meeting
(JAM) of NSF-HRD funded programs. Poster Presentation: “Pillars of Success — Financial Support,
Academic, Social, and Professional Integrations® (enabled by the 10-Strand Systemic Mentoring model
of the Timbuktu Academy and LS-LAMP) by Diola Bagayoko and Luria Young. {National]

425, June 6, 2012. Office of Jones Walker Law Firm in Baton Rouge, LA. Presentation: “Theoretically
Designing Materials with Desired Properties” by Diola Bagayoko. Presentation aimed at establishing
links with corporations and businesses with interests in properties of materials. [Local] :

424. April 27, 2012. Capital High School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Invited Presentation: 4 STEM
CHARGE, STEM means Science, Technology, Engineeting, and Mathematics. Audience: over 300 high
school students. [Invited & Local]

72



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

423. March 22, 2012, Department of Physics, Lehigh University, Bethlehem, PA. Invited presentation:
“Ab-initio, Self-consistent, Predictive Calculations of Properties of Semiconductors (and other materials
with an energy or a band gap)” by D. Bagayaoko.[Invited, National]

422. Tebruary 27, 2012, Boston, MA, American Physical Society Annual Mecting, “Self Consistent
Calculations of Electronic Propertles of Systems with an Energy or a Band Gap” D, Bagayoko, L.
Franklin, E. C. Ekuma, and Y. Malozovsky. [National]

421. February 28, 2012, Boston, MA, American Physical Society Annual Meeting. “First Principle 4b-
initio study of Ti0y,” C. E. Ekuma, M. Jarrell, J. Moreno, and D. Bagayoko [National]

420. February 27, 2012, Boston, MA. American Physical Society Annual Meeting, “Electronic
properties of InP in terms of an ab-initio LDA,” Y. Malozovsky, L. Franklin, E. C. Ekuma, G. L. Zhao,
and D. Bagayoko, [National]

419, February 16, 2012, National Superconducting Cyclotron Laboratory (NSCL), Michigan State
Univetsity (MSU). Invited Presentation: “Competitiveness through Systemic Mentoring: The Model of
the Timbuktu Academy” by D. Bagayoko. [Invited & National]

418, Tebruary 11, 2012, Ouvagadougou, Burkina Faso, Day of the Diaspora and 2012 Triennale on
Education and Training in Africa. Invited Presentation: Science, Technology, and the Diaspora as Key
Factors of Development, by D. Bagayoko. [Invited & International]

417. November 18, 2011, North Carolina A&T State University (NCA&T), Greensboro, NC. .
“Competitive Teaching, Mentoring, and Leamning, as Verified by Research, with an Enhanced
Infrastructure.” An invited Presentation by D. Bagayoko to faculty members in Biology, Chemistry, and
Student Services. [Invited & National]

416. October 15, 2011, “Pathways to Successful Careers in Sten: A personal journey guided by
mentors.” 13, Bagayoko. An invited presentation to the first LASIGMA Student Retreat at LSU, Baton
Rouge, Louisiana. [Invited & Local]

415, September 22-24, 2011. 69" Annual Convention of the National Association for the Advancement
of Colored People (NAACP), and “Education Summit” of the Louisiana State Chapter, Ferriday, LA,
and Natchez, MS. Invited Panel Presentation: “Sounding the Alarm Concerning the Dismantling of
Public Education.”D. Bagayoko. [Invited, State]

414. September 22, 2011. Annual Joint Conference of the National Society of Black Physicists and that

of Hispanic Physicists (NSBP/NSHP), Austin, Texas. Invited Presentation: “Our Collaboration with the
Department of Studies and Research (DSR) in Physics, in Mali.” D. Bagayoko [Invited, National and
International]

413. September 22, 2011. Annual Joint Conference of the National Society of Black Physicists and that
of Hispanic Physicists (NSBP/NSHP), Austin, Texas. Presentation: “Electronic Band Structure of MnX
(X = §i, Ge).” E. C. Ekuma, J. Moreno, M. Jarrell, and 1. Bagayoko. [National and International]

412. August, 2011, "Molecular Dynamics Computation and Visualization of an Energy Material.”

Sanjay Kodiyalam, Amitava Jana, Diola Bagayoko. Claiborne Building, Baton Rouge, Louisiana,
[Local]

73




Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

411,  August 2011, “First principle a-initio study of TiO; and PbTe.” E, C. Ekuma, M. Jarrell, J.
Moreno, D. I, Singh, and D. Bagayoko. LASiGMA. All-Hands Meeting, Claiborne Building, Baton
Rouge, LA. [Local]

410. June 30, 2011. AAPT/APS Workshop for 100 New Physics Faculty Members, Greenbelt, MD.
Invited presentation: “Systemic Mentoring for Diversity and Competitiveness” D, Bagayoko.[Invited &
National]

409. June 7, 2011. NSF Joint Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., USA. Presentation” “4d Tale of
Continuing Success for LS-LAMP,” D, Bagayoko. [National]

408. June 3, 2011, Room 240, Blanks Hall, Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge,
Louisiana. An invited presentation at the workshop of the MIND Alliance for Minorities with Disability
in Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM): Invited presentation: “Essentials of
Mentoring for Practical Applications.” Audience: 27 Minority Students with Disability, 6 Teachers,
counselors, and Sign language translators. [Invited & Local] ‘

407. LASIiGMA All Hands Meeting, Claiborne Building, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, May 28, 201].
“Density Functional Description of SrTiOs and PbTe,” a poster presentation by E. C. Ekuma, M. Jarrell,
I. Moreno, D, J, Singh, and D. Bagayoko.[Local]

406, May 27, 2011, Amphitheater, College of Political Science and Law, University of Bamako,
Bamako, Mali. Invited Presentation: “Migration et Mobilité en Faveur du Développement.” Audience:
200 students, faculty, and officials, [Invited & International]

405, May 4, 2011. Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), Boston, MA. Audience: 100 mentees,
mentors, and staff. Invited presentation: “7he Imporiance of Mentoring: for Mentees, Mentors, and their
Organizations.” D. Bagayoko.[Invited & National]

404, May 10, 2011. University of Louisiana at Lafayette (ULL), STAGE summer research program
(REU), in the Mathematics Department: “Academic & Research Excellence by Design,” an invited
presentation to 20 college undergraduate student research and five (5) faculty members, [Invited & State]

403, March 23, 2011, Dallas, Texas. March Meeting of the American Physical Society. Presentation:
“Calculated Electronic Properties of Rutile TiO; and Cubic StTi0s.” E. C, Ekuma and D. Bagayoko.
Audience: Approximately 100 researchers and graduate students. [Regional]

402, February 26, 2011. “Novel Results of LDA and BZW Method.” D. Bagayoko, L. Franklin, E. C,
Ekuma, and G. L. Zhao. Louisiana Academy of Science, University of Louisiana at Monroe, LA. [State]

401, Janvary 19 — 21, 2011, Vanderbilt University and Fisk University, Nashville, TN. Invited
presentations: “Systemic Mentoving for Competitiveness: The Model of the Timbuktu Academy.” D.
Bagayoko, Audience: 50 faculty and graduate students.[Invited & National]

400. November 18, 2010, Columbia State University, Columbus, GA, LA. Invited presentation:
“Systemic Mentoring Model for Competitiveness: The Model of the Timbuktu Academy.” D. Bagayoko.
Audience: 40 faculty and students. [Invited & National]

399, November 15, 2010, School of Architecture, Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge,

LA, Invited presentation: “The Law of Human Performance & Academic Success by Design.” D.
Bagayoko. Audience: 6 facully and 60 undergraduate students. [Invited & Local]

74



Curticulum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

398, October 29, 2010, Freshman Seminar Presentation, Southern University and A&M College, Baton
Rouge, LA. Invited presentation: “The Law of Human Perforinance and Excellence by Design.” D.
Bagayoko. Audience: 250 students and some faculty members, [Invited & Local]

397. October 22, 2010, 77" Annual Meeting of the Southeastern Section of the American Physical
Society (APS), Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA. Invited presentation: “Preparing Minority
Students for Graduate School: The Model of the Timbuktu Academy.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 30
faculty and students, [Invited & Local] .

396. October 22, 2010, 77" Annual Meeting of the Southeastern Section of the American Physical
Society (APS), Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA. Invited presentation: “Ab-initio,
Predictive Calculations for Optoelectronic and Advanced Materials Research.” D. Bagayoko. Audience:
20 faculty and students. [[nvited & Local]

195, October 15, 2010, LaSIGMA Industry-Academia Workshop, Baton Rouge, LA. Presentation:
“Transformative Materials Research and Practical Applications in Industry.” D. Bagayoko. Audience:
facuity and students. [Local]

394, October 6, 2010, Department of Physics Colloquium, Southern Univetsity, Baton Rouge, LA.
Presentation: 4 Mathematical Solution to the Theoretical Underestimation of Energy & Band Gaps and
Applications.” D. Bagayoko, Audience: faculty and students. [Local]

393. September 30, 2010, LaSIGMA Seminar Scries, Baton Rouge, LA. Presentation: “4 Mathematical -

Solution to the Theoretical Underestimation of Energy & Band Gaps and Applications.” D. Bagayoko.
Audience: faculty and students.[State] :

392, July 25 — August 12, 2010, Malian Symposium, Bamako, Mali. Invited Presentation: “Systemic
Mentoring for Diversity and Competitiveness” D. Bagayoko. Audience: faculty and students. [Invited &
International]

391. June 30-July 1, 2010, American Association of Physics Teachers (AAPT) Physics Faculty
Meeting, Greenbelt, MD. Invited Presentation: “Diversity and Retention (A Tale of Systemic
Mentoring)” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 100 new physics faculty members [Invited & National]

390. June 5-9, 2010, Joint Annual Meeting of the National Science Foundation, Washington, DC, Poster
Presentation: The Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for Minority Participation — Annual Summary of
Accomplishments. [National]

389. April 27, 2010, University of New Orleans (UNO). Higher Education Forum, Invited presentation:
“The State’s Mistreatment of SUNO and Budget Crisis” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 50 faculty members
and 50 graduate students. [State] '

388. March 29, 2010, Department of Physics, Beijing University, Beijing, China. Invited presentation:
“4 mathematical solution to the band gap underestimation: predictive calculations of properties of
semiconductors.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 40 faculty (10) and graduate students (30). [Invited &
International]

387. March 9, 2010, Baker High School, Baker, Louisiana. Invited teacher in-service workshop: “The
law of human performance and school excellence by design (avoiding or closing academic achievement

75




Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

gaps). "' D. Bagayoka. Audience: 45 high school teachers and school administrators and staff, [Invited &
State]

386. February 27, 2010, Louisiana State Utiiversity at Alexandria (LSU-A}. Annual conference of the
Louisiana Academy of Science (LAS). “Density functional theory description of electronic properties of
wurtzite zinc oxide (w-Zn(),” L. Franklin, G. L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko. [Local]

385. February 27, 2010, Louisiana State Univetsity at Alexandria (LSU-A), Annual conference of the
Louisiana Academy of Science (LAS). “Density functional theory description of electronic properties of
wurtzite cadmium sulfide (w-CdS), ' E. C. Ekuma, G. L. Zhao, L. Franklin, J. T. Wang and D. Bagayoko,
[Local]

384. February 17, 2010, Southern University Laboratory School. Invited teacher in-service workshop:
“Educational and scientific foundations for regular, graded homework assignments,” by D. Bagayoko.
Audience: 33 teachers and school administrators, [Invited & Local]

383. February 13, 2010, Marriott Washington, Wardinan Park. Joint Meeting of the American Physical
Society (APS). Invited Presentation: “Systemic Mentoring for competitiveness.” Audience: 30
researchers and policy makers, [[nvited, National and International] :

382, February 13, 2010, Omni Shoreham Hotel, Washington, D.C. Annual meeting of the National
Society of Black Physicists (NSBP). “Predictive calculations of properties of materials,” D. Bagayoko,
G. L. Zhao, L. Franklin, and E. C. Ekuma. Audience: 60 researchers {(fromm Laboratories and
universities). [National and International]

381. November 18, 2009, Southern University Laboratory School. Invited Teacher In-Service
Presentation: “The Law of Huinan Performance and Applications to Mustery Teaching and Learning of
English (grammar),” Audience; 33 Teachers and School Administrators, [Invited & Local]

380. November 14, 2009, AAPT and APS Workshop for New Physics Faculty Members, Greenbelt,
Maryland. Invited Presentation: “Systenic Mentoring for Diversity and Competitiveness.” Audience: 75
New Physics Faculty Members. [Invited, National and International}

379. October 30, 2009, MIND Alliance for STEM Education National Conference, Catholic Student
Center, Southern University and A&M Coilege, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Invited Presentation: “The
Mentoring Culture for Minority Students with Disability.” Audience: over 100 students with disability,
faculty, and staff (fiom SUBR and Hunter College). [Local]

378. September 19, 2009. Dillard University, New Orleans, Louisiana. A day long imvited workshop
presentation on “Developing Responsive and Competitive BORSF Enhancement Proposals.” Audience;
15 faculty members. [Invited & State]

377. September 16, 2009. Department of Biology, North Carclina A&T State University, Greensboro,
NC. Invited Seminar Presentation: “Systemic Mentoring for Competitiveness: The Model of the
Timbuktu Academy.” Audience: 40 faculty members and graduate and undergraduate students, [Invited
& National} :

376. August 6, 2009, I. K. Haynes Elementary Charter School. Invited Teacher In-Service Presentation:

“The Law of Human Performance and School Excellence by Design.” Audience; 20 teachers and school
administrators, [Invited & State] '

76



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D,, as of Spring 2019

375. June 28, 2009; AAPT & APS Workshop for New Physics Faculty Members. Invited presentation:
“Systemic Mentoring for Diversity and the Compelitiveness of Mentees and Mentors.” Audience: 80
new physics faculty members, [Invited, National and International] ‘

374, June 9, 2009, Joint Annual Mecting of the National Science Foundation, Washington, DC. Poster
Presentation: The Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for Minority Participation — Annual Summary of
Accomplishments. [National]

473.  March 15, 2009, Annual Meeting of the Thurgood Marshall College Fund (TMCF), Martioit
Hotel, New Orleans, Louisiana. Acceptance speech for the Distinguished Faculty Award. [National]

372, March, 12, 14, 17, and 19, 2009, Northeast High School, Iberville Parish, ACT Preparation
sessions for 30-50 high school students (depending on the dates). Each session lasted two (2) hours.
[State]

371. March 11, 2009, Northeast Elementary School, Pride, Louisiana, Presentation: “Forces and

Motions™ with Applications. D. Bagayoko, Audience: 40 6" graders, all males, 13 White and 27 African

Americans. [State]

370. Thursday, January 22, 2009, Northeast Elementary School, Pride, Louisiana, Presentation: “Forces
and Motions" with Applications. D. Bagayoko. Audience: 30 6% graders, all females, 7 Whites and 23
African Americans. [State]

369. November 9, 2008, American Center for Physics, College Park, MD. 2008 American Association
of Physics Teachers (AAPT) and American Physical Society (APS) Department Chairs Conference,
Invited, Plenary Presentation: “Systerric Mentoring for the Competitiveness of Both the Mentees and
Mentors.” Audience: 100 new physics faculty members from across the country. 75 males and 25
females; 95 Whites, 4 others, and 1 Afiican American, [Invited & National]

368. August 3, 2008, International Conference Center, Bamako, Mali. 5% Malian Symposium of
Applied Sciences, Invited, Plenary Presentation; “Principles and Methods for Remodeling Higher
FEdvcation and Research.” D. Bagayoko. (Audience: 150 faculty and administrators, 100 college
students (graduate and undergraduate) [Invited, National & International]

367. June 21, 2008, Southern Sun-Newlands Hotel, Cape Town, South Afiica, GLOBE Learning
Expedition (GLE) and 12% Annual GLOBE Conference. Invited, Plenary Presentation: “GLOBE
Science and Sustainability.” D. Bagayoko. (Audience: 40 faculty members and GLOBE country
coordinators) [Invited, National & International] -

366. June 18, 2008. Omni Shoreham Hotel, Washington D.C. National Science Foundation (NSF)
2008 Joint Annual Meeting (JAM). Poster presentation: “Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for Minority
Participation (LS-LAMP) Program.” D. Bagayoko, (Potential Audience: over 200 faculty and 200
graduate students) [National]

365. June 7, 2008. American Center for Physics, College Park, MD. 2008 American Association of
Physics Teachers (AAPT) and American Physical Society (APS) Department Chairs Conference.
Invited, Plenary Presentation: “Contemporary Competitiveness through the Integration of Education
and Research by Systemic Mentoring,” D. Bagayoko. (Audience: 110 Physics Department Chairs in the
US) [Invited & National] '

77




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

364. April 29, 2008, Prescott Middle School, Baton Rouge, LA. The Louisiana State Scholars
Initiative. One (1) hour presentation: "“Preparing for High School and for College.” D. Bagayoko.
{Audience: 30 8" grade students) [Local]

363. April 19, 2008, Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA. Delta Sigma Theta
(AZ®) International Program. Presentation; “Mali: History and Culture.” D, Bagayoko. (Audience:
45 individuals in the community) [Local]

362, April 4-5, 2008. Baton Rouge Community College (BRCC), Baton Rouge, LA. 180" Two Year
College Chemistry Consortium (2YC;) Conference. Invited Presentation: “The Power Law of Human
Performance and Applications for Superior Learning,” D. Bagayolo. (Audience: 70 Community
College students) [Invited & Local]

361. April 4-5, 2008. Baton Rouge Community College (BRCC), Baton Rouge, LA. 180" Two Year
College Chemistry Consortimn (2YCs) Conference. Invited, Plenary Presentation: “Preparing Students
for Global Change: Quality Teaching and Mentoring are the Keys.” D. Bagayoko. (Audience: 150
chemistry researchers and faculty members) [Invited & Local]

360, March 11, 2008, March Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS), New Orleans,
Louisiana. Invited Presentation: 4 Mathematical Solution to the Theoretical Band Gap Underestimation:
Predictive Calculdtions of Properties of Semiconductors. D. Bagayoko. Audience: 30 Researchers from
around the US and the world. 28 Males and 12 Females. [Invited, National & International]

359. March 6, 2008, Science with Africa Conference, organized by the United Nations Economic
Commission for Africa and the African Union in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia. Invited Presentation:
“Inventing a Better Future for Afica with GLOBE.” D. Bagayoko, Attendance: 150 officials from
African Governments, International Organizations, and University Professors. 110 Males, 40 Females.
[Invited, National & International]

358, February 21, 2008, National, Joint Conference of the National Society of Black Physicists
(NSBP) and of the National Society of Hispanic Physicists (NSHP), Shoreham Hotel, Washington, DC.
Presentation: “Preparing Effectively for Graduate School. " Audience: 35 College students and 8 faculty
members, [National & International]

357. February 1, 2008, Children’s Charter School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Two-hour Teacher
Workshop: “The Law of Ruman Peiformance and the Cultivation of Acadenric Exceflence.” Audience:
30 elementary school teachers and administrators. [Local]

356, January 30, 2008, Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO). Invited Presentation: “Academic
Success by Design.” Audience: 70 college undergraduate students and 10 faculty members. [Invited &
State]

355, January 24, 2008. Sophie B. Wright Chatter School, New Orleans, Louisiana. Two hour workshop
presentation: “The law of human performance and school excellence by design.” Audience: 34 K-8
teachers. [State]

354, January 23, 2008, Children’s Charter School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Parent Workshop

Presentation: “Scientific Advice to -Parents.” Audience: 30 parents of elementary schoo! students.
fLocal] :

78



Cutriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

353. December 11, 2007, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania. Fourth International Conference of the African
Materjals Research Society (AMRS). Invited, Plenary Presentation: “A solution to the band gap
calastrophe: Predictive Calculations of Properties of Semiconductors and Nuclei.” Audience: 120
researchers from around the world. [Invited & International]

352. December 4, 2007, Prescott Middle School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Parents’ Night. Presentation:
nSehool Excellence by Design: The untold story (i.e., the role of parents/guardians).” Audience: 50
parents, 45 students, and 20 othess. [Local]

351, December 1, 2007, Magnolia Room, Southern Unjversity and A&M College. Half a day follow-up
parent and student meeting of STEP. Presentation: “dcademic Achievements by Design: The Roles of
Parents and of Students.” Audience: 12 parents, 12 students, and 10 others, [Local]

350, November 29, 2007, Glen Qaks Middle School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Parent Meeting:
Presentation: “Passing LEAP and iLEAP by Design: The untold story (i.e., parental role).” D.
Bagayoko. Audience: Parents, a few student teachers. [Local]

349.  Qctober 26, 2007, Appalachian State University, Boone, North Carolina. “Systemic Mentoring
for Competitiveness: The Model of the Timbuktu Academy.” Audience: Faculty members and graduate
and undergraduate students. [National]

348. October 26, 2007, Appalachian State University, Boone, North Carolina. “THE BZW Method.:
Predictive Calculations of Properties of Semiconductors.” Audience: Faculty members and students of
the Department of Physics. [National]

347, October 12, 2007, Crestworth Pre-Engineering Magnet School (Academy). Three hour teacher
workshop. Presentation: “The Law of Human Performance and School Excellence by Design. v
Audience: 15 middle school teachers. [Local] :

346. September 29, 2007, Dillard Univetsity, New Orleans, Louisiana. Day-iong BORSF Proposal
Development Workshop. Presentation: “Developing Responsive and Competitive Enhancerment
Proposals.” Audience: 24 faculty members. [State]

345. September 22,.2007, Teacher Workshop at Prescott Middle School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
Presentation: “The law of human performance and school excellence by design.” Audience for the three
hour presentation: 26 middle school teachers, [Local]

344, September 6, 2006, Faculty Workshop of the Office of Grants and Sponsored Programs, Southern
Univessity and AM& College in Baton Rouge. Presentations: “Developing Responsive and Competitive
RCS/ITBS Proposals.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 12 faculty members. [Local]

343, August 2, 2007, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Annnal, International Conference of the GLOBE
program. Presentation: “d four-parameter fit of average daily air temperature data from selected
GLOBE schools and applications.” Siaka Sangaré, Komakan Konaté, and Diola Bagayoko. Audience:
70 GLOBE participants from around the world, [Nationa! & International] :

342, July 2629, St. Louis, Missouti. Intetnational Conference of Applied Scholastics International.
Presentation; “Bridging from Educational Theory to Practical Classroom Use.” Audience:
Approximately 50 teachers from around the US and the World.

[Invited, National & International]

79



Cutriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.I3., as of Spring 2019

341.  June 7, 2007. Peabody Hall, College of Education, Louisiana State University: Facilitator for
Advance Baton Rouge’s Conference on “New Lessons, New Leaders.” Presentation on “Community of
Learners,” Audience: 4 groups of 7 teachers each, for a total of 28. [Local]

340.  April 24, 2007. Riversdal, South Aftica. GLOBE Learning Expedition Meeting and GLOBE
Africa Consortium Meeting: Invited, Plenary Presentation: “Inviting a Better Future for Africa with
GLOBE (www.globe.gov). ” Audience: GLOBE Coordinators for 23 Countries, 20 of which are African.
[Invited & International]

339, May 29, 2007, New Diamond and Nano Carbon Conference, Osaka, Japan. Presentation”
“Electronic Structure of Ce Semiconductor Under Controlled Doping,” by G L. Zhao, 8. Yang, D,
Bagayoko, J. Tang, and Z. J. Wang, [National & International]

338, April 18, 2007. Glen Oaks Middle School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Workshop Presentation:
“Reading across the Curriculum. Reading Excellence by Design — in All Subjects.” Audience: 56
middle school teachers; 44 AA (34 F, 10 M); 8 Whites (3 F, 5 M); and 4 Hispanic Americans (3 F, 1 M).
. [Local]

337. April 11, 2007; Albany State University, Albany, Georgia: Luncheon Presentation:

Audience: 25 faculty members and academic deans and department heads. Invited Presentation:
“Systemic Studen! Mentoring for Competitiveness.” Audience: 25 university faculty members,
department heads, and deans.[Invited & National]

336, Saturday March 31, 2007, Delinont Elementary School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana: The Law of
Human Performance and the Promotion of Academic Excellence: Avoiding or Closing Academic
Achievemeni Gaps, Three-hour workshop for 38 teachers. [Local]

335. March 22, 2007, Auditorium I, College of Science and Technology, University of Bamako,
Bamako, Mali. Conference Presentation on: « Etudier aux USA au deld de la Maitrise ». Audience: 200
4th Yeat and Graduate Students and Faculty Members, University of Bamako. [Invited & International]

334. March 16, 2007. Anaual Conference of the Louisiana Academy of Science (LAS) at Southern
University and A&M College in Baton Rouge (SUBR). Invited presentation: “Mapping Concepts for
Superior Teaching and Learning. ” Audience: 15 college faculty members. [Invited & State]

333, March 16, 2007. Annual Conference of the Louisiana Academy of Science (LAS) at Southern
University and A&M College in Baton Rouge (SUBR): “Modeling and Analysis of GLOBE Average Air
Temperature Data and Application,” by S. Sangaré, K. Konaté, and D, Bagayoko. Audience: 17 college
faculty members. [State]

332, March 16, 2007, Annual Conference of the Louisiana Academy of Science (LAS) at Southern
University and A&M College in Baton Rouge (SUBRY): “Predictions of the Electronic Structure and
Related Properties of Calcium Hexaboride (CaBg),” by L, Franklin, H. Jin, G. L. Zhao, and D.
Bagayoko. Audience: Faculty members and graduate students. [State]

331. March 16, 2007. Annual Conference of the Louisiana Academy of Science (LAS) at Southern
University and A&M College in Baton Rouge (SUBRY):" “Electronic Structure and Related Properties of
Rutile TiO,, ” by H. Jin, G. L. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko. Audience: College faculty members and graduate
and undergraduate students. [State]

80



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D;, as of Spring 2019

330. March 15, 2007, Dalton Elementary, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, Parents’ Meeting; Presentation on:
“The Critical Role of Parents in Promoting Academic Excellence.” Audience: 70 parents of Elementary
School students, [Local]

329, March 7, 2007, Convention Center, Denver, Colorado, USA. Annual March Meeting of the
American Physics Society (APS). Presentation: "4 Correct Density Functional Description of
Semiconductors,” by D. Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao, L. Franklin, and H. Jin. Audience; 50 researchers across
the world (faculty, graduate students, and other vesearchers). [National & International]

328. March 6, 2007, Convention Center, Denver, Colorado, USA. Annual March Meeting of the
American Physics Society (APS). “A Proposed New Measurenent of the Superconducting Gap of
YBa:Cus0z, " by G. L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko. Audience: Research physicists across the world,
[Nationa! & International] '

327. March 5, 2007, Convention Center, Denver, Colorado, USA. Annual March Meeting of the
American Physics Society (APS), Presentation: “Examination of the Properties of Ab-Initio Calculations
of the Electronic Structure of Gads and In As,” by G. L. Zha, H. Jin, and D, Bagayoko, Audience:
researchers across the world. [National & International]

326, Saturday February 24, 2007, in the Library of Dalton Elementary School. Teacher workshop
presentation on “The Law of Human Performance and the Cultivation of Academic Excellence from Pre-
K to Graduate School and Beyond. " Audience: 25 Elementary school teachers: 22 African American (18
F & 4 M), 2 White Females, and 1 Hispanic American Female. [Local]

325. Saturday, February 24, 2007, in the Cafeteria of Istrouma High School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
Community School Summit for Parents and Students. Two presentation of one hour each on “The Law
of Human Performance” for Attaining High Academic Achievements. Audience: Parents and Teachers.

[Local]

324. Wednesday February 21, 2007, in the Library of Glen Oaks Middle School, Baton Rouge, LA.
Teacher workshop presentation on “Educational and Sclentific Foundations for Regular, Graded
Homework Assignments - Congruent In Scope and in Depth with the Curriculum and Grade Level
Expectations.” Audience: 56 middle school teachers; 44 AA (34 F, 10 M); 8 Whites (3 F, 5 M); and 4
Hispanic Americans (3 F, 1 M). [Local] A

323. February 10, 2007, in the Library of Southern University Laboratory School (SULS). Teaching
workshop presentation: “The law of human performance and the promotion of high academic
achievements,” Audience: 6 department heads and the principal at SULS. [Local]

322. February 15,2007, in the Cafeteria of Gien Oaks Middie School. Meeting of Parents and students
(8" grade only). Presentation: “How fo Pass LEAP without Stress or Anxiety: The Critical Role of
Parents,” Audience: 46 Parents and 30 8" grade, middle school students. [Local]

321. February 6, 2007, Magnolia Room, Mayberry Dining Hall, Southern University and A&M College
in Baton Rouge. Weekly meeting of the Eatly Riser Kiwanis Club. Presentation: “The Timbukty
Academy and its Outreach to K-12 Conttrunity” Audience; 30 Faculty, business, and community
Jleaders. [Local]

320. Thursday February 1, 2007. North Campus of Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO).
Presentation to Faculty and a few Administrators on “The Law of Humman Performance and the

81




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Cultivation of Academic Excellence from Pre-K to Graduate School and Beyond. ” Audience: 20 Faculty,
Chatrs, and Administrators, [State]

319, Thursday February 1, 1007. Tulane School of Medicine (TSM), New Orleans, LA, Visit and
presentation on “The Timbukiu Academy and LS-LAMP and Avenues of Partnership with TSM."
Audience: Selected Tulane staff members and visiting staff and students from SUBR. [State]

318. Tuesday, January 30, 2007, in the Cafeteria of Prescott Middle School. Parents’ Meeting and
presentation on “Scientific Advice to Parenis on their Critical Role in the Edication of Their Children.”
Audience: 20 African American Parents and middle schoo! students. [Local]

317, Wednesday January 24, 2007, Room 885, National Science Foundation (NSF), Arlington, VA. A
presentation to 20 program officers and other officials of NSF on “The Model of the Timbuktu Academy:
Paradigm, Programs, Activities, and Resulis.” Handouts including a printout of the presentation, the
brochure of the Academy, and a CD with more then 15 publications of or on the Academy. [Invited &
Nationa}]

316. Saturday January 20, 2007, in the Library of Prescott Middle School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
“The Law of Human Performance and Applications for Effective Teaching and Learning.” Duration: 3
hours. Audience: 30 Middie School Teachers: 24 AA (21 F, 3 M), 2 HA (2F), and 4 Whites (3F, 1M).
[Local]

315. Wednesday January 17, 2007, Sophie B. Wright Middle School, New Orleans, Louisiana. “THE
LAW OF HUMAN PERFORMANCE and the Cultivation of Academic Excellence:
Avoiding or Closing Academic Achievement Gaps from  Pre-K to Graduate School and Beyond.”
Duration; 3 hours. Audience: 27 Middle Schoo! Teachers: 22 AA (16 Females, 6 Males), S Whites (3
Females, 2 Males), [State]

314, January 16, 2007, Room 102 Lee Hall, Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge,
Louisiana. Presentation on: “A Scaffolding of Professionalism in Science: Accuracy, Precision, and
Completeness (APC) in Communication and Application to Thought, Emotion, and Action Management
(TEAM).” A one hour presentation to 50 undergraduate Scholars of the Timbuktu Academy and of LS-
LAMP. [Local]

313. Satu'rday January 14, 2007. “The Charge for the Science Bowl Teams of the Timbukty Acadenty.”
Duration; 30 minutes. Audience: 15 and 14 High and Middle School Students (African Americans) and
20 Parents. [Local]

312. Wednesday January 10, 2007. Cafeteria of Glen Oaks Middle School. “The Role of Parents in the
Education of Children.* Audience: 20 Parents and 10 Middle Schoo! Students. [Local]

311. Saturday January 6, 2006. Sigma Delta Theta Sorority Inc. House on SUBR Campus: “Careers In
Science, Mathematics, Engineering, and Technology (STEM) for Girls.” Handouts: Diagram of the
Scientific Method, Studying Successfully, a Problem Solving Paradigm. 22 African American Gitls (10
in Middle School and 12 in High School), [Local]

310. December 17, 2006; Faculty (College) of Science, Fayoum University, Fayoum, Egypt.

“Enhancement of College Science Teaching: The Model of the Timbukiu Academy.” D. Bagayoko.
Audience: 30 condensed matter faculty members and graduate students. [Invited & International]

82



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

309. December 13, 2006; Department of Physics, Cairo, University, Cairo, Egypt. “Predictive
Caleulations of Electronic and Related Properties of Materials,” D. Bagayoko, Audience: 30 condensed
matter faculty members and graduate students. [Invited & International]

308, November 7, 2006, Southern University Laboratory School (SULS). Presentation to the School
Improvement Team (SIT): “School Excellence by Design: A plan for total school transformation to
attain 5-star status,” D, Bagayoko. Audience: 15 members of the School Improvement Team, including
the Principal (Dr. Derek Morgan) and the Assistant Principal (Ms. Williams). [Local]

307, Qctober 28, 2006, Prescott Middle School Library. Presentation: “The Law of Human Performance
and Applications to Superior Teaching and Learning,” D. Bagayoko [Local]

306. Qctober 20, 2006, Board Meeting Room, Southern Univetsity and A&M College in Baton Rouge
(SUBR). Presentation to the Board of Supervisors: “The Timbulktu Academy.: Paradigm, Programs, and
Results,” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 16 Board Members, 20 Administrators, and [Local]

305. October 18, 2006, Prescott Middle School Cafeteria. Presentation: “Scientific Advice to Parent — To
Promole Academic Excellence,” D. Bagayoko. Audience: [Local]

304. Friday October 13, 2006, The Network 2006 Coalition of Mississippi and Louisiana Black Elected
Officials Reception, Top Floor of the AmSouth Building, in Jackson, MS. Presentation: “The Study
Technology of Applied Scholastics, Inc.: A solution to Educational Problems in America,” Audience:
over 100 elected officials and guests from Mississippi and Louisiana. [National]

303, October 11, 2006, Barataria Room, LSU Union. Presentation to the Bridge to the Doctorate
Scholars at LSU. “The Law of Human Performance and Excellence in Studying, Research,
Communication, and Related Areas,” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 20 African American Graduate Scholars
in STEM fields. [Invited & State]

302. October 7, 2006, 8 PM. 10245 South Airline Highway, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, Inn Suites. An
invited, keynote presentation on the occasion of the Celebration of the Nigerian Independence by the
United Nigerians Association: “As Nigeria Goes, so Goes Afvica: Clear Reasons for Hope.” D.
Bagayoko: Audience: Approximately 370 (250 adults and 120 children), [Invited & Local]

301. 259 North Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana: An invited luncheon presentation to the Downtown
Kiwanis Club on “Majors Keys to the Success of the Implementation Reconstitution Plan of Prescott
Middle School.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 35 Kiwanis Club Members. [Invited & Local]

300. September 26, 2006, Johannesburg, South Africa. A presentation on “Transfer of Knowledge
Through Expatriate Nationals (TOKTEN)”, Audience: 150 research scientists from Sub-Saharan Africa
and the Diaspora and officials member organizations of the International Council of Science (ICSU).
[Invited & International]

299, September 20, 2006. Glen Oaks Middle School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana: A workshop for teachers
on “The Law of Human Performance and the Cultivation of Academic Excellence: Avoiding or Closing
Academic Achievement Gaps — from Pre-K through Graduate School.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 56
middle school teachers; 44 AA (34 F, 10 M); 8 Whites (3 F, 5 M); and 4 Hispanic Americans (3 F, 1 M).
[Local]

298, September 12, 2006, Glen Oaks Middle School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, A presentation to parents
of Glen Oaks Middle School students on “The -Road fo Academic Excellence: Scientific Advice to

83




Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Parents.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: approximately 250 (50 teachers and teachers aids, 120 parents, and
B0 students and their siblings) [Local]

297, August 30, 2006, Port Allen Middle School, Port Allen, Louisiana. A presentation to parents of
middle school students on “The Road fto Academic Excellence: The Key Role of Parents,” D,
Bagayoko. Audience: Approximately 250 persons (60 teachers, 130 parents, and 60 students). [Local]

296. August 12, 2006. Port Allen Middle School, Port Allen, Lounisiana. A Day long Workshop for
Teachers: “The Law of Performance and the Cultivation of Academic Excellence: Avoiding or Closing
Academic Achievement Gaps,” D, Bagayoko. Audience: TO COMPLETE xyz Middle School Teachers.
[Local]

295. July 31, 2006, International Conference Center, Bamako, Mali. “Analyse et Modélisation de
Quelques Données de Température du Programme GLOBE." Siaka Sangaré, Komakan Konaté, and D.
Bagayoko. Malian Symposium of Applied Sciences (MSAS) 2006. Audience: 30 researchers (faculty
members and graduate students). [International]

294, July 29, 2006, International Conference Center, Bamako, Mali: “Inventer un Avenir Meilleur.” D.
Bagayoko. A plenary, invited presentation, Malian Symposium of Applied Sciences (MSAS) 2006.
Audience: 70 Univ. administrators, faculty members (across the world) and graduate and undergraduate
students, [Invited & International]

293, June 2, 2006, Department of Physics, Beljing (Peking) University, Beijing, China. “Ab-initio
Predictions of electronic Properties of Materials: The Bagayoko, Zhao, and Williams (BZW) Method. "
D. Bagayoko (presentet) and g. L. Zhao, Audience: Researchers and graduate students, Department of
Physics, University of Beijing. [Invited & International]

292, April 22, 2006, High Tech Classroom, Engineering Building, Southern University at Baton Rouge,
Louisiana. Annual Meeting of the Association of Louisiana Facnity Senates (ALFS). “The Post-Katrina
Downsizing and Re-Missioning of Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO) — Implications for STEM
Education” D, Bagayoko. {Audience: 35 Faculty Representatives from Louisiana Public and Private
Universities] [Local] :

291, April 13, 20086, Cotillion Ball Room, Southern University and A&M College. “System Mentoring
at the Timbuktu Academy.” D. Bagayoko. A Presentation at the Spring 2006 Meeting of the IceCube
International Collaboration. [Audience: 45 International Researchers, 35 Males and 10 Females]
[Invited, National & International]

290, April 1, 2006, Prescott Middle School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. “An Effective Approach to
Teaching and Learning Reading: Reading Excellence by Design.” D. Bagayoko, [Audience: ELA
teachers at Prescott and one feeder school] [Local]l

289, Wednesday February 23, 2006; Room 214, Williams Hail, LSU-Baton Rouge, "The Power Law
and the Law of Human Performance and the Creation of Educational, Research, and Professional
Value-added.” D. Bagayoko. [Audience: 5 African American and 2 Hispanic Gradvate Students
participating in the Bridge to the Doctorate Program (BDF)], [Local]

288, March 15, 2006, APS March Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. “Density I unctional Band Gap
of Al4s.” Hua Jin, Guang-Lin Zhao, and Diola Bagayoko. [National & International]

84



Curticulum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

287. March 15, 2006, APS March Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. “Calculated, Optical
Properties of Wurtzite InN.” D, Bagayoko, H. Jin, and G, L. Zhao.
[National & International]

286. March 15, 2006, APS March Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. “Predictions of Electronic and
Optical Properties of Cubic InN.” L. Franklin, H. Jin, G. L. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko.
[National & International]

285. Match 15, 2006, APS March Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. “Optical Properties of Aligned
Carbon Nanotube Mais for Photonic Applications.” G. L. Zhao, D. Bagayoko, and L, Yang. [National
& International]

284. March 14, 2006, APS March Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, USA, “4b-initio Simulations of the
Growth of Short Carbon Nanobells.” G. L. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko, [National & International]

283, February 21, 2006, 7PM — 7:30 PM, Prescott Middle Schoof, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. “Preparing
for and Passing iLEAP and LEAP: Relevant and Correct Practice.” D, Bagayoko. A presentation to
parents at Prescott Middle School. {50 Parents; 40 Females; African American]. [Local]

282, February 21, 2006. 5:30 PM to 6:30 PM, Glen Oak Park Elementary, Baton Rouge, Louisiana,
“The Secrets of Excellence and of Passing Tests: Relevant and Correct Practice” and “The Scientific
Method: Illustration with the Simple Pendulum." D. Bagayoko. Presentation to parents and students at
Glen Oak Park Elementary [35 Parents, 30 females; Aftican American) and 45 students (25 females and
20 males; African American]. Hands one illustration of the scientific method for 8 students and 3
parents, and 1 teacher. [Local]

281, February 15, 2006, Prescott Middle School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. “Synthesizing and Applying
Essentials; Educational Reforms & Research-based approaches. D. Bagayoko. [Audience: 67; 55 AA,
12 Whites, and 1 Hispanic; 60 Middle Schoal Teachers and 7 administrators). {Local]

280. Saturday February 11, 2006, East Iberville Pre-K-12 School, St. Gabriel, Louisiana, “The Law of
Human Performance and the Attainment of Academic Excellence: Avoiding or closing Academic
Achievement Gaps, from Pre-K to Graduate School and Beyond.” D. Bagayoko. [Audience: 19; 15
African Americans, 4 Whites; 13 Elementary, 3 Middle, and 4 High School Teachers]. [State]

279. Saturday, January 28, 2006, Prescott Middie School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. “SYNTHESIZING
AND APPLYING ESSENTIALS: The LHP, the 10-Strands of Competitive Education, the PSP,
Cognitive Condensation, and More Through classroom and homework activitles, test anxieties can be
avoided.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 20 Prescott Teachers.[State]

278. January 17, 2006, Auditorium, College of Sciences and Technology, University of Bamako,
Bamako, Mali. “La Physique: Son Importance et Sa Contribution & la Société.” D. Bagayoko, At the
year of Physics (2005) commemorative conference. Audience: 550 students (undergraduates and
graduates, and 10 faculty members). [Invited, National & International]

277. December 13, 2005, Prescott Middle School Cafeteria: General, School-wide Parent Meeting, “The
Road To Academic Excellence,” Audience: Parents, teachers, and students. Over 350 attendees. [Local]

276. November 5, 2005, Prescott Middle School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. “dn Effective Approach to

Teaching and Learning Reading: Reading Excellence by Design,” Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 20
individuals, including 13 Teachers from Prescott Middle, 4 from Delmont Elementary. {for NASA

85



Cutriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Report; 16 African Americans & 4 Whites; 18 Females & 2 Males; 16 at a Middle School and 4 at an
Elementary School] [Local]

275,  October 21, 2005. Room 152 Coates Hall, LSU-Baton Rouge. “Demystifying FPhysics 2201;
Concept Mapping, and Applications.” A presentation to 20 LA-STEM Scholars at LSU on General
Physics I, Mechanics. D. Bagayoko. Audience: 20 College students at LSU. [For NASA Report:
Approximately ¥4 were males and 1/2 were Whites.] [Local]

274, Ociaober 19, 2005, Glen Oaks Park Eiémental‘y School, East Baton Rouge Parish. “The Laws of
Human Performance and Excellence in Education.” D. Bagayoko, A presentation to 40 Eleinentary
School Students and 45 Parents on the ways and means of cultivating academic excellence. [Local]

273, September 21, 2005, Library, Prescott Middle School. Professional Development Workshop: “The
Law of Human Performance and Excellence in Education: Avoiding or Closing Academic Achievement
Gaps,” by D. Bagayoko, Audience: 74 Middle School Teachers at Prescott Middle, [Local]

272. September 14, 2005, Prescott Middie School Open House Night. “Efforts and Excellence and the
Distributed Responsibilities and Shared Credits” D. Bagayoko. 60 Middle School Students, 25
Teachers, and 40 Parents. [For NASA Repoit: Students (40 Females and 20 Males; African Americans);
Teachers (21 Females and 4 Males); Parents (35 Females, 5 Males, African Americans] [Loca]

271, September 12, 2005, University of Texas at Corpus Christy, Texas. “Aligning GLOBE and State
Standards and its Importance for Teachers.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 20 GLOBE officials and
partnership leaders. [For NASA Report: 10 Males and 10 Females; 7 Minorities and 13 Whites]
[National]

270, August 20, 2005. Garyvilie Math and Science Magnet School, Garyville, Louisiana. Four hour
Professional Development workshop. “High Academic Achievement for All: Avoiding and Closing
Academic Achievement Gaps, from Pre-K to Graduate School and Beyond,”" D, Bagayoko. Audience: 24
K-8 teacher, connselors, and Principal. {For NASA Report: 20 females and 4 males; 18 African
Americans and 6 Whites] [Local]

269, August 11, 2005, High Tech Classroom, Engineering Building, SUBR. A presentation to the
visiting TEAM from Naval Sea Systems Command. “The Timbukty Academy: Paradigm, Programs,
Activities, and Results.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 45 SUBR NAVSEA visitors (4), Deans and vice
Chancellors, and faculty — Mostly African American, 30 males and 15 females, [Local]

268, August 4, 2004, Tulane-Xavier Bio-Engineering Center, New Orleans, La. “Student Reciuitment.”
D, Bagayoko. Audience: 47 University researchers and graduate students, [About 1/2 White and 1/2
Female] [State]

267. July 13, 2005, New Orleans Convention Center, New Orleans, Louisiana. “High Academic
Achievementy for All: Avoiding and Closing Academic Achievement Gaps.” D. Bagayoko. Two
presentations; 10:45-11:45 AM and 1:45-2:45 PM. Audience: 70 and 85 K-12 school administrators,
teachers, and staff. [State]

266. June 21, 2005, Hotel Meridien President, Dakar, Senegal. “Educational Competitiveness:

The Model of the Timbuktu Academy.” D. Bagayoko. Audience; 40 researchers, faculty, and
educational officials from the US, Senegal, and other African Countries. [Invited & International]

86



Curriculum Vita of . Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

265. June 21, 2005. Hotel Meridien President, Dakar, Senegal. “‘Science Education and Research _for
Sustainable Development.” D, Bagayoko. Audience: 35 researchers, faculty, and educational officials
from the US, Senegal, and other African Countties. [Invited & International]

264. June 9-11, 2005, Beijing, China. China International Conference on Nanoscience and
Technology. “Ab-initio Simulations of the Growth and Structural Properties of Short Carbon
Nanobells.” G. L. Zhao (Presenter), D. Bagayoko, and E. G. Wang,. [Invited & International]

263. June 9-11, 2005, Beijing, China, China Tnternational Conference on Nanoscience and Technology.
“4 Universal Relation Between the Densities of States Near van Hove Singularities and the Effective
Electron Masses in I-Dimensional Semiconductors.” G. L. Zhao (Presenter) and D. Bagayoko. [Invited
& International]

262. Saturday May 14, 2005, Room 142 w. James Hall, SUBR, Baton Rouge, LA, “Developing a
Responsive and Competitive Proposal.” D. Bagayoko, A day-long proposal development workshop for
40 teachers from Banks Elementary School. [Local] : ' ,

_261. Monday April 25, 2005. Washington, DC. Joint Annual Meeting of Project Directors of the Human
Resource Development (HRD) Division of the National Science Foundation (NSF), “The Louis Stokes
Louisiana Alliance for Minority Participation (LS-LAMP) and the Timbultu Academy.” D. Bagayoko.
Audience: It is estimated that at least 150-200 of the many hundreds of attendees saw the
presentations.[National]

260.  April 15, 2005. Dillard University’s Annual Student Research Symposium. Dillard, New
Orleans. “Efforts and the Antainment of Excellence. “ D. Bagayoko. Audience: 60 African American,
undergraduate STEM majors and 10 faculty members. [State]

259, March 15, 2005, SUBR School of Nursing Auditorium, Baton Rouge, LA, “Girls in Science,
Technology, FEngineering, and Mathematics (STEM).” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 30 K-12 Female
Students and 40 adults (females), The audience was entirely African American, [Local]

258. March 25, 2005, Los Angeles, CA. March Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS).
wStructural, Elastic, and Electronic Properties of Deformed Carbon Nanotubes under Uniaxial Strain.”
A, Pullen SUBR & (Caltech), G. L. Zhao, D, Bagayoko, and L. Yang (NASA), Bull. APS, Vol. 50, Ne.
1, Page 1420 (2005). [National & International]

257. March 23, 2005. Los Angeles, CA. March Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS), “Re-
exantination of Ab-initio Calculation of the Electronic Structure of Zn Se, Ge, and Gads.” G. L. Zhao, L.
Franklin, and D. Bagayoko, Bull. APS, Vol. 50, No. 1, Page 1073 (2005). [National & International]

256. March 22, 2005, Los Angeles, CA. March Meeting of the Ametican Physical Society (APS), “True
LDA Band Gaps of Wurtzite and Cubic Inditm Nitride (w-InN and c-InN).” D. Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao,
and L. Franklin. Bull, APS, Vol. 50, No, 1, Page 617 (2005). [National & International]

255. February 26, 2005. Marriott Washington Hotel, Washington, D.C. 2005 National Conference of
Quality Education for Minorities (QEM) Network. “An Ultimate Part of Solutions to Disparities: A
Competitive Education and the Related ‘Ways and Means".” D. Bagayoko, Audience: 35 University
officials and faculty members. [National]

254, February 18, 2005. Orlando, Florida, Disneyland. 2005 National Conference of the National
Society of Black Physicists (NSBP) and of the National Socicty of Hispanic Physicists (NSHP), “Local

87




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spting 2019

Density Functional Description of Elecironic Properties of Wurtzite Zinc Oxide (Zn0).” D, Bagayoko,
G. L. Zhao, and L. Franklin. Audience; 17 faculty members, graduate students, and federal lab
researchers.[National & International]

253. February 17, 2005, Orlando, Florida, Disneyland. 2005 National Conference of the National
Society of Black Physicists (NSBP) and of the National Society of Hispanic Physicists (NSHP). “4
Compelitive Edge for Recruitment: The Versatility and Wonders of Physics.” D. Bagayoko. Audience:
20 faculty members, graduate students, and federal lab researchers. [National & International]

252, February 12, 2005, Radisson Hotel, New Orleans, LA, “Empowerment for Academic Excellence:
Avoiding or Closing Academic Achievement Gaps.” D, Bagayoko. Audience: 150 faculty members,
program officers, students, etc., from HBCU-UP programs across the country. [State]

251. January 4, 2005. International Conference on College Teaching and Learning. Board Resort,
Disneyland, Orlando, Florida. "Mapping The Concept of Change.” D. Bagayoko, S, Hasan, and T.
Reese, Audience: 40 faculty members and researchers from around the world. [National &
Internationat)

250, January 3, 2005. International Conference on College Teaching and Learning, Board Resort,
Disneyland, Orlando, Florida. "Mapping Basic Mechanics Concepts.” D, Bagayoko and S. Hasan.
Audience: 33 faculty membetrs and researchers from around the world. [National & International]

249, December 7, 2004, Henton Room, Student Union, SUBR: The Research and Experience Base of
the Timbulkiu Institute, Inc. A presentation to 7-10 officials (BESE, Local School Board, Legislature, and
Community). [Local]

248. December 1, 2004, Tensas Parish Schools (Davidson, Newellton, and Academy), Three (3)
Presentations on “The Value of Education and Careers in Sclence and Technology.” D. Bagayoko.
Audience: Davidson High: 127 students and (49 males, 78 females; 126 Blacks, | White) and 14
teachers; Newellton High; 83 Students (30 males, 53 females; 82 Blacks , 1 White) and 14 teachers (3
males, 11 females; 2 Blacks, 12 Whites); St. Joseph Academy: 50 Students (1 Black, 49 Whites; 17
males, 33 females) and 5 teachers. [Local]

247. November 19, 2004. Green T. Lindon Elémentary School, Youngsville, Louisiana. Three
Presentations: “The Hands-on Scientific Method for 2™ Grade Students.” D. Bagayoko, Audience:
Three classes of eighteen (18) students for a total of fifty four (54) students [6 Blacks, 48 Whites; 29
males, 25 females]. [Local]

246. November 17, 2004, J, K. Haynes Elementary Charter School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
Presentation: “Academic Excellence by Design.” D. Bagayoko. Andience: Twenty seven (27)
elementary school teachers and staff [3] of J. K. Haynes Elementary Charter School and of Children’s
Charter School [4 males, 23 females; 4 Whites, 23 Blacks].[Local]

245. November 2, 2004. Vermilion School System, Vermilion Parish, Louisiana. Two Hour
Piesentation: “Teaching Effective Problem-Solving.” Audience: 29 Teachers (8 males, 21 females; 1
Black, 28 White; 15 elementary, 10 middle, and 4 high school teachers). [Local]

244, October 28, 2004, Central Private School, Baker, Louisiana. Presentation: “Careers in Science and

Technology and the English and Mathematics It Takes.” D. Bagayoko, Audience: Fifty (50) middle
school students (8" grade) and four (4) teachers. {Local]

88



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

243. October 22, 2004. Magnolia Room, Mayberry Cafeteria, Southern University and A&M, Baton
Rouge (SUBR), Louisiana, Presentation: “Faculty Expectations and Roles.” D. Bagayoko. Audience:
Fifty (50) — including officials of SU System and campuses and new faculty members from all five
campuses. [Local]

242. October 19, 2004, Capital City Rotary Club, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Presentation: “The
Timbultu Academy’s Paradigm of Education: The Reason It Received The 2002 US Presidential Award
For Excellence.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: Ten (10) members of the Capital City Rotary Club. [Local}

241, October 8, 2004, Hotel Meridien President, Dakar, Senegal. First Conference of Intellectual from
Africa and the Diaspora (CIAD). Presentation: “4 Comprehensive Approach to the Science Education,
Research, and Development.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: Fifty (50) scientists and policy makets from
Africa and the Diaspora. [National & International] :

240. October 1, 2004. Evangeline Elementary School, Evangeline, Louisiana. Presentation; “Careers in
Science and Technology and the English and Mathematics It Takes.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: Sixty
(60) 6™ through 8" grade students. [Local]

239, September 13,2004, Clay Young’s Morning Show, On Wooddale Boulevard, Baton Rouge. Thirty
Minute Interview: “Closing Academic Achievement Gaps.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: in Thousands (in
Baton Rouge and swrrounding parishes). [Local]

238. September 11, 2004. Press Box, A. W. Mumford Stadium, SUBR. Radio Interview: “The Timbuktu
Academy: Its Programs That Cultivate Academic Excellence (and close achievement gaps).”
D. Bagayoko. Audience: in Thousands (pre-game show the SU Sport Network), [Local]

237, September 8, 2004, Catahoula Parish, Louisiana. Presentations: “Careers in -Science and
Technology and the English and Mathematics It Takes.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: Three (3)
presentations at three (3) different schools at audiences of eighty-seven (87), ninety (90), and two
hundred eighteen (218) high school students respectively. [Locall

236, September 7, 2004, Conference Room in the Agricultural Research and Extension Center
contiguous to the campus of SUBR, Baton Rouge. Presentation: “‘An Overview of the Board of Regents
Support Fund Program and The Development of Competitive Proposals.” D. Bagayoko. Audience:
Thirty (30) faculty members, including department chairs and two deans (Business and Public
Policy).[Locall ‘

235. August 7, 2004, University Cheick Anta Diop, Dakar, Senegal, Interview with Radio France
Internationale (REI): "The Significance of the BZW Method for Materials Research and Development
and of the 2004 MSAS Conference.” D. Bagayoko and Ouateni Diallo. Audience: In hundreds of
Thousands (RFI is broadcast over the entire continent of Africa and others). [Invited & International]

234, August 6, 2004, University Cheick Anta Diop, Dakar, Senegal. Présentation: “La Lol de la
Performance Humane: Applcations des Mathématiques au Développement.” D. Bagayoko. Fifty (50)
mostly mathematics faculty members and researchers from around the world. [Invited & International]

233, August 3, 2004. Solar Energy Research Center (CRES in French), University of Bamako, Mali,
Peesentation: “Predictive Calculations of Electronic Properties of Atoms, Molecules, and
Semiconductors.” D, Bagayoko. Audience: One hundred twenty (90) science, mathematics, and
engineeting researchers and university faculty from 14 countries around the world. [Invited &
International]

89




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

232. August 2, 2004, Solar Energy Research Center (CRES in French), University of Bamako, Mali.
Presentation: “Education, Recherche, et le Développement Compétitif” D, Bagayoko. Audience: One
hundred twenty (120) science, mathematics, and engineering researchers and University faculty from 14
countries around the world, [Invited & International]

231. July 22, 2004. Chase Suites, Corporate Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, Presentation (at 6:00
PM): “The Scientific Method for All.” D. Bagayoko. Audience; Twenty four (24) 7% through 12 grade
students. [Local]

230, July 22, 2004, School of Nursing, Southetn University and A&M College, Baton Rouge (SUBR),
Louisiana (at 3:00 PM). Presentation: “Two Significant Others for Effective Professional Development.”
By D. Bagayoko, Luria Stubblefield, Ella L. Kelley, and Saleem Hasan. Audience: Ten (10) Conferees,
mostly faculty members and teachers. [State]

229.  July 21, 2004. High Technology Classtoom, School of Engineering, SUBR, Louisiana.
Presentation: “The Timbuktu Academy: Paradigm, Programs, Activities, and Results.” D. Bagayoko.
Audience: Fifty (50) officials from The US Navy and SUBR, including Admiral Ann Rondeau and
several officers of the Navy, Chancellor Edward Jackson, the vice chancelliors, deans, department chairs,
and key faculty and staff members, [National]

228. Tuly 12, 2004, First Floor, Higgins Hall, Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge
(SUBR). Presentation: “Internship Experiences and the Law of Human Performance.” D, Bagayoko.
Audience; Fifteen (15) McNair Scholars at SUBR. [Local]

227. July 7, 2004, National Science Foundation, Arlington, VA. Presentation: “The Lowis Stokes
Louisiana Alliance for Minority Participation (LS-LAMP): Logical framework, operation, and results.”
D. Bagayoko. Audience: three (3) members of a national review panel, three (3) NSF prograin officers,
and three (3) representative from Louisiana. [Invited & Local, out of State]

226, May 29, 2004. New Jersey Institute of Technology, Newark, New Jersey. Presentation: “The
Creation of Educational Value Added: From Pre-K to College and Beyond.” D, Bagayoko.
Audience: 31 attendees, mostly professionals and university faculty members. [National]

225, May 28, 2004. Rutgers University, Rutgers, New Jersey. National Science Foundation (NSF)
funded 16% International Workshop on New Developments in Condensed Matter Theory. Poster
Presentation: “d Mathematical Solution of the Band Gap Catastrophe.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: Over
100 condensed matter theotists, including over 40 graduate students. [National & Internationai]

224, April 29, 2004, Springfield High School, Springfield, Louisiana, 8 AM to 12 Noon. “Education,
Job Tasks, and Rewards for Your Career in Science,” D. Bagayoko.
Audience: 93 students in 4 different classes and 8 teachers. [Invited & Local]

223. April 23, 2004, Albany Middle School, Albany, Louisiana. “Careers in Sclence, Mathematics, and
Engineering, and the English and Mathematics It Takes.” 1. Bagayoko. Audience: 65 Middle School
Students in 3 different classes and 6 teachers. [Invited & Local]

222. April 21, 2004, Brighter Horizon School, Wooddale Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

“Careers in Science, Mathematics, and Engineering, and the English and Mathematics It Takes.” D.
Bagayoko. 25 African American High School Students (mostly females) and 4 teachers. [Invited &
Local]

20



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

221, April 13, 2004. Baton Rouge Community College’s Science Club, “Careers in Scierce,
Mathematics, and Engineering, and the English and Mathematics It Takes.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 50
BRCC Students and 5 Staff Members. [lavited & Local]

220, April 2, 2004. Dillard University, New Orleans, LA. The White House Initiative for HBCU’s.
“Winning a Federal Grant.” D. Bagayoko as the representative of the Southern University System.
Audience: 52 faculty members from HBCU’s around the country. [Invited & Local]

219, March 6, 2004, Baton Rouge Sigma Foundation. “Careers in Science, Mathematics, and
Engineering, and the English and Mathematics It Takes.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 30 Afiican-American
girls and 4 staff members. [Invited & Local]

218. March 4, 2004. St, Charles Elementary, New Orleans, LA. “The Scientific Method for all.” D.
Bagayoko. Audience: 133 students (72 males, 61 females); 112 white and 21 black) and 15 teachers (all
female, 1 black). [Local]

217. Februaty 24, 2004, Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory, Berkeley, California. “Ab-initio, Predictive
Calculations of Energy Gaps.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 7 research scientists and 3 undergraduate
students from Jackson State Univexsity. [Local, out of State]

216. February 23, 2003, Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory, Berkeley, California: “Outreach, Diversity, and
Systemic Mentoring.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 37 Researchers, UC Berkeley faculty members, and
Laboratory staff. [Local, out of State] ‘

215, February 21, 2004. Omni Shoreham Hotel, Washington, DC. Joint National Conference of the
National Society of Black Physicists and Black Physics Students and of the National Society of Hispanic
Physicists. “Closing and Avoiding Achievement Gaps: From Pre-K to Graduate School and Beyond.”
D. Bagayoko. Audience: 35 scientists, educators, policy makers, and graduate students. [Wational]

214, February S, 2004, Cut Off Elementary, Cut Off, Louisiana, 1:30 PM to 2:26 PM. “The Scientific
Method for All” D. Bagayoko and Monika Wright. Audience: 80 elementary school students and 7
Teachers, [Local]

213. February 3, 2004. Community School for Apprenticeship Learning (CSAL), Baton Rouge,
Louisiana., “Careers in Science, Mathematics, and Engineering, and the English and Mathematics It
Takes.” D. Bagayolo., Audience: 19 middle and high school students, and 3 teachers. [Local]

212. January 21, 2004. St. Rita Elementary School, Harahan, Louisiana. 3 PM- 4 PM. “Educational
Reform and the Ten Strands of Competitive Education.” D. Bagayoko, Professional development for 17
teachers. [Local]

211.. January 21, 2004. St. Rita Elementaty School, Harahan, Louisiana, 8 AM to 3 PM. “Careers in
Science, Mathematics, and Engineering, and the English and Mathematics It Takes.” D. Bagayoko.
Audience: 4 different classes of 20-25 students (for a total over 90 students and 3 teachers). [Local]

210. January 9, 2004. St. Angela Merici School, Metaitie, Louisiana, “Careers in Science, Mathematics,

and Engineering, and the English and Mathematics 1t Takes, * D. Bagayoko. Audience: 20 eighth grade
students and 2 teachers. [Local]

N




Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

209, January 8, 2004, Egan Elementary, Egan, Louisiana. “The Scienti{fic Method for All.”" D. Bagayoko,
Audience: 22 elementary school students and 3 teachers. [Local]

208, November 22, 2003. Sheraton Holel, Né‘-v Orleans, Louisioma. “Mentoring for Global
Competitiveness.” D. Bagayoko and Luria Stubblefield. Audience: 28 faculty members and a few
students. [State]

207, November 22, 2003. Sheraton Hotel, New Orleans, Louisiana. “Preparing For Global
Competitiveness: Utilizing Internet tools in Research, Learning, and Teaching.” D. Bagayoko.
Audience: 117 undergraduate students and 38 faculty members and research scientists. [State]

206. November 21, 2003, Green T, Elementary School, Youngsville, Louisiana. “The Scientific Method
Jor Al "' Audience; different classes for 20-25 students for a total over 80 students and 6 teachers.
[Local]

205, November 19, 2003, J, K, Haynes Eletnentary Charter School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. “Keys to
Compelitiveness in Teaching and Learning: The Power Of Relevant Practice In Learning.” D.
Bagayoko. Audience: 12 Teachers and 3 School Administrators. [Local]

204, Saturday, October 18, 2003, in Bamako, Mali, West Africa. Interview with Jeune Afrique
Economie on “The Power Law of Performance and the Promotion of Intellectual Excellence.”
Appeared throughout Aftica and the rest of the francophone world. [Invited & International]

203, October 15, 2003, in Bamako, Mali, West Africa. Interview with Radio France Internationale
(RFT) on “The Diaspora (Intelligentsia) and Development.” Aired throughout Africa on October 16,
2003, [Invited & International]

202, August 28, 2003, 9-10 AM, in Yaounde, Cameroon, West Africa. “Higher Education, Research,
and GLOBE,” A presentation to Global Learning and Observations to Benefit the Environment
(GLOBE) workshop participants from 9 countries and the US. D. Bagayoko. Audience: 57 participants,
[International]

201. August 20, 2003, 10:00 AM- 2:00 PM. “Gramtsinanship, BORSF, omd Mentoring for
Competitiveness.” A Presentation to new faculty members in the School of Architecture, SUBR. D.
Bagayoko. [Invited & Local]

200. June 18, 2003. “4 National, Exemplary Educational Program: The Timbultu Academy.”
Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research (ONR), Arlington, VA. Audience: 30 DoD and ONR
official and 7 educational project directors. [Invited & National]

199. June 3, 2003, 11:00 AM. Department of Foreign Languages, SUBR, Presentation: “Culture of
Mali.” D, Bagayoko. Audience: 15 African-American students mostly majoring in French. [Local]

198. June 2, 2003. Louisiana School of the Deaf on Bright Side lane. Presentation to the LSU LaSIP
and LINCS project: "“Scientific Inquiry and Applications in Classroom Teaching.” D. Bagayoko.
Audience: 41 elementary and middie school teachers. [Local]

197. May 28, 2003. Houston Intercontinental Hotel, Houston, Texas. NACME 2003 Forum.
Presentation: “The Model of the Timbukty Academy, a 2002 US Presidential Awardee for Excellence In
Science, Mathemnatics, and Engineering Mentoring.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 22 faculty membets and
professionals. [Invited & National] : .

92



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

196. May 13, 2003, Mire Elementary School (1%-6" grades), Mire, Louisiana (St. Martin Parish).
Presentation: Careers in Science and Engineering, and the English and Mathematics it Takes. Audience:
120 6™-8" graders. [Local] :

195.  April 1, 2003. St. Charles Elemeontary School, Thibodeaux, Louisiana. D. Bagayoko assisted by
Ms, Paulette Johnson. Presentation: “The Scientific Method for All.” Audience: 64 28 and 3™ graders,
and five teachers, [Local]

194, March 19, 2003, Forest Height Elementary School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Professional
Development Activity. Presentation: “The Scientific Basis for High Expectations Sfor All Students.”
Audience; 34 teachers and administrators (4). [Local]

193. March 15, 2003. Pre-service Workshop, College of Education, Southetn University and A&M
College in Baton Rouge. Presentation: “Correlations Between GLOBE and Science and Mathematics
Content Standards.” Audience: 30 Education Students (23) and Faculty, [Local]

192. March 8, 2003, Airport Hilton, New Orleans, Louisiana, National Science Foundation (NSF)-
Funded Careers Workshop for Junior Faculty Member, Quality Education for Minority (QEM) Network.
Presentation: “Jniegrating Research and Education.” Audience: 75 Junior University faculty members,
5 Professionals (from QEM and NSF) [Invited & National]

191, March 5, 2003. Austin, Texas. March Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS).
Presentation: “Calculated Electronic Properties of Zinc Oxide (ZnO).” D. Bagayoko and G. L. Zhao.
- Audience: 35 Physics researchers. [National & International]

190, March 3, 2003. Austin, Texas. March Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS).
Presentation: “Ab-initio Shnulation for the Growth Mechanism of CNx Nanobells.” G. L. Zhao, D.
Bagayoko, A. Pullen, and E.G. Wang. [National & International]

189, February 15, 2003, National Conference of Black Physicists and Black Physics Students, Spelman
College, Atlanta, Georgia, Presentation: “Education and Outreach Activities of the Timbuktu Academy.”
Diola Bagayoko and Terrence Reese. Audience: 60 physics faculty members, researchers, and students,
[Nationat] '

188. February 14, 2003. Chancellor’s Mentoring Symposium, Louisiana State University,

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, Presentation: “Mentoring: The Integration of the Cognitive and Affective
Domains for Competitiveness.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 30 university faculty, administrators, and staff,
[State]

187. Februaty 6, 2003, Our Lady of Lourdes School, Slidell, Louisiana, Presentation. “The Versatility
and Wonders of Physics.” Audience; 60 students, 1 teacher. [Local]

186, February 4, 2003. Dwight D. Eisenhower Elementary School, New Orleans, Louisiana.
Presentation: “The Scientific Method for All.” Audience: 30 students and 1 teacher. [Local]

185. January 30, 2003, Clemson University, Greenville, South Carolina. Presentation: “Addressing the

Academic Achievement Gaps Between Minority Students and their Peers.” Audience: 40 [Local, out of
State)

93




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

184. January 28, 2003. Merrydale Elementary, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Presentation: Avoiding or
Closing the Acadeinic Achievement Gaps. Audience: 75 parents and 11 teachers. [Local]

183. January 20, 2003. San Diego, California. Fourth International Conference on New Theories,
Discoveries, and Applications of Superconductors and Related Material. G. L, Zhao, A. Pullen, and D,
Bagayoko. Presentation: “The Metallic Nature of Boron Layers in Magnesiuni Diboride.” [National &
International]

182. January 20, 2003. Fayoun and Cairo, Egypt, International Conference on Physics Education.
Presentation: “Implementation of CD-Physics at Southern University and A&M College. '[International]

181. January 3, 2003. Merrydale Elementary, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Presentation: “The Secref of
Mastery Learning: The Power Law of Practice.” Audience: 34 feachers. [Local]

180. December 3, 2002, Haynesville High School, Haynesville, Louisiana, Presentation: “The
Versatility and Wonders af Physles.” Audience: 60 students, 2 teachers. [Local]

179. November 22, 2002. Lorenger Elementary School, Lorenger, Louisiana, Presentation: “The
Scientific Method for Al Audience: 120 students, 9 teachers. [Local] |

178. November 11, 2002. Albany Middle School, Albany, Louisiana. Presentation: “The Scientific
Method for AIL.” Audience: 80 students and 6 teachers. [Local] )

177. October 21, 2002. Louisiana Tech University, Ruston, Louisiana. Louisiana Conference on
Commercial Applications of Microsystems, Materjals, and Nanotechnologies. G. L. Zhao, L. Totrence-
Franklin, and D. Bagayoko. Presentation: “Electronic Properties of Carbon Nanobells for Field
Emission Applications, ” [State]

176. October 21, 2002. Department of Science and Mathematics Education (SMED), Southern
University and A&M College-Baton Rouge (SUBR), and Louisiana State University (LSU).
Presentation: “The Certainiy of Response Index and Misconceptions in Science and Mathematics.”
Audience: 30 faculty members and Graduate Students. [Local]

175. July 10, 2002. Bamako, Mali, Faculty of Science and Technology, University of Mali at Bamako.
Second Malian Symposium for Applied Sciences (MSAS). Robert L. Ford and D. Bagayoko,
Presentation (by Bagayoko in French); “GLOBE: An Ideal Platform for Science Education and Global
cliinate Change Research (GCCR).” [International]

174. July 12, 20002. Same location as given above. Presentation: “The GLOBE Program,” Dr. Rebecca
Boger and Dr. Diola Bagayoko (Bagayoko translated, live, from English to French.). Audience: 35
researchers, faculty members, and graduate students. [International]

173. July 8, 2002. Bamako, Mali, Faculty of Science and Technology, University of Mali at Bamako.
Second Malian Symposium for Applied. Sciences (MSAS). Presentation: "BZW Results for the Band
Gaps of Bulk, Nanoscale, and Novel Semiconductors.” Audience: 75 scientists and university officials.
[International]

172, July 3, 2002, Bamako, Mali. International Conference of the Réseau Africain de Mathématiques
Appliquées au Développement (RAMADY): Presentation: “A Mathematical Solution to the Calculated,
Uoccupied, Low Energy Catastrophe.” D, Bagayoko. Audience: 130 mathematicians, researchers, and
officials of the University of Mali at Bamako. [International]

94



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

171. luly 1, 2002, Bamako, Mali. Intetnational Conference of the Réseau Africain de Mathématiques
Appliquées au Développement (RAMAD): Presentation: “Fitting GLOBE Data for Global Climate
Change Research.” D. Bagayoko. Audience: 85 mathematicians and scientists, [International]

170. June 3, 2002, Joint Seminars of The Department of Science and Mathematics Education (SMED),
Southern University-Baton Rouge, and Louisiana State University (LSU), Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
Presentation: “Scientific Inquiry.” Audience: 25 teachers and university faculty. [Local]

~ 169. May 17, 2002, Church Point Elementary School, Chutch Point, Louisiana. Presentation: Careers
in Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics and the English and Mathematics It Takes.
Audience; 78 students [Local]

168. May 14, 2002, St. George Catholic Elementary School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Presentation;
“Careers in Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics and the English and Mathematics It
Takes.” Audience: 167 students [Local]

167. May 9, 2002. Breaux Bridge Primary School, Breaux Bridge, Louisiana. Presentation: “The
Scientific Method for All” Audience: ‘140 students. [Local]

166, May 3, 2002, St. Pius Elementary School, Lafayette, Louisiana. Presentation: “The Scientific
Method for All.” Audience: 140 students, [Local]

165. April 25, 2002, Our Lady of Grace Catholic School, Reserve, Louisiana. Presentation: “Careers in
Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics and the English and Mathematics It Takes.”
Audience; 120 students. [local]

164. April 23, 2002. Higgins High School, Marrero, Louisiana. Presentation: “Careers in Science,
Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics and the English and Mathematics It Takes.” Audience: 535
students. [Local] ' :

163. April 16, 2002. Jones Creek Adventist Academy, Baton Rouge, Louisiana,  Presentation:
“Careers in Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics and the English and Mathematics It
Takes.” Audience: 27 students. [Local]

162. April 9, 2002, Jones Creek Adventist Academy, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Presentation: “The
Scientific Method for Al Audience: 24 students. [Localj

161. March 27, 2002. Sheraton Hotel, New Orleans, Louisiana. 2002 National Conference of
NOBCChE. Presentation: “Ab-initio Predictive Calculations of Properiies of Atoms, Mbolecules, and
Solids.” By Diola Bagayoko, G, L. Zhao, Troy Williams, LaShounda Tosrence-Franklin, Yixin Luo, and
Tommy Dodson. Audience: 20, [National]

160. March 26, 2002. North Site Junior High School, Jennings, Louisiana. Presentation: “Careers In
Science Mathematics Engineering and Technology (SMET) and the English and Mathematics it Takes.”
By Diola Bagayoko, [Local]

159, March 25, 2002, Sheraton Hotel, New Orleans, Louisiana. 2002 National Conference of
NOBCChE. Presentation: “The Aris and Science of Mentoring at the Timbuktu Acadeny.” By Diola
Bagayoko and Ella Kelley. Audience: 45. [Nationai] .

95




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

158.  March 22, 2002, Washington, 1D.C. Twenty-seventh National Annual Conference of NAFEQ.
Presentation: “dn Innovative and Effective Model for Student Retention in STEM Disciplines: The
Timbuktu Academy.” By Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 30, [National]

157,  March 19, 2002, Indianapolis, Indiana. 2002 March Meeting of the American Physical Socisty
(APS). Presentation: “Ab-initio Calculations of the Electronic Structures of Selected Carbon
Nanotubes.” By Diola Bagayoko and G. L. Zhao. Audience: 100, [National & International]

156. March 19, 2002, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 2002 Conference of the
Louisiana Academy of Sciences. Presentation; “Correctly Calcilated Band Gaps of Semicondictors.”
By Diola Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao, Saleem Hasan. [Local]

155. March 14, 2002, Alabama University and A&M College, Huntsville, Alabama. 2002 Joint
National Conference of NSBP and NCBPS. Presentation: The Timbuktu Academy: Systemic Mentoring,
Physics Education, and Economic Competitiveness, By Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 200, [National]

154,  January 16, 2002, J. K, Haynes Elementary Charter School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. An Action
Plan for J. K, Haynes Elementary Charter School. Presentation: Avoiding or Closing Academic
Achievement Gaps. By Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 20 teachers. [Local]

153.  February 19, 2002. Clemson University, Clemson, South Carolina. Seminar., Presentation:
Avoiding or Closing Academic Achievement Gaps: From Elementary School to College. By Diola
Bagayoko. Audience: 25, [Local, out of State]

152. February 13, 2002. Jennings High School, Jenningg, Louisiana, In-Service Workshop for Jefferson
Davis Parish School System. Presentation: The Secret of Mastery Leaning: The Power Law of Hunian
Performance (An Action Plan for Teachers & Allies). By Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 35 teachers,

[Local]

151. December 9, 2001. Auditorium, Forest Heights Elementary School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana,
School Excellence Workshop, Presentation: Avoiding or Closing Academic Achievement Gaps: An
Action Plan for Teachers, Parents, Students, Schools and Others. By Diola Bagayoko, Audience: 30
teachers, [Local]

150. November 9, 2001, Auditorium, Faculty (College) of Sciences and Technology, University of
Mali, Bamako, Mali, West Africa. Conference presentation: “La Lof de la Perforimance Humaine ef ses
Applications pour enseignement, 'apprentissuge, et la recherche,” By Diola Bagayoko. Audience:
1,100 students and 30 professors. [International]

149. October 29, 2001. Cotonou, Benin , West Aftica. 2" International Symposium on Contemporary
Problems in Mathematical Physics (COPROMATH?2). Presentation: 4 Mathematical Solution to the
Band Gap Catastrophe. By Diola Bagayoko, G. .. Zhao, Saleem Hasan. Audience: 40. [Internationaf]

148. October 29, 2001. Cotonou, Benin, West Aftica. 2 International Symposium on Contemporary
Problems in Mathematical Physics (COPROMATH?2). Presentation: Mathematical Physics Education:
The Model of the Timbuktu Academy. By Diola Bagayoko and Amadou Guisse’. Audience: 50
[International]

147. October 4-5, 2001. Jackson State University, Jackson Mississippi. The Tennessee State University

AOL-Time Warner HBCU Digital Divide Conference. Presentation: Reverse Digital Divide: A Case
Study at the Timbuktu Acadenty and a Model for the Future. By Diola Bagayoko. Audience: 140.

96



Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

[[nvited & National]

146. Environmental Technology Consortium Summit Conference; Technology Transfer: Closing the
Basic and Applied Research Divide, Presentation: PIPELINES and the GLOBE Program. Audience: well
over 50 faculty and staff members. [Local]

145. August 22, 2001. Louisiana State University-Geology Building, LA 2 Anpnual Conference on
Micro-fabrication and Materials Science. Presentation: Ab-initio Calculation of the Electronic Structure
of Carbon Nanotubes, by D, Bagayoko, G, L. Zhao, and 8. Hasan, {Local]

144, August 8-9, 2001. Gaithersburg, Maryland. National Institute of Standards and Technology
(NIST) SURF Program Closing Symposium: Bagayoko chaired the second (on 8/8) and last (on 8/9)
sessions. Audience: 64 student presenters, NIST Scientists and Administrators, [Local, out of State]}

143. August 7, 2001. Auburn University, Auburn. Alabama. Sixth Applied Diamond
Conference/Second Frontier Carbon Technology Joint Conference (ADC/FCT-2001). Presentation: Ab-
initio description and prediction of propertles of carbon-based and other non-metallic materials. D.
Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao, and S. Hasan. [National & International]

142. July 1-7,2001. Singapore. International Conference on Materials for Advanced Technologies;
Symposium on Materials Science Education, Presentation: Basic and Advanced Research Training for
the New Millennium: The Model of the Timbuktu Academy-D. Bagayoko, R. Bobba, E. L. Kelley, and S.
Hasan. [International]

141. June 22-23, 2001, Sheraton Hotel, Baton Rouge, LA. Louisiana Partnership Conference for
Parents, Teachers, and Schools, LA Department of Education. Presentation: “A Rosetta Stone for
Competitive Edycation: A Road-Map for Parents, Teachers, and School Administrators.” Audience: 150
parents, 100 teachers, and many school adininistrators. [Local]

140. June 18-19, 2001, Double Tree Hotel, Arlington, VA. NSF Conference on Pastnerships: “Building
a Foundation for Innovations.” Approximately 100 patticipants. Intervention: Breakaway Session,
[Invited & National]

139. May 31, 2001. Radisson Hotel, Hampton, VA. Annual AME Conference: “Reverse Digital Divide:
A Case Study in the Department of Physics at SUBR.” Audience: 60 Participants. [Nationall

138, May 1, 2001. Embassy Suites, Des Moines Jowa. Closing Ceremony of Science Bound.
Presentation; “Growing Toward Success.” Audience: 300 students, parents, and officials. [Local, out of
State]

137. April 28, 2001, Ramada Inn Hotel, Baton Rouge, LA. Annual Leadership Conference of Phi Delta
Kappa International Fraternity. Presentation: “Addressing Academic Achievement Gaps.” Audience: over
50 patents and professionals. [L.ocal]

136. April 24, 2001. Departinent of Physics, University of South Carolina, Columbia, SC. “The Model
of the Timbuliy Academy (From Causes 1o Effects).” Audience: 15 faculty members and graduate
students, [Local, out of state]

135. April 11, 2001. Forest Heights Elementary School, Baton Rouge, LA. Issue: Preparation for Field
Trip to Houston. Audience: 20 Elementary Students, two Teachers, and the Principal. [Local]

97




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D,, as of Spring 2019

134, April 11, 2001. Crestworth Middle School, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Presentation: “GLOBE and
Edvcational Reforms.” Audience; 40 teachers, school administrators, and staff members, [Local]

133. April 9, 2001, Health Research Center, SUBR. Presentation: “Developing Strategies for Parvental
Involvement in Support of GLOBE. ” [Local]

132. April 7, 2001. Crestworth Middle School, Baton Rouge, LA, Presentation: “Hands-on, Mind-on
GLOBE Activities.” Audience: 20 teachers, administrators, and staff members. [Local]

131. March 29, 2001, Lafayette School System Office, Lafayette, LA, Presentation: “The GLOBE
Program.” Audience: 15 school administrators and science teachers, [Local]

130. March 23, 2001. Washington Hilton, Washington, D.C. 15th Annual NAFEO High Technology
Student Expo. “The Law of Performance and Excellence in Research,” 100 undergraduate students and
14 faculty members, [Natjonal]

129. February 22, 2001. 6:30-7:30 PM. Phi Delta Kappa International, Educational Fraternity. Moore
Hall Auditotium, SUBR. “How fo Prepare for Standardized Tests (LEAP and Others).”
Audience: 50 students and parents. [Local]

128. February 21, 2001. 2:45-3:45 PM, SU Laboratory School. Benchmarks and Educational Reforms.
Audience: Thirty six {36) K-12" grade teachets and school administrators and staff members,
[Locai]

127. February 11-13, 2001. Annual DOE-EPSCoR and LS-LAMP Conference, New Orleans Radisson
Hotel, "Avoiding (or Closing) the Academic Achievement Gaps. Audience: Over 100, [State]

126, February 6-8, 2001. First Louisiana Reading Summit. Lafayette Hilton, Lafayette, Louisiana.

"The Genesis of Genius," A Sclentific Explanation Of The Creation Of Educational Value Added Front
Pre-K To Graduate School And Beyond. Audience: over 70 attended. Over 100 received viewgraphs.
[State]

125. February 5, 2001, “The Global Learning And Observations To Benefit The Enviromment (GLOBE)
As A Tool For The Implementation Of K-12"% Grade Science, Mathematics, And Engineering Education
Reform.” Audience: 31 members of the Magnet Curriculum Committee of East Baton Rouge

Parish School System, [Local]

124, January 27, 2001. 9 AM to 1 PM workshop on ACT preparation. Peabody Magnet High Schoeol,
Alexandria, Louisiana. “4CT English, Reading, Science Reasoning, and Mathematics.” Audience: Over
60 students from 9 AM to 1 PM. [Local]

123. January, 2001, Hawaii. Third International Conference on New Theories, Discoveries and
Applications of Superconductors and Related Materials INEW3SC-01), Hawaii. Presentation: “Predicted
Electronic Properties of Cubic SisN.” D. Bagayoko and G. L. Zhao. [National & International]

122. January, 2001. Hawaii. Third International Conference on New Theories, Discoveries and
Applications of Superconductors and Related Materials (NEW3SC-01), Hawaii. Presentation:
“dnomalous Isotope Effect in Navrow Band Superconductors.” G. L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko, [National
& International]

98



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

121. October 21, 2000, Auditorium, School of Nursing, SUBR. SU Virtual Weekend Conference on
Distance Learning. Presentation: “GLOBE and Web Integration in Teaching and Learning-Precollege
and Pre-service Education,” Audience: 70. [Local]

120. October 18, 2000. Blue and Gold Room of the S{udent Union at Southern University and A&M
College in Baton Rouge. Presentation on "4 Rosetta Stone for Competitive Education.” [Local]

119. Saturday, October 7, 2000, Dillard University, New Orleans, Louisiana, 9 AM-3 PM presentation
on: "Developing Responsive and Compelitive (LEQSF) Enhancement Proposals,” Audience: 30.
(Similarly on 09/23/00 from 1 PM to 5 PM; 09/14/00 from | PM to 5 PM.) [Local]

118. August 1718, 2000. Advanced Materials Research Institute, University of New Orleans,
Louisiana. Presentation: “Materials Science Research and Education at SUBR.” Audience: 80. [State]

117. August 17-18, 2000. Advanced Materials Research Institute (AMRY), University of New Orleans,
Louisiana. Presentation: “The BZW Method for Accurate Calculations of Electronic and .Related
Properties of Semiconductors.” G. L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko. Audience: 70. [State]

116, August 9, 2000. Blue and Gold Room, SUBR Student Union. A Presentation to the Explanation of
Academic Achievement Levels Using the Law of Human Performance. D. Bagayoko on "The
Genesis of Genius."” Over Forty (40) pre-college students and parents. [Local]

115. July, 2000. International GLOBE Conference, Annapolis, Maryland. Presentation: “Expanding
GLOBE Participation: An Emerging Model for Diversification,” R. L. Ford and D, Bagayoko.

Audience: over 120 GOLBE teachers and scientists from around the world, [Invited, National &
International] ‘

114. March 27,2000, Annual DOE-EPSCoR and LS-LAMP Conference, Baton Rouge's Holiday Inn

South. “The Integrated Law of Human Performance, Mentoring, and You," D, Bagayoko. Audience:

100. [State]

113. March 22, 2000. Orientation of Teachers for the Global learning and Observation to Benefit the
Environment (GLOBE). "4 Rosetta Stone for Competitive Education, D, Bagayoko. Audience: 70.
[Local] .

112. March 21, 2000, March Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS), Minneapolis, MN.

“Predicted Electronic Properties of Cubie SiiNy," D, Bagayoko and G. L. Zhao, Bull. Amer. Phys. -

Soc., March 2000. http://www.aps.org{meet/MAROO/baps/abs/S 178001 1.himi
[National & International]

111, March 21, 2000. March Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS), Minneapolis, MN.
"Polaronic Effects in Ferroelectrics.” Y. M. Malozovsky, J. D. Fan, D. Bagayoko, and J. T. Wang. Bull.

Amer, Phys. Soc., March 2000, hﬁp;!/www.aps.org[meeHMAROO/ba_ps[abs/SS800007.html
[National & International] :

110. March 24 2000, March Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS), Minneapolis, MN. "4b-
initio Computations for the Absorption Edge of AIN." Y. X. I.uo, G: L. Zhao, and D, Bagayoko. Bull,
Amer, Phys. Soc,, March, 2000. http://www.aps.ore/meet/MAR 00/baps/abs/88960007.html

[National & International]

929




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

109. March 24 2000, March Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS), Minneapolis, MN. "The
BZW Method and the Electronic Propesties of ZnSe." L. Torrence, G. L. Zhao, and D. Bagayoko. Bull.

Amer, Phys. Soc., March 2000, http://www.aps, 01gfmeet/MAROO/baps/absfSS970006 htin!
[National & Intematlonal]

108.  March 21, 2000. March Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS), Minncapolis, MN,
"The BZW Method and Calculations for the Electronic Properties of Ge." G. L. Zhao and D, Bagayoko,
Bull. Amer, Phys. Soc., March 2000. http://www.aps.org/meet/MARO0/baps/abs/58150013. html
[National & I.nternatlonaij

107. March 17, 2000. Annual Meeting of the National Society of Black Physicists and Aunual,
National Conference of Black Physics Students (NCBPS), Greensboro, NC. "The Timbuktu Acadenty:
The Science Of Creating Education, Research, And Professional Value Added. " D. Bagayoko (Audience:
30). "Review of Mechanics.” 1D, Bagayoko. Audience: 40 students. [National]

106, March 4, 2000. Annual, National, Mardi Gras Conference, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. "Predictive
Calculations of Electronic and Related Properties of Maierials.” D, Bagayoko, Audience: 70. [Local] -

105.  February 16-20, 2000. National Summit on Africa, Washington, D.C., Bagayoko was an official
Louisiana Delegate and a representative of the Southern University System. [National]

104,  February 15, 2000, Annual Meeting of the National Association for Equal Opportunity (NAFEO)
in Higher Education, Washington, D.C., Hilton and Towers, Session Chair for students' technical
presentations, NAFEO High Tech Expo. Speaker: ”Why to Attend Graduate School.” D, Bagayoko.
(Audience: 100.) [National]

103. February 12, 2000. Annual Conference of the Quality Education for Minarity (QEM) Network,
Washington, D.C., Panel presentation on “Fundamentals of Mentoring and Networking. " ). Bagayoko,
[Invited & National]

102.  June 25, 1999. SUBR Student Union, Southern University and A&M College-Baton Rouge. The
1999 National Meeting of the Council of Historically Black Graduate Schools (CHBGS). One hour,
Invited Presentation: “Graduate Research for the 21* Centfury.” [Local]

101.  June 3, 1999, Circus Circus Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada. Second International Conference on New
Theories, Discoveries, and Applications of Superconductors and Related Materials (NEW*SC-2). Invited
Plenary Presentation: “Predictive, Ab-initio Computations of Properties of Ferroelectric Material.,” D
Bagayoko and G. L.. Zhao. Audience: 120 physicists from around the world. [National & International]

100. June 2, 1999. Circus Circus Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada. Second International Conference on New
Theories, Discoveries, and Applications of Superconductors and Related Materials (NEW’SC-2).
Presentation; “Adb-initio Calculations for the Superconducting Properties of Yba2Cu307 (YBCO).” G.
L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko. Audience; 120 physicists from around the world. [Nationa] & International]

99, May 8, 1999, New Orleans, Louisiana. NAACP Daisy Bates, National, Educational Symposium.
Invited Presentation: “Minorities in Science.” D. Bagayoko. [Invited & National]

98. April 13-14, 1999, Pennington Center, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. “Links for Success,” Annual
Statewide Conference of the Louisiana Experimental Program to Stimulate Competitive Research
(EPSCoR), Chair and Speaker for the Session on Materials (i.e., Research, Development, and Related
Lconomic Potential). [Local}

100



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

97. March 27, 1999. Atlanta, Georgia, Centennial Meeting of the American Physical Society.
Presentation; “Predicted Properties of 3C-SiC and 4H-SiC”. G. L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko, Bulletin,
American Physical Society, 1999. I[National & International]

96, March 26, 1999. Atlanta, Georgia, Centennial Meeting of the American Physical Society.
Presentation: “Predictive Calculations of Electronic Properties of Semiconductors.” D. Bagayoko, G. L.
Zhao, and T. D, Williams. 3/26/99 Bulletin, American Physical Society, [999. [National & International]

95. March 23, 1999, Grambling, Louisiana. Presentation: “Developing a Responsive and Competitive
BRSF Proposal.” A half-day wotkshop at Grambling Stato University, [State]

94, March 22, 1999. Atlanta, Georgia, Centennial Meeting of the American Physical Society..
Presentation: “Calculated Properties of Ferroelectric BaTiO3.” D. Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao, J. D, Fan and
J.T, Wang. Bulletin, American Physical Society, 1999. [National & International]

93, March 21, 1999. Atlanta, Georgia, Annual Meeting for the National Society of Black Physicists
(NSBP). Presentation: “Predictive Calculations of Properties of Molecules, Clusters, and
Semiconductors,” D. Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao, and T. D. Williams. [Nationat]

92, March 6, 1999, School of Nussing Auditorium, Southern University and A&M College, Baton
Rouge, Louisiana. Presentation: “Mentoring, the Perspective of US Presidential Award Winners.”
Presentation by Diola Bagayoko. [Local]

91. November 16-17, 1998. National Conference on Mentoring at Duke University. Dutham, North
Carolina. Presentation: “Institutionalizing Systemic Mentoring—the Example of SUBR."” Audience of
120, [Invited & National] '

90, October 30-31, 1998. Louisiana State University (LSU). National Conference on Mentoring for the
21* Century. Invited Plenary Presentation: “Towards a Scientific Basis for Systemic Mentoring.”
Audience of 100. [State]

89, July 29-30, 1998. US Workforce Development Workshop, organized by the National Science and
Technology Committee (NSTC) and the White House Office of Science and Technology (OST),
Washington, Renaissance Hotel, Washington, D.C. Presentation: “Developing National Resources, US
Presidential Awaidees for Excellence in Mentoring.” Audience estimated at 110 national leaders.

Invited & National] :

88. May 12, 1998. SUBR’s Planning Week, Cotillion Ballraom, Student Union. Panel Presentation:
“Systemic Mentoring and Student Retention,” (The presentation and accompanying handout placed

systemic mentoring on a rigorous scientific footing, underscored the intrinsic need for mentoring for
enhanced student retention.) Audience of 400 faculty and staff members. [Local]

87. May 13, 1998, SUBR Planning Week, Cotillion Ballroom, Student Union. Speaker at the grant-
writing workshop: “The Development Of Responsive And Competitive Proposals™;, funding to be
acquired is for basic and state-of-the art equipment and resotirces for the integration of new knowledge,
telecomumunication and internet technologies, and of reform-imbued new models into teaching,
mentoring, and learning. Audience: 143 faculty and staff members—from 8 am to 12 Noon. [Local]

86. April 17, 1998. 12" Student High Tech Expo, 23+ National Conference of the National Association
for Equal Opportunity (NAFEO) in Higher Education, Washington Hilton and Towers, Washington,

101




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

D.C. Chair of Presentations, Editor of Technical Abstracts, and Speaker: “Writing a Technical Paper
and Making a Technical Presentation—a guide for students.” [National]

85. March 16-20, 1998. Los Angeles, California, March Meeting of the American Physical Society
(APS). Presentation; “A Spurious Effect and LDA Prediction of the Correct Band Gap in BaTiOs.” D,
Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao, and Troy D. Williams. Bulletin, APS, Vol. 43, No. 1, p. 846, (1998).

[National & International]

84, March 16-20, 1998, Los Angeles, California, March Meeting of the American Physical Society
(APS). Presentation; “The Electronic Structure and Optical Properties of RuOr.” Troy D, Williams
and D, Bagayoko, Bulletin, APS, Vol. 43, No. 1, p. 927, (1998). [National & International}

83, March 16-20, Los Angeles, California. March Meeting of the American Physical Society.
Presentation: “Self-Consistent Calculation of the Correct Band-Gap and Low Energy Conduction Bonds
in Gallium-Nitride.” G. L Zhao and D. Bagayoko. Bulletin, APS, Vol, 43, No, 1, p. 797, (1998).
[Mational & International]

82. March 16-20, 1998, Los Angeles, California. March meeting of the American Physical Society
(APS). Presentation; “Pseudo-gap in High Tc Superconductor YBa;Cu;O7 (YBCO).” G. L. Zhao and D,
Bagayoko. Bulletin, APS, Vol. 43, No. 1, p. 666, (1998), [National & International]

81. March 16-20, 1998. Los Angeles, California. March meeting of the American Physical Society
(APS). Presentation: * 4 Molecular Dynamics Simulation of the Two-dimensional Cu-O Chain Structure
in YBa:CusO*six (YBCO). * G. L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko, Bulletin, APS, Vol. 43, No. 1, p. 666, (1998).

[National & International]

80. March 19, 1998, Baton Rouge Hilton Hotel, 1998 Statewide Research Conference of DOE/EPSCoR
and of the Louisiana alliance for Minority Participation {LAMP). Plenary, keynote address by Bagayoko
on “Strengthening the Science, Mathematics, Engineering, and Technology (SMET) Pipeline.” [State]

79. February 19-24, 1998. Baton Rouge Hilton Hotel, Lounisiana, USA. New Theories, Discoveries, and
Applications of Supetrconductivity (NEW3SC) International Conference: “d4 Molecular Dynamics
Stmulation of the Two-Dimensional Cu-O Chain Structure in ¥YBa:Cu;Os.” T, Edis, 1.D. Fan, D.
Bagayoko, G.L, Zhao, Y.M. Malozovsky, J.T. Wang. [National & International]

78. February 19-24, 1998. Baton Rouge Hilton Hotel, Louisiana, USA. New Theories, Discoveries, and
Applications of Superconductivity (NEW3SC) International Conference: "“The Superconducting Gap
and Pseudo-gap in YBaCus07" G.L. Zhao and D. Bagayoko, Published in the International Journal of
Modern Physics, (1998). [National & International]

77. February 19-24, 1998. Baton Rouge Hilton Hotel, Louisiana, USA. New Theories, Discoveries, and
Applications of Superconductivity (NEW3SC) International Conference: “The Half-Metallic Behavior in
LasCatjeMnOs,” D, Bagayoko, G.L. Zhao, J.D. Fan and J.T. Wang. [National & International]

76. February 19-24, 1998. Baton Rouge Hilton Hotel, Louisiana, USA. New Theories, Discoveries, and
Applications of Superconductivity (NEW3SC) International Conference: “Temperature Dependence of
Conductivity and Isotope Effect in the Colossal Magnetoresistance,” Y.M. Malozovsky, J.D. Fan, and
D. Bagayoko. [National & International]

102



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

75, February 21, 1998. Baton Rouge Hilton Hotel, Louisiana, USA. New Theories, Discoveries, and
Application of Superconductivity (NEW3SC) International Conference: Invited. Keynote Address:
“New Theories, Discoveries, and Applications Of Super-Mentoring,” D. Bagayoko. [National &
International} ‘.

74. Janvary 30-31, 1998. s Annual LaCEPT Statewide Conference, LSU Union, Baton Rouge,
Louisiana. Session Chair and Panelist: “The Less That is More, Implication of TIMSS Jor Undergraduate
Education and Teacher Preparation.” 3/30/98, 2:15 to 3:30 PM. [State]

73. Januaty 16, 1998. Ascension Seminar on Curiculum Reform. Presentation: College Connection
Panelist to address kigh school to college transition issues. D. Bagayoko [Local]

72. December 1-4, 1997. New Orleans, Louisiana, 13t National Conference of the Experimental
Program to Stimulate Competitive Research (EPSCoR). Invited presentation: “Mentoring, An Enabling

- Process For Quality Learning, ... " D. Bagayoko. [National}

71, August 7, 1997. Rehabilitation Capacity Building, Region VI Consortium: Grant Writing,
Technical Assistance, and Follow-Up Workshop, Parkway Hilton Hotel, Dalias, Texas. Audience of
thirty (32) faculty and staff members from HBCUs, Invited Presentation: "Mentoring and Grant
Writing." [Reglonal]

70. July, 1997. 1997 MainSTey National Workshop. Baton Rouge Hilton Hotel, Baton Rouge,
Louisiana. Audience: thirty (30) science faculty members from HBCUs. Invited Presentation:
"Mentoring: An Enabling Process for Quality Learning.” [Local]

69. May 23, 1997. 1997 MainSTey National Conference. Baton Rouge Hilton Hotel, Baton Rouge,
Louisiana. Audience of twenty five (25) faculty members from HBCUs. Invited Presentation:
“MENTORING: An Enabling Process for Quality Learning." [Local]

68. April 28, 1997, Regional Workshop on Grant Writing. This workshop was parily co-sponsoted by
the US Presidential Award for Excellence in Science, Mathematics, and Engineering Mentoring for the
foous on proposal development for students and junior faculty mentoring projects. Audience: one
hundred twenty (120) university faculty and staff. Invited Luncheon Speech/Presentation: "Mentoring:
For Students and for Faculty Members." [Regional]

67. April 18, 1997. National Science Foundation (NSF) sponsored National Conference on the ~ Role
of Social and Behavioral Sciences in the Alliances for Minority Participation {AMP) Programs.
Invited speaker at the plenary session: "MENTORING: A Strategy Jor Increasing  Minority
Participation.” Audience of about one hundred (100). [Invited & National]

66. April 11, 1997, National Conference of NAFEOQ. Session Chair, for six hours, of College High
Tech Expo presentations by students. Eight SUBR students presented at this session co-sponsored by
LAMP and the US Presidential Award for Excellence in Mentoring. Audience: a minimum of eighty
(80) college students and faculty members. [Mational]

65. April 5, 1997. National Beta Kappa Chi Conference at the Batc_in Rouge Hilton Hotel, Baton Rouge,
Louisiana. Presentation: "“The Model of the Timbuktu Academy." [Local]

103




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

64. April 3, 1997, National Convention of the National Science Teachers Association, New Orleans
Convention Center, New Orleans, Louisiana. Chair of the Session on “The Systemic Educational Reform
Efforts of the Louisiona Alliance for Minority Participation [National]

63. March 19, 1997, National meeting of the American Physical Society, Presentation by (G. L. Zhao,
D. Bagayoko, I. D. Fan, and I, T. Wang): “db-Initioc Calculations of the Electronic Structure and
Charge Transfer In Ferroelectric BaTiO3." Audience: Thirty five (35) researchers. [National &
International]

62. March 20, 1997. National meeting of the American Physical Society, Presentation by (G. L. Zhao,
D. Bagayoko, J. Callaway): "Techniques in Solving Anisotropic Eliashberg Gap Equations for Studies
of High Tc Superconductors.” Audience: Thirty (30) researchers. [National & International]

61. February 7, 1997. 1997 National Conference of Quality Education for Minorities (QEM) Network.
Chair of the session on “Student Mentoring and Educational Reform Models that Work. ” [National]

60. February 7, 1997. Annual of the Louisiana Academy of Science (ILAS), Alexandria, Louisiana:
Presentation (Troy Williams--Graduate Student, D. Bagayoko and N, Brener): "Electronic Stricture and
Fermi Swrface of RuO2." [State]

59, February 7, 1997. Annual Meeting of the Louisiana Academy of Science (LAS), Alexandria,
Louisiana. Presentation (D. Bagayoko, G. L. Zhao, J. D. Fan, and J. T, Wang): “First Principle Study of
the Electronic Structure and Polarization of in ferroelectric BaTiO3." [State]

58. February 7, 1997. Annual meeting of the Louisiana Academy of Science (LAS), Alexandria,
Louisiana. Presentation (LaKindra Francis--Undergraduate Student, Dr, Lisa Karem (NIST), and D.
Bagayoko): "Optimization and Spectrophotometric Comparisons of Radiometric Dye, TIC, in Gelatin
and Agar Models: Gamma and Electron Beam Irradiations.” [State]

57. February 7, 1997. Annual meeting of the Louisiana Academy of Science (LAS), Alexandria,
Louisiana: Presentation (G. L. Zhao, D. Bagayoko, and J. Callaway): “Temperature Dependence of the
Anisotropic Gap in High Tc Superconductor YBa2Cu307.," [State]

56. February 7, 1997. Annual meeting of the Louisiana Academy of Science (LAS), Alexandria, LA.
Presentation (D. Bagayoko and T. Williams - Graduate Student): "4 Comprehensive Approach to
Student Mentoring." | State]

55. January 31, 1997. Annual Conference, Louisiana Collaborative for Excelience in the Preparation of
Teachers (LaCEPT), Panelist to discuss "Educational Reforms as Applied to the Teaching and Learning
of College Physics.” Audience: Twenty five (25) faculty members, [State]

54, November 25, 1996. State-wide DOE/EPSCoR Conference, Doubletree Hotels, Metairie, Louisiana:
Invited Presentation: "Creating Edvcational Value Added. Who is Responsible?" Audience: Eighty (80)
students, federal and university researchers and staff members. [State]

53. November, 13, 1996, Retention 2000 National Conference, University of Maryland at College
Park, Maryland. Presentation: "Expectations, Motivations, and Student Retention.” Audience of Eighty
Seven (87) teachers, school and college personnel. [National]

52. September 25, 1996, Renaissance Mayflower Hotel, Washington, D.C. Presidential Awards for

104



Curticulum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

Excellence in Science, Mathematics, and Engineering Mentoring, Mentoring for the 21* Century: A
symposium. Panelist for a Plenary Session on "Developing Effective Mentoring Models." Audience:
Over Sixty Five (65) National leaders, Awardees, university officials.[Invited & National}

51. August 22, 1996, Invited speaker from 9 AM thru 2 PM, Worlkshop sponsored by the Office of
Research and Strategic Initiatives at SUBR. Presentation: “LEQSF/BRSF Funding Opportunities and
the Development of a Responsive and Compelitive Proposdl, ¥ Audience: Sixty Five (65) SUBR: faculty
and staff members. [Invited & Local]

50. July 29, 1996. Greater New Orleans' Collaborative for Excellence in the Preparation of Teachers
(LaCEPT) invited workshop presenters on "4 Review of National Educational ~ Standards: What Next —
for Higher Education.” Conference Room 111, SUNO's College of Education Building,

[State]

49, March 18-22, 1996. American Physical Society's March Meeting in St. Louis, MO. Presentation:
Electronic Structure and Fermi Surface of RuO2 - co-authors include Mr. Troy D. Williams, NASA-
USKP and Timbuktu Academy Undergraduate Scholar. [National & International]

48. March 18-22, 1996. American Physical Society's March Meeting in St. Louis, MO.Presentation: -

Electronic Structure and Fermi Sweface of RhO2 - co-authors include M. Robert J. Smith, NASA-
 USRP and Timbuktu Academy Undergraduate Scholar. [National & International]

47. March 27, 1996. National Society of Black Physicists - Annual Conference at Fisk University in
Nashville, TN, Presentation: “3d Impurities in Aluminum and New Developments ' [National]

46, February 15-17, 1996; Fifth Anniversary Conference of the Quality Education for Minorities (QEM)
Network Conference, Washington, D.C. Acceptance Notes for the Exemplary Undergraduate Training
Program Award, received by the Timbuktu Academy. [National]

45. January 25, 1996, Louisiana EPSCoR Conference, Baton Rouge Hilton, Title of Panel Presentation:
“Expectations: Federal and Academic.” and Chair, January 26 Session on the Louisiana Alliance for
Minority Participation (LAMP). [State]

44. January 27, 1996. Louisiana Systemic Initiative (LaSIP) and Louisiana Collaborative-for Excellence
in the Preparation of Teacher (LaCEPT) Conference: Chair of the Session on Cyber Prof,, i.c. Utilizing
the Internet for Instruction. [State]

43, January 19, 1996. Young Astronaut Conference of Southern University Laboratory School, with the
US Space Foundation: Presentation to over 300 precoliege students, [Local]

42. June 15, 1995. EST Workshop on Teaching for Advanced Placement, Trinity University, San
Antonio, Texas (Ttinity University). Presentation: “Concept Maps for Classical Mechanics: Newton's
Second Law and the Work-Energy Theorem.” [National]

41, April 27, 1995; 5th Annual Phillip L. Young Research Symposium, Grambling State University,
Grambling, LA. Invited Presentation: "Gateways to Successful Graduate Studies.” [Local]

40. April 21-22, 1995, Statewide Conference of the Quality Education for Minority (QEM) Network,

New Orleans, LA, Presentation: “The Model of the Timbuktu Academy.” Member, Panel on Developing
Statewide Strategies for Quality Education for Minorities. [Invited & National]

105




Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

39, March 26, 1994, Mathematics and Science Education Leadership Development Institute, Southern
University at New Orleans, LA, Presentation: “The Timbukiu Acadeny.” (Audience of 70; 150 sets of
hand-out distributed}. [Local]

38. March 25, 1994, Conference of the American Society of Engineering Education/Gulf Southwest
Region, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, Presentation: “4 Paradigm for SEM Undergraduate Education:
Educating Engineers for the 21st Century.” (initial audience reached: 110; potential audience of
thousands to be reached by the already published proceedings, available in libraries). [Regional]

37, March 23, 1994, March Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS), Pittsburg, PA, Poster
Presentation: “Magnetism and Dilute AlFe Clusters and Alloys.” by D. Bagayoko; W. Sheppard (NSF-
RCMS Undergraduate Scholar), C. R. Grant (ONR Supported Undergraduate Scholat), N. Brener, J.
Callaway. [MNational & International]

36. March 22, 1994, March Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS), Pittsburgh, Permsylvania.
Poster Presentation: “Electronic Structure of Mn02.” by T. Williams, R. Smith, Carl Grant (ONR
supported Scholar), D. Bagayoko, N. Brener, I. Tyler, and J. Callaway. (5000 attended this meeting; 70
saw the presentation, others read the abstract.) [National & [nternational]

35. February 24, 1994. Louisiana State-wide Conference for Research Stimulus and for Human
Resource Development, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Presentation: Mentoring Students In (or For) SEM
Fields: the Model of the Timbuktu Academy. (Initial audience of 20; several hundreds to be reached by
presentation package mailed to them). [State]

34, February 23, 1994. Aerospace Forumn, Louisiana Space Consortium, Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
Presentation: “Mentoring Students In (or For) SEM Fields: The Model of the Timbukiu Academy.”
(Initial audience of 85, including 40 precollege teachers; hundreds more to be reached by the
presentation viewgraphs to appear in the Proceedings). [State]

33, January 11, 1994, Workshop, Department of Biology, Southetn University at New Orleans (SUNQ).
Four (4) hour presentation; Effective Teaching. (Audience of 10 professors). January 10, 1994. Faculty
Convocation, Southern University and A&M College. Presentation: Cognitive Condensation for Mastery
Teaching and Learning. (Audience of more than 300 college faculty members). [Local]

32. December 2, 1993. National Title I{l Workshop, Washington, D.C. Presentation: “Improvements in
Physics Instruction: The Model of the Timbuktu Academy.” (Audience of 55; plus 45 requests for 41
page presentation package.) [National]

3], October 6, 1993, National Conference of the Society of Research Administrators, New Orleans,
Louisiana. Presentation: "The Role of State in the Support of Research.” [National]

30. June 4, 1993. 1993 Forum of the National Action Council for Minorities in Engineering (NACME),
Washington, D.C. Presentation: “4 Paradigm for Undergraduate Education. Applications fo
Engineering Refention," [National]

29. April, 1993, Science and Technology Symposium of the NAFEO, Washington, D.C. Presentation:
“The Dynamics of Retention: A Review and a Prescription.” [National]

28. February 12, 1993, Nationa! Meeting of the American Association for the Advancement of Science

(AAAS), Boston, MA, Presentation: "The Dynamics of Retention, a Review and a Prescription.”
[National & International]

106



Curriculum Vita of D. Bagayoko, Ph.D,, as of Spring 2019

27. October 14, 1992, Retention 2000. a National Conference organized by the Recruitment Office of
the University of Maryland at College Park, College Park, MD. Presentation: “Refention Revisited.”
[National]

26. September 26, 1992, National Conference on Diversity in the Scientific and Technological Work
Force, National Science Foundation, Washington, D.C. Presentation: “The Model of the Timbuktu
Academy.”’ [National]

25. May 7, 1992. National Institute for Standards and Technologies, Gaithersburg, Maryland.
Presentation: "Magnetism in Al-Transition Metal (3d) Alloys," D. Bagayoko. [National]

24. May 1, 1992, National Conference of the National Society of Black Physicists (NSBP-92), Jackson,
Mississippi. Presentation: "Cohesive and Magnetic Properties of Free Al18FE Clusters.” D, Bagayoko;
W. Sheppard, and D. Wallace (Undergraduate Scholars at SUBR). [National]

23. April 30, 1992. National Conference of the National Society of Black Physicists (NSBP-92),
Jackson, Mississippi. Presentation: "Cognitive Condensation and the Science of Science Teaching and
Learning,” D. Bagayoko; B. Pillot, E, Pillot, M. Briscos, and M. Wright (the four latter presenters are
Undergraduate Scholars at SUBR). [National]

22. April 23, 1992. National Conference of the National Organization for the Professional Advancement
of Black Chemists and Chemical Engineers (NOBBCHE), April 23, 1992. Presentation: "Models of
Outreach Programs, Theory and Practice.” Diola Ba gayoko. [National} .

21. March 18, 1992. Symposium of NAFEO Science and Technology Advisory Committee,
Washington, D.C. Presentation: “Refention: A Review of the Literature and the Model of the Timbuktu
Academy.” Diola Bagayoko. [National]

20, December 14, 1991, National Science Teachers Association (NSTA) Conference in New Orleans,
LA. Presentation: "Cognitive Condensation and the Teaching and Learning of Science.” D. Bagayoko
[National]

19. November 8-10, 1990. Southwestern Theoretical Chemistry Conference, University of Texas at El
Paso, El Paso Texas. Presentation: "Electronic and Magnetic Properties of Iron Impurities in
Alyminum.” D, Bagayoko [Regional]

18. May 1990. First HBCU Conference on the Physics of Materials and Materials Science, Washington,
D.C. Presentation; "3d Impurities in Aluminum: Progress and Prospect.” D, Bagayoko.
[National]

17. March 1990, Annual Meeting of the Ametican Physical Society (APS), Anaheim, California.
Presentation: "Density Functional Prediction of a Kondo System." D. Bagayoko, N. Brener, and .
Callaway, [National & International}

16. March 1990. Annual Meeting of the American Physical Society (APS), Anaheim, California.

Presentation: "Band Structure and Related Properties of Silver.” G. Fuster, N. Brener, J. Callaway, and
D. Bagayoko, (Actual presentation made by Dr. G. Fuster). [National & International]

107




Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

15, February 1990. Annual Conference of Louisiana Academy of Science, Southern University, Baton
Rouge, Louisiana. Presentation: "The VWN Potential and the Electronic emd Structural Properties of
Nickel " D. Bagayoko and S, Dhar. (Presented by Dhar). [State]

14, November 1989, Southwest Conference on Theoretical Chemistry, Austin, Texas, Presentation:
"Electronic Structure of Cobalt Dimer in LSDA." 8. Dhar, D. Bagayoko, and N, Kestner, (Presented by
Dhar). [Regional] :

13. April 1989. Meeting of the National Society of Black Physicists in Holmdell, New Jersey.
Presentation: “Structural and Magnetic Properties of Nickel” D. Bagayoko and Zelda Y. Gills
(Undergraduate Student). [National]

12. March 1989. Mecting of the American Physical Society, St. Louis, MO, Presentation: "Magneric
Structure of BCC and FCC Chromium.” 1. Tyler (IBM, Kingston), N. Brener and J.  Callaway (LSU),
and D, Bagayoko (Southern University and A&M College). Bull. Am. Phys. Soc. Vol.34, 648 (1989).
[Nationa! & International]

11. April 1988. Meeting of the National Society of Black Physicists, Lincoln University, Lincoln,
Pennsylvania. Presentation: “dccurate Electronic and Total Energies of Metals." D. Bagayoko
[National]

10. March 1987. Meeting of the American Physical Society, New York, NY. Presentation: "Electronic
and Magnetic Properties of 3d Impurities in Aluniinum.” D. Bagayoko, N. Brener, D, Kanhere, and J.
Callaway, Bull. Am. Phys. Soc. March {1987). [National & International]

09, March 1986. Meeting of the American Physical Society, Las Vegas, Nevada, Presentation: "The
Electronic Structure of Chromium and Manganese Impurities in Copper." D. Bagayoko, P. Blaha, and I,
Callaway, Bull. Am, Phys, Soc. 31,254 (1986). [National & International]

08. March 1986. Meeting of the American Physical Society in Las Vegas. Contribution: "Temperature
Dependent Band Structure of Nickel.” G. Fuster, D. Bagayoko, N. Brener, and J. Callaway, Bull, Am,
Phys. Soc. 31, 561 {1986), [National & Internationa]

07. March 1985. Meeting of the American Physical Society, Baltimore, Maryland. Presentation:
"Temperatire Dependence of the Band Structure of Nickel.” D. Bagayoko, G. Fuster, and J. Callaway,
Bull. Am. Phys. Soc. 30, 615 {1985). [National & International]

06. March 1985, Meeting of the American Physical Society, Baltiinore, Maryland. Presentation: "On
Variational Solutions of the Dirac Equation.” D. Bagayoko; C. Dorsey, and B. Nicholas (Undergraduate
Students at SUBR), Bull. Ain. Phys. Soc. 30, 614 (1985). [International]

05. July 1984, Condensed Matter Workshop, International Centre for Theoretical Physics (ICTP),
Trieste, Italy. Several presentations on the "Band Structures of Metals.” [International]

04, March 1983, Sanibel International Symposium on the Theory of Atoms, Molecules and Solids, Palm
Coast, Florida. Presentation: “Contraction of Gaussian Basis Sets and the Total Energy of FCC
Copper." [International]

03, March 1982, Meeting of the American Physical Society, Dallas, Texas, Presentation: "Total Energy

of Metallic Lithium.” X. Zou, 1. Bagayoko, and J. Callaway, Bull, Am. Phys. Soc. 27, 158 (1982).
[International}

108



Curriculum Vita of D, Bagayoko, Ph.D., as of Spring 2019

02. November 1981, Meeting of the Ametican Physical Society in New York. Presentation:
“Contraction of Gaussian Basis Sets for Solid State Calculations.” D, Bagayoko, Bull, Am. Phys. Soc.
26, 1236 (1981). [International]

01. March 1980, Meeting of the American Physical Society, New York, NY. Presentation: "Band
Structure, Optical Properties, and Compton Profile of Copper.” D. Bagayoko, D. G. Laurent, S. P.
Singhal, and J. Callaway, Bull. Am. Phys. Soc. 25, 347 (1980). [International]

A minimum of ten (10) major and non-technical presentations are made per year on subjects ranging
from "Proposal Development,” "Teaching and Learning," and "Culture," to "the Dynamics of Higher
Education.” A minimum of ten (10) local presentations are made per year to precollege and college
students and faculty members,

109





































H. Cily may maintain a fire and extended coverage insurance policy covering the Leased Premises
(i.e., the Land) for the replacement value thereaf,

L City may, fiom time-to-time, modify the insurance requirements in this Lease Agreement 1o
protect City's interest in the Leased Premises (i.e., the land).

10. ASSIGNMENT/SUBLEASE

A, The provisions of this Lease Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon
the Pasties hereto and their respective suceessors and pssigns. Tenant shall not assign this Lease Agreement
ar transfer any interest in the same without the prior written consent of the Mayer of the City, provided,
however, that Tenant may, without such wrilien consent, from time to time, one or more times, sublease or
grant rights to third Parties to vse all or parts of the Leased Premises (i.e., the land) for the purposes for
which the Lensed Premises (i.¢., the land) are hereby leased. The Mayar of the City may withhold consent
to an assignment or sublease for any or no reasan, if such withholding of consent is deemed in the beat
interest of City.

B. No assignment or sublense approved by City shall in any way release Tenant from its
obligations under this Lease Agreement.

11. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CONDITION OF LEASED PREMISES

A, Upon commencement of this Lease Agreement, Tenant ageees o accept the Leased Premises
(i.6., the land) in "As Ts" condition and acknowledges that the property which is the subject of this Lease
Agreement (i.e., the land) may be defective in itg premises. Tenantdoes explicitly assume this Lease Agreement
and use of the Lensed Premises (i.¢., the land) with full liability at all times and 1o all persans for any and all
defects of or on the Teased Premises (i.e., the land), known or unknown, whatsacver in accordance with the
provisions of LSA-R.S. 9:3221 or other applicable provisions af law,

B. Tenant agrees to keep the Leased Premises (i.e,, the land) in a safe condition and to indemnify,
defend and hold City harmless from any and all liability and from any injury ot damage(s) arising from or
connceted with the condition of the Leased Premises (ie., the Jand) and/or Tenants use of the same, provided
that such obligation shall not include the obligation to indemnify, defend or hold City harmless for any obligation
of City to maintain, repair and replace any damage to the Leased Premises (i.e., the land) that is not caused by
the fmult of Tenant or Tenant's employees, sublessees, patrons, visitors or any ofher persons on or about the
Leased Premises (i.e., the land) with the Tenant’s consent, as set forth in paragraph A of Section 6 of this Lease
Apreement. City shall not he linble or responsible for any damage to Tenant's property or the property of others
located on the Lensed Premises (i.e., the land), nor for the loss of or damage to any properly of Tenant or of
others by lheft or otherwise,

C. All property of Tenant kept in or stored on the Leased Premises (L.e., the land) shall be so kept
o stored at Tenant's risk, and Tenant shall hold City harmless from any claims arising from or connected wilh
or damage to or loss of any such property. City shall not be-held accountable, responsible or liable to Tenant,
Tenant's croployees, sublessees, pattons, visitors or any other persons on or about the Leased Premises (i.6., the

land) for any damage to person or properly caused by, connected with, or arising from the conditions of the
8









15. NQTICES

A Any notice or communication hereunder shall be in writing, unless otherwise specified herein,
and may be given by hand delivery or by registered or cerlified mail, return receipt requested. If given by
registered or certified mail, the same shall be deemed to have been given and received when a registered or
certified letter containing such notice, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, is deposited in the United States
mail; and if given otherwisc than by registered or certified mail, such notice shall be desmed to have been given
when dlelivered to and received by the other Party to whom it is addressed. All notices o communications shall
be given to the Parties hereto at their respective addresses a5 follaws:

To City: Mayor Adrian Perkins
505 Travis Street, Suite 200
Shreveport, LA 71101

With Copy To: Office of the City Attomey
Attn,; Mekisha Creal
505 Travis Street, Suite 420
Shreveport, Louisiana 71101

To Tenant: Southern University at Shreveport
Attn.: Dr. Rodney A, Ellis, Chancellor
3050 Dr, Martin Luther King Drive
Shreveport, LA 71107

B. Notice may also be given to such other addresses as any Parly may designate in wriling
from time to time.

16. PROHIBITED ACTIVITY

A The Leased Premises (i.e., the land) shall not be used by Tenant or any sublegses at any time
for any partisan political puzpose or to further fhe election or defeat of any candidate for political office.

B. The Leased Premiscs (i.c., the Jand) shall not be used by Tenant or any sublessee at any time
for any purpose or activity in violation of LSA-R.S. 14:106.

C. Tenant shall not permit the use of the Lease Premises (i.c., the land) for any
purpose other than as stated in Section 1 of this Lease Agreement.

17, SURRENDER OF LEASED FREMISES

Upon the revocation, expiration, or termination of this Lease Agreement for any cause, Tenant shall
immediately surrender possession of the Leased Premises (i, the land) to City’s suthorized representative,
Should Tenant fail io deliver such possession, Tenant consents Lo pay lignidated damages in the amount of
One Hundred and No/100 ($100.00) Dollars per day for each day of Tenant's failure o surender possession
of the Leased Premises (.6, the land).

11



18, HOLD OVER

Should Tenant continue to occupy the Leased Premises (Le., the land) afier the last day of the Initial
Term or the last day of the Renewal Term if the option to rencw is oxercised, a tenancy from month-ta-menth
anly shall be created but not for uny longer period, unless otherwise specifically provided by written agreement
of City and Tenant. For purposes of this Section, rental payments shall increase to $2,000.00 per month on such
month-to-month status.

19. LIENS

A. Tenant shall keep the Leased Premises (i.e., the land) free from all levics, liens, attachments
encumbrances or claiims.

B, Tenant shall, at Tenant's option, within twenty (20) days afler receiving notice of any lien for
material or work performed or claimed to have been performed on the Leased Premises (i.e., the land) on Tenant's
behalf, except for work contracted by City, either discharge the lien orabtain its release by posting an approprinte
bond. If Tenant shall post a bond, it shall contest the validity of the lien, and agrees to hold City harmless
for losses from such lien.

20. TITLE TO PERSONAL (MOVARLE) PROPERTY.

Without prejudice to the righis of City to enforee its lessor's privilegge, all personal (movable) property
located in, ot at the Leased Premises (i.c., the land) or otherwise constituting part of the Leased Premises (le,
the land) shall at all times during the Initial Term or any Rencwal Term of this Lease Agreement be owned by,
andl shall belong to, Tenant or Tenant's sublessee, All benefits and burdens of ownership of the foregoing ghall
be and remain in Tenant or such sublessee during the Initial Teom or any Renewal Term of this Lease Agreement.

21.  EVENTOF DEFAULT
A, The followiny; shall constitute an "Bvent of Default" under this Lease Agrecment:
(1) Default by cither Party of any term or condition contained in this Lease Agrecment; and

(2)  ‘Tenant's failure to pay all costs related to any work performed on the Leased Premises (i.e.,
the Jund).

12









|
|

C. 5E@Hﬂlhlmm St remigen (L.e., the lapd), If the Leased
Premises (i.e., the land) should be substantially or totally destroyed by fire, tornado or other casually through
1o fault of Tenant, or so damaged that the rebuilding or repaits cannot reasonably be completed within one
hundred twenty (120) days from the date of written notification by Tenant to City of the happening of the
damage, City shall include a reasonable estimate of the time it will take to restore the Leased Premises (i.e,
the Jand) to at least the same condition existing immediately before such damage or destruction.  If such
period exceeds one hundred (wenty (120) days from the date of destruction or damnge, Tenant may, at it
option, terminate this Lease Agreement by giving notice thercof to City within tea (10) days of lts receipt of
the estimate of time required to rebuild and/or repair the Leased Premises (i.e,, the land), and this Lease
Agreement shall be deemed to have terminated as of the date of such notification or upon such date ns
mutually agreed upon by City and Tenant, Tenant shall have no abligation hereunder, other than to pay rent
acerued to the date of the destruction of the Leased Premises (i.e., the land). If Tenant cither does
not give notice to City that it Tiag exercised its opticon to terminate this T.ease Agresment or gives notice to
City that it elects for this Lease Agreement to be maintained notwithstanding that such rebuilding and/or
repair shall take more than one hundred twenty (120) days, then City shall proceed forthwith and use
reasonable diligence to rebuild or repair the Leased Premises (Le., the land) to substantially the condition it
wag in prior to such damage. City may use the proceeds of any insurance covering the Lensed Premises
(i.e., the land) to make such restoration, or if this Lense Agreenent terminates, City shall be entitled to the
entire proceeds of any and all policies of fire and extended coverage insurance on the Leased Premises (i.c.,
the land), including any policy of Tenant to the extent that the proceeds from the policy of City are
insufficient, which may be paid in connection with the happening of the damage, provided that City shall
not be entitled under any circumstance to use any proceeds that are not payable for the replacement of or
repair of any damages to the Leased Premises (i.c., the land), such as proceeds payable for loss of the kitchen
incubator and community kitchen und Tenant's personal (mavable) property or business interruption,

D. Notwithstunding the foregoing patagraphs B and C of Section 26, City shall have no obligation to
rebuild ar repair the Lensed Premises (i.e., the land) if the amomt of the loss of exceeds filly (50%) percent of
the fotal value the Leased Premises (i.6., the land) as of the date of loss,

E.  Inihe cvent the Leased Premises (ie., the land) are damaged or destroyed by fire or other casualty
through no fault of Tenant snd Tenant thereby is deprived of the use of a portion of the Leased Premises (Le.,
the land) during rebuilding or repair, an equitable adjustment in the rent shall be made. If the damage or
destruction is so extengive that the Leased Premises (i.e., the land) are rendered untenantable and Tenant is
reguired to vacate the Leased Premises (i.e., fhe land) during rebuilding and repair, the whole of the rent shall
be abated during the petiod of fime which reasonably would be required to restore the Leased Premises (ie.,
the land) to substantially the condition it was in prior to the happening of the damage, provided such damage is
not caused by the negligence or fault of Tenant or its employees, agents, sublessees, customers or visitors,

271. SIGNS

Tenant shall be petmitied the use of any electronic signs curently existing on the Leased Premises (i.c.,
the land). Further, Tenant may, at its expense, erect and install signs on the Leased Premises (i.e., the land). All
signs shall be placed, erected and installed by Tenant in accordance with applicable provisions of City’s Code of
Ordinances and other applicable provisions of law.

15



28. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW; FAIR SHARE COMPLIANCE

Tenant shall comply with all applicable provisions of luw, including but not limited to the requirements
contained in Section 2401 of the City’s Code of Ordinances, the Fair Share Program For BEqual Buginesa
Oppartunity, in the purchase of equipment, materials, supplies, inventories id services reasomubly required by
Tenant in its operations of the kitchen incubator and community kitchen during the Initial Term or the Renewal
Term of this Lease Agreement,

29. NON-EXCLUSIVE REMEDY

The remedies provided to the Partics herein upon termination shall not be considered exclusive, but
instead shall be cumulative and shall not affect any other right or remedy available to eilher Party.

30. NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT

The failure to take advantage of any default or breach of any term or condition of this Lease
Agreement by either Party shall not be implied nor construed to be a walver thereof. Waiver of a particular
Lreach or default ghall not be congidered continuing as 1o a subsequent breach or default of the same nature.

3.  NON-WAIVER OF REMEDIES

No failure of either Party to exercise any power or right given hereunder or to insist upon shrict
compliance by the other Party with its obligations hereunder, and no custom or practice of the Parties at
varlance with the terma hereof shall constitule s waiver of the other Party's right to demand at any time exact
compliance with the terms hereof.

32. DELAY.

It is expressly understood that failure or delay on the part of any Party herets in the performance,
in whole or in part, of the terms of this Lease Agreement, if such failure i attributable to uets of God, fire,
flood, inevitable accidents, riots, insurrection, public commotion, embargo, emergency or governmental
orders, regulations, priority, or other limitations or restictions, or other unforeseen cauges of interference
with personnel, sales, source of supplics, production, transportation and delivery, and for any cause beyond
the control of either Party hereto shall not constitule a breach hereof nor a default hereunder.

33, APPLICABLE LAW/VENUE

The Parties agree thal this Lease Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Louisiana,
without reference to conflict of law provisions that may refer the resolution of such dispute to laws of another
state for decision, and that the venue of uny litigation ariging under this Lease Agreement following mediation
ghall be in the First Judicial Caddo District Court, Caddo Parish, Louisiana or in the federal court having
jurisdiction herein,

16



34. NONDISCRIMINATION

Tenant, for itself, its successors in interest and assigns, as a part of the consideration hergof, docs
covenant and agree that: (1) no person shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefite of, ot otherwise
be subjected to digorimination on the grounds of race, creed, color, sex, age, disability, ancestry, national origin,
sexual orientation, gender identity, or political or religious affiliations in the use of the Leased Premises (i.¢., the
land) for Tenant's purposes with regard to this Lease Agrecment; (2) in the furnishing of services thereon, no
person shall be exclided from patticipation herein, denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subject to
discrimination on the grounds of race, creed, color, sex, age, disability, ancestry, pational origin, sexual
arientation, gender identity or political or religiovs affiliation; and (3) no person ghall be denied employment,
promotion, or any other benefits of employment on the pgrounds of mee, creed, color, sex, age, disability, ancestry,
sexual orientation, gender identity, or political or religious affiliation, or national origin. To this end, Tenant
covenants and agrees to comply with all applicable state, federal and local rules, executive orders and laws.
Failure to comply with any of the tenms of this provision shall be canse for fermination of this Lease Agreemont.
To the extent that the indemnity provision may be interpreted to apply to matters agreed to in this provision,
City shall not defend, indemnify or otherwisc be accountable fo Tenunt or any third Party for any actions
taken by Tenant contrary to the provisions of this Section.

35, RECORDATION

An extract of this Lease Agreement may be recorded in the office of the Clerk of Court for the Parish of
Caddo, which ghall include the names and signatures of City and Tenant, the date of exceution of thiy Leage
Agreement, a deseription of any immovable property described herein (if any), the term of this Lease Agreement
and the Renewal Term.

36. COUNTEREARTS

This Lease Agreement may be simultancously executed in one or more counterparts, each of which
shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one in the same instrument.

37. SEVERARILITY

In the event any provision or item of this Lease Agreement is held invalid or unenforceable by any
court, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or items of this Lease Agreement which can be given
effect without the invalid provisions or itcms, and to this end, the provisions of this Lease Agroement are
hereby declared severable.

38,  CAPTIONS AND HEADINGS

The eaptions and headings throughout this Lease A greement are for convenience and reference only
and the words contnined therein shall in no way be held or deemed to define, limit, deseribe, explain, modify,
amplify or add to the interpretation, construction or meaning of any provision of this Lease Agreement or
the seope or intent thereof, nor in any way affect the same.

17



Consent to Property Donatlon

BE T ows that on the date bersinafter saition, that the City of Shrevepart, Lowtiana, 3 daly
mmmmwjmwmﬁummme:mmm
w@wmﬂm:wwm-'meﬁW

SUSLA Faciurries, IMc., & Lowisinns non-profil corponation, whase medling
addess i 3050 Mamin Luther King Drive, Shreveport, Loulsizma 71107
(herinafer mierred to 28 “DosoR’);

AN

SoUTHERN UMVERSITY AT SHREVEFORT, s Louisiacs cducations] instistion,
whass maiting addres is 3050 Martia Luther King Dirive, Sievsport, Loultans
71107 (bercimafier refaned w as “DoWIE™

Whiereky the Donor will imevecably give, grant, transfor, comvey and donate, inter vives unio the
Dian=e sl of its inferast in the Sllowing described property, vwit

ALL BEILDINGS AKD IMPROVEMENTS, ENOWM AS THE MILAx STREET KITCHEN
[MCUBATOR AMD COMMUMITY Krromes, locatsd ot 1210 Mism Street,
property legally deserfbed a3 LOT 1, Miast & CHESTIAN COMMERCIAL
SyADIVISION, 3 subdivision of the City of Shreveport, Caddo Parish, Lovisians, o
wwmrmhmmmwﬂl.dmwmﬂ
Cacda Parish, Loulslama (bereinsfier refemed 1o g5 the “Froperty™L

To have and 1o hold seic Property kit said Donee, its suscessors and sssigns fonever.
The Dionation Agrecment is subjeet o the fullowing agreemenis:

1. Kichen IneubatorfCommuniy Kicchen Funding Agreemesi Betwsen Cly of
Skrevepors and SUSLA lue, an afffioie of Southern Unfverslly of Skrevepory deed
October 16, 2017, between the City of Shrevepor:, Southern University af Smvepon
end SUELA, Facilitier, [no;

2. CDBG Program Jrcoms Public Faciliy Consiruetion Fundlng Agrecwsent Berween
City o Ehreveport and SUSEA Jee. an 4filiate of Ssuthers Untverzly of Shrevsport
deted Oegober 16, 2007, beowoen the Cily of Shreveporl, Southern Ushversicy at
Shreveport and SUSLA Facilitics, [ne | and

3. CDBG Public Fecliiy Construction Finding Agreswent Berween Clty of Slvevepore
end SLSLA Inc. oo Affiliote of Soutkern University af Shreveport daied Cclober 16,
W?.T&nﬁwntm%%ﬁﬂwmm
TFacilities,

The Donee declares sud agees that the Property shall be used by the Shogveport Campus of
Snathern Ugivessisy in foctherancs of the Dones's educstional mission.

mmmsmmmmﬁéfﬁ_mnrmmmhwmm

O BENALF OF THE CrTY OF SHREVERORT, LOLISIARA

Adrian PerkinkTayar
City of Shrevepart




39. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Lease Agresment constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties relative to the lease of
the Leased Premises (i.c., the land) and shall not be otherwise affected by any other purported undertaking,
whether aral or written.

THUS, DONE AND SIGNED on the day of . 2019 in Shreveport, Louisiana, Caddo
Parish, before me, the undersigned notary public, in the presence of the undersigned competent witnesses.

CITY OF SHREVEPORT

S ———————— P PP S

Adrian Perking, MAYOR

WITHESSES

P ————————yereERPTT 1 PRSP PSPttt Bl e sl e

mmma = s A EEEE g

THUS, DONE AND SIGNED on the day of , 2019 in Shreveport, Caddo Parish,
before me, the undersigned notary public, in the presence of the undersigned compelent witnesses.

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT SHREVEPORT

I ——————————— PSS M-

Dr, Rodney A. Bllis, Chancellor

WITNESSES

R ——— P PP E T Y

S i i Emmm—n i

18



STATE OF LOUISIANA
PARISH OF CADDO
ACT OF DONATION

BE 1T KNOWHN that on the date hereinafter written, before the undersigned Nolary Public,
duly commissioned and qualified in and for said Parish and State, and in the presence of the
wilnesses hereinafter named and undersigned, personally came and appeared:

SUSLA FACILITIES, INC., a Louisiana non-profit corporation, whose mailing
address is 3050 Martin Luther King Drive, Shreveport, Louisiana 71107,
represented herein by Willie White, 111, President (hereinafter referred to as the
Donor);

AND

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT SHREVEPORT, a Louisiana educational institution,
whose mailing address is 3050 Martin Luther King Drive, Shreveport, Louigiana
71107, represented herein by Dr. Rodney Ellis, Chancellor (hereinafter referred to
as the Donee);

who, after being duly swom, did declare that, for and in consideration of DONOR's interest in the
furtherance of the educational mission of the DONEE, DONOR does here, by these presents,
irrevocably OIVE, GRANT, TRANSFER, CONVEY AND DONATE, inter vivos, unto the said DoNgE all of
its interest in the following described property, to-wit:

ALL BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS, KNOWN AS THE MILAM STREET KITCHEN
INCUBATOR AND COMMUNITY KITCHEN, located at 1210 Milam Street,
Shreveport, Louisiana, which buildings and improvements are located on the
property legally described as LoT 1, MILAM & CHRISTIAN COMMERCIAL
SURDIVISION, a subdivision of the City of Shreveport, Caddo Parish, T.ouisiana, as
per plat thereof recorded in Book 8050, page 131, of the Conveyance Records of
Caddo Parish, Louisiana (hereinafter referred to as the Property).

T0 HAVE AND TO HOLD said Property unto said DONEE, its successors and assigns forever.

This donation is subject to the following agreements:

1. Kitchen Incubator/Community Kitchen Funding Agreement Between City of Shreveport
and SUSLA Inc. an affiliate of Southern University at Shreveport dated October 16,
2017, between the City of Shreveport, Southern University at Shreveport and SUSLA

Facilities, Inc.;

2. CDRG Program [ncome Public Facility Construction Funding Agreement Between
City of Shreveport and SUSLA Inc. an Affiliate of Southern University at Shreveport

Fage 1 of 2 Pages

































FINANCE
COMMITTEE



FINANCE COMMITTEE

(Following the Facilities and Property Committee)
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, October 18, 2019
9:00 AM

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda
4, Public Comments

5. Action Item(s):
A. Request Approval of Athletic Fee Increase (Effective Spring 2020 - SUBR)

B. Request Approval for FY20-21 Budget Requests (including Operational Plans)
Southern University Board and System Administration

Southern University and A&M College (SUBR)

Southern University Law Center (SULC)

Southern University New Orleans Campus (SUNO)

Southern University Shreveport Campus (SUSLA)

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center
(SUAREC) '

=

oL

6. Informational [tem
A. Interim Financial Reports

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Dr. Leon R, Tarver—Chair, Mr. Richard Hilliard-Vice Chair
Dr. Leroy Davis, Dr. Curman L, Gaines, Mr. Sain Gilliam, Ms. Arlanda Williams,
Atty. Domoine D. Rutledge- Ex Officio






Jpang 22400 J0 - TRICTRW UEd feuoneed0 1Z07-0T0TAA 5018 STIol Wd 65°T1 - 610Z/91/01

1207-070T AL
NVId TVNOILLVIAdO

WALSAS ALISYAAINI NITHLAOS §19 -Vl AL AINIOY
NOILVONQE YgHOH - V61 A1 INAWLEYJIA




wonduasaq e - yeICreur] weid renonesdQ 1Z0g-020TAL SI1S sTiot Wd 65:T1™ 610T/91/01

friqepumosse pue Aifenb amsug  {7)
*$50000S PUE $$399% JUapms 10 sauunuoddo sseatouy (1)

i1 51uaBay JO pIeog a1 JO S[e0) YL

{S)TVOD LNIWIIVEd

“JUSUIUIoA0S pue ATSOPUL ‘SSaUISNY ‘SUIZNI0 JO SPA9T 217 01 sAisu0dsar
PUR “u2ALIp Arenb GUoIdyye pUB SANOYHS ST JRY) IOUURUI ¥ Ul paqusaxd A[jeuonmysuos se uopeonpa Krepuoossisod orjqnd (e 10y Ariqisuodsar Are3afipng sABy pue 81EUIPICOD ‘ueid 0,

NOISSIN LNFNILIVJId

NOLLY2NAT JIHOIH - V61 HWYN ANV dHENIN INFWILEVIEd

NOILJTYDSTd INTN.LAVdAd
INIOA NV1d TVNOILVIHAdO




uonduoss(] AoueSy - JeI([PuL] Ueld reuonetsd( 1702-020TA SNS sgIog Wd 65°T1 - 610Z/91/01

“JOV SABS TEOIPEJA PUR SIMLUIE ] Y} 01 ULLGFUCD sarar[od 901053l W 8, WoISAS ASIGALU[] TSPNOS

SSATTIAY S ANV NINOA.
0L TVIDIZANTE ANV TNA&TEH TV LVHL STIDTT0d 40¥N0SHE NYIW/IH 5O NOILVINSNFTIAL ANV INFWJOTEATJ ¥Od SHIDELVAILS ADNAOV A0 INFNHLV.LS

55000115 TUAPMS PUE S0UR[[90XH DTWLPEdY 55900 0} JUSUNHIILOT {1

:are §og 1S 94 JO §[B03 ST,

{SYTVOD ADNIOV

‘s1opes] [BqO[d swo9sq 0} SIUSPTIS sredard ey sepuneddo Juswsdedus AUMULIO)
PUE “YoIessal SAneAQU ‘sure1Bold [euorednpa Airenb Funisyyo AQ SUQUTIISUL ISQUIST §)1 JO SUQISSTUI anbrun a1 souEApe pue josjord Jreddns o3 SisIXS W9ISAG ANSIDATU] WISIPROS YL

INOISSITN ADNIDY

WALSAS ALISTIAINN NATHLOOS §19-V6T FWVN ANV JI8NON ADNADY

NOILAIDSIAG (LINN 1I39aNd) ADNEADY
W04 NVId TVNOILLVAddO




uondussaq] ureiSoL] - WeiJ[eur] ueld feuonerady) 170Z-070ZAd SAS STV W 6571 = 610T/91/01L

553001 JUSPIIS PUE S0US[jRIX5] STWAPEIY ‘58300 0] Juaunuuwo)) (1)
QIB GOF 1S 2Y1 JO STR0T YL

H{S)ITYOO WVEDOA

"s19pea] [Bqord awoooq 01 sjusprus axedad jery sanrunprodde jmswafedua Aranwmwos
PUR “YoIasal asneact ‘swreidord Euonesnps Aipenb Fuizago Aq SUONMINSUI JAQUIAW S31 IO SUOLSSIUI ANbIUN 31j) 20UBAPE pue 929101d ‘poddns o] s1STXe WSISAS AJISISATU) WATINOS AL

NOISSIN WY EDOAd

"SIUNIEIS PASIATY
BURISIOT O 'bos 19 *[)ZE UOHISS 1] 9PIL] Ui GLOJ 195 A1 SI8RW PAle[Rl pue s3nijIqisuodsal ‘seunp ‘s1omod sj] WAlsAs §)I q¥norq paienstuimps suresdord mpo pue suresSord [einynonsy
SPIMAIEIS ‘STONMINSW a1 aFewrw puw astaladns o a1r10dioa Apoq B sE 955[[0)) [EOIUBGOSJA] PUE [EIMNOLTY pue AISI1SATU[) WSNOS J0 51051413dNg Jo preog 9t 30 LONEIID Y] PIZLIOINE FITyMm,
‘(53101215 PASIAYY ULISINOT 3D JO S8 [-TS L1 ADIL S8 “E1€ 10V 4] PIPPE) BURISINOT JO UOKMISUOD) 33 JO £ U0 TIIA SOUIY AQ L4 T PAIERI0 SEM JIUN SATIERSIUIUIPE Ue S¢ “WaISAG
AISIPATIN WONOS o], [S8T:2] "SY S91ZSLT S Y VI ‘1107 “UOTEonpy AIepuosasisod 0] UBlJ 191SEJN YT &/ UOKIAS “TIIA MY “FA6] JO UOHNLSU0)) BURISINGT "TOHRZHORINY welBoL]

NOLLYZIEOHLOV WVIDOUd

s10s1a19dng J0 preog WRYINOS HWVN WYEO0Ud

NOILATEOSHA IWVID0dd
WJOA NVId TYNOILVIIJO



uondrosa(y uremes] - gexJRud weld (euohessd) 1Z0E-0T0ZAT SIS 7o s Nd 6521 - 610¢/9T/01

"19A9] pleme Jod 20uD pajuNod 9q ATUO ABW SJULPTLS
"e7-7707 183k STUIAPEIE TT 929 01 T23A D3I0APEOR §1-£10T W (L9 JO JOqUINU 1eak UT[aseq ST WOL oK 91apeds uaArd e ur s1e10]doo 92153p alenpesd Jo IaqUInt [g)0) Iy} 252310u]

§ ALIAILDY WYEDGEd

‘[A9] pIeate 13d 90U0 pajunco 2q AU0 AR SIUSPTS
"€7-7707 182k OTWAPEOTR UT 7 T°1 01 IBaK OIWSPROR §[=4 107 W TEG ] JO IAqUINU Jeas Surfeseq oyl Wolf Jeak O1Napeot WalS ¢ Ul s19191dwoo 3a18ap 21e0Ine[eodeq JO 12qUind [e10} I3 25ea10U]

§ CALIALLDV WYDO0Ud

12d 90u0 PaTUTICo 9q A0 Fewr STUOPTIS “£7-TZ0Z AV T ST 01 §1-L10T W 77 JO 12qUINT Je9A SUoseq 21) woly Jeak oMIapeoe U9ALS ¢ U SIaj2[uIos 92133p 91@150SSE JO IRqUINT [B30 91 35EI0U]
L CALIALLDY WVIDOAd

pIesmy 190 9010 PAIUNOS 3q ATUO AZUT SIUSPMIS "£7-7707 AV W $0T 0% $1-L10T Ut $§ JO JQUINU TE24 UTASE] 1) WO TBaA 91mapest USAIS B U 513191d 1009 91eoiJTas JO IqUn [810] 33 258a10U]
9 ALIAILIV WY IDOHUd

(SUONMESW 103 £-0M], JOF JOY0D 6107 [18

£7-7707 £Q %1€°T 01 %15 [ JO (SLOTmusul 180 £ -0/ 10] HOYOD $1(Z [[85) 5167 SUM[25Bq WO (SUONMISUE 120 £-IN0 WOY0D 910 1TeF) £2-TTOT %S 6T O %P LT
70 (SUOTININSHL 29 & -I00,] 10] HOYOS [ ](7 [[BF) 91BI QUI[2seq o) woy (,0U [BULIO, 30 9405 UIis presme we Suna(diweo 1Uspmis e se pauljep) S1el UOHENPeld opimoiels [2Uolninsut sy S5eaouy

§ ALIAILDV WVIDOAd

{1009 [0 I[8F JO UONL33) €707 [[8F A9 %001 O %96 6 39 [313] SUT[9Seq (310 [[2F 07) MOYa 90T [} 9 weg symod s3zjuaosad
301 AQq JUSUI[jOINS [RHI JO UOLNIESUI Jeai-IN0] SUes 3U) 18 {2} PIY) S C} pauletel SIUSpIS SUMe9s-33:8ap ‘auy-[ng *a8a7[00 uf owm-)siy jo sfejusared agy aseesouy

¥ ALIALLDV WNVIDOYd

«(1oY03 ZZOT 1[EF JO UOHUSIRI) £707 [1EF A9 %448 9€ OF %414 SE JO [2A3] SUITPSeq (10T [[BF 07) 10403 LT [[8] 94 woy symod sFesusorxd
C1'T 4q JUSUI[[OIUS [RHIUI JO UOLTYIIST] WIS 3Y) I8 [[2] PUOISS AY) Of PIUWEIRI S1uapn]s Sun{ass-2a135p 2j8100858 “SwWn-[[1y 9850 Ul Um-JSIy J0 sfeiuaored o sseazou]

¢ CALIALLDY WVYD0Ed

“(110Y00 7Z07 {16y JO UOHUATeD) £707 [18F &9 %S 0F %L €S JO [9A9] sMN[aseq (31T 1) OF) HOYOO LTT f{eF oW wox sjurod
s3e1uaorad 1] AQ JURLU{[OIUD [RITUT JO WOHNYHSI] SUIES 31 J8 [[2] PUOISS 9U) 0} PIUIe)al sjuapms Suryaas-co130p ‘Sm-[{Ty 93aj[00 Ul swn-1s1y) Jo a5einastad a1 ases1ou]

T CALIALLOV WVEDOdd

“£20 118 Aq SE1°%1 03 $10T T8} I $ZC°ZT 10 1949} FUI[Seq ST1 WOY %7291 AQ TUSWCIUS JUNCOPERY [[Bf 9 35BII0U]
[ CALIALLOV AVIDO¥d




wondioss(] weiosd - YeIQreuly ueld rewonesRd)) 1207-070ZAd SOS STI09

W 6571 - 6T0LIL/OT

77707 AV T §28°T 03 §1-L10T W 82971 JO 32quinu Teak suIaseq A1) WOiJ Teek JTuIspede woard e ur szajedmos Ajour poiussa1dalIepun JO QUL

‘[9AS] pieme 19d 3000 PAIUMOT 3q Auo ARUI S3UapiS
paseoiidnpun 3y} ASEALOU]

€1 tALIALLOV WVIDOUd

*£7-7T0T AV UL 656 01 81-L10T Ul 60§ 30 Joquunu

Ieok AUT[asEq 9 WOL Jeak STuapeot usald v u siojepdmon (smak snid <7 Jmpe) 21enpRIZIapUL JO JaquInt palesndnpun 3y 258eIU]

‘[eAs] pIeme Jad S0U0 PARUN0D 39 A[uo ABWL SJUSPTAS

71 CALIALLDY WYED0dd

2q A[U0 KBTI SJUSPTUS '£7-7Z0T AV W 180°Z O3 8T-LI0T T 186'1 JO IoquInu Ieak JuIfaseq Iy} Woy Teak STEapEOe UAAIS € UI S[3A9] pIEME arqeerdde [[e 20y s1s}e[dmoo J0 IIqUINU [E10] ST} S5E3LOW]

“[ead] prRAE 120

11 ALIALLOV WVED(OAd

presse xad aot0 pajumes aq ATUo AR SIUAPTAS "€T-ZTOT AV W ST O R1-A107 Ut O] Jo Jaquinu Teak

[RAZ]
SUIgeskq At WO Jeak JIIIIPRIR UIALS © ! s1a907duros pmojdip 70 FoqUINK (830 9T 98EAIU]
01 ALIALLDV WVID0Ud














































1 puzz] - [45) - WU "R [emonetsd(y [Z07-0T0ZAd SNS

STHIT

TamoTin)
saufaq] [eaoieo( - sisdmon opim WSk

(USpPISaI-UOUALIIRION)
SarFa(] [eI039e(] - Sielo[duroo Spis washy

(Auou
J0u30) $LJ3( [RI0100(] - sImadmos opim WRHSAS

(RISY)
29132(] [210100(] - 539191400 Fp1s wskg

[EEIEEER
sasfaq (o030 - s2oje(duros apus wWASAG

g1

41

0z

0z

(3aeiq) 231927 210100 -sraradi0 JopIs WSAS

{21 38153(] 3100 («$12191duoo apim WASAS

41

{wmouu}
2a18a(] SIIST-51510]ARI00 Pl TINSAS

3

ST

THapISa1-Gon/ LITa10) )

sarfaq] s asEp-sIeterduIon 9pLY WASAY

(Arzouna
zmqo} saiSa(g SIS -sIRt0(dwWoD 3pIM wshg

34

14

9

£

1A

(wersy) samSac SR -sreperdian oapm welshy

)

(oredsiy)
20159(] SLeISEIN-81ITdoD Pl wEs1sAg

(433

1333

£LE

0LE

(oe1q) e04Fa(] 5,1015BA-s1a3R]dW0 SAPLA wsig

14

9T

1e

{2 sada(] 51215281019 ]dwoo SpIm. wAskg

91

91

£

23

(o)
221937 s Jo[ayoeg-sieiedulon apia wANsig

(TSP 159I-Co/ I 1230]
sada(] 510[qorg-s1230[duI00 SpLA Wiy

a1

0l

{Aapoum
3a10) 2as9a(] 5A0[eYoPE-1a19[dwWas IpTa waishg

sa132(] 5,10(ayoeg-s12191dWon apim mNsAg

1

(STredsIH}
22133 so[ayoeg-szer(dwon apla wWARSAG

L06

356

518

(oe1)
aa13a(] S10[uaeg-s19391dumog apIs walsAg

%3

0%

0T

(o)
aaufa] $ Jojaypeg -s1eiodwos apin WNSAS

Wd 65°T1 = 610Z/91/01







7 U1l - 40 - YRIQIPUR weld feuonmiad() 120Z-0T0TAL S8

§TI0 LT

901

601

111

€8

68

spooyas/sadarion SIWSPESE SR

wetp 331po seare ul (Ty SN wWAASAG BIRC]
faeeg sakopdury 1P T PauIodes se S
eusTeuBUl/ARNIoXR 70 F1 4 S wWasAg

901

GOl

[t

£8

68

S]00Y2§/59T9]{09 ARTRPEOR
a1 wew 1ao sEATe uF TV SINE)
waysAg vye(] Arereg asdofduy eui

w payredal Se [Jels [EUeDRUeLs/SAnnoaxs
JO ISQUINN 9Pis WAISAT

891

651

4231

1T

601

saFa[]00 JMUAPEYE Ul SISqUIST
P15 [BUORONOSUI-UNY JO T4 SPHA [2IsAS

891

651

[§28

it

601

sada[oo JMUAPEIE UT SIAGUISW F9IS
[PUORONNSI-UOY JO IIGUINT JPIM WAKAG

¥bs

828

599

LES

Al[ogg [pUOnonIsuL JO
{ZL) maeamby Sun i SPus WANSKG

£SL

6L

9L3

604

Aeoey
[BUORONLOSUE JO JRqUITN] FPia WSISAS

se5MO5 [epaualTEusmdoPEAsp YHHLO 8t
PaTloIuz] SITSPMS F0 19U Ipim WASAG

118

08

L1L

908

38H'1

[epamaEUAnd0}PAsp HSITONE
PaoII SIUAPIES JO JAQUINI 2P WSISAG

9871

0¥l

L0€T

31

¥aET

sasmon epamaymuawdoEasp LV W
PaJOTT SIUSPINS JO JqUINT SPIM WASAS

TSmO [erpatiay [Eatrdo[aAS(]
WAHLGFO JRquIL Pl washy

9€

¥E

43

¥

sL

Toemos jeipawsl/ematadoEA]
HSTIONE 30 J9quma spn diajsis

09

8¢S

LS

9

001

$95.I103 [BIPIWS 2023
HLVIALIC Joqumu Ip1m TaIsky

19A3]
|B10320(] UOTBINDS J9URISID %4001 yInony
paralyo stweiford Jo Iequmu apias waskg

19A9]
SJGSTR IUOTEINDD SOMMSIP 2,001 YIRaIR
parqyo surexioid 7o saquma sprm wasAg

[EEEE T
4504 UONRONPS SIUEISTP 94001 YBnomp
patgpe sureford Jo Jaqumu spla wHsAg

ToAR] Jo@ToRd
HOnEANPS IDUGASIY %001 YFn0rg
porago smerford 3o JaquInU APl WAsAY

o]

[9AR] SIRIOOSSY
‘UOREITPS IIUBSIP %001 EERCID
parayo surexford Jo IquIny Spua WHSAS

358°9

TSL'S

S0T'9

£58°9

1869

UODESNpS SOUELSIP YINOIY) uononnsT
04001 AIM SIEMEOD FuTUIea] IVTBISTH
1 PA[[oIUS STISHS O IGUINT APIM WAISAS

Wd 6571 - 610Z/9T/0T




BPUSPPY JO - YRIAEUL WEid pucHesd) 120Z-0T0TA SIS

§TI0HT Wd 6$°C1 - 610T/91/01

npasns@Sumresdde VAT

TTSS-1LL (6TT) XVA

50£Z-14L (527) HNOHAATAL

mmuduzuuubm Mmﬁo_ua_umcH ﬁﬂm ..hom.um ,w.:.EﬁmHm uﬁuymhwm .«o wﬁu_uwmuhnm 1A CHTLLLL
Surneaddy IMUPEIA 10 HNVYN

npssns@uIgowR WO, TIYIN-E

TE6s-12L (§TT) Xvd

€L77-1L4 (STT) "ANOHIATAL

SSIUIANIAIH [FUOLLNSU] PUR ‘Aon0d ‘Suiuued 215210 JO 1019311] Sannoaxy HILLL
utBouely 0T T HNVN

nps SASEUCILOIN STPUR( TIVINE
TTSS-1LL(STT) Hvd

0555-124 (572} 'ANOHIITIL

UORENS[UIWDY PUR 90UEUI] O JUIPISI] 901 ‘HLLIL
U0 DIAL SUPTRL] "I HINYN

npa Igns@wrysnd) inyipaed IIVIN-E
7Z55~1LL (€2T) 'Kvd

1872-14£ (52} *INOHJAI 1AL

1sA[EUy UOLRNIEATY] PUE SUIUURL] J0UaS T TLIL
unysnd (AP 10 HNYN

{SINOSIIL LOVINGD
g3
T

T
‘uerd jeuonessdo o sjuswyaenE 90 Aue 1sTT ~JTHLO

IPayIENY LBY) 2IMOnLg AATIOY PUE Ureidold ¥ paycEny Mey) uoneziuedio

JISITIOTHD SLYVHD TINLINELS WYID0Yd GNV NOLLYZINYDIO

VANIAAY NVI1d TYNOILVYIAJO
IARIOA NVId TYNOILVIIdO




B LOZ JeGN0D

.. S .. . K k L B S : .. opesm P .”
SRR ST VLT | eauean Ja 010U 008 -

MudoEazq

Juimd B ToAEHUL T oIS

\EEEsoy 0} 0 HESUTUD S3A

T e T T

WQLIIOIVT PUT TN TOPIGS

JO) JpEIUEYD BHA

fusnamay
BULLITE DUTP 4510 “MIRANIALT
< | vodmiu of moaan wrmea PREAY=
: funoooi) ¥ Uy

R 10 1ump g AR, DOEY

KGO UOIRULOS PRI
PuT ABOCURIG § LEITWN O]
105 POWD b ] B IS

SEOUNDSTY UFINH
40 AP OBIA "S0S3Y

I

| N —

Cae gy SESUIRNE F TG B
) WGPTI0 A B3t

ST RWAKT]
AT IUDO RO DM

£CoOoNE JUSPMS

KBV SN LBEESY | | oo sepassy J0ag

bl b :
SfwspEY 10LJAKIIUEYD |

ol .”.” . | tygns) Bupesst-3 1o opem |
. v FBURLESY SUHUD .
10§ LUCP BRI 9T A TATY

HENS YOIaueyD oHA SMIIR0XT | o
TIPS L 00l SIRETE -

Qs

wthy |0 SOAOT HONS R0

[ ihin

HEBEAIRIOND.

andueD BodeAMILS
e

oD wTt
JOFOURYS

anduwes SUBSHO MON
Ioj@suRld

o et sopaik] amnoa |

e - ——— Y
P

PR WHSAT

OB PHTSR

HEIS 1 ISUD

Homy EweL) By |

Uoswisdng jo paEog

|SBUNoT TS

© . uansnuoisAs pue 3631100 WFY Pue fs1oaun WShBnes




193UE Jar00 JO - TYNI Ueld [euoneisdQ 1Z0Z-0T0TAL JENS 61101 WY v0 1T~ 610T/51/01

1202-0T07 AA
NVTI1d TVNOILVHAdO

AOETIOD TYIINHITW ANV TVAALINOTINY ALISHIAINA NITHINOS 919 -¥61 ‘O ADNADY
NOILLYONJH JFHOH - ¥61 A INTNLIVIAA




vonduosaq e ~ TN Teld Buonend) [20Z-0T0TAd a1 6130¢ WV PO - §10T/51/01

-fyipiqeum ooe pue Ajjend smsug  (7)
-S§209TIS PUE $8590¥ JUSPLIS 10 sopunoddo sseaIot] (1

raIe 51uaBsy Jo preog Ayl JO s[eon) 9YL

(S TVOD LNIWLIVEEd

JUAUTLIIA0T pue ALSTIpu] ‘SSaWsng ‘SUIZHLI JO SPITU ay) ¢} zAsuodssr
pUE “USALIP Ai[enD “Juaiouya PUe 9ATISLA $1 1B} [ouueL g Ul paquiosard A[BUONMIISUCD SB UONEINE Arepuoossisod “orgnd [re 10§ fipqisuodsar Are1a3png sABY PUE “HBUIPIOOD uepd of,

INQISSDA INFWLEYddd

NOILYONGE YHHOTH - V61 ‘TAIVN NV ITTANN LNIFWNLE Y Hd

NOILLANDSAJ INFALIV4Ad
NGO04 NVId TVNOLLVIAdO




uonduosaq AousBy - Ty NIJ ueld Teuopesad( [Z0Z-020TAd YENS 6130¢ WV F0:1T - 610T/51/01

10V SAES [BOIPAN PUR SHI[TWIR 3y} 07 WLOFU0d Sarorjod 92100531 wewny § WagsAg ANSIAIUY WSYinog

SHITINYL ANV NENOM
OL TVIDIIINAG NV TNAdTEH 9V LYHL SO0 I2¥N0ST NYIWAH 40 NOLLY LNIWE TINI ANV INTWJOTIAAC 304 STIDFTIVILS AONADY 40 INHWALV.LS

*§§20001§ JUIPTLS PUR 30UI[[2IXT JNMUIPEIY “§8900% O JUULUIIA) (1)

101 81 Y 1S 19 103 01331e0s JusLma YL

(SYTYOD ADNIOV

‘9014138 o1]qnd BIA PUE SATH[EPOLU [EUCIIONIISUT JUIALTIP B1A UOLILSUI 971 & DAIajjo swresdold [RI0}00p PUE S ISISBW 5 20[902eq 3yl SN0 PAASIYOE
9ITE AJ[NOR} PUE SJUAPNS 10] 5U0HEI0adxe 9ANRSID DUE ALIBIOTSS ‘901A18S “Yareasal “Funysea) araym uonendod Juspms Ss1aAIp € 10J sopfunuoddo digsispea) [eqo;S 218310 JBM) TUSLULCIAUD
Furirea] pue Smyoes: Paso0J-UAPILS B pla0id 07 ST BUEISINOT ‘e5n0y uoiey Ul ‘UCHMNSUI JuRld pue] 0681 oBlq AJ[SHICISIY UB ‘389100 NPV PUE AISISAIU[] UIAINCG JO UOISSIUI S ],

INOQISSTN ADNADY

FOTTION TVIINHOTA ANV TVINLINITEDV ALISUAAN NIIHLAO0S 919 -V6T HNVN ANY YTTAIN AINIDY

NOLLJRIDSAA (LINN LADANT) AINADY
WHOA NV Td TVNOLLVIHIJdO




vonduoss umdord - TYNL wejd (puenzed) 1707-0T0ZA4 4as GIIor Y $O:1T - 6T0T/ST/O0T

*§5900N TUSPN]S PUE SSUI[[9OXT SIUIPEIY "$§300Y 0} JUSUOIUTIOs (1

0} ST PV 1S 0 1008 21397ens USLIND 3UL,

{SITVOD WYIDGEL

‘garasas o1jqnd BIA PUE SARI[EPOW [FUCHIANISUI JUSIIHIP BIA UOLMILSUL 31} 32 paiapyo swerSosd [8IC)I0P PUE s J31SRW 5 I0194IBq 31 Y3nony paAllyde
are AYnory puk SJUSPMIS 10 SUCIIEITadXa 9ANRSID pUE AJIR[OYDS ‘901ATaS “YoIRasal “BuiyIes) a1aum uorendod juapnys asIaArp 2 Joj senmuriioddo diysiopes) 29018 S3IERIC 18K] JUSTHUCHALS
Furnues] pue Suyea) PISNo0F-JUAPNIS € 3p1acid 0} ST BURISINOT “38noy ucleq Ul ‘UomSUL Weld pue] pegT oeld A[[zonalsiy ue 3851100 WV PUE AlISIGAIU[) WSYINOG JO LOISEIL Y] |

NOISSIN INYDO Y

 UoMeonpa JayBiy orjgnd ut $537305
Srwspess Jo unsind uf a1 oy Sjusprus e 10J Anunuoddo pue ssa20e [enba Buipacid ) pARIIWO ST pUE uoyemdod Juapnis 98IAIp ¥ 594138 933][00 WFY PUR AYSIOAIU(] WIDNOS YT,

“wONIISU A [9A¥T (DODSOVS) $PEI(I0] JO UOISSIURY) S{00D§ U2 sa8a110D
10 UCHRID0SS Y WRYIROS 2y S8 pue (afre §,39158 ) A1s1aATup) pue 383][07 5,1915EIA] AFIUTRY) E $E UCHTRISUI £ Jef-moJ HHYS © 58 pozuioZare st 9997100 WIPY PUR AUSIOATU[] WRYIROS

"S3IUT 241 359U} JO SAsTAYaIdiuoo 150w pug 159818

i $93MTIsU00 a8noy uojed 18 953j103 WFY pue RISIAIU[] WSUINOE "ISJUA)) UOISUING PUE Y21eaSo TR MOLEY ANSIOAIU[) TWAYINOS PUR “I3IUR]) M2 AyisI9A1U[) WANOS Jod3AsmS

U1 AUSIDAIUN) WRINOG “SUBS[IQ) MEN, Ul Ansieasup) weyinog I8N0y uoleg 1e 331100 NV PUE ANSISAIU[) WOYINOY [SUN AL JO pasudiuog 51 WajsAg YL WANSAS AsIsaiup) GISINOS 9
U1 uoHnINSUI ue se 989700 [2oIueyoajy pue mnondy pue ANSIOALU[) WIAYINOS PApnioul £/ 67 J0 £1E 30V JATR[SISET "ANSISAIU) UIAYINOS 10F s1osiazadng Jo pieog B pOZUCUINE LORTUISUCT
BURISTOT $£61 U1 30 (7 UON0Ig) § 9[0Ty "UOHRINPF JO PreOd 21E}S U1 JO [O1UOD Y] JePUT PazTEBIoss 9q fustoatup ag jeqd papracid 7761 30 001 WY 2ATIE[SISA] pue SAHSIeAlU[]
wspnog Jo uosuedxe pue ucLEZIUEEIRI 9y} PAZLIOINE [T6T JO UCHUSAUOY) [EUOIIMIIISUOY) EURISINGT 9Y ], BURISINGT] “38noy uctEy U UOHED0] FUALINS 531 e pauado seam ArsIoAru) WRINOS
161 6 YT UQ 935 MSU E 0} AISIGATU[) 31 JO UCHEI0[RI pue ‘SUBDIIO MEN U1 AISI9AIU[) WIRYINOE JO I[Bs pue Suisoro oy} PIZUOYINE 7141 JO 811 WY aAnE[SIYT "sjusunIedap [eOlIBYISUT
pue [EmymarSe sUonnILsul Yt pasoidde AJ[eULIO] AJqUuassy [RI9UaD) BURISINGT 768 M0 L1139V 0681 300V [[LIOJ Pucea SUF S& waouy ‘0581 JO WV [erapad 2ui :pun ErElgPuitcity]
PUBT © ST JUSWILIZAOL) [219P3] 3 AQ paZIuB0901 seas A)ISIOAU[) SYINOG “[§§] Ul BUBISINGT JO 3EIZ AW 10] A[qUIAsSY [RI2USD) 0881 AW 0 L3 WY £q SUBDLIO MIN JO ALD U3 Ul PaUSIIqRIss
e QISIeAIU) WIPYINOS, TTTEL] S 9ITEL] 'SV ‘1107 “uonEonpy ATepuoo3sisod 10f Uelg FAISEW UL <4 UON03S ‘A 91915V “pLG1 JO UOHMISUOT BUBISINOT] ‘uonEZLIOYINY uweidolg

NOILVZTEOHLIY WVI003d

aSaj00) [RAIURLDAN 27 [EAMnoLEY AUSI9ATU WAIPNOS TNV N WY HDOUd

NOLLAIDSId WVdD0dd
JAYOA NV 1d TYNOILLVHAJO




uondaasaq] werdald - Ty NI welg [euonends 1207-0202A4 HENS 61Jog WV FOITT - 6T0T/S1/01

) ‘1249 preme Jod 90U0 PAUNOY 3q AJUC ABW SJUSPMIS "£Z-TTHT
T2ak DWIPPEIT Ul [O0°] 07 JESA DrSpEoe §1-2 107 W 6] 6 JO J9GLUNU Ieak aui9seq 2yl o] ek oruspran uaals  up step(duos Auouw pajussaidauspun Jo oquiny patesidnpur sy} 35E2I9U]

6 ALIALLDY WVID0Ud

‘fons] preme Jad 90U0 pa3uNoD 3q AU ABLW SJUSPNIS "€Z-7TOT T894 JWApRILR
UL 0QE 01 Jeak QIWAPRIE § [~ |07 Ul 897 JO ISGUINU 1294 SUMSeq 9y Wolf 1eak o1wopece usals e ur sxpidwod (sead snid o7 jnpe) alenpelflopun Jo IaqUWnU pajesidnpun SU; 952a15U]

§ -ALIAILOV IWVADOAd

'[9A9] pIeme Jad 9oUC PITUNOT 9q AJuo AW SJUIPNIS "£7-TTOT
TesA OIUAPEIE W /] [°] 03 TeeK D1Wapese § 1~/ (07 Ul AH(°] JO JeqUU Ieak Juijaseq oy} Wolf 1204 JjUIPEOE UIALS © UL S[oAS] pIeme siqeotdde 1fe 10} §2919]dWOY) JO J9qUINU (2303 U] ISEIIU]

L CALTALLDY WVIDOUd

‘1aA3] pleme Iad 30U0 PRIUNOD 9q AUC ATt
SIUSPNIS "£7-7707 I99A DIUIOPRIR UL [€€ OF 1204 OIUEPEIE §1-4 [ OF Ul | [ £ JO JAQUINU 124 Suleseq 243 Woly Teak oTwapeot uAlE © Ul 519391d 100 99I53(] Srenpeil) IO 12quINU [B}0} SU} S5BIIIU]

9 CALIAILOY WVIDOdd

“[343] preme 1od S0u0 pAIUNO2 99 A[U0 ABWI SIUSPIIS
"C7-TTOT JBSA JNWADEIR T ggy 01 Jeak JIWAPROE §1-41 07 Ul 9E/ JO I9QUINU [2aA 3UIaseq U3 WOY feak o1uapede udAs e ul s19je1ducy 32.89(] S1esme[eadey JO J9qUINU [210) 34 I88a1U]

§ CALIALLOY WY IS0dd

(SuonnIUsW Xe2 & -0 JOJ Woyod 9107 119F) £20T-TT0T A4 %9 1€ 01 %5 6770 (UoNmpsul Jea 4 -mog
107 HOGO9 {107 TRY) 218 SUF[asTq Sy WIOJ (,SUIr [BULIOU,, JO %405 ] LI preme Ue Bula[duiod JUSPNIS & 58 pauljap) oFel UOHENpesS apimale]s [BUOTINILISUL SY3 352a1at]

t ALIAILDY WYEDOUd

{000 1207 {7F 0 UONURRAL) £T07 TEF A9 %9t 1§ 01 %06 64 0 1049[ SU1[35eq (10T [12F 01) Moo $10T 11ef oy woy swuod sEepuesiad
05'] AQ JUAUI[OIUS [NIUT JO UOINITISUT SIS SU3 J8 [[BF PAIY} 943 0] pauieldl SIUSpnis Jursess-0a:8ap ‘swp~{iry *s891j00 uf awr-siy Jo aBepusored ayy eseazouy

£ CALIALLOY WY IDOYUd

(MoY02 70T 1122 JO USHURIY} §707 (18] Aq %8L'59 03 %8L E9 JO [343] suxaseq (3107 [TRF 0F) HOYOD £ {0Z [{E] oy woy syurod afyuasad
007 4Q JUSWI[}0IUS [EIIUI 3O UONNINSUT JUMES 3Y) 18 [[B] PUOIS Sy} 0] PAUIRIAI SIUSPTYS SUIY9I5-99.159p “aul-[[Ty 3821100 Ul sw-1sIy Jo ATeiusdiad oy} SERIIIU]

T CALIAILDY Wy dOOdd

€707 [T A9 §69°L 91 §T0T 12} W £69°9 1O [943] JUIS5EQ 9Y) WO %46 ] £Q JUIMWIF0IUS JUNOIPERY {[E] 3y} 958az0u]
1 CALIALLDY INVEDOH


































{ pusL], ~ 149 - TYNIA Veld [euofesed( 120¢-020ZA JaNS

o1do ol

WY $OITT - 610Z/41/0T

T8AST S15JSEN UOLEINPa S0UBISIp
24,001 YBnonp paiage surersord 70 Q|

[oAST SI0[A0RE1504 (L0HRINP3 IJUBISIP
2,001 ySroy) pazage sweiSoid 30 1equnN

[0A97] SIO[SYDERY UCIBINPa S0URISID
94001 y8nory) pasago sweidord Jo sequnp

2437 2810055y (U0[BoNpS3 S0URISIP
94001 43N0y paisyo sweiFord Jo Jaquenpny

RIFT

vHTT

806’7

L61°¢

18T

TOMeonP3 SURISID
ySn0np uoNINYSUI %00] WP Se5mo) Fumres]
SOURIST(] U3 PAJ[0IUS SIUIPIS JO ISGUINN]

UOHROTP# SOUEISIP Yanosyl
UOTONLLSU 3466 01 %408 Yilka $25In00) Sunires]
QOUBISICT Ul PIIOIUD SIUAPMIS JO IDQUITIN

901

ELI

191

Sit

el

U012INP3 9DUEISIP YEN0IY) UOLINNSUL %00 [
1RLA SISINOD) SUTUTEs T S9UBISIC] JO JOQUENN

UCTRINEa 20UeISIP YSN0I] UOHINISUT 4466 O)
940G [ 595007} SUNIEST SIURISIC] JO JoqUunpy

5551000 [eIpewak/EIuauIdc|anap
IS U Pa[[OIuE SIUaPNIs JO 1ogqunyy

%000

%000

%000

%000

%0F L

STEI3055€ 1A 18JSUEL
OFan 3S0) JO 2J81 UOTUAIRI Feak pug 0138]

WLTIL

%0r'89

%08°1L

%0TSL

%Q0'LL

SIUIPNIS JSJSURL JO 918] UOTURIRL JBAA PUZ 013S]

S6T

091

98

68

9L

5351105 [eIpowsl/[eruatidoiaaap
HSITONH Ui PI{[QIU SIUSPTES JO JoqUIGN

19%

1333

9gE

60¢

56T

$951N02 TRIpRURL/EIuswdoRAsp
HLVIA Ul PsHoiug SJUSpRIs Jo 19qunp|

o]

$BSICD
reIpawalferuamdoEas 19110 JO JaquUmpg

¥l

$3SIMY
eipawmaeinswdoraaa HSITONE JO RQUINN

Ll

2

01

1t

4]

[erpoway/feruswido[eAa HLVIN JO 2qunn

681

61

31

81

(sse Fupein} 21008 9soduio]) 10V WeaN

%59'6T

%00'9¢

%0b 68

%0L°LE

%0L'LE

Q)R NOUENPRIT %4007

%SP1L

%LLOE

%007t

%500'TE

YIN

ojea sjenpess reak -x15

YN

VIN

VIN

Vi

/N

QIR JEAPRIT JBeA-ISLY],

¢

0

0

0

0

(are0nne)
298¢ 150g) Supoes [, - UONBOYILS,) SIBWATY

Of

g

il

£

s

(srenpediapln)
20037 [RUCHIPEI] ~ $1919]dWoo ToneINpyg

0

0

0

0

0

(senpeiSIopun) saenpels yiesy paiy

8

L6

el

)

€3

{orenpezidispun) sazenpess Suismp

%t6e]

%0T51

%00°ST

%0871

0LEL

anel uonafduwios SInpeiEIepun pIRMoR)

9LT

Tle

STE

61t

L0€

(s1enpeis) s19391durod J0 J9QUIRN

U3

g€l

£EL

019

(A%

(ajenpezdiopun} s1a1s1dwod Jo Jaquiny|

%t6el

%0T°S1

%0251

%OLTL

%0L el

[9A%] pTeAs® 218NpeIZISpUN PaEnare)

9.T

1

Sig

61t

L0€

(a3e0peIS) POLISUCY PIRME/SIRITACT

0eL

9EL

SEL

019

(43

{olenpeISIopun) PALISTOY PleME/s32I8a(]

TrS91%

910°91%

0Er'SIS

0EF'S1%

969918

S0y ¢ uo Paseq (TUIpIsy
-u0U) §39f IoURpUE AlorepuEw SjenpeIdiapun




1 pus:L - 140 - TYNIA ueld reuonendo 170T-020TA4 4ENS

6130 L1

WV #0011 = 610Z/5T/01

"

Ly

Ly

bs

61

5T

S[00YD5/5959[[00 21WApRE 3U) URL L0 LSl
u {TYSNE) washg weq Areres seAciduwg sq
w paitoder se JJEIS [2UoBRUR/AATININS 30 S 1

8y

Ly

123

61

STo0YD5/5353([02

JRUAPEIE 3Y) UBY} 310 SESIE Ul (TSI
walskg ere Arereg aakordw sq) ul papodal
SE JJels [BLISTRUBW/QATINIIXS JO JOqUINN

£01

06

ViIN

3

$9391100 JTRIAPEIE
I $IQUISU JJE]S [BUORONNSUIFU0U JO 1 [BIOL

£01

16

VN

11

sl

S039](02 JIWIIPETE U]
SIOQUITUI JJL§ [PEOHONASU-UOU JO J3qUWnU [B0],

6Tt

£It

£33

Pre

9et

Ryjnoey
FEUONONUISHL JO (G 1) Jus[galnby Suli-ng

9ty

213

oty

iir

9l¥

AA[N2E] [BUOLONIST] 0 JSGUIRN

oA IIRIOI0(] LONEINPS SIURISIP
94,001 YSnoxyl parago swerdo:d Jo equny




2PUSPPY JO - TVNIL weld [euonesed) 1702-0TOTAL ¥ENS

613031 WV #0:11 - 610T/5 /0T

nps'sns@Furteadde TIVIN-T

7T55-1LL (62T XVd

$04z-144 ($TT) ‘ENOHJATAL

mmuﬂu>ﬂbuhm Eﬁomuﬂuﬂm.ﬂ pue Jh\uxo.m Amﬁwﬂﬂm_nﬂ ummﬂ—m.ﬁwm Jo JUSpISa1d oA ATLLL
guueaddy mupejA 10 CHNYN

:Edﬁ@q&onuzl_no L CTIVIN-A

7Z85-1LL {52T) XKV4

€L77-1L4 (STT) HNOHATTEL

$SOUIANNAII [RUCLINSU] pUe ‘forjod “BUIUUR[] O1Sa1enS JO 1013301 SARNDAXY (FILIL

uBouepy U0T, K1 HNVN

npa-1qns@udng wweiag TIVIA-E

ZTss-1L2 (5TT) V4

1205-1££0577) “ANOHJITEL

UORENSIUIMIPY PUE SOUBUL] 1O JOIBIURYT 30iA TTLIL

udng unweluog T TNYN

npaiqns@uysad) (ipRg TIIVINE
7ess-14L (STT) V4

187-142 (572) ANOHJHTEL

15Aeuy uoheneaq pue Sutuueld 101035 "HTLLL
urgsnd) MYIpLRg I HWYN

{S)NOSHHd LDVINOD

€
C
1
“werd [euoneIado 0} SJUSUIYDRNE 930 AUR 15T “YHHLO

:pOYOEY LB} 2IMoNIS AIANOY Due WeIoid TTY payseny MeyD UoLEZIuEsI0

LSTTEOTHD STEVHD TINLOMELS WYED0dd ONV NOILVZINVIEO

VANIAAV NV1d TYNOILVIIdO
JARIOA NVId TVNOILVIAdO







2334 Jan0D O - TYNII Teld Teuon=iadQ 1207-0Z0TAL OINS Fiiel Wd $0°T - 610T/91/01

I120T-020T AA
NVId TVYNOILLVAAdO

199U57) MET AJISIOATU[} WRYNOS-H19-V6T ‘Al AONIDY
uoweanpy HUIE-V6T Al INTWNLEVIAT




uondrsosaqide - TYNI Teld [eucyelsd(y [Z0T-070ZAL DIS ¥130T Wd $0°T - 610T/91/01

“AITIgesunos2e pue Ajijenb sinsug )
"$5220MS pUE §$3I9€ JUIPIS 101 serrunitoddo asessou] (1)

:are sjusday Jo preogd 9y3 Jo s[eod SYL

(S)TVOD azgaﬁmm&

USWIISAOS pUB ALISTIPUI ‘SSaUISTq ‘SUSZII0 JO SPIaU 21l 0} aA1suOdsel pue “USALID
d ‘arjqnd 1je 305 Anrgisuodser AIB128pnq 9ARY PUE ‘@1UIPIOS ‘ueid 0,

Arenb quaiolje PUE SANRJES S Jey) 19UURWL € Ui pagLIoseld A[[PUOTIIISUOD SE UOEINPS ATEpPUO0IsISO

INOISSTA INHFIWLI VA

NOILLYONQA YTHOIH - V61 "INVN ANV TGN INTWNLIYIHA

NOLLAIIDSHd INHALIVJIIA
INHOA NV1d TVYNOILVYAdO




vonduesa( AvmeBy - TYNIA Teld euonersdQ 170Z-0T0TAL 2108 PIio e Nd $0°T - 6102/91/01

10V 9AE2T [BOIPRIA PUE SSI[TUIE,] 9T 0] TWHOJU03 sasar[od 90INOSSI TRIINY § WRASAS AJISISATU]) BIAUINOS
SHITINVA

ANV NTWOM OL TVIDIJaNAd ANV TNddTHH T4¥ LVHL SHIDTTOd SADUNOST NVINIH A0 NOILYLNTAE TIAT ANV INIWdOTAAZT HO0d SAIDTLVHLS AONIDY 40 INIWALVLS

‘3)P15 puUB AJUNUIWIOD) O} @01AISS JOUBYUY ¢
-A11{1qeIUN020Y pue Ajjeng) nsuyg g
‘§53091lg PUE $5900Y IU2PMIS 10} semunyoddQ eseamou] 1

(SIVOD ADNIDY

‘4191008 U3 diysiepes| Jo suonsod 10§ pue me Jo 3onaeld 3y 10f ATESS909U w:EL

a3 qim paddimba s104mef 30 9Iped B ujes} 03 §T UOLSSIUL IO ‘AI[BUCHIPPY MB] [1AlD BUBISINOT 2 UD siseydwe [eroads yim Uofednps [e99] Auenb ySiy e welqo 0 mmg%_
21WOUCHS-ATI0S PUE “Dluy}d Teloel porusseIdsiiopun WOy SJUAPTYS JO dnoig as1eaIp & 01 Aylunyoddo pue 559998 op1a01d 0} ST 19Ju8)) e 243 JO UOHIPRY PUE UOISSI 9L
INOISSIAL AONIDV

101u97) BT AJISISATU) BSOS $19 - V61 ‘HNVN ANV MAFANN ADNTOV

NOLLARIDSAJ (LINQ 1A39aN9) ADNITIV
JAHOA NVTd TVYNOLLVYddO




vonduasag ureIS0id - Ty NI Ui [euonerad) 1702-0Z0TAS D118 Plicy WA $0°T - 6102/51/01

“€707 11ed A9 0£9 02 §T0T 118 UL LLS JO [2A3] SUI[358G 31} WOY %501 ¢ UMW oIuS JUA0dPESY [[7) 358A0U] ALIALLIV WVIOOUd

*21BIS PUR ANUNWIIOY) 0} 391AIG SOURYUY "¢
*AITIqEIUN0D0Y PUE AJI[ENd) 9Imsug ¢

'§6300NI§ PITE $5300V TUSPIS J0F Sanunyadd ) ssearou] “|
(S)TVOD WYEDOud

-fya100s w1 dryszapes] Jo suonisod 10f pue Me] IO sonoerd
o1 10] ATESS293U S[[IAS 91 Yiks paddimba sraAme] Jo 1ped © Ulel 01 S} UOISSII INO ‘A[[BUONIPPY "ME[ [IAID BURISINOY S0} UQ srseydwa [epoads qIm Toneonpa [e3a Aypenb ySry & weyqo op sdnols
SIIOU079-01008 PUE TS ‘TEIORT pojuasardauspunl WoY SJUSpTHIS JO dnois assealp & o3 Smmyiodde puw 852008 opiaold 0f ST 151UAD) MET 311 1O UORIPED PUE oSS SYL NOISSIA WY ID0UEd

“Io1u9) MET ASIAATU[) WIAITOS 9y} S8 MET] JO [00YIg ANSI9ATU[) WBYINOS U} JO UONBUSISIP-31 31 pasoidde stostatadng Jo preog wajshg AIsiaaiuf] UENoS
S “S86] 67 UNL UQ “Op6T TZ 1990100 U0 MU §O [0042S ASIAT] WISOS ) IO JUSHRYSTGEIsd o Pasordde uoneonpd JO pIeodl BIRISINOTS0 TS AL 'NOLLYZREOHLAY WY3O0¥d

11ua) MET AYISIBALU[] GISTINOS “HNVN WYHD0dd

NOILADIDSId WVaD0dd
YOI NV'1d TYNOLLVIHAdO




uonduaseq] wesdold - TyNTJ Ueld Eueneed( 1Z02-0207A4 918 ylios N $0°T - 610Z/91/01

-1gak 1ad SUSZNIS QS OF SES1AISS YORRALING OUQq 01d PUE SOIUFD 0UOY oxd JUBTo-9AT] UTBIUIEY A LIAILDV WVYDOEd

04,09 SPAtXa 1O §[RAbY SARTPEIE Y][}S 10f WeXF [ef PURISINOT An[ oL U ajel odessed Teq SUIN-ISI] U3 U amsuy “p
‘07,7 £ V& POUTEIUIELT ST 51894 331} UJ3IAL Furjenpead SJUSprIs 184 1511 AU (1Y JO s3ejuaorad a1 1Y) aImsUY "¢

04,7, WEY} 210U 0T S} UONHIJE SIIOPEIR SJUSPTUS ME] Ieak 1513 W ([0 Jo afeyuaciad a1 TR SmMSUY T

“¢p1 5pa99xa 1o sienbe uelpaw (LY §T) 1591 SUOISSTWPY [000I5 MET] S 1Ry ammsuy |

TALIAILDY WYIDO0Ed

























BPUSPPY JO - T¥ NIJ weld uoteiad [702-0T0TAL D118

IDSYIENY WEYD) AINIILS AUANDY PUR WeISeld

Flic gl

YANIAAY NVId TYNOLLVEALdO
Y04 NVTd TVYNOLLVIAdO

d S53-T - 610Z/91/01

npaoMsEyUeud FITVIN-T

{65z 'wd) 118€-1£L (672) "ANOHJITTAL
ST USPTS JOF JOFRUEYD) 23IA HILIL
PO PrEwod TNYN

Npa"9ns{fAasueAs IyN=T

PLre-1LL (ST XV

(3£7 ™) 7657-14L (§70) "ANOHATTAL
mg u.:._._m“_nqu‘ pisis Hn_:uuﬂmﬂu..uurﬂ N\HH—H\
IUBA UMET]S HINTN

npa-omsfsewsl rvIN-

(607 ') £166-1LL (STT "XV

0l6t-1LL ($70) INOHIETAL

UONENIpAIITY PoE AY[IQEIUNOI0Y [EUARTINSY] Sf J0[SOURY-a51A (HLLLL
ssure AosWEY BUTY (TNVYN

nps-ops@amadl = IrvIN-d
YLYT-TLL (5TT) v
7§6T-1LL {527) ANOHITTAL
Iofl2auey]) " ILIL

st f wor ‘HWYN

(SINOSHH LOVINOD
€
'z

1
-ueld reucteiado 03 sjUSUSENE Joy10 AUe 181 CMIHIO

X~ poysENY Hey)) noneziuediQ

JLSTTHOAHD SIUVHD FANLDNYLS WY IDOUd ANV NOLLVZINYDIO




gy Mipamrs
N

I Ep——
oyl Hptuiniriy

— ARy
XE




183§ 10A07) G - TYNIZ Ueid reuonesad( [20Z-0T0TAL ONILS Lot WNd 211 ~ 610Z/91/01

1207-0707 AA
NVId TVNOILVHAdO

SUIIQ MON I8 ANSIDALU[) WISYINOS L19 - V61 (Il ADNHDY
uoiesnpy 1Y -¥61 (] ININIIVddad




uendirassg] 1daq - TYNI Ueld reucneied) [Z0Z-0TOTA ONIS L13T W TET - 610T/9T/01

-AyIqeiunoooe pue Ajjenb smsug (4]
*$§90011S PUe $§2078 JUSPILS 10 saymunuoddo sses1ouy (1)

:are s[eod s1UaFY 30 preOg UL

(S)TVOD LNAWINYIAG

usWUIACS PR AGSOPUI ‘SSIUST( SUIZID JO SPeal 943 01 aarsuodsal
pue “moalp AJITenb JUSISHIS PUE 2AUSYS SI BT oUlEll B Ul paquiosaxd A[[EUOHTIIISUOS S8 UONEINDS Arepuooasisod ‘orjqnd je 10] Spqrsuodssi ATejsdpng aawy pue “S1EUIpIO0d ‘uepd o,
:s1 uopssiur SJuaBay] Jo preod YL

INOISSTAL LNAWINMVEd

wonwonpqg ISy - Vel SHIAVN ANV NN INTALIVLET

NOILLAIYDSAA INTALIVJAA
WHOA NVTd TYNOLLVYEdO




vonduosaq £ousdy ~ TyNIJ weld [euonead 1708-02024d ONI1S L1J0E WA TI'1 - 610T/51/01

19V 9ABY ] [ROIPSJN PUB SAIJIUE] 9y 0} BLOJU0D s3ro1jod $OMOSa] wewny 8, WSISAS ANSISAIU[) WARNOS

SHITOAVA ANV NFNOM
OL TYIDLANIE ANV TNAETIH T8V LVHL STIOITOd I0MN0OSTI NYIN/H 10 NOLLY. INTIWH TdNT ONV INTWIOTIATT 404 SHIDALVILS ADNIDV 10 INFWHLVILS

$5300TL§ USPTS PUB 20USI[I9XY OTWUSPBIY ‘S5300Y 0} JUSWHIIIUIO]) ] [0D)

H(S)YTYOD ADNIDV

"] uorFay] Ut Pareac] st ONIS "PIEFISUSIUI 9q [[14 UOHEIPaIaoe weidod 1oy Aresssdou pue palaygo sures3o1d onuspese o speLdordde

yoressay “arelg Ay U Fundiosip JUeAs[aI AJySy  ur spasu amodue spoddns pue wrerdosd sreame[ecoeq Sy U JUSLIIOII3 sproddns wrerSoxd ou3 se (uopuaaald pue Suyasuno]) someqeg
SALIIPPY) $57QV 20UBISqNS U1 SULIAJI0 $95189D GIR[00SSE S UTRldl [ QNS Pasuawsidw] aq o) Snubuod [ Q10T (e u! Areunioy pajdope sem yotym Acyjod UOISSTWPY SATII[2S YL, Spasl
aje1s/peuorSal 1asw 0 suresdord arenpels SupiaQe “$99133p [BI10}00P PUE SI9STUL AU} YSNOX]} UOIEINP? SIBNpPRIS 0] PAIUIUIOD 9 PUe swrerdold syeaineieooeq Jo 25uel apim ' 19130 [ QNS

‘20189p 159431y o SB 23150p S I51SBU SY) SISJF0 "O'T “UONMINSY; 1] [2A97] $959{]00) U0 UOISSIUWO]) - S{00YIS pue 50F0][07) JO UOLEII0SSY WSYINOS € S8 Pue {Suwrerord WLPAJA) NSIeAn[]
pue 232[]07) § I19)SE SISowe) B 5¢ ‘5e0180p [RIOj00P o £ 191seuysod sieeads UoneInpS 5 19)SBU ()F 158 48 Suipreme sUOLINSUT 2T “UONNIASUL § 189 X-IN0 "gHYS © 5% Poz1I051Ed ST QNS

-SpuSYasAs U0 10 SUIUSAS S} W UOLEONPD
113T]] ANUIUOD O) Y395 OYM TSI 3y} JO SHNPE SuryIom 10J UOHONISU! 53pra0id osfe QNS TUawde[eAdp [¢Tos][SIUT ProIq puE Aoe1sy1] 1931y JO JUSWIARTYIR BY} PIEME] PSIOAIIP UILRINp? [2Iag]]
2 $197J0 1] "A10:00s SurSueus pue ¥o[dwos v ur uoyedroured [y 1of woy; saredard pue JUSWNONAUS UBGID UE UL SJUSPYS J& SPaall [e1oads 03 PoIO]IE; UOLEITLPS punos v sopracid Asisatur] sy,

uoTyRaNpa 19yF Iy Ul A0UA[[30X8 SAAYTR 0} 6014135 pue surerdold Twapeoe Ayrenb ydnouyy
§JUSphys [EUOTIPENUOT puE feucnipen Jo suotendod ss19Alp Jo Auiqow premdn ot sajowosd pue sramodwa “K1s19ATUN Noriq A[[RoLIossty 2iqnd v (QNNS) SUBSH() MaN T2 AJSISATU[] WISYINOS

NOISSIA AINIOV

SUBAIL() MON] 38 ANSISATU[] WIBYINOS - L9 ‘HINVN ANV JTLALIN ADNIDV

NOLLARIDSAA (LINN LAOANT) AINTOV
TWIOA NVId TVYNOLLVIAJO




uondrosa WeLFord - TvNIJ weld [euoneradQ [70T-0T0TAd ONAS Li3od WA T - 6107/91/01

59291 USPTIS PUE HOUS[[20XH J[WSPEIY ‘$5900V 03 JUQUITWWOD 1] [20D

() TVOD WVEDOEd

"1 uolaey Ul paredo]

I QNS "PYISUSIUL 9q [[IM UONEIIPaIooe welso.d 10f Aresseoat pue palafjo suredoid onwapese 01 sreridoidde yoreosey a1els 91 U Sul[didsIp JUBAI[RI AIyS1Y B ul spasu
somoduew sproddns pue weiford syeaneresseq oy ur Juswpjorus spoddns werdoid sy se (UoNULAR1] PUB Fui[asunoy) SICLABLSE SANSIPPY) SSNqY 30UBISQNS Ul SULIAJJO
sa0130p 91BI00SSE SH UIEISI [[I4 QNS “Peruowa]dull aq o1 SNUIU0D [[144 10T [j8d U A[[RULIO] pardope sem yo1ym Ao1[od UOTSSIIPY 9ATII9[aS 21 'SPISU 21els/[eU0ISal 18l
01 swedoid apenperd Funapjo “sea1dop [I0300D PUR SIAISBW oY) YINOIy} UOTIRINPS d1enpeld 01 papIuiuod 2q pue sureadoid sjeaine|eddeq JO 2FuRl opim € L3110 [[iM ONNS

"SpUSYEIM UO 10 SuiusAa SY1 UT UONBINPS 1S\ SNUHUOD 0] }998 OYM BIE A3 JO
synpe SUDHoM 10] uoponnsur sap1a0d 0S[E QNS TUAWdO[2ASp [BIIOSTIHIUL PROIq PUE AJRISN JOUSIY JO JUSWRAIYIE 1) PILAMO} PAdllp UCHRITIPS [elad]] §I3]10 1] “A191008
Furgueyo pue xapdwoo e ur uonedronred [jny 107 wey sereded pue JUSTWUCIIAUS UBGIN UE Uf SUSPMS JO SpaauU [e1oads 01 PRIO[TE} UOHEONPS PUNOS B SSPIAOI APSIOATU() ST,

“uo1eoNps I9YIIY Ul 20U[[SIXS SAJIYTE 0] 9IIAISS pUL sureifoid orwepeoe Arenb YFnoIy sjueptys [eUOHIpERUOU
pue [euonpex Jo suongndod es1varp Jo Aliqowr premdn ay3 sejowold pue siemodiws ‘Ans1oasun yoejq Afrearzosty ongqnd e ‘(QNIS) SUze[I0 MaN T8 AJISILAIUL) UISYINOS

*NOISSIN WvdD0dd

‘a0189p 159y31Y o1y s© 92139p S IojsEW
o)) SI9JJ0 "9'1 “UOTIIISUL [[] [9AS"] §989[]0D UO UOISSIWIOS ~ S[O0YIS PUE $232[{0)) JO UOHEIO0SSY WISYINOS © SE pue $(swriSord wnipaJAl) ANSISAIU[) pue S39[[0D §JaISeIN
sISowes) B Se $$90139p [20300p 10 s Jajseunsod gsieroads UoHRONPS S I9ISEW ()€ I5e] 18 FUIpIEmE SUOHMUSU] "2°T ‘UONMINSUL & FBOA-IN0 ‘TS B Se paZLIOFeIED ST QNS

91ZEL1 "S™ V71 {1102 ‘uoneonpy A12puooasisod 103 Ue[d 1ISe SUL £ UOtaag “[IA 91OV ‘P61 JO UORMUSUOT BURISINO]
‘NOLLYZIMOHLY WYIDO¥d

SULOLIQ) MAN 18 AUSISATU[) WIRYINOS £19 - V61 HWVN NVIDOUd

NOLLIIIDSHd VIO 0dd
INYO4 NV1d TYNOILLVIAdO




uondiosa ureISod - TYNIA Teld reuoneed) 1702-0T0ZA1 ONNS L1308 WA 711 - 6107/91/01

"€T-TTOT AV U1 TLY 01 81-L107 W 601 JO Joquinu Teof suplsseq sy wWol 183k
oIUIapEoE USALS € Ul s1e18]dwoo (papodal J0U/uMmOTun 3 SjUapisal-uol “UeTSy ‘9l UBY] JSYI0 SIOBI [jB) SANLIOUIU pajusssidenopun Jo Jequinu pajeol[dnpun su} 3seaIdu]

8 (I ALIALLOY WV aDOdd

£T-TTOT
AV W LpT 01 811107 W G1TJO Jaquinu Ieak auijoseq sy woy e84 orwapeoe usa1S € uf s1ere[duod (1K + T NNpe) ajenpraSIopun Jo Iaquiny pajeaifdnpun syj sseaIsuy

L ATIALLOY WVHEDO¥d

‘[oAs] pIese Isd 90UO PLIUNOd 39
Auo ABw sjuspmI§ "€7-7707 AV W [#T 01 81-L10T UT LT JO lequinu Ieak auT[oseq SY) WOLJ JESA OTWSPEIE USALS € Ul s1oj1dwoo 2013ep arenpeld Jo IoqUINU 210} 3y} 95ELOU]

9 I ALIAILDY WVED0OUd

'[aA9] preme Iod 30U0 pajUNOD 99 ATUO
Aeul SJUSPMIS "€7-2207 AV W 0ZF 03 81-L10T Wi T6T JO Toquinu [eak SUI[PSEq A1) WOLJ Teak 0iWSPRoE UAi3 & ul s1ajo1dwos 99.130p 2IBSME[R0E] JO IQUUNU [210] AU} S5BRIOU]

$ T ALIAILDY WVEDOdd

(110402 9107 [[ef) £7-TT0T AV A9 %TT 01 %€ JO (Suonmusuy je 103 Mo4eo 1 10Z 1123
ate1 suifoseq o woyy siuod o5eusaiad 6 Aq (2wl [RULIO, JO %05 | UM PIEME UE Sunerdwiod JuSprYS € SE PRUop) 238l UONENPed apmalels [euonmusuy 3 ssEeIoU]

¥ T ALIAILOY WVEDOAd

, (00 1707 I8 JO UoHuaIal) £707 1IE) AQ %Th 0F %L € JO [943] SuI[35eq (10T 1% 01) poyos 9107 [[2} 8y woy sjuod aBeiusored
¢ AQ JUQUI[{0JUS [ETTUT JO UOHmnsul IEak-IN0J auIes 34 18 [[ef PAIYI 2y} 0} PIureial sjuapms Buryoos-03i8ap ‘awn-{nf ‘259102 UL SULL}-ISILT JO 9Zejuaorad oyl asBAISU]

€ :ALIAILOY WVIDO¥d

(17040 ZZ0Z [18J 3O Uonuatal) £70T 18) A9 %ES 01 %6l JO [942] auyjeseq (3107 (&3 01) MOYD2 L10T (18} o oy
symod aSeyusared ¢ AQ TUSW[OIUA [ENTUL JO UQRMISUT SUeS 3u} 1€ Jje) PUO2S oY} O} PoUlElas SUSpIs Suryjess-saifep ‘Quul-[|nJ 9Fe{j00 Ui SWIISIY JO 28ejuaniad ay) 9582I0U]

T tALIAILOV NVEDOUd

€207 1183 A4 6€5°E 01 $T0 118] U 9SET JO [9A2] SUI352q 9 WO 0L 6 Yy AQ JUAUI|OTU JUNOIPEAY [[1} ST 95E300
1 :ALIAILOV WY¥DO¥d


































BpuUSppY O - TvNId teld euonerndd 1702-020TA4 ONAS

L13091 Wd ZI°T - 6102/91/01

npaouns@ssurell TIVIN-T

€LYSH8T-H05 KV

bLp5-98T-F0S ANOHAA THL

aouEUrg 7p UOLROSIUTWPY 107 10jS9UEY) 014 WL HTIIL
soure( Umsny I JINYN

npa-ounsi@edogiepep IIvWN-2

000S-$8Z-10S Xvd

LTE5798T-705 “ANOHJITAL

woS1ET] UOHPHPStY/SIRTY PUssy 72 Furmoar pUE SIWIPEDY I0F IC[[30UBYD) 39IA ‘HTLIL
akogBapy praeq I FWVN

npz-ouns@usdumqunguesye TTVIN-S

000SFRTHOS XV

¥FI5-987-+0¢ HNOHIZTAL

Supuae]J 91591208 % SSTUIATIOAYIT “YIIEasvy [BUOTLSU] 1O oax FLLLL
madumngqunquesy] BPY S ANV N

(SINOSYAL LOVINOD

3
T
1
-uerd jpuoneedo 01 sjuaUIyIRR I9Y30 Aug 1S MIHLO

:payoRHY UBYD) QINOTNS ABALDY PUE welsold ¥ :payoEnV HEY)) UonezIuesiQ

: LSITIOHEHD SINVHD TINIDNALS WVIO0dd ANV NOLLVZINVDHO

VANAAAY NV1d TYNOLLVIHdO
W04 NVTd TYNOILLVYAdO




ey DUO - TYNIL weld jpuenesdQ 1702020744 ONOS L13o Ll WA Tt - 610T/91/01

o ey
T Bl
" dmempamy
amy
]
| sanctd
SR .._ ogasdwey —

TIMTIRETY .peﬂ.ﬂﬁmﬂﬂk

st 7 Aagey
g 1| s
=g = ek 4
1wy =LBAA
[EEm— R
!u“nt.!u_w-. AMA
g | ™ pEETY
swigeSaLy
ERLANEE RO -IIRLE F A VOSTRY ] DUITITARVE asumng 3 BOTRINLIY
payr ey pemey | | S¥ER F B P T 1 HOTTIDNVHD 308A
ﬁ UOTTIINVITD THA HEFI TR THA
! 1 |
e
SHIFTHLY ,
WOLONY 20 BOLITA
INRELN

CHMSAS INSIRMI LIRS
SEOSTANLINE JOEHVOR

ey D [euoneEzeiig
SUPaID Map 12 ALSIBAIUf] Woalpnos




1934 13400 O = T¥NId Weld reuonersdQ 1Z0Z-070ZAd VIS8 grjol Wd vi1 - 610241401

1207-020T Ad
NV1d TVYNOILVHddO

110deA3IyS - AUSISATU[] WSYINOS - 819 Al AONIOV
uonresnpg 2PUFH - V61 QI INTINLEVAIA




vopduosaq 1 ~ TYNIA UBld [euoseed) 120Z-070TAL VISAS 813eq Wd ¥1°1 - 6102/91/01

-Amiqeiunoooe pue Aienb amsuy  (7)
"§5900NS PUE §5999% JUeptys 10} santunproddo asealour (1)

oI sjuaday] Jo pIeog 91 JO S[ROLD SU ]

{S¥TVOD INFWIEVJId

“JusuNLISA0S pue ANSTPUE ‘SSIUIST] ‘SUSZIIO JO SPIJU 31 03 8A1SuodssI pue “usALIp
Anenb USIOIe PUE SAI0AY]S ST 1B JOUURW & Ul paquosad Ajjeuonmusuos se uoteonpe Arepuoossisod oryqnd [je 10§ Anjiqisucdser A1e153pnq eawy PUE ‘a1euIpiooo ‘uejd oF,

"NOISSIN INFINLAVJId

NOLLVONQT dHDIH - V61 -HNVN ANV dHTNNIN INFNLHVJId

NOILADIODSTA INFINLAY43d
INYOA NV'Id TVYNOLLVIAdO




uonduoss] AowaBy - TyNId mRd reuorerad(y 1Z0T-0T0TAL VISOS 8130 ¢ Wd #1°1 - 610Z/9T/01

0V 2ABA [EIIPSJA PUE SII{IUIE] AU} 0} ULIOJU09 SAIoI[ed 90MM0SaI ULy S, WAISAS AYSIBATUL) UISINOS

[

'SHITIAYA ANV NHWOM OL TVIOLLANIY
ANV TNddTIH TV LVHL SAIOITOd IOYN0SE NVINNH 40 NOLLV INFWH TIATL ANV INHFWIOTIAIT 404 SHIOFLVYELS AONADV 40 INIWNHLVLS

‘959090 PUE §5900Y SJUApMIg 10§ sarjuniioddQ eseasou] (1)
101 ST VISI1S 30 [e0d o18erens JuaLIng oYL

(S)TVOD ADNEOV

TIA uoi3ey ur pajecoy 1 V'IS[]S "Suossiwpy u2dg
UBIUTRW [[14 PUE S3SIN0D [9A3] Sjenpels Io ajenperdiapun [9A2] laddn ou J910 [[ia VIS[)S "SSVIAI0S UOHERInp [eluawdo[aasp sAlsUeyaIdwos S8 [[aMm S8 sureiSold eyeotnies

PUE 218190558 [3oq 9pracad [[1a 3] "UOIHIHSUI | 249 DODSIVS € SE PUE 983[[0D) 51810085V aISauIe) € S ‘Uonmusul | 1eaf-0m ] gaS Ue Se pazLo3eeo s1 yISIS

‘[e19Uad Ul BURISINOT ISBMULION JO SUSZHIO Y} PUe ‘Te[norred
ur gare 410 101550g/110d0AIYS Y] JO SUSZINTO JOJ 9] JO AJI{enb a1 SE [[9A SB UOHRINDI JO [3A9] 91} 3STel dioy pue uoidar a1 Jo spasul o} aziseduwd SIMTAIIE 301AIS
anqng ‘STUApPTYS Bare 3o ANiqour premdn oy esessoul 03 paudisop sarjiunireddo uawiyjolus fenp Sutysiqeise £q uordal sI ur ST00YSS Yy YIim AJ2507 S3I0M UOTIMNSU 3],

-30UD[[20%9 pUR Juewedeus 21ALD ‘UORRIOGR[[07 *A19A02SIP-J[5 JO M1 B SUIDBIqLIA [1Ym ‘Fururea] Fuor-aJ1]
pue 1uawdo[aAsp 9105104 ‘@a1ates ‘Fuiyors) 10] saptunpoddo spIojye 1e 2827100 AfUnUIoS sAsULYRIdwod B st (VIS[)S) BUBISINGT “10doAsIyg T8 AUSISAIU[) WRIN0S

NOISSIN ADNHDV

podeasys 1B AISIGAIUN) WOYINOS -~ 819 - V4T ‘HAVN ANV NN ADNIDV

NOLLATOSTA (LN LIDAND) AONADY
TAYOA NVId TVYNOLLVIAJO




wondiosaq weiBord - TYNI4 weld reuorersd 1Z07-0Z0TA VISNS 31 J0+ WG P11 - 610Z/91/01

-§5909Ng PUE §§990V Sjuspnig 103 saprunpoddg asealou (1)
103 §1 Y'IS1S 10 Te0d o1derel)s JuoLInd Y,

{SY1TvOD WVID0Ed

TIA UOHy U payeoo] S1 'y ISNS SuoIssipy wadQ
UTB)UIBUI [[IM PUE SISINOD [9Ad] Spenpe.d 10 ejenpeidiepun [9ad] Joddn ou 10550 [[Ia VISN)S "S991ALeS UOIEONDPA [ejuswdo[oasp 2alsueyadwiod se [[ax se sueidord a1eo1y1Ia0
PUB 21£008SE Y10q opraold [jim 11 "uoHmIISUI [ [2A9T DOISIVS B SB PUB “2F9][0)) §,91RI008S Y 9{59WIE)) B SB “UCHMNSUT [ JBaA-0M T GHYS Ue se pezi10gayen 5T v ISAS

‘TeIoUSF 1 RUBISINOT ISOMYHON] JO SUSZIIC o1} pue “renonted

1 BoIE A7) 191550 gAI0d0ASITS Tl JO SUSZIID 10] afi[ JO A1Tenb o1 Se [[asm SB UCHEONPS JO [243] 2y} aste d[aY pUe UoISa1 oY) JO spadu Y] SZiseqduure SAMIANIE 3014195
onjqnyg “SiuepnIs gare Jo A1iqow premdn sty asesour 03 pauSisep sepiunuoddo juatjorus fenp Suiysijqelss Aq UoIgaI siI Ul S00YIS YBIY M A[95072 STOM UOTIMISUI ST,

90UR[[e0X2 pue JustaSedus J1AI0 UONEIOqR[[0d AISA0DSIP-J[es JO 9Im[No B JurorIquio 9[yM “Furures| Suoj-afi|
pue Juawdo[aAsp 20I010M ‘201a19s ‘Furyoes JoJ sentunpoddo spiogye eyl 5e[09 Aunwwos salsusyadwos e st (Y IS[)S) BURISINOT ‘Hodasaryg je AISISATU[] Wayinos

‘NOISSTA WV EDOUd

TIA U0I39Y W Pereso] st VIS[S "SUOISSIWpy uad() UreIurem jism
PUe S95IN03 [9A3] 9jenped 10 91enpeiSiopun [aas] Joddn OU 1B1J0 [[iM VISNS "SO0IAILS UOHERONPS [RIUsWO[9ASD 2AISUY21dWOD SE [[9Mm st sweidold ewopdip pue ajesifnies
“ape100sse Yioq 2piaoad [T 1T “UOLMSU; | [2AS] DOJSOVS T SB pue “9301[0D) S,818I00ss SIFalle)) & Se “UOTnINSY] | 1B A~0M ], GFYS Ue St paziodamd s vISNS

[ESIUBYoafA PUE [BIinonSy pue ANSISAlUf) U Jo siosiatadug Jo preog sy1 Aq pedeueil pue pasialadns aq 03 wesAS AISISALU[ WAYINOS 91} Ul UOHMISUL UE se podaasyg
18 AJISI9ALU[] UWISYINOS SPO{SUT YOIUM ‘SATIRIS PISIASY BUBISINOT au JO () [Z€ UONRS ‘L1 O[ILL SB £[°€ 10V PSPPE “2Inye[siFo] BueisinoT 2y} JO UOISses IR[N3al ¢/ 61

o1} “p/6 | JO UONNIISUOY) BUERISING'T 3Tf1 JO / UOHOAS °§ 9]01HY JO onula £q ‘561 UL "SIMIB[SIFe] BUBISINOT 243 JO UOISSI§ ATRUIPIQ $961 3 JO T 1Y AQ AlfSI9ATUN WSEIIOS
JO UOISUSJXA 10 Youelq & se ae[09 SI9IMWI0S Jeak-04] B S8 POUSI[qe)se sea ‘eole A1) Jarssog-110doaays ays up pajeso] “euelsmoT] Hodaas1ys Je AISISAlU WHpnos
-NOLLYVZDIOHLNY WVIDOUd

podaselyg 18 AISIOANUN WAYINOS - §19-V6[ ‘AN IWYED0Ed

NOILdRDSIA WVAD0dd
INAFOA NVId TVNOILLVHIdO




uonduosaq] werdery - Ty NI weld reuonerd) 1Z07-070TAL VIS/1S 31jo¢ Wd $T1:1 - 610Z/91/01

"[9A9] pleme Iad 90U0 POIUNOD 9q ATUO AR SIUSPILS €7
L7707 AV UL $67 01 §1-4107 AV Ul 7$Z JO J9QUINUT Iuak aUT[aseq oY) WO Jeak olwepese UsAIS e ur s1ejerdwod uouiw pajussardalispun Jo rquinu pajesrjdnpun st 95ea.0u]

8 ALIALLDY INVEDOEd

‘[oA9] pleame rod 9oU0 paIUNod 2q AJUO0 ABW SIUSPNIS "£7-770T
AV U 067 01 §1-L10Z Ul £1Z JO JaqUINU Jeak ourjaseq aY1 woly Jeak ojwspese usAis e ul s1e1a1dwod (sreed snfd $7 3inpe) S1enpeidiapun jo 1equnu pajesrdnpun a7l 95e2J0u]

(L ALIALLDY WVIDOdd

"[9A3] preme 19d 92U0 PIIUNOD
2q A[uo Aew SJUBpMIS *€Z-7707 AV Ul §Z 01 §1-L107 AV Ul ([ JO JequInu Jeak aUi[asq aYy) WoIj Ieak O1WSpeoe URAIT ¢ Ul s1933]dwoo euwjodip o Jaquuny [210} 9Y) $58aI0U]

19 ALIAILDV WVIDOEd

‘JoAg} presme Jad 30UC pRunod g AJuo
ABW S)UBPMIS "£7-6707 AV Ul £ZZ 91 81-L10T AV Ul L1 JO JoquUInu Jeak auljaseq ay) WoJJ Teak JIWepEIe UIALS € Ul S19)0[dWoo 20132 21EI00SSE JO JOqUINU (2103 973 3583J0U]

¢ ALIALLDV INVEDOUd

‘TeA9] pIeme I1ad 20UQ PAIUNOD
aq A[uo ABW SIUSPTIS " £7-7Z0T AV UL SOT 01 81-L107 AV W $§ Jo IoqUIMT JES4 QUIJa5Eq Y] WO Jeak JiWapese U9AI3 € Ul s1019[d10d 212011130 JO JIqUMU [8303 313 258310U]

7 ALTAILOV IWVIDOAd

(110402 6107 TIBY) £2-ZZ07 AV AQ %I1£TO1%IE T
JO (MOY02 $107 [BY) 916l Sul[aseq ay3 WOl (W [ETLIOW, JO %05 T UIYlM pleme ue Suno[duiod Jusprs e se pauLjep) 9Bl UOTIRNpRIS SpLMa)els FRUOINIISTT ST 958210U]

(€ ALTALLDY WVIDOdd

(10400 ZZ0Z [[ed JO UONURI) €70 181 A9 %H8'9E 01 %TL SE JO [oA9] auleseq ($10Z ifed 03) HOY0d £10Z [[ef oy woly sputod afeiusatad
€171 AQ IUQWI[OIUS [RIFIUL JO UOHTIISUL SUIES 9Y) 8 [[E PUODIS BY] 0] PSUIEISI SIUIPNIS FUI995-99150p IJBIIOSSE “BuWI-{[NJ *aga[[09 Ut SwIl-1sITy 30 sFeiuaoiad Jy) S5BSIOU]

T ALTALLOV WV HDOHEd

“£707 1123 A9 £EG°E 01 810T 118F U1 1§9°7 JO 1oAS] SUIfa5Eq SY1 WO % "¢ ¢ Aq M0deAdIyS 12 ANSIDAILN) WRINOS 1 JUSWI]OUS JUN0opesy [[2 9y osearouy|
‘1 ALIALLOV VIDONd































{ puar], - 140 - TV NI weid revonessd) 1Z0Z-070ZAL VISNS

gijosl

Wd 1L - 6102/91/01

12AT] 27810300(] UOHEINPS FOTEISH)
0,601 ySnosp parayre sureidord Jo Jsquny

[3A97] SISISEIA] (UCTEITIPA AOUEISIP
94001 ySnong pateyye swexdord jo aqumpy

ToAe] SIO[FUDBG-1S04 BOUESNPS S5UEISD
95007 YSnoay: paseyo sureiford J0 equmpy|

TOART SIO[EUIRY UOLEINPSI SOUBISTY
2,001 Ydnony ps:azjo swerdosd Jo :aqumny

124 SIEI00S5Y (DONEONPI SJUEISIP
9,001 uSnonp pazapo surerfoid yo J8quInN|

96L'T

96L°T

€171

91T

L61°T

uoneanpe
39UEISTP YSNOIY] UOHITAST 8400T YilM SISImoD
Burwieer] S0URISK] Ul PO[IORIS SHSPMIS JO IDqUINN

TOLEINpa SIURISIP
WFnCIy] UORONOSU %466 01 %0% WL SIS
Sunwres ] souriSi] BI PAY[CIUS SIUIPIS JO PGEN

101

101

€L

611

TONEINP? FIUEISTP YBNOT) UOTILISU]
94001 Yim S28IN07) ST SoURSK] JO QUMM

%00

%00

%00

%00

%00

uQpEsnpa $IULISIP UANON UOHOTISUI 2466 O)
9506 T S25IM0;7) FUNLLY] SOURSKT JO JOqEInN

o

B

B/

B

e

S3SIN0Y [IPS WL e tdoPAIp
I9TI0) U PAIONIY SIUSPIIS JO 19 WAN

e

e

T

e/

ok

JIBID0SSE (PIM 1IJSTRL
Ot 950Y] JO 9383 UORTEIA] sk pug 0135

B/

wu

B

2/

et

STUSPTIS JAJSURD J¢ Ajk UOTUSISI JBoA pug 03 151

BLS

0rs

6LT'1

B

$a5Me0 [BIpauR/[Elustdo[aAsp
HSITONH Uf Pojesng sTspus JO 2qUmy

094

506

sLL]

e/

$551M00 [EIPalel/EIeTdo[sadp
HLYJ U poJIOTUF SI0aDmS o Bqumy

B

SISIMOD
1ZipewsiyEInewdo@as(] PO JO PqUEMN

[

¥z

1€

65

B/

$95MOD
[erpamay/eIeewdoleAsq HETTONT JO 2#qUIN

4

8¢

Lt

LY

/i

$35I108
Epeway el usndoAsq HIVIN JO Jequmy

$S1

Fel

I's1

7E1

(sse10 Supsiua) 210§ slsedwo) IOV wes

%1l

%51

991

v

%lT

1Bl ToTENpRI %007

Y%ll

%t

%ol

2u

%91

9381 2jEnpeld TeoA-22H ],

(S1eagnIR)
2984 150J) Fulagd ], « BONROGIIL] SIETIAIY

fajenpedopuny
2jn01 [2EOMIPES - sijedwad uonzanpy

0

0

(srenpridispun) sajenpe.d yresy paLly

3¥

or

9%

U

{srenpeiSiopum) sarenpeld Fuismp

Fevdst

Ylvl

%TE

%851

Yol ST

ol nonedwod J1enpeIS1apun PAIBTISED)

0

]

0

(a1enpeis) s1oge1dwos JO QNN

£6T

[483

T0¢

8FE

69¢

(slenpediapun) 559151dW0o JO JRGUINA]

%8 ¥l

Ya¥ ¥l

L6

6091

%051

j8AS] PIEME SjEnpeiTiopEn pRiemofe])

0

9

(a1enpels) porISUOS PIEME/SI2IE3(]

£0¢

6ig

LOE

1s¢

SLE

(srenpeISispun) PILISFUED PIEME/SFSIEA]

oF'LS

967°LY

96T LS

96T'LS

PET'9S

SO ¢ U0 Paseq | JUSPISaI
~UO) $29] 20UEPUANE AI0IRPURLI 27enpeidispu[)




T pua:]. ~ |40 - TVNLI ueld [eucnelsdsy 1707-020ZA4 VSIS §13091 WA I - 610391701

s[o01as/5289T109 DIWapROR 31 TR) I9Y10 SBaTR
ur (TYSJNT) WweisAs eie Atees saforduwry oyl
;14 ¥z 5T 87 £ ut pauedss se Jreys eusfeuruyeAlnIeXe JO L

$[00725/5983[[00 ITWIPEOE S UEL] JIIC SUAIE UL
(TYSINH) WasAg e Arees svkojdug o uf

&2 ¥ 5T 8% s ponodor se [Jels [BUsFRuRLy/SAIN09XA JO IRqUTN
$aFa][00 JIUIpRsR

62 LT 8T 6T 0g Ul SIOQUIST JJE)S TRUONOTLESUIION 3O 1] [E10L
5089109 J1WIPET W

&2 44 82 6L 1€ SIAQEISW JJE)S [REONILISU-ION JO JAqUITE [230 ],
Aj[noeJ

£01 601 3 6 911t [euogongsu: Jo (F14) Juepamby swni-[[ag

151 91 171 134 102 Al[oE] [BEOTHNIST] JO I9qUMN




BPUSPPY JO - TYNIA Weld [ruonessd( 1207-020TAT VISNS

8130 Ll Wd #1°T - 610Z/91/01
npogisnsiderses TIIYIN-E
0929-0L981€ KA
$LE6-0L9-81E  'HNOHIETAL
IQTBLIPIGO;) TUAIUSSSSSY PUE U2IBasay HILIL
Asysy [ ano[rey) HNVN
NpaBlSNSEIUOSUIqO1I VAT
10£9-029-81€ Hvd
9£E6-0£9-81€ ANOHJITAL
SSAUSATIIRYJE [RUORGISU] PUR SUEF01g paresteds ‘yaieassy Jof JO[[eoURY] 99IA JTLLL
wosuqey BUIFAY I HNVYN
nps BisnsEsifiel TIVING
PLEGOLTBIE Kva
TIS60LY81E ANOHIZTAL
10[}RaUEY T
"(I'PH ST v A9upey HNVN
(SINOSIAL LOVINOD
t
T
1

werd reuoneiedo 01 sjuewyoEE I9yle AUE 1SIT YIHLO

paydeRy Hey;) ansnng ANANSY pur Wweldorg T peypeny MeyD) uoneziueiin

JLSITMOAHD SLYVHD TINLINELS WVEO0dd ANV NOLLYZINYDUO

YANIAAY NVId TYNOLLVYAdO
WHO4 NVId TVYNOILLVAAJO




(sisA|euy
R Sulwwelsold)
SUOIIN|OS UOIBULION| .,

30U3|(22X3 40 Awapedy

sweldold pasosuods
JUBLLISSISSY B Udieasay

juswageuely AjljenD
S JUILISSISSY SBWO2INQ

Piv [ERuUSUlY
S2133|WIY
$5320Y 283|100
$5920NS JUIPNIS
1eJISISaY pue spioday

SUOISSILLPY
pue JUsWINIdaY

sdiysiaujied Ajunwiwiod

juawdojanag sssuisng
Jlews ® diysinauaidaniug
uoREeINpP3 SUINUBUO) B
a3esodio) ‘Suiuies ) 32I0PHOMN
SBIIAISS J93IED
(uoneaouu| pue saaReniu|
Jiuapedy) WamaLUIng
PUE 3J3UU0) YISNS ‘S83In0saYy
Suiuies g Aseagiy ‘Buiuiesi-3
A3ojouyda)
78 S3U13S ‘Yieyy ‘ssauisng
uoneanp3 7 ‘saauaids

wnasniy yIsns
131U3) SWOo3[BMN
49JU37 JU3Wn20g
1§ $321/u8S d1ydeln
suolje|ay
Ausianiun 3 ulzsyen

S[enpPIATPU]~
SUOIIOUNT,

321j0d Ajisianiu
ASo|ouyda | uonewo|
san|ed

3JUEBUl

121205 ‘saiuewiny 'suy
SuISInn 73 YIeSH pallly

SS2UINIIIRYHA
jeuonniisuj
pue sweigold
paiosuods
yaieasay
10 10||20uey) A

juawdojanasg

S2JOPIOM pue
sliely JIWapesy
10 Jo[|22uUByD IIA

jusawadeue|p

1udW|joiu3 pue

SIley Juapnis
JO 10||92uBY) 3\

UOIEBJISIUIWPY
pue aJueul4

132110 Sun=yien
PUB JUSWIIUBAPY

121D 40 Joj|22ueY) 3IIA

uosier] pJeog pPue SWies] UKDy J159]1eJ1S ‘S3191|0d uolepuno4
sanlelu| ayljo ._o.,,.um.__n_ IAIINI3XT

218918115 10J JUBISISSY |e123dS PUB JJe3s 4O Ja1yd

$10123.41Q

JUBISISSY aAlesIuIWpPY B 40 pieOg UOREPUNOY

dOTI3ONVHD

rueIsINOT HodaAaIys 18 AIISISATU WIPNOS - §19 - V61




120§ 19400 O - TYNIA Ueld [Puonessdy 120Z-020TAd JTAVIS 11301 WG 0T1 - 610¢/91/01

120T-020T A
NV1d TYNOILLVYAddO

WALNTD NOISNALXTHOIVISTI TVANLTNORDY ALISYTAINA NIHHLIOS 619 -V61 Al AONADY
NOILVONUd YdHOIH - V61 ULINGWIdYJIa




wonduasa( 1de] - TYNIJ Ueid [euone1sd)) [Z0Z-070TAI DTIVIIS 4og N 0Z'1 = 610T/91/01

*AI[qeiunosoe pue Ajjenb amsug (7}
*§$99011S pUT $s800€ Juapm)s 10§ serunizoddo ssesiouy ([}

:a1e sjuagay Jo preog 9yl JO S[E0D) Y],

(S)ITVOD INTWLIVIET

UOUIUISA0T PUB ANSTPUL ‘SSIUISTI] “SUSZNIO JO SPastl I3 01 aa1suodsal
pue ‘usaup Aijenb Uaiie pue 2ATI0ALf9 SI L) IDIUEW B 1 paquassd A[[euonmiisuos se UQjeonpa Krepuosssisod oiqnd fe 10] Amiqisuodsal Arepedpng 3ABY U 31BUIPICOD ‘ueid 03,

INQISSIAN INFINII Y dHA

NOILYDNJd HHOIH V61 *dWYN ANV 3NN INFWLTVIId

NOILLATIDSHA LNFWIAVJAd
WHOA NVTd TVNOLLVYAJO




uonduosac] Aouay - TYNIA Ueld [enonerady 170Z-0Z0¢Ad DTIVNS e Wd 0T'1 - 6102/91/01

“WSISAS (1§ 9U} Ul sesndures 913 JO sUo
ST I9]l2,) UOTSUR)XF PUE YoIeasay [edn)noldy ANSISALU] UISUINOS 10V AR [EOIPAJA] PUE SOI[IWIE,] 97} 0] TWIOJUOD $910170d 20IN0Sa1 UBWNy §,Wa)sAS ANSIOAIU[] WAYMOog

SSHITIAVA ANV NHWOM OL TVIOIJHNAE
ANV TNIdTIH TV LVHL SFIOITOd 30¥N0STE NVIANH 30 NOLLVINIWH TIAL ANV LINFINdOTIAHA 404 SHIOFLVALS ADNIDV 40 INHWHLV.LS

*SUSZIJIO §,BURISINOT JO ali] 10 Alfenb atp acueyue o3 surerfoid juswdojaaep ATunwiuroo pue ‘Afrure] “yi[esy ‘uonLnu juswe[dwi of, ¢
quawrdofeAap YiNoA YSnolyl suszio poos pue s1epes| pling o, ¢

"$90IN0SAI [RITYBU SY] JO 95N 9SIM PUE JUSTWIUOIIAUR
a1 SUroURYUS S[TYM SSLISYSL] PUE ‘A1S9I0] ‘@I noHde s BurlsmMa Jo sseusanueduwos pue Ajgeiyoad “Ayanonpold 9y ueysuans o, |

(S)TVOD ADNIDY

‘suoneudordde [p1spey pue 21€1s YSN0IY) 121UL)) SY 01 popiAcId S23INAsaI oY) J& ISTL JUILOLLID PUR SA1AJIS Y3 AQ J9W SI8 BUEISINOT

JO SUQZNID JO SPIIU [[PIIAC SY} TBY} SINSUS ‘$91FU0Y) JO $108 SNOLMBA ()M 99URPIODOE Ul ‘sarouale [290] pUE 9181s 13Y10 pue seiousde [esepa) Yim uoneladoo)) "pageiueApesip
A[TeuonEonps pue ‘A[[EO1UOU0Da ‘A[[BID0S SIE Oy 350U} JO spasu oy Ajsenorued Suiziseydws ‘Suszplo [[B JO SPIali RIN|NO PUE JTWOUOI? ‘(1905 TeI50]0uyo)

*0IITIUS10S SY] SASSAIPPE 18] UOMBULIOTUT JUBAR[SI SOJRUIWASSIP 31 ‘WesSoad uorsuaixe sy ySnoxyy, wesSoid yoressas s) YSNOIy S5pajsotn] JO 31els 9l SI0URADE 191Ua]) YL

*SP9aUl [BIN[NI PUB IWOUOS [RI00S [BIIFOI0UYIS] DLIIUSIIS 191} BUISSIIPPE UT [NJIST St 1B} JSUUBLW B UL BURISINOTT JO SUSZIND OY) O} UORLLIOLUL 21RUUIISSID
0) pue yoIeasal parjdde pue 2iseq 9pImalEls 1ONPUOD 0} ST “9{0I JUBIS-pue] S} U $151US)) UOISUSTXH PUR 042955y [BIM[NOLTY AJISISATU[] UISYINOS Y} JO UQISSIWL SY L
‘NOISSIAL AONHOV

WHALNAD NQISNILXA ANV HOAVASHY TVINLTAITEOV ATISHIAINN NIAHIN0S 619 V6T -dNVYN ANV JHIWIN ADNADY

NOILLATIDSAA (LINA LA9009) ADNTOV
IWNHOA NV1d TVNOLLVYAdO




uonduosa(q uresfoid - TYNIL ueid [euclieied() 1702-020TAL DTAVNS [ty WNd 021 - 610Z/91/01

“SUSZNID S BURISINOT JO o3I JO ANjenb 2y 9oueyus o} swesSoxd juswdo[ossp Ajunurwros pue ‘Ajrwe] ‘giesy ‘uoninnu juswordut o, €
qusrdoraasp qInoA ySnoIy) SudzZ[io poosd pue sIdpes pling 0L T

"$301083] [RINIRU 3] JO 9SN 9SIM PUB JUSUTUOIAUD
1) SUTOURYUS S[IYM SILISYSI PUB ‘ANSOI0] “AIMNOLITE S, BURISINOT JO sssuaaniadwod pue ANjIqelyord ‘Aianonpoid oyl usyBusns 0, ]

(S)TVOD WVEDHOUd

-suonerIdoidde [eIopa) pue 2)els
ySnoIg 197usy) 9yl 0} PaprAoId S3IIN0SAI AY) JO ISN TUSISLIS PUB JALISYS oY} AQ JOUWI IR BURISINOT JO SUSZIID JO SPIIU [[2ISA0 AU} JEY) SAINSUS SS915U0))
1O 510 STIOLIRA lM SSUEPIOIIL UI ‘SaIousTe [800] PUB 21¥)S 19UI0 pue ssrouede [eiope) Yiim uonersdoo) -pISEIUBAPESIp A[[EUOHEONDS PuR ‘A[[BOIWIOU0O3
“A[[BI008 918 OYMm 9507} JO Spasu oy Aprepnomued Suiziseydis ‘SUSZINO [fe JO SPIJU [RIMYND PUE OIUOUCID [e00s Teal30[ouyod] “DLHUILIS 1) SOSSaIppPE
1Y) UOLRULIOJUI JUBAS[AX Sojeurwossip 1 “weiSoid uoisuoyxe si ySnory], ‘wreifosd yoreasal ) YInoIyy o5po[mou JO 91e)S SY) SIOUBAPE IJJUAY) 3L

JIOUO3? “[R100S [RIIFO[OUYDD] DLYIUSIVS 1AY) TuISSIIPPR UI [NFISN ST TRy} JSUUBLL © UI PUEISINOT JO SUIZIHO 9Y) 0} UOHBWLIOJW SJRUIIISSID 0] PUE [2IB3sad
porydde pue o1seq SPIMAIEIS 10NPUOT 03 ST 9[01 JURIF-PUL] S)I UI L10JUS)) UOTSUIXF PUR Y2IRasay [BINOUSY ANSISATU[] WSYINOS Y] JO UMSSIIT Y]

‘NOISSIN WVIDHO0dd

(F)(®) sty1 0daS {(£)®) syl -0ds (1)

(®) Spb DHES "ALISYEAINNA TIOTISNL ONIANTONI ‘SADTTION INVID-ANY1 0681 IV HOYVASTY TVANLINONDY [222€ D' L] 'Sty
YIS ‘Swpuny Juein-pue] (68 [-O NGNS LL61 ‘67 1equerdss-c11-56 4eT oqnd {(€) (&) ¥yr1 "D3S (1) (8) +¥¥1 "OUS "ALISYHAINN FADAASNL
ONIANTONI ‘SHDATIOD INVID-ANVT 0681 LV NOISNALLXH T+ "I ‘Surpuny s80[100) Ul -pue] 0681 - D 931QNS ‘LL6T ‘6T 2quaidog
‘C11-S6 MBI OTIQNd 91ZC LT 'S VI <110T ‘uoneanpg ATepuo -925180J I10] Ue[J ISISEJA Y], ¢4 uonoas “IIIA 19V ‘.61 JO UONMIISUOD) BURISINGT
NOILVZIMOHLNY WY ID0dd

I9)U9)) UOISUSIXY PUB (oIeasey [eImnoudy AUSISAIU() Woyinos ‘JWVN AVIDOYd

NOILIIDSHd WVID0dd
INYOA NV'Id TVNOLLVIIdO




uondussaq ureidoid - TYNIA weld [euonewd( 1202-0702A4 DFAVS 11306 W 0Z:T - 610Z/91/01

"€707 Teak o1 YSnoxy 905 091 JO dumeseq §107 Ad Ui 1€ A[fenuue juao1ad 9513 JO 2TeI0AR UE AQ S)OBIUOD
lwesS01d [ruononpe Suisearour Aq SUSZNIO S.3JEIS AU JO FUIAQ-[[am pUE (I[esY SU} pue SIUIUNUINIOD [B30] UI aniales pue 91 Jo Aupenb syl souweyus oF,

£ L ALIALLDV WVIDOdd

"€707 1894 a1 ySnoIyr 000081 JO 2uIaseq §10T Ad Y3 1E A[[enuue juaorad 221y Jo aFeIoA® U
Aq sanranioe pue sweierd juewdofaASp YINOA UT JUSWIAA]OAUT SUISEaIOU] AQ ATUSZINIO AJIUAUIIOD PIULIOFUL PUE SALO9LS UE JO juswdoaAsp 2U3 AIRIoE] O,

T -ALIALLDY WYHEDOEd

£70T
1004 2y UBNOIY %/S JO [9A9] §107 Ad Y1 1B seonaeld judwofeuewl 15aq pue [BIN)NO POpUSWIIO9al 10} Sjel uondope o5e19A® oy} SUIUTEIUIEW AQ (SSLISYSL

pue ‘A1s010] ‘IMNoLITe) SSLISNPUL PISEq 9IINOSAI [BIMJEU [qBMmaual §.91E1§ 94l Jo AN[Iqeuresns pue ssauaanedwioo Syl 90UBUUS PUE UTBIUIBUI O
1 - AJIAILDY WY EDOUd
















EPUSPPY JO - TVNIA Weld euonessd( 1707-0207AL DTS 3ol Wd 0T-1 - 610%/91/01

W09 I3JUsoSENsSIycpn oso TIVIA-T
POPP-1LL-STT XV

060Z-1LL-5TT "HNOHJITAL

uonenfeaq pue SuruteJ JOf JOJBRUIPIOS)) [ ILLL
Yopfl ®IsQ “IWVN

Woo IeyueoFens@yoew epulfsq TIVIN-d
GEQT-TLL-STT "XV

6¥T0-1LL-$TT ANOHIETAL

SOOIAIRS [ROS5L] JO 107PWIpI00D T TLIL
FoRW BpulRd HINVIN

W03 131Ua0Fens)SURsUWIIW OpPUB[I0 " IIyIN-d
FOPP-TLL-STT XV A

099€-TLL-STT "ANOHJITAL
Ue3(7-30[30uey]) ‘I LLLL

SURSTARIN " OPURID) "HVN

(SINOSYE LOVINOD

€

T

T
‘ueyd [euoleiado 01 SJUSWYIENE Joyio Aue 11T "YHHLO

X IPRUfeny MEYD) UONEZIUETIO)

"PIYLERY WBYD SINPNUS AYALOY PUE WEIS0I]

ISTTADIHD STAVHD TALIDNALS WV EDO0dd NV NOLLVZINYDJO

VANAIAAV NVT1d TVNOILVIAdO
WHOA NVId 'TVYNOILLVHIdO







Southern University System
General Operating Budget Financial Statement
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020
As of September 30, 2019

Contingent | Revised FY20 Over/{Under) | % Actual
FYZ20 Budget Funds Budget Actual Projected Tatal FY20 Budget |to Budget
Revenues B L _ B I Rl S T R o :
General Fund Direct $ 45838434 |3 1% 45838434 | § 21,34B503 | $ 24,489,931 | § 45838434 | § - 46.6%
Statutory Dedicated 4,624,272 - 4,624,272 196,880 4,427,392 4,624,272 - 4.3%
Federal 3,654,209 - 3,654,209 294,134 3,360,075 3,654,209 - B.0%}
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2019 37,137,024 3,207,649 33,929,375 34,414,508 (299,630 34,114,878 185,503 | 1014%
Tuition - Spring 2020 33,692,506 2,860,486 30,832,020 {6,616) 30,740,240 30,733,624 {98,396) 0.0%
Tuition - Summer 5,301,499 418,247 4,883,252 §13,102 3,971,381 4,784,483 (98,769)]  16.7%
Out-of-State Fees 10,644,516 - 10,644,516 6,317,004 5,062,378 11,379,382 734,866 59.3%)
Other 18,043,816 3,183,811 14,860,005 4,871,161 9,956,664 14,827,825 (32,180)| 32.8%
Interagency Transfer 3,028,515 - 3,028,515 499,698 2,528,817 3,028,515 - 16.5%
Total Revenues ..+ |5 161964791 | % 9,670,193 1 $.152,204,508 | § 68,748:375 | §  84,237,247°|-§ 152,985,622 |'§ * 691025 | ~45.1%
R S e T e
Salaries § 77062346 | $ 3728981 L $ 73433165 | § 17165392 | § 56103799 | § 73269191 |$ (163974)| 23.4%
Other Compensation 686,374 16,997 669,377 30,417 638,960 669,377 - 4.5%
Related Benefits 34933,126 1,712,707 33,220,419 6,455,285 26,701,184 33,156,469 (63,950)]  19.4%
Total Personal Services § 112,781,646 | § 5458685 | § 107,322,961 | $ 23,651,094 | § 83,443,943 | $ 107,095036 | $ (227,925); 22.0%
Travel 1,081,008 27,908 1,053,100 65,640 959,918 1,025,558 {27,542) 6,204
Operating Services 15,237,611 720,627 14,516,984 3,215,033 11,185,005 14,400,038 (116946)|  22.1%
Supplies 1,879,942 87,331 1,792,611 264,162 1,497,395 1,761,557 GELose|  147%
Total Operating Expenses $ 18,198,561 | § 835866 | § 17,362,695 | § 3,544,834 | $ 13,642,318 | § 17,187,153 | § (175,542} 20.4%
Professional Services 2,228,599 57,599 2,131,000 95,428 2,035,572 2,131,000 - 4,5%
Other Charges 12,418,382 3,259,330 9,159,052 235,964 9,075,858 9,311,822 152,770 2.6%
Debt Services
Interagency Transfers 6,962,571 - 6,962,571 - 6,962,571 6,962,571 - 0.0%,
Total Other Charges $ 21,609,552 | § 3,356,929 | $ 18,252,623 | $ 331,392 | § 18,074,001 |$ 18405393 |$ 152,770 1.8%
General Acquisitions 143,196 18,713 124,483 6,434 118,049 124,483 - 5.20%
Library Acquisitions 675,548 - 675,548 250,211 425,337 675,548 - 37.0%
Major Repairs 100,000 - 100,000 . 100,000 100,000 - 0.0%
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs | $ 918,744 | § 18,713 | 900,031 | § 256,646 | % 643,385 | & 900,031 | § - 28.5%
Scholarships 8,456,288 . 8,456,288 5,383,722 4,014,286 9,398,009 941,721 63.7%
Total Expenditures ‘- 1| $ 161,964,791 | § 9,670,193 | § 152,294,598 | § 33,167,689 $119,817,033 | '$ 152,985,622 | 5 691,024 | 21.8%




Southern University Board and System Administration
General Operating Budget Financial Statement
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30,2020

As of September 30,2019

Contingent { Revised FY20 Over/(Under) | % Actual
FY20 Budget Funds Budget Actual Projected Total FY20 Budget to Budget
Revenues - = SRR S I :
General Fund Direct $ 3,305,062 -1 $ 3,305,062 1,539,279 { $ 1,765,783 | $ 3305062 [ § - 46.6%
Statutory Dedicated
Federal
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2019
Tuition - Spring 2020
Tuition - Summer
OQut-of-State Fees
Other
Interagency Transfer
Total Revenues $°3,305,062 | & $ 3,305,062 | § 1,539,279° | $ 3,305,062 | § -1 46.6%
Expenditures R SO e e T R B LA SRR g
Salaries $ 1,625960 | § - $ 1,625960 386,682 [$ 1,239,278 1§ 1,625960 | $ - 23.8%
Qther Compensation 88,0600 - 88,000 22,000 66,000 88,000 - 25.0%
Related Benefits 760,749 - 760,749 132,874 627,875 760,749 - 17.5%
Total Personal Services $ 2474709 [ § - | $ 2,474,709 541,556 | $ 1,933,153 | $ 2474709 | § - 21.9%
Travel 185,000 - 185,000 1,924 183,076 185,000 - 1.0%
Operating Services 171,100 - 171,100 27,529 143,571 171,100 - 16.1%
Supplies 80,000 - 80,000 13,701 66,299 80,000 - 17.1%
Total Operating Expenses § 436,100 | § -18% 436,100 43,154 {§ 392,946 | § 436,100 | § - 9.9%
Professional Services 94,000 - 94,000 - 94,600 94,000 - 0.0%
Other Charges 275,253 - 275,253 - 275,253 275,253 - 0.0%
Deht Services
interagency Transfers
Total Other Charges $ 3692531% " - |5 369253 <% 369253 [§ 369253 | § - 0.0%
General Acquisitions 25,000 - 25,000 - 25,000 25,000 - 0.0%
Library Acquisitions
Major Repairs
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs | $ 25,000 | § -1 $ 25,000 - § 2500013 25,000 | § - 0.0%
Scholarships
Total Expenditures s 3308062 |§ - § 3305062 s 584710 | 2,720,352 |'$ 3305062 1§ g




Southern University Baton Rouge Cainpus
General Operating Budget Financial Statement
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020
As of September 30,2019

Contingent
Funds

Revised FY20

Over/{Under)

% Actual

Revenues =

FY20 Budget

Budget

Actual

Projected

Total ¥Y20

Budget

to Budget|

General Fund Direct $ 19,433,021 -1¢ 1943302104 9050613 | % 10,382,408 | $ 19,433,021 $ -
Statutory Dedicated 1,849,219 - 1,849,219 126,004 1,723,215 1,849,219 -
Federal - - - - - - -
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2019 24,584,325 3,207,649 21,376,675 21,727,122 (299,630) 21,427,492 50,816 101.6%
Tuition - Spring 2020 21,923,573 2,860,486 19,063,087 - 19,063,087 19,063,087 - 1.0%
Tuiticn - Summer 3,205,562 £18,247 2,787,315 70417 2,716,898 2,787,315 - 2.5%
Qut-of-State Fees 7,164,987 - 7,164,987 4,342,400 3,557,453 7,899,853 734,866 60.6%
GOther 8,546,110 - 8,546,110 1,873,622 6,828,527 8,702,149 156,039 21.9%
Interageacy Transfer 3,028,515 - 3,028,515 499,698 2,528,817 3,028,515 - 16.5%
'Fotal Revenues . § 89735312 | § ‘6.486,382.| § 83248930 | § 37,689,876 $ 46,500,775 | § 84,190,651 §° 041721 | 453%
Expenditures - R S e T R ] e
Salaries $ 43520,719 | $ 372898t 1% 39791738 % 9,103,804 $ 30,687,934 [ $ 39,791,738 | § - 22.9%
Other Compensation 198,374 16,997 181,377 - 181,377 181,377 - 0.0%
Related Benefits 19,988,925 1,712,707 18,276,218 3,540,243 14,735,975 18,276,218 - 19.4%
Total Personal Services $ 63,708,018 | § 5,458,685 | $§ 58,249,333 | § 12,644,048 $ 45,605,285 { § 56,249,333 | $ - 21.7%
Travel 325,708 27,908 297,800 2,751 295,049 297,860 - 0.9%
Operating Services 8,410,404 720,627 7,689,777 1,819,109 5,870,068 7,689,777 - 23.7%
Supplies 1,019,242 87,331 931,911 128,429 803,482 931,511 - 13.8%
‘Total Operating Expenses $ 9755354 |$ 835866 |% 8919488 |3 1,950,289 3% 6969199 [§ 8919488 $ - 21.9%
Professional Services 1,139,079 97,599 1,041,480 28,160 1,013,314 1,041,480 - 2.7%
Other Charges 3,881,219 75,519 3,805,700 168,799 3,636,901 3,805,700 - 4.4%
Debt Services
Interagency Transfers 4,091,960 4,091,960 - 4,091,960 4,091,960 - 0.0%
Total Other Charges $ 9,112,258 [ § 173,118 [ § 8939140 | § 196,965 | $ 8,742,175 [ § 8,939,140 ] § - 2.2%
General Acquisitions 67,846 18,713 49,133 1,096 48,037 49,133 - 2.2%
Library Acquisitions 150,548 - 150,548 23,427 127,121 150,548 - 15.6%
Major Repairs - - - - - - -
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs | $ 218,394 | § 18,713 | § 199,681 | 24,623 | § 175,158 | § 199,681 | § - 12.3%
Scholarships 6,941,288 - 6,941,288 4,629,502 3,253,506 7,883,009 941,721 66.7%
Total Expenditures 489735312 § 6,486,382 | $ 83248930 | 19,445,327 | '$ 64,745,324 '] § B4,190,651 | § 942,721 234%




Southern University Law Center
General Operating Budget Financial Statement
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020

As of September 30,2019

Contingent | Revised FY20 Over/(Under) | % Actual
FY20 Budget Funds Budget Actual Projected Total FY20 Budget to Budget
Revenues = . : T '
General Fund Direct $ 4,275,772 -{$ 4275772 1,991,371 | $ 2,284401 [§ 4275772 1% -
Statutory Dedicated 201,881 - 201,881 13,782 188,099 201,881 - 6.8%
Federal - - - - - -
Self Generated
Tuition - Fail 2019 3,823,146 - 3,823,146 3,706,200 - 3,706,200 {116,946} 96.9%
Tuition - Spring 2020 3,499,336 - 3,499,336 3,499,336 3,499,336 - 0.0%
Tuiticn - Summer 765,938 - 765,938 248,420 517,518 765,938 - 32.4%
Out-of-State Fees 2,576,700 . 2,576,700 1,384,551 1,192,149 2,576,700 - 53.7%
Qther 3,773,301 908,749 2,864,552 1,528,134 1,336,418 2,864,552 - 53.3%
Enteragency Transfer
Total Revenues .- 008,749 | $18,007325 ] § 8872458 | 5 9,017,921 $17,890379 | $ (116946)]  49.3%
Expenditures - Cin A T L i
Salaries $ 9125960 | $ -1% 9125960 2,085,007 | $ 7040953 [§ 9,125960 | $ - 22.8%
Other Compensation - - - - - - -
Related Benefits 3,487,393 - 3,487,393 652,726 2,834,667 3,487,393 - 18.7%
‘Fotal Personal Services $12,613,353 | § -1%$12,613,353 2,737,733 | $ 9,875,620 | $12,613,353 | $ - 21.7%
Travel 385,000 - 385,000 44,505 340,495 385,000 - 11.6%
Operating Services 1,949,532 - 1,949,532 124,031 1,708,555 1,832,586 (116,946} 6.4%
Supplies 250,000 - 250,000 74,368 175,632 250,000 - 29.7%
Total Operating Expenses $ 2,584,532 | % - | $ 2,584,632 242,904 [ $ 2,224,682 | § 2467586 (% (116,946) 9.4%
Professional Services 864,318 - 864,318 56,806 807,512 864,318 - 6.6%
Other Charges 1,362,288 908,749 453,539 - 453,539 453,539 - 0.0%
Debt Services - - - -
Interageacy Transfers 376,583 376,583 - 376,583 376,583 - 0.0%
‘Total Other Charges $ 2,603,189} 3% 908,749 | § 1,694,440 56,806 | § 1,637,634 [ § 1,694,440 | § - 3.4%
General Acquisitions - - - - - - -
Library Acquisitions 350,000 - 350,000 226,784 123,216 350,000 - 64.8%
Major Repairs 100,000 - 100,000 - 100,000 100,000 - 0.0%
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs | $ 450,000 ¢ § - | § 450,000 226,784 | $ 223216 | $§ 450,000 [ § - 50.4%
Scholarships 665,000 - 665,000 358,133 306,867 665,000 - 53.9%
Total Expenditures $18,916.074 | $ 908,749 1| § 18,007,325 3,622,360 § $14,268,019 | $ 17,890,379 1 $ " (116,946)]" 2019




Southern University New Orleans Campus
General Operating Budget Financial Statement
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020
As of September 30,2019

Contingent | Revised FY20 Over/(Under} { % Actual
FY20 Budget Funds Budget Actual Projected Total FY20 Budget to Budget
Reventies s R e SISy T S
General Fund Direct $ 9,140,226 - | % 9,140,226 | § 4256910 1§ 4883316 [ $ 9,140,226 | § - 46.6%
Statutory Dedicated 578,577 - 578,577 39,376 539,201 578,577 - 6.8%
Federal - " - - - -
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2019 4,851,700 - 4,851,700 4,722,171 - 4,722,171 (129,529) 97.3%
Tuition - Spring 2020 4,577,842 - 4,577,842 {6,616) 4,486,062 4,479,446 {98,396) -0.1%
Tuition - Summer 429,999 - 429,999 {6,966) 436,965 429,999 - -1.6%
Out-of-State Fees 352,829 - 352,829 220,893 131,936 352,829 - 62.6%
Other 4,735,175 1,825,062 2,910,113 1,453,458 1,456,655 2,910,113 - 49.9%
Interagency Transfer
Total Revenues - | $24,666348 | .3 1,825,062 ] $22,841,286 | $.10,679,226 | $ 11,934,135 | $ 22,613,361 | $°(227,925)
Expenditures .~ RES T e e R PR : SRR
Salaries $ 10,033,343 | § -1 $ 10,033,343 | $ 2,441,204 | $ 7428165 1% 9869369 | § {163,974) 24.3%
Other Compensation 350,000 - 350,000 2,167 347,833 350,000 - 0.6%
Related Benefits 4,610,662 - 4,610,662 928,746 | § 3,617,966 4,546,712 {63,950) 20.1%
Total Personal Services $ 14,994,005 | § -1 $14994,005 | $ 3,372,117 | $11,393,963 | § 14,766,080 | §  (227,925) 22.5%
Travel 47,000 - 47,0600 292 46,708 47,000 - 1.6%
Operating Services 2,404,366 - 2,404,366 290,756 2,113,610 2,404,366 - 12.1%
Supplies 261,500 - 261,500 13,956 247,544 261,500 - 5.3%
Total Operating Expenses $ 2,712,866 | § -1% 2,712,866 | $ 305004 | % 2407862 [§ 2,712,866 | § - 11.2%
Professional Seyvices 75,000 - 75,000 3,997 71,003 75,000 - 5.3%
QOther Charges 5,669,072 1,825,062 3,844,010 54,961 3,789,049 3,844,010 - 1.4%
Debt Services - - - - -
Interagency Transfers 440,405 - 440,405 - 440,405 440,405 - 0.0%:
Total Other Charges $ 6184477 [ $ 1,825,062 | § 4,359,415 | § 58958 | § 4,300,457 | § 4,359,415 | § " 1.4%
General Acqaisitions - - - - - - - 0.0%
Library Acquisitions 175,600 - 175,000 - 175,000 175,000 - 0.0%
Major Repairs - - - - - - -
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs | $ 175,000 | -1$ 175000 [ § -|$ 17s000{% 175000 % - 0.0%
Scholarships 600,000 - 600,000 325,225 274,775 000,000 - 54.2%
Total Expenditures 1§ 24,666,348 §1,825,062 | $22,841,286 | $ 4,061,304 | $18,552,057 1'$ 22,613,361.] § ~ (227,025)| " 17.8%




Southern University Shreveport Campus
General Operating Budget Financial Statement
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020
As of September 30, 2019

Contingent { Revised FY20 Over/(Under) | % Aclual
FY20 Budget Funds Budget Actual Projected Total FY20 Budget to Budget
Revenues - 5 SR R e T S
General Fund Direct $ 5,692,475 -1% 5,692475 2,651,178 1% 3,041,297 | $ 5692475 | $ - 46.6%
Statutory Dedicated 189,181 - 189,181 13,781 175,400 189,181 - 7.3%)
Federal
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2019 3,877,853 - 3,877,853 4,259,015 - 4,259,015 381,162 109.8%
Tuition - Spring 2020 3,691,755 " 3,691,755 - 3,691,755 3,691,755 - 0.0%
Tuition - Summer 900,000 - 900,000 50t,231 300,000 801,231 {98,769) 55.7%
Qut-of-State Fees 556,000 - 550,000 369,160 180,840 550,000 - 67.1%
Other 989,230 450,000 539,230 15,948 335,063 351,011 {188,219) 3.0%
Interagency Transfer
Total Revenues '$15,890,494 - 1515440494 | $ 17,810,313 § 7,724,355 | § 15,534,668 | ¢ IB0.6%
Expenditures - SRR i Gl L ERREnt S
Salaries $ 8088366 | § - | $ 8088366 1,954492 | § 6,133,874 1% 8,088,366 | $ - 24.2%
Other Compensation - - - - - - - 0.0%
Related Benefits 3,873,043 - 3,873,043 759,175 3,113,868 3,873,043 - 19.6%
Total Personal Services $ 11,961,409 | - | $11,961,409 2,713,667 | $ 9,247,742 | $ 11,961,409 | § - 22.7%
Travel 38,300 - 38,300 5,379 5,379 10,758 (27,542) 14.0%
Operating Services 1,982,184 - 1,982,184 782,838 1,199,346 1,982,184 - 39.5%
Supplies 138,200 - 138,200 26,228 80,918 107,146 {31,054) 19.0%
Total Operating Expenses $ 2,158,684 | 3 - | $ 2,158,684 814,445 | § 1,285643 { § 2,100,088 [ § {58,596} 37.7%
Professional Services 17,000 - 17,004 5,260 11,740 17,000 - 30.9%
Other Charges 754,778 450,000 304,778 12,204 445344 457,548 152,770 4.0%
Deht Services
Interagency Transfers 748,623 748,623 - 748,623 748,623 - 0.0%
Total Other Charges $ 1,520,401 | 8 450,000 [ § 1,070,401 17464 | $ 1,205707 | § 1,223,171 | § 152,770 1.6%
General Acquisitions - - - - - - - 0.0%
Library Acquisitions - - - - - - - 0.0%
Major Repairs - - - - - - - 0.0%
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs | § -1 % -1 % - -1 8 -1 % -1 § - 0.0%
Scholarships 250,000 - 250,000 179,138 250,000 - 28.3%
Total Expenditures = 15 15,800,494 |5~ 450,000 | $15440,494 ] § 3,616,438 | $11,918230 | $ 15,534,668 | 5. 94,174 | 23.4%




Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center
General Operating Budget Financial Statement
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020

As of September 30, 2019

Contingent | Revised FY20 Over/{Under) | % Actual

FY20 Budget Funds Budget Actual Projected Total FY20 Budget to Budget,

Revenues S T L ST RRE RTINS ERESa

Genreral Fund Direct $ 3,991,878 $ 3991878 |$ 1,859,152 |$§ 2,132,726 | $ 3,991,878 $ - 46.6%

Statutory Dedicated 1,805,414 1,805,414 3,938 1,801,476 1,805,414 - 0.2%

Federal 3,654,209 3,654,209 294,134 3,360,075 3,654,209 - B8.0%
Self Generated

Tuition ~ Fali 2019

Tuition - Spring 2020

Tuition - Summer

Qut-of-5tate Fees

Other

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 189,451,501 ['§ 13 17} § 2,157,223 |'$ 7,204278 | § 9,451,501 "

Expenditures - R REES SRR RO : e
Salaries $ 4,767,798 [ 3 $ 4767798 F% 1,194,202 | $ 3,573,596 | § 4,767,798 § - 25.0%
QOther Compensation 50,000 50,000 6,250 43,750 50,000 - 12.5%
Related Benefits 2,212,354 2,212,354 441,521 1,770,833 2,212,354 . 20.0%

Total Perspnal Services $ 7,030,152 | & $ 7,030,152 | $ 1,641,973 1% 5388179 | § 7,030,152 | § - 23.4%
Travel 100,000 100,000 10,788 89,212 100,000 - 10.8%
Operating Services 320,025 320,025 170,770 149,255 320,025 - 53.4%
Suppiies 131,000 131,000 7,481 123,519 131,600 - 5.7%

Total Operating Expenses $ 551,025 | § $ 551,025 | § 189,039 | § 361,986 | 551,025 | § - 34.3%
Professional Services 39,202 39,202 1,200 38,002 39,202 - 3.1%
Other Charges 475,772 475,772 - 475,772 475,772 - 0.0%
Debt Services
Interagency Transfers 1,305,000 1,305,000 - 1,305,000 1,305,000 - 0.0%

Total Other Charges $ 1,819,974 | § $ 1,819,974 | § 1,200 [ $ 1818774 {§ 1819974 | § - 0.1%
General Acquisitions 50,350 50,350 5,338 45,012 50,350 - 10.6%
Library Acquisitions
Major Repairs

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs | § 50,350 | § $ 50,350 | $ 5338 1 § 45012 | $ 50,350 | $ - 10.6%
Scholarships

Total Expenditures .+ | $ 9,451,501 |§ 2P 0451501 | 71,837,550 1§ 7,613,951 $ "9451,501°| § S 94%








































: 8
IR

SINoH













PERSONNEL
AFFAIRS
COMMITTEE



PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

(Following the Internal Audit Conunifiee)
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, October 18, 2019
9:00 AM

AGENDA .

. Call to Order

. Roll Call

. Adoption of the Agenda
. Public Comments

. Action Items

A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 / $75,000
(faculty)

Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source
James Ammons Execufive Vice President & Interim Chancellor No Salary Change State
SUS & SUNC Housing Increase
{Interim Appointment) {Per Month)
$3000.00
Karen E. Crosby Interim Dean $115,000.00 State
Dolores Margaret Richard Spikes Honors College
SUBR
(Interim Replacement)
Lisa Mims-Devezin Fuli Professor (Tenure Rank) $110,000.00 State
Coilege of Arts and Sclences
SUNO
{New Appointment)
Jocelyn J. Johnson Chief of Police $94,000.00 State
Police Department
SUBR
{Satary Adjusiment)
Toni Manogin Executive Director for Institutional Effectiveness $1186,000.00 Federal/State
Palicy and Planning
SUS
{Additional Duties)




Renita Marshall Vice-Chancellor for Academic & $135,000.00 Federal/Siate
Student Services/ Associate Dean
College of Agriculture, Family and Consumer
Science
SUBR/SUAREC
{New Appointment)

Dana Pollard Research Associate Professor $65,000.00 Federal
College of Agricuiture, Family and Consumer
Science
SUAREC
{New Appointment)

Bijoy Sahoo Acting Executive Vice-Chancellor $170,000.00 State
SUBR
{Interim Appointment)

Calvin R, Walker Execulive Vice-Chancellor and Director of $155,000.00 Federal
Department: Agriculture, Research and Extension
Center Special Projects
SUAREC
(New Appointment)

6. Request Approval for 6-Month Sabbatical Leave (beginning Dec. 30, 2019} — Dr. Lisa Mims-Devezin
(SUNO)

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Atty. Patrick Magee—Chair, Mr. John Barthelemy—Vice Chair, Dr. Curman L. Gaines,

Mr. Sam Gilliam, Dr. Leon R. Tarver 11, Ms. Arlanda Williams
Atty. Domoine D. Rutledge- Ex Officio




SOUTHERN UNivERsITY AND AS&M COLLEGE SYSTEM
J.5 Cramk ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
47H FLOOR
BATON RousE, LOWSIANA 70813

OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDEMNT » CHANCELLOR

FAX MNUMBER
1 16, 2
(225 77 1-4680 October 16, 2013 (225} FTI-5522

Honorable Domoine D. Rutledge, Esq.
Chair, Board of Supervisors

Southern University System

4th Floor, ].S. Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Dear Chairman Rutledge:

I am recommending that Dr. James Ammons be given an increase in his housing allowance of
$3,000.00 per month effective January 1, 2020 for the expenses associated with an additional
temporary residence in New Orleans. Iam recommending that Dr. Ammons assume the position
of Interim Chancellor of SUNO as of January 1, 2020 and immediately assist with the transition
during Dr. Lisa Mims-Devezin’s final two months.

Dr. Ammons presently serves as the Executive Vice President of the Southern University System
and Executive Vice Chancellor of Southern University Baton Rouge. T am recommending that
he assume the position of Interim Chancellor of SUNO upon the expiration of the contract of Dr.
Iisa Mims-Devezin on December 31, 2019, I believe that it is also important for him to spend
considerable time on campus during the next two months to transition into the interim-chancellor
role.

Dr. Ammons was recruited from out of state and presently receives a housing allowance for his
residence in Baton Rouge. Because this is an interim role, we do not expect him to vacate his
housing in Baton Rouge. However, it will be necessary for him to assume an additional residence
in New Orleans in order to transition and serve as an effective Interim Chancellor. For this reason,
I am recommending that his housing allowance be g@hporarily increased to account for the
additional residence and expenses of maintaining

?\Z Ray L. Belton
resident-Chancellor

“Five Campuses, One Vision... Global Exceilence”
WWW.SUS EDU




JOB CLASS
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
JOB CODE Personnel Action Form { posrrioN
CALID Nomeer |- |[M B 19 |3 |4
-
CAMPUS: SUS X SUBR SULAC SUAREC SUNO X SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: '9-MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER (Specify)
X Academic Non-Academic Civil Service’
Temporary Part-time ( % of Fuli Time) Restricted
X  Tenured Undergraduate Student Job-Appointment
Tenured Track Graduate Assistant Prohationary
Other (Specify) Retiree Return To Work Permanent Status
Previous Employee _Lisa Mims-Devezin Reason Left _Contract Expiration/Sabbatical
Date Left December 31, 2019 Salary Paid $180,000.00
Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Employment _January 1, 2020 To
Effective Date  January 1, 2020
Name James Ammaons Ss# Sex M Race* Black
{Last 4 diglts only)
Position Title:  Executive Vice President & Inferim Chancelior Department: SUS/SUNO
SUNO
Check One Existing Position *Yisa Type (See Reverse Side): | ! l I
X New Position Expiration Date:
(Positlon vacancy authorizatios form must be processed and approved to fill
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if
applicahble)
Years Experience 42 years Southern University Experience 2 years
Degree(s):  Type/Discipline): Institution/Location: Year:
BS Politica) Science Florida A&M Unlversity 1974
MS Public Administration Florida State University 1975
Ph.D. Goyvernment Florida State University 1977
Current Employer _ Southern University, Baton Rouge
Personnel Action
Check One _ X  New Appointment _____ Continoation _____ Sahbatical Leave of Absence
____ Transfer . . Replacement _X  Other (Specify) _Interim Chancellor SUNO
Recommended Salary  $250,000.00 Salary Budgeted $250,000,00
$24,000.00 Housing $24,000.00 Housing
£12,000.00 Auto £12,000.00 Auto
{$3,000,00 per month) (%3,000,00 per month) (Effective
(Effective 01/01/20) 01/01/20)
Source of Funds _State
ldentify Budget: _11001,11201.61002.16000 Location
Form Code; Page 1 Item #
Change of:
From To
Position Exec. Vice Pres/Exec. Vice Chancellor Exce. Vice Pres/Interim Chaneelior
Status
Salary Adjustment _$258,000.00 $250,000.00
Financial Aid signature {if, applicable);
List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds Amount
Southern University: State
“See Reverse Side 111001,11201.61002. 16000 $250,000.00/812,060.00/524,800.00
( Comments: {Use back of form) | SUNO 5$3,000.00/month eff. 01/01/2020
*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable):

SR A Bel— ol
Supervis / Dafe

war; el 1 { il z::tfet

i
pireciorPersonnel

Vice President/Finance
Business Affairs/Comptroller %ﬂ% ﬁ

Chairman/8.U. Board Date
of Supervisars




This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affect employment consideration. :

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):

Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Nan-Latino

RACE (Please check ajl that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middie East.

X Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa,

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins,
regardiess of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands, This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Kores, the Philippine Jslands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native, A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintains cultural identification through tribal affitintion or community recognition.

COMMENTS: The Executive Vice President /Interim Chancellor (SUNO) reports directly to the President-Chancellor
and has the responsibility to provide vision and leadership for the Southern University at New Orleans campus. The
EVP/Interim Chancelior (SUNO) will have a tenured professor’s rank in the Nelson Mandela College of Govemnment and
Social Sciences. The additional compensation package for the EVP/Interim Chancellor (SUNO) includes a
$3,000.00 housing aliowance per month effective January 1, 2020,

L

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 8:00am — 5:00pm (As Needed)

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Ray L. Belton
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _225-771-4680

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report to aud be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and hefore starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt),
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured 1), social security card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-34, The latter
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S, Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before emaployment is
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT A STATUSY:
TYPE

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization

Resident Alien

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)

F-1 Visa {(Student Emp. FT Student at S.1J.)

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”)

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information cutlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)

Position Vacancy Announcement {position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)

Applicatien for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Clvil Service Application for classified employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Cleatance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable}

1]

Rev, 07/2472007



James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Business Address

I1.S. Clark Administration Bldg., Room 301
Southern University

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

(225) 771-4095

EDUCATION

1977, Florida State University
Ph.D., Government

1975, Florida State University
M.S., Public Administration

1974, Florida A&M University
B.S., Political Scicnce

2008, Northwestern University Kellogg School of Managenient
Certificate, Corporate Governance: Effectiveness and Accountability in the Boardroom

AWARDS & FELLOWSHIPS

Senior Fellow, American Association of State Colleges and Universities, 2012-
2014

Distinguished Membership, The National Society of Collegiate Scholars, 2011

Sons of Allen, Man of Distinction Award, Flotida Conference A M.E. Church,
2011

Leader of the Year Award, Leadership Tallahassee, 2008

Carlie B. Sessoms Human Rights Award, City of Durham, 2006

Willie E. Gary Making a Difference Award, 2006

Bethune Carver Dewey Education Legacy Award, SECME, 2005

James E. Shepard, 2005

Upliftment Jamaica Education Achievement Award, 2005

Citizen of the Year Award, Beta Phi Chapter of Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc.,
2002

Guardian of Our Legacy Award, HBCU College Fair Reunion, 2002

Nissan-Educational Testing Service Fellow, 2000

Millennium Award, Florida A&M University, 1999

Distinguished Alumni Award, Florida A&M University, 1999

Distinguished Alumni, Florida State University, 1995

Distinguished Alumni Award, Florida A&M University, 1987



James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

e American Council on Education Fellow, 1986-1987

o CIGNA Foundation Fellow, 1986-1987

e American Political Science Association Minority Graduate Fellow, 1975
e Alpha Kappa Mu Scholar, Florida A&M University, 1970-1974

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

Executive Vice President and Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University and A&M College (SUBR)
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 2018 — Present

Serves as the executive vice president/executive vice chancellor of Southern
University and A&M College which is a senior level administrator for the System
and the University’s Chief Academic Officer; reports directly to the
president/chancellor and manages the day-to-day affairs of the Baton Rouge
Campus; provides academic oversight for all of the campuses in the Systens;
fosters collaboration with faculty, staff, students, and external communities to
promote the intellectual and personal development of students through research,
use of best practices, and evaluation as a means of determining program strength
and effectiveness; supervises system-wide efforts to promote the Principles of
Accreditation as outlined by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Commission on Colleges and of other specialized accreditation bodies; fosters and
supports innovation and incentive-based faculty and staff initiative that improve
student development and bring positive visibility to the university in general and
to the academic environment in particular; provides leadership to strengthen
articulation and collaborative activities with other educational institutions,
including the K-12 system and other higher education institutions as well as
public agencies, business and industry; acts on behalf of the President/Chancellor
in his absence, and at the President/Chancellor’s request.

President, Florida A&M University (FAMU)
Tallahassee, Florida, 2007- 2012

Served as the tenth president of FAMU which had over 13,000 students, 600
faculty and a total workforce of over 2,000 employees; managed a $492 million
budget that supported 14 colleges and schools; provided strategic leadership that
moved the University from probation to reaffirmation of accreditation by the
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools; provided the leadership and fiscal
management that resulted in consistent unqualified financial audit opinions with
no findings; led the University and its constituents in the development of a Board-
approved restructuring plan in the wake of sustained budget reductions; provided
leadership for the development of the University’s strategic plan, “2020 Vision




James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

with Courage”; improved the University’s ranking among the nation’s colleges
and universities; led the restructuring of the University’s enrollment management
program and the establishment of the Academic Success Institute with an
emphasis on retention and graduation; collaborated with Tallahassee Community
College to develop a model program of articulation that was used with state and
community colleges throughout Florida; increased educational opportunities for
non-traditional students through the establishment of distance learning programs
at the master’s level in business, nursing and public health, and through the
offering of courses in the general education core sequence; provided leadership to
sustain and enhance the standards of excellence for quality education and life so
that students were prepared to excel in global competition; led the University’s
fundraising efforts and developed the plan for a $50 million comprehensive
campaign; facilitated collaborative relationships between FAMU and the
community, businesses, government, alumni and other educational institutions;
created a faculty research award program to complement the teaching award
program; established an International Advisory Board that included former
ambassadors and other U.S. State Department and U.S. AID officials; promoted
programs that enhanced diversity among faculty, students and staff; bargained,
negotiated and finalized collective bargaining agreements with four employee
unions (faculty, staff, police and graduate assistants); served as a member of the
NCAA Presidents Advisory Group for Division I; Chaired the Mid-Eastern
Athletic Conference Council of Chief Executive Officers; served as official
spokesperson and lobbyist for the University.

Chancellor, North Carolina Central University (NCCU)

Durham, North Carolina, 2001-2007

Served as the ninth chief administrator of NCCU which has over 1,500 employees
and nearly 8,700 students; provided visionary leadership that enabled NCCU to
establish long-range strategic plans in consultation with its various constituencies;
established the Biomanufacturing Research Institute and Technology Enterprise
that provides talent and research for the pharmaceutical industry; established the
Josephine Dobbs Clement Early College High School; provided strategic
leadership that enabled NCCU to develop innovative approaches for expansion of
resources and ensured the vitality of all colleges and schools; increased
enrollment from 5,476 in 2001 to 8,675 in 2007; fostered and built upon the
existing strengths of NCCU and provided overall leadership and direction to
guide its future course; provided leadership to sustain and enhance the standards
of excellence for quality education and student life so that students were prepared
to excel in global competition; facilitated collaborative relationships between
NCCU, the community, businesses, government, alumni and other educational
institutions; monitored financial operations and personnel administration that
ensured fiscal soundness and accountability for resources and services as
evidenced by six consecutive unqualified financial audit opinions with no




James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

findings; led the university’s fundraising effort that raised over $40 million
between 2001 and 2007; provided leadership for the $132 million Capital Bond
Referendum and directed capital construction, renovation and expansion of the
campus to accommodate a rapidly growing student body; recruited effective
administrators, and delegated authority to those administrators while providing a
climate in which they could function successfully; promoted programs that
enhanced diversity among students, faculty and staff; and served as the
University’s official spokesperson and lobbyist.

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs, Florida A&M University,
Tallahassee, Florida, 1995-2001

Served as Chief Academic Officer; provided academic leadership, through the
deans, for 13 colleges and schools and the Environmental Sciences Institute, for
62 undergraduate programs, 35 master’s programs, two professional programs, 10
Ph.D. programs, and 14 institutes and centers; led the academic processes for the
re-establishment of the FAMU College of Law and the implementation of 22 new
baccalaureate, master’s, professional and Ph.D. programs; developed and
administered the Instruction and Research budget of $98 million; provided
leadership for all accreditation self-studies and acereditation site visits; developed
academic policies and guidelines for 650 faculty and 12,300 students; provided
Jeadership for the academic and administrative functions of the University
Libraries and the Test Service Bureau; assisted with negotiations involving
faculty and administrative officials; coordinated meetings with representatives of
business, community, and civic groups to promote the educational, research, and
public service objectives and policies of the university; approved construction
plans for all academic buildings; represented the University on state and national
councils and committees; advised the President on matters related to the academic
function of the University; served as chair of the Council of Acadenitic Deans; and
served as a member of the President’s Executive Council.

Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs and Director of Title ITI Programs,
Florida A&M University, Tallahassee, Floxida, 1989-1995

Served as coordinator for system-wide program reviews; provided leadership for
University’s Accountability Plan; coordinated preparation of legislative budget
requests; coordinated new degree program proposals; coordinated academic
master plan; provided leadership for curriculum reviews; coordinated and
managed self-study preparation and accreditation site visits; served as liaison with
deans in matters of faculty recruitment, development, tenure, and promotion;
made recommendations for improvement in curriculum niatters, instruction,
research and public service; served as contact for the engineering technology
program at Cecil Field Naval Air Station; received nearly $10 million in grant




James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

awards from the U.S. Department of Education Strengthening Historically Black
Colleges and Universities Title 111 Grant Program to fund 10 University-wide
academic support and degree programs; responsible for the management of the
Title 11l budget and the evaluation of 35 faculty and staff; coordinated the
implementation of each Title TII program; supervised the accounting and
monitoring of fiscal transactions involving Title III funds; coordinated the
development of an evaluation system that measured achievement of objectives
and institutional goals; served as liaison between the University and U.S.
Department of Education; represented the University at professional conferences
and workshops related to higher education and the components in the Title ITI
grant program.

Assistant Vice President for Academic Affairs, Florida A&M University,
Tallahassee, Florida, 1984-1989

Coordinated the Vice President’s office preparation for the Southern Association
of Colleges and Schools accreditation visit; coordinated the University’s report on
excellence in undergraduate education; coordinated the revision of the general
cducation curriculum; University’s representative on the Upper-Tier Universities
Consortium; coordinated program reviews.

Faculty Program Consultant, State University System of Florida, Tallahassee,

Florida, 1987-1988
Led the Board of Regents (BOR) staff and University Coordinators in identifying
issues and concerns related to political science and in defining the requirements
and ctiteria for the program review of the nine political science programs in the
State University System of Florida; served as in-house advisor and expert in
political science; established contacts with colleagues and professional
organizations for identification of political science consultant candidates which
involved the Chancellor, Presidents, Academic Vice Presidents, faculty, BOR
Academic Programs staff and University Coordinators; generated a list of
consultant candidates which was approved by the Vice Chancellor for Academic
Programs; established and maintained contacts with University Coordinators and
provided technical assistance during the course of the review; identified and
collected data and information needed for the program review; provided
consultant orientation on specific discipline-related issues; accompanied program
review consultants on site visits to the nine campuses and acted as resource
person for discipline-related questions; wrote staff analysis of the consultants’
report and prepared staff recommendations for consideration and action by the
Board of Regents.



James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

American Council on Education Fellow, Florida State University, Tallassee, Florida,
1986-1987

Served as Assistant to the President and to the Provost; served as staff for revision
of the strategic plan and development of operating budget; served as staff for
development of the University’s legislative priorities; served as staff to formula
funding committee; wrote reports, assisted in the planning of administrative
workshops; member of the Executive Council and President’s Staff.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Professor of Political Science, Florida A&M University, Tallahassee, Florida, 1993-
2001, 2012-Present (Tenured, 2007)

Activity Director, U.S. Department of Education Title III Grant, Blending STEM
and Public Policy, 2017-2018.

Activity Director, U.S. Department of Education Title IIT Grant, Blending STEM
and Public Policy, 2016-2017.

Activity Director, U.S. Department of Education Title III Grant, Engineering and
Public Policy, 2015-2016.

Teaching STEM and Public Policy and State and T.ocal Government

Associate Professor of Political Science, Florida A&M University, Tallahassee,
Florida, 1983-1993 (Tenured, 1983)

Taught American national government, state and local government,
intergovernmental relations, public administration, public policy

Assistant Professor of Public Administration, University of Central Florida,
Orlando, Florida, 1977-1983 (I'enured, 1982)

Taught public policy, public administration, public budgeting, intergovernmental
relations, urban administration, coordinated the Masters of Public Policy Program



James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

ACCREDITATION EXPERIENCE

Member, Commission on Colleges
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Decatur, Georgia, 2000-2005

American Bar Association
Site Evaluation Team, Valparaiso University School of Law
Valparaiso, Indiana, 2006

Chair, Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Evaluation Committee, Clemson Umiversity
Clemson, South Carolina, 2002

Chair, Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Evaluation Committee, South Carolina State University
Orangeburg, South Carolina, 2000

Chair, Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Evaluation Committce, North Carolina Central University
Durham, North Carolina, 1999

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Evaluation Committee, Old Dominion University
Norfoll, Virginia, 1999

Chair, Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Evaluation Committee, Norfolk State University
Norfolk, Virginia, 1997

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Evaluation Committee, University of St. Thomas
Houston, Texas, 1993

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Evaluation Committee, European Regional Sites
(Germany and Italy) of Troy State University, 1993

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Evaluation Committee, Mississippi Valley State University



James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Ita Bena, Mississippi, 1992

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools

Substantive Change Committee, Georgia Southern University
Statesboro, Georgia, 1992

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools

Evaluation Committee, Tennessee State University

Nashville, Tennessee, 1988

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Member, Diversity Committee
American Society for Engineering Education
Chantilly, VA, 2015-Present

Member, Board of Directors

National Association of Historically Black Colleges and Universities Title 111
Administrators, Inc.

Washington, D.C., 2008-2012

Member, Board of Directors
National Action Council for Minorities in Engineering
White Plains, NY, 2009-2012

Member, Board of Directors
Council for the International Exchange of Scholars
Washington, D.C., 2008-2012

FEducational Associate Member
The Conference Board
New York, NY, 2008-2011

Member, Committee on Underrepresented Groups and the Expansion of the
Science and Engineeting Workforce Pipeline

The National Academies of Science and Engineering

Washington, D.C., 2008-2010

Member, Board of Directors
American Association of State Colleges and Universitics

Washington, D.C., 2006-2010

Member, Board of Directors




James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

American Association for Colleges of Teacher Education
Washington, D.C., 2003-2006

Chair, University Press of Florida
Editorial Board, 1995-2000

Task Force on Professional Development Programs for Teachers
American Association of State Colleges and Universities
1999-2001

Joint Commission on Accountability Reporting
American Association of State Colleges and Universities/
National Association of State Universities and Land-Grant Colleges, 1994-1997

Gulf of Mexico Program/Historically Black Colleges and Universities Consortium
Steering Committee, 1993

State-wide Articulation Coordinating Committee’s Standing Committee
On Alternative Ways of Earning Credit, 1991-1995

Florida Political Science Association
Executive Committee
1985-1986, 1992-1993

Policy Studies Organization

Editorial Board, 1983-1984

Human Services Engineers, Inc.
Consultant on the development of personnel systems for community action
agencies, West Palm Beach, Florida, 1979-1980

CIVIC AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Board of Directors, Tallahassee Urban League

Board of Directors, Greater Tallahassee Chamber of Commerce
Promotion Review Board, Florida Highway Patrol

Board of Directors, Tallahassee Marine Institute

Tallahassee-Leon County Consolidation Commission



James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Board of Directors, Tallahassee YMCA

Judge, Northwest Florida Water Management District’s Oratorical Contest
Leon County Public Schools, District Advisory Council

Board of Directors, Leadership North Carolina

Durham Advisory Board, SunTrust Bank

Durham Rotary Club

Board of Directors, Greater Dutham Chamber of Commerce

Advisory Committee, Habitat for Humanity of Durham

PUBLICATIONS

“Lessons from the Front Lines,” Inside Higher Ed (Views), with Christopher
Simpson, October 20, 2006.
www.insidehighered.ecom/views/2006/10/20/simpson

“Reapportionment, Single-Member Districts and Black Representation in the
Florida Legislature,” Florida Policy Review, January 1986. This article was
reprinted in Susan McManus (ed.) Reapportionment and Representation in
Florida: A Historical Collection (Tampa: Intrabay Tnnovation Institute, 1991).

“Marketing City Services: A Test of Cost and Need.” National Civic Review,
October, 1983,

“Marketing City Services in Florida and the Nation,” Annual Report of the Policy
Sciences Program (Tallahassee, Florida State University), 1983.

“Frostbelt and Sunbelt Cities: What Difference Tt Makes,” Urban Interest, Spring,
1980.

10




James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Papers

“National STEM Policy and Minority Participation in Education and the
Workforce,” In Progress.

“It’s About More Than the Game,” NCAA Division II Chancellors and
Presidents” Summit, Orlando, Florida, 2005.

“Reaffirmation of Accreditation, Southern Association of Colleges and Schools,
Commission on Colleges,” NAFEO/Kellogg Fellowship Program, Washington,
D.C., 2003

“African-American Faculty for the Future: A Continuing Saga,” NAFEO Annual
Conference, Washington, D.C., 2003

“The Publicly Engaged University,” NASULGC Council on Academic Affairs
Summer Meeting, Jackson Hole, Wyoming, 2000

Recognition Dinner Address, Nissan ~ Educational Testing Service Summer
Institute, Xavier University, New Orleans, Louisiana, 2000

“State Mandates: Accountability and Performance-Based Budgeting in the State
University System of Florida,” Third Conference of Metropolitan and Urban
Universities, University of Arkansas at Little Rock, 1995

“Recruitment and Retention Goals of Florida’s Historically Black Colleges and
Universities,” Florida Conference of Black State Legislators Educational Retreat,
Amelia [sland, Florida, 1994

“Academic Quality and Access,” Vision 94, Meeting of the Florida Student
Association, Tampa, Florida, 1994

“Legal Education in Florida,” Public Hearing, Florida Board of Regents, Orlando,
Florida, 1993.

“Computer Assisted Instruction in the State University System of Florida,” Mid-
Eastern Atlantic Conference on Academic Computing, Greensboro, North
Carolina, 1984

“The Tmpact of Federal Aid in Frostbelt and Sunbelt Cities,” Annual Meeting of
the Southwestern Social Science Association, Dallas, Texas, 1979

11




James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

“Frostbelt and Sunbelt Cities: The Impact of Demographic and Political Changes
on Fiscal Policies, 1970-1980,” Annual Meeting of the Southwestern Social
Science Association, Houston, Texas, 1978

“The City As A Cemetery: The Impact of Population Decline on City

Government,” Annual Meeting of the Florida Academy of Sciences, Orlando,
Florida, 1978

SELECTED PRESENTATIONS

Keynote Address: “A 130-Year Journey: Lessons Learned from FAMU Icons,”
Founders® Day Convocation, Florida A&M University, Tallahassee, Florida,
2017.

Keynote Address: “The Redeeming Value of Historically Black Colleges and
Universities, NAACP Black Heritage Festival, Haines City, Florida, 2014.

“The Perfect Storm,” Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Annual
Meeting, New Orleans, LA, 2009.

Keynote Addresses: NCCU National Alumni Association Chapters/Meetings:
Raleigh/Wake County Chapter (2006); Philadelphia Chapter 50t Anniversary
(2005); Detroit Regional Meeting (2005); Washington D.C. Chapter (2004); Las
Vegas Regional Meeting (2003); Vance-Granville Chapter (2002) Durham
Chapter (2001, 2003); Charlotte Chapter (2002, 2004); Greenshoro/Winston-
Salem Chapter (2002); Goldsboro, N.C. (2001).

Keynote Address: “Social Justice and Diversity,” Social Justice, Diversity, and
Intellectual Discourse,” Carolina United Program, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill,
North Carolina, 2006.

Keynote Address: “Educating African American Boys,” Men to Men Summit,
North Carolina Central University, Durham, North Carolina, 2006.

Keynote Address: “Best Practices for Educating Young African American
Males,” African American Male Conference, West Virginia State Community and
Technical College, 2006.

Keynote Address: “NCCU’s Impact on Economic Development in Durham,”
Durham Rotary Club, Durham, North Carolina, 2005.

12



James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Keynote Address: “The role of Historically Black Colleges and Universities,”
Eisenhower Fellowship Program, Durham, North Carolina, 2004,

Keynote Address: “HBCUs — A Profile on Progress,” Norfolk Southern Railroad
Corporation Second Annual Celebration of the Black Railroad, Norfolk, Virginia,
2004,

Keynote Address: “Moving Forward Together,” Greater Durham Chamber of
Commerce Multi-cultural Business and Professional Network, Durhani, North
Carolina, 2004.

Keynote Address: “Preparing Students to Achieve in the New Economy,” IBM
First Annual Technology Camp for Multi-cultural Boys in Middle School,
Research Triangle Park, North Carolina, 2004,

Keynote Address: “Creating Pathways for Women,” Women in Action, Durham,
North Carolina, 2003,

Keynote Address: “Campus Expansion,” Durham Rotary Club, Durham, North
Carolina, 2003,

Keynote Address: “HBCUs Creating Quality of Life Opportunities for North
Carolina,” Leadership North Carolina, Durham, North Carolina, 2002,

Keynote Address: “Campus Expansion,” Raleigh Rotary Club, Raleigh, North
Carolina, 2001.

Luncheon Address: “New Ideas and New Talent: The Driving Forces in the New
Economy,” Florida A&M University Industry Cluster Meeting, Tallahassee,
Florida, 2000.

Keynote Address: “FAMU: Transforming Dreams into Realities,” Polk County
Alumni Banquet, Lakeland, Florida, 2000,

Keynote Address: “Redeeming the Ametican Promise by Meeting the Challenges
of'the Technological Revolution,” NAACP Board of Directors Meeting, Miami,
Florida, 1999,

Keynote Address: “Preparing for the Challenges Ahead,” Florida A&M
University National Alumni Convention, Orlando, Florida 1999,

“Christians Working Together in Unity for the Up-Building of God’s Kingdom,”
urst Chapel AM.E. Church, Winter Haven, Florida, 1997.

13



James H. Ammons
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Commencement Address: “Experiencing Success in Tomotrow’s World,” Florida
A&M University Developmental Research School, T allahassee, Florida, 1995.

Keynote Address: “Think Big,” NAACP Annual Scholarship Award Banquet,
Calhoun-Liberty County, Florida, 1995,

Keynote Address: “Visions for Continued Academic Growth and Fxcellence at

FAMU: An Approach to the 21 Century,” General Faculty Meeting, Florida
A&M University, 1995.

REFERENCES

Available upon Request

14



JOB CLASS

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
JOB CODE

Personnel Action Form
T [ vommen, |2 MA Y LB

CALID

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR _X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH OTHER (Specify)
X Academic Non-Academic Civil Service
Temporary Part-time { % _ of Full Time) Restricted
X Tenured Undergraduate Student Job Appointment
Tenured Track Graduate Assistant Probationary
Other (Specify) . Retiree Return To Work Permanent Status
Previous Employee  Diola Bagayoko Reason Left Retired
Date Left 06/30/2019 Salary Paid 25,000 (Honors College portion}
e — e —— e ]
Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Employment _11/01/2019 To _06/30/2020
Effective Date _11/01/2019 :
Name _Karen E. Croshy 554 Sex FM Race* B
{Last 4 digits aniy)
Position Title: _ Interim Dean Honors College Department: _Honors College
Check One X Existing Position ' *Visa Type {(See Reverse Side):
New Position Expiration Date:

(Position vacaney authorization form must be pracessed and approved fo fill
existiog and new positions. Positlon mast he advertised hefore processing PAF, i

applicable.}

Years Experience 30 Southern University Experience 19

Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
Ph.D, Engineering Science Lounisiana State University — Bafon Rouge, LA 2000
BS Mechanical Engineering Southern University-Baton Rouge 1993

Current Employer _SUBR

i
Personnel Action
Clieck One New Appointment Continuation Sahbbatleal Leave of Absence
Transfer X Replacement  x Other {Specify) _Present-End of Fiseal Year
Recommmended Salary 115,000 Salary Budgeted 115,000

Source of Funds State

Kdentify Budget: ‘21100127326 ZA4 00 Location

Form Code: Page Item #

Change oft

From - To
Position Professor — Mechanical Engineering Interim Dean — Honorg College
Status 9 month 12 month
Salary Adjustment 85,062 115,000

Financizl Aid signature (if, applicable):

List total funds currently paid this employec by Source of Funds Amount
Southern University:
"See Reverse Side

(i Comments: (Use back of form) E

*See Reverse Slde Graduate School signature (if, applicable):
C
— olz)iq N dnvnpo  wfafio
Date ' an/Unit Head Date
1663419
t:c/ &1 neellor Date
pratp Vice President/Finahce' T Date
fﬂi}( ) £ . Business Affairs/fComptrolier /gjé 17
Chairman/S,U, Board Date

of Supervisors



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):

Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (FPlease check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East.

x Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Istander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area in¢ludes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintains cultural identification through tribat affiliation or community recognition.

COMMENTS: Effective 11/01/19, Dr, Karen Croshy will serve as Interim Dean of The Honors College, replacing
Interim Dr. Diola Bagayoko.

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M T;8-5
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: -Dr, Bijoy Sahoo
SUPERVISOW/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _225-771-2360
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) Approx. 12

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employces, students, graduate assistants being employed through the unse of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Finaneial Aid office, Statement of Account {fee receipt),
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/f-94, The latter
six (6) documents do not apply fo U.S. Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS}:

TYPE CODE EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization Us

Resident Alien RA

H-1 Visa {(Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) Ji

F-1 Visa (Student Emp, FT Student at 8.1} Fl

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience™) F0

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PA¥ APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment
Proposed Empicyee Clearance

‘ Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justifigation: (forglaseified,if applicable)
' BUDGET LFFICE

‘ OCT -7 7010
Fren 200172720 24106 A1igs, om0

(_JFuND AVAILABLE Rev. 0772472007




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813
SUS [ ] SUBR SULAC [| SUAREC [] SUNO [] SUSLA [ ]

*******************************************************************************************

POSITION VACANCY AUTHORIZATION

*******************************************************************************************

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE Dean, Honors College AS DESCRIBED BELOW
BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR  Office of the Executive VP/Executive VC
{Department or Unit)
Source of Funds
Xl Replacement [[] New Position [] Unclassified [] State
[] Civil Service [] Temporary I Faculty [ ] Grant -in-Aid
D Tenured X Probationary (For Faculty this is same as tenure irack) System Reévenue

VACANCY DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION
(Include rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initiator of form must have prior approval of salary/salary range. with
the appropriate Vice-Chancellor, Chancellor and/or President. Salaries for classified positions must be-approved tl;fough
Human Resources). : e

The Dean of the Honors College reports to the Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic
Affairs. The person in this position advises the chief academic affairs officer on personnel, fianancial and
student needs of the college. The dean helps provide for faculty and student participation in the
determination of the college and departmental policies and practices in course content, instructional
procedures, and budget.

Salary/Range: $115,000 Previous Incumbent (if replacement):  Dr. Diola Bagayoko
Vf:&pproved Disapproved Wo %A "yt P
Date ;
/ = |

v~ Approved Disapproved __ o L@E %% 2ol

Dean/DirécthrISupervisor of Budget Unit Date

FINANCE/BUDGET OFFICE ONLY HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY

Funds Available Existing/Approved Position

, YeS(Qﬁ//f??/S/ ~ No ____m@(__YeS __ Ne
= Employee Class: MU Job Class: 'sz
IR e N bhalle. ()10Larks 1ol 1/14

Budget Number | /] jﬁf:}fl o Bl D Verified By: Date:
L Lo
1" Approved Disapproved G 18 {7 fj 19
Date

£%% ”“,,

' /Approved Disapproved ¥ X

jf’éruved Disapproved Y, ] /74
¥4/ président

An Equal Opportunity Employer

Date

Wé Date

Rev. 8/05/2013




DOLORES MARGARET RICHARD SPIKES HONORS COLLEGE
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

JOB DESCRIPTION
¢

Dean

The authority and responsibilities of Deans are delegated to them by the Chancellor/Designated
Administrator, who is responsible for the total operation of the University. The duties of the deans are to
advise the chancelior, through the chief academic affairs officer, on personnel, financial, and student
academic needs; recommend, plan, and manage activities of the departments/divisions under their
supervision; make recommendations and decisions to maintain accreditation and high academic and
research standards applicab1e to their colleges/schools; ensure that students have the proper guidance
and counseling of the faculty to provide maximum growth and development opportunities; prepare,
present, and execute approved budgets for their colleges or schools; and, after consultation with their
faculties, make recommendations on personnel matters refating to the members of the staff under their
direction. The college/school dean helps provide for faculty and student participation in the
determination of college and departmental policies and practices in course content, instructional
procedures, budgets, and areas of obvious pertinence.

A. Some Generalizations
1. Deans are expected to possess educational vision and to exercise sound iudgment.
2. Deans are expected to acminister their programs in accordance with University policies.

B. Teaching
Deans are expected to teach a minimum of three (3) credit hours each year.

C. Administrative Routines

The Coliege/School Dean

. Assists with the preparation of schedules of course offerings;

. Ensures that the registration of students is in accordance with the University's registration plan;

. Approves students' requests for program changes;

. Assists with the preparation of budgetary recommendations for his/her college/schooi;

. Approves catalog materials for his/her college/school;

. Secures and submits professional personnel data and teaching loads for each instructor; )

. Certifies that students have met requirements for the degree, (orders for both undergraduate and graduate

diplomas will be processed through the registrar's office};

8. Assists the registrar in securing final grades from teachers (all official transcripts are to be housed by the
registrar);

9. Ensures that all teachers distribute to each student a course outline describing the objectives, nature, and
requirements of the course, announce and maintain conference hours for student conferences, meet all classes
as scheduled, begin classes on time, provide a fuil period of organized instruction, dismiss classes ten {10}
minutes before the hour, and keep an accurate record of class attendance;

~ Oy B WP

08/13/15




PAGE 2 OF 2
JOB DESCRIPTION (DEAN)

10. Ensures adherence to class attendance regulations;

11, Acts on travel requests;

12 Acts on purchase requisitions; and

13. Encourages research initiatives by faculty and students,

D. Student Personnel Relations

The College/School Dean

1. Approves applications for admission to college or school concerned;

2. Monitors the evaluation of transcripts of transfer students;

3. Ensures the administration and supervision of a student advisement program by
a. Keeping up with student progress,
b. Advising students in the selection of courses, and
c. Advising students who have academic difficulties;

4. Promotes job placement of graduates; and

5. Ensures the implementation of an alumni assessment program.

E. Teaching Personnel
The Caollege/School Dean
1. Prepares recommendations for faculty appointments, retention, promotions, tenure, and salaries;
2. Assists in determining the class loads and other responsibilities of teachers; and
3. Promotes faculty participation in the determination of departmental policies and practices in
a, Course content,
b. Instructional procedures,
c. Budget, and
d. Other areas of obvious pertinence.

F. Programs

The College/School Dean

1. Assists in evaluating proposals for program changes;

2. Ensures periodic examinations of course objectives in terms of the general objectives of Southern University
programs;

. Studies and examines proposals for changing and revising course offerings;

. Supervises the program of instruction in all departments;

. Monitors the development of syllabi and other instructional materials for all course offerings;

. Approves plans for evaluation of teaching practices; .

. Schedules pericdic college/school meetings and

. Promotes the securing and maintenance of research grants and funds for sponsored initiatives,

00~ & U bW

G. Others

The College/School Dean

1. Ascertains physical needs, equipment, and supplies needed for instruction;

2. Reviews periodically library requirements and standards for all areas of the instructional program;

3. Serves as an appeal station for students with academic problems; -

4. Promotes a climate that stresses teaching, learning and investigation through research and other initiatives; and
5. Provides leadership for division and department chairs.

08/13/15




Karen E. Crosby, Ph.D.

WORK

Southern University
Mechanical Engineering Dept.
P. . Box 9969

. PH: (225) 771-4624

karen_crosby@subr.edu

OBJECTIVE

To use my vatied experience in education, research, and program management at the local and national level to lead
and promote undergraduate and graduate education in Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math (STEM) while
empowering students, faculty, and other stakeholders to participate fully in a diverse global workforce ecosystem.

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math (STEM) education research; advanced engineering materials research
including modelfing material behavior, microstructural and mechanical property characterization, and performance
study, including materials for efficient energy applications and sustainable technology. .

EDUCATION

“Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Major: Engineering Science with emphasis in materials science, -

including corrosion, materials characterization, and mechanics of engineering materials. Degree: Ph.D. August 2000,
Honors 8 Awards: Louisiana Board of Regents Fellowship {1993-1997), LSU Graduate School Fellowship (1998-2000),
nominated for LSU Best Dissertation Award (2000)

Southern University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Degree: Bachelor of Science, May 1993.
Activities: National Society of Black Engineers (NSBE), American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)}—Newsletter
editor, 1991-1992; Chairperson, 1992-1993, Pi Tau Sigma Mechanical Engineering Honor Society. Honors & Awards:
National Action Council on Minority Engineering Scholar (1988-1993), Southern University Honors College Scholar
(1988-1993), General Electric Aircraft Engines (GEAE) Scholar (1990-1992), Who's Who among American Colleges and
Universities (1991-1992, 1992-1993), Southem University Most Qutstanding Student in Mechanical Engineering (1992),
Baton Rouge ASME Senior Section Most Outstanding Southern University M. E. Student (1993)

WORK EXPERIENCE

» Southern University, Mechanical Engineering Department, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Dates; August 2000-present.
Duties; Professor (2012 - present), Associate Professor (August 2005 - present), Assistant Professor (August 2000-
August 2005); College of Sciences and Engineering Retention Director (September 2017 - present). Courses taught:
Graduate: Materials Characterization; Undergraduate: Materials Science, Engineering Materials 8 Material

. Selection/Materials Processing, Engineering Mechanics (Statics), Introduction to Engineering & Technology
(Freshman EngineeringI), Technical Communication, Engineering Seminar, and Principles  of Sustainability

» MNational Science Foundation, Arlington, Virginia. Dates: September 2014 - September 2017. Duties; Program
Director, Education and Human Resources Directorate/Division of Undergraduate Education (EHR/DUE) — Program
management, including consideration of project intellectual merit and broader impacts in making recommendations
for awards and declines of submitted proposals; evaluating and negotiating projéct and program budgets and
overall program Portfolio; arranging and managing proposal review processes; monitoring active projects and
evaluation of project reports; STEM community outreach; and collaboration with other program officers, directorates
and divisions, Program Responsibility: Program Lead - Innovation Corps for Learning (I-Corps L); Scholarships in
Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (S-STEM); Improving Undergraduate STEM Education
(IUSE:EHR), Advanced Technological Education (ATE). Additional Program and other responsibility: Interim EHR
liaison to the Engineering Directorate - Improving Undergraduate STEM Education: Revolutionizing Engineering and
Computer Science Departments (IUSE:RED); Engineering Education Centers site visit team; EHR Core Research (ECR);
Internal domain expert/panel observer, site visit team - Experimental Program to Stimulate Competitive Research
(EPSCoR); DUE liaison to EHR/Human Resource Development (HRD); Panel management: Graduate Research
Fellowship Program (GRFP) and Presidential Awards for Excellence in Mathematics and Science Teaching (PAEMST)




N Croshy page 2 of 8

NASA Glenn Research Center, Cleveland, Ohio. Dates: June-August 2002, Duties: Faculty Feflow - Metallography,
Scanning Electron Microscope study, and mechanical behavior modeling of copper alloys and diamond-copper
metal matrix composites

NASA Marshall Space Flight Center, Huntsville, Alabama. Dates: fune-August 2000, Duties: Graduate Research
Fellow - Research of metals and metal alloys for project pertaining to joining of composite and metal/alloy pipes

Southern University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Dates: Fali 1999. Duties: Laboratory assistant --ald laboratory
technician with performance of metallurgy experiments, instruct students, grade laboratory reports, and compose
additional assignments

Los Alamos National Laboratory, Los Alamos, New Mexico (Materials Science and Technology Division). Dates:
January-February 1999, October 1997, May-August 1996, May-August 1995. Duties: Microstructural analysis
including metallography, microscopy (optical and electron-TEM), crystaliographic texture analysis using x-ray
diffraction techniques, sample preparation, and Hopkinson bar high impact testing

General Electric Aircraft Engines, Cincinnati, Ohio. (1) Dates: May-August 1991 {Combustor Design Department).
Duties: Engine flameout study including data colection and analysis. Awarded GE Engineering Achievement
Honor for implementing time-saving method to simplify engine flameout test analysis using spreadsheet software.
{2) Dates: May-August 1990 (Fan Design Department), Dutles: Geometry simulation and stress analysis of engine
flange boit holes using ANSYS finite element program

Packard Electric division of General Motors {currently Delphi), Clinton, Mississippi. Dates: May-August 1989, Duties:
Conducting and managing a Statistical Process Control (SPC) study of wire manufacturing processes within the’
plant. Responsibilities included coordinating with machine operators, cotlecting and measuring samples of the
product, determining the ability- of various machines and machine operators to manufacture product within
specifications, and instructing personnel at supplier facilities in performing SPC methods

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE .

Principal Investigator of thé NSF-funded Improving Undergraduate STEM Education (IUSE) project, &nhancing
Additive Manufacturing Education with Cybersecurity and Virtual Reality, 2019 - 2024. This project will develop an
additive manufacturing (AM) spine in the mechanical engineering curriculum using virtual reality technology to train
students to identify and defend against cyberattacks in the AM process chain. A key component of the research
involves investigating development of computational thinking skills in students using VR technology.

Team member and research mentor, NextGenC Composftes CREST Center Phase I and Consortium for innovation
in Mandifacturing and Materials (CIMM) projects

Co-Principal Investigator of the NSF-funded HBCU-UP Ace Implementation Project: the New Energy Workforce,
2010-2015. Project activities exposed undergraduate students to sustainable materials, energy, and technologies
through an interdisciplinary dual degree curriculum that integrates academics, research and global engagement
with international universities, and engage'students and faculty in interdisciplinary sustainable materials, energy and
technologies research activities with special emphasis on clean and renewable resources suitable for
commercialization and replication. )

Co-Principal Investigator and Outreach Coordinator of the NSF-funded NextGenC Composites CREST Certer, 2009-
2014. The center focused on research related to advanced composites such as self-healing structures and supports
education activities and outreach for students from K-12 to the doctorate,

Principal Investigator of the NSF S-STEM-funded Scholarships Creating Opportunities for Retention in Engineering
(SCORE) program at Southern University, 2007-2011. These scholarships attracted qualified students into the
College of Engineering and helped to prepare them as entering freshman for the engineering curriculum by
providing an eight-week summer workshop lead by an engineering graduate student who carried the students
through hands-on demonstrations showing the applications of mathematics to various engineering topics. Scholars
were also required to take a math course during the first summer to help them get on track with the Calcuius
requirements of the engineering curricufum to assist on-time matricuiation.

Team member/outreach coordinator en Department of Energy Project Towards Minjaturization of the Naval
Nudlear Propulsion Reactors: Novel Processing Routes of Fabricating Microstructures on Pressurized Water Reactors,
2005 - 2008, The major goal of this project was to develop innovative methods to enhance performance of naval
reactors by optimizing manufacturing techniques for complex structures made with high performance materials that



Croshy page 3 of 8

can withstand extreme high pressure and elevated temperature. Outreach methods included a "research-oriented
approach” designed to attract and retain a greater number of high-quality minority students in STEM discipfines,
accomplished by providing training for graduate and undergraduate researchers in the fundamental area of design,
fabrication techniques of microstructures, thermo-mechanical analysis, materials characterization, and advanced
experimental techniques,

Historically Black Colleges and Universities--Undergraduate Program (HBCU-UP)/Strengthening Minority Access to
Research and Training (SMART), 2004-2009. This project involved various programs intended to increase enroliment
of underrepresented groups into science, technology, engineering and mathematics {STEM). Additionally,

-one of the major goals was to increase the number of underrepresented groups pursuing advanced degrees

in the STEM fields. Participants and other graduates in STEM fields were tracked to provide information and
best practices for dissemination to federal agencies and other entities.

Recruftment, Retention, and Advancement Inftiative for Student Excellence (RAISE), 2002-2005, The main goal of
this project was to provide scholarships to undergraduate and graduate students in the fields of computer science,
engineering, and mathematics. Particular attention was paid to the recruitment of students with two-year degrees
into four-year programs in the previously named disciplines. Retention and graduation information were. monitored
to provide feedback on the relative success of the participants.

 Louisiana Departrent of Natural Resources K-12 Technical Support Project 2001, This project sought to address

the energy conservation needs of Louisiana's K-12 schoof systems by focusing attention on energy conservation
retrofit projects to enhance comfort fevels & productivity while reducing the energy budget expenditures on wasted
energy consumption. 18 East Baton Rouge Parish (EBRP} schools {about 5% of total number of EBRP K-12 schools)
were benchmarked using the Environmental Protection Agency Portfolio Manager software,

Dissertation Research: £ffects of Microstructure and Crystallographic Texture on Yield Behavior of Al-Cu-Li 2195
Plate, 1995-2000. The material studied exhibits Increased strength and lower density than conventional aluminum
alloys with practical applications in the aerospace/aeronautics field. This project included experimentation and
analysis of crystaliographic texture, electron microscopy, and mechanical testing of the alloy. Properties studied
include microstructure, anisotropy, and yleld behavior using experimental and theoretical methods. Additional
contribution to research in biaxial testing and fatigue properties of aluminum lithium alloys has been made.

Study ofthe Matrix/Diamond interface and Wear Characteristics of Cobalt-Tungsten Carbide/Diarmond Composite
Grinding Tools, 1994~1995. Participation in this research involved the study of the metal matrix and diamond particle
interface using Scanning Electron Micrascopy (SEM). This research has practical applications in the stone grinding
industry including tombstones and highway stone/concrete applications. The focus of the research was the
observation of the interface for determining properties of the bond between the metal and diamond in the hot-
pressed part. Backscattered electron SEM imaging was used to identify a chemical bond at the interface.

Study of the Work Hardening of Ultra-High Strength Stee] 1991-1993. This research encompassed the areas of
mechanical response using tensile testing and hydraulic bulge testing and characterization using crystallographic
texture with practical application to the automotive industry. As a research assistant for this project, duties included
tensile specimen preparation, mechanical test data collection, data reduction, data analysis using spreadsheet
software, and usage of graphical software to produce stress-strain flow curves and crystallographic texture orientation.

PROPOSALS AWARDED

PrincipalInvestigator (PL): Enhancing Additive Manufacturing Education with Cybersecurity and Virtual Reality,
NSF, $1,650,090, 2019-2024

Co-Principal Investigator (Co-PL): HBCU-UP Ace Implementation Project: the New Energy Workforce Sustainable
Materials, Energy and Technology, National Science Foundation (NSF), $3,000,000, 2010-2015

Co-PL Next Generation Composites Crest Center (Next-Gen ), NSF, $5,000,000,2009-2014.

PL Scholarships Creating Opportunities for Retention in Engineering (SCORE),NSF, $500,000, 2007-2011

Co-PL: Toward's Miniaturization of the Naval Nuclear Propulsion Reactors: Novel Processing Routes of Fabricating
Microstructures on Pressurized Water Reactors, Department of Energy $1,500,000, 2005-2009

Co-PL: Historically Black Colleges and Universities-Undergraduate Program (HBCU-UPR)/Strengthening Minority
Access to Researchand Training (SMART), NSF, $3,145,602, 2004-2009



Crosby page 4 of 8

PL: Recruitment, Retention, and Advancement initiative for Student Excellence (RAISE), NSF, $399,000,2002-2005
Southern University HBCU-UP/SMART Research Start-Up Grant, $3500, 2000-2001 ,
Southern University HBCU-UP/SMART Equipment Grant, $1000, 2000-2001

NASA/Louisiana Space Consortium (NASA/LaSPACE)-EPSCoR-Louisiana Board of Regents grant, $21,666, 1999-
2000, Topic—Crystallographic Texture and Yield of Al-Cu-Li2 195 '
NASA/LaSPACE travel grant, $750, January-March 1999

NASA/LaSPACE grant, $4000, 1997-1998. Topic-Study of Fatigue and Fracture of Aluminum Alloy 2 195

Oak Ridge National Laboratory SHaRE program travel grant, 1994, Provided for travel to Oak Ridge National
Laboratory, Oak Ridge, Tennessee. Performed SEM of Tungsten Carbide-diamond compaosite grinding tools

PUBLICATIONS

Weatherton, Yvette Pearson, Karen E. Crosby, Edgar Blevins, Beth Isbell, Andrew Kruzic, Stephen Mattingly, Lynn
Peterson, and J. Carter Tiernan. (2016). "Challenges, Opportunities, and Impacts of S-STEM Projects: Insights for
Institutional Capacity Building at Minority Serving Institutions," 2076 American Sodiety for Engineering Education
Annuaf Conference Proceedings

NSF Contributions to Engineering Fducation, NSFbrochure 2016

Karen Crosby, Samuel Ibekwe, Guogiang Li, Su-Seng Pang, and Kun Lian. “AC 2007-1589: Tiered Mentoring in a
Cross-Disciplinary and Multi-Institutional Research Project,” 2007 American Society for Engineering Fducation
Annual Conference Proceedings

Patrick F. Mensah, Solomon Abdi, Amitava Jana, Samuef Ibekwe, Karen Croshy, Laurence Henry, and Biil
Notardonato. “Development of a Smart Material Integrated Sensor Thermal Switch for Thermal Management,”
American Society of Mechanical Engineers Heat Transfer/Fluids Engineering Summer Conference Proceedings,
Charlotte, North Carolina, July 11-15, 2004, Paper No. HT-FED2004-56267

Samuel Ibekwe, Chun-Ling Huang, Karen Crosby, and Shedrick Armstrong. “Microstructure Analysis of Shot Peened
Cast Ti-6Al-4V after Fatigue Fracture,” American Society for Engineering Education Proceedings of the Mid Atlantic
Conference, Kean University, Union, New Jersey, April 11-12, 2004

Karen E. Crosby and Mildred R, Smalley. “Recruitment and Retention of 2-year Degree Students into 4-year
Programs in Engineering, Math and Computer Science,” Proceedings of the 2002 American Society for Engineering
Education Guif-Southwest Annual Conference, The University of Louisiana at Lafayette, March 20-22, 2002

Chu-Chen Chen, Parviz S. Razi, Karen E. Crosby, and Louis W. McArthur. "Technical Support for K-12 Schools in
Louisiana,” Proceedings of WEEC 2007, October 24-26, 2001,

Karen E. Crosby, Brett H. Smith, Patrick F. Mensah, and Michael A. Stubblefield, "Applications of Materials Selection
for Joining Composite/Alloy Piping Systems,” Proceedings of American Society of Mechanical Engineers Engineering
Technology Conference on Energy 2007, Houston, Texas, February 5-7, 2001

- K.E. Croshy, R. A. Mirshams, and S. S. Pang. “Development of Texture and Texture Gradient in Al-Cu-Li (2195} Thick

Plate,” Journal of Materials Science Vol. 35, No. 13, p. 3185 (2000)

K. E. Croshy, R. A. Mirshams, and S. S. Pang. “Crystallographic Texture and Yield Behavior of Al-Cu-Li {2195) Plate,”
Materials Research Society 1999 Fall Meeting (Nov, 29-Dec. 3, Boston, MA) Symposium A Proceedings: Multiscale
Fhenomena in Materials—Experiments and Modeling, Vol. 578, Ed. D, H, Lassifa, L M. Robertson, R. Phillips, B. Devincre,
Materials Research Society, Warrendale, PA

R. A. Mirshams, H. P. Mohamadian, and K. E. Crosby, "On the Effects of Predeformation on Work Hardening
Behavior of Ultra Low Carbon Sheet Steels," Journal of Materials Engineering and Performance, Vol. 3, No, 1, p. 65
(1994) _

K, E. Crosby, R. A. Mirshams, H. P, Mohamadian, and C. L. Burris. “Use of Undergraduate Assistants in Evaluating
Work Hardening of Sheet Steels,” The Journal of Materials Fducation Vol 15, No. 4, p. 225 (1993)

A, Mirshams, K. E. Crasby, H. P. Mohamadian, and C. L. Burris. “The Influence of Biaxial Stretching on the Texture
of Ultra Low Carbon (ULC) Sheet Steels,” Scripta Metallurgica et Materialia ol. 29, No. 4, p. 433 (1993)



Crosby page 5 of 8.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES
Presentations

Keynote Speaker: American Society of Mechanical Engineers Design Engineering Division, International
Design Engineering Technical Conference, August 2017

NSF Programs Outreach: American Saciety for Engineering Education (ASEE) Annual Meeting, Columbus, Ohio
{fune 2017), Frontiers In Education Conference, Erie, Pennsylvania -(October 2016); American Society for
Engineering Education (ASEE) Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana (June 2016); Envisioning the Future of
Undergraduate STEM Education: Research and Practice Symposium, Washington, D.C. (April 2016); North
Carolina A&T NSF Day, Greensboro, North Carolina (April  2016); Creating Futures Through Technology
Conference, Biloxi, Mississippi (March 2016); HBCU-UP/CREST PI Meeting, Washington, D.C. {February 2016);
Frontiers in Education Conference, El Paso, Texas (October 2015); Florida International University, Miami, Florida

{September 2015); HBCU Leadership Conference, Atlanta, Georgia (July 2015); ASEE Annual Meeting, Seattle,

Washington (June 2015); University of Maryland Eastern  Shore, Princess Anne, Maryland (April 2015); Bowie
State University, Bowie, Maryland (March 2015); HBCU- UP/CREST Pl Meeting, Washington D.C. (February 2015)
Color of Leadership Conference, Ariington Public Schools, Artington, Virginia, November 2015, Presentation
topic: GetMovingwith 5. T.EAM.:Materials Science and Engineering

Dual Degree Program Recruitment, presentation to Chinese students at Guizhou University, Guiyang, China,
June 2012, Also, transcribed Southern University history video for transiation and created Chinese subtitles.

PVAMU/TAMU NSF ADVANCE-PAID Workshop, Houston, Texas, May 21, 2011 (Panel Speaker}. Panel
discussion; Establishing an £ngineering Research Institute, Buflding Collaborations

BEYA Global Competitiveness Conference, Washington, D.C, February 18, 2011 {Panel Speaker). Panel
discussion: Nove/Materials for Energy Generation and StructuralS ysterms

Two-Year College Chemistry Consortium {2YC3), Baton Rouge, Louisiana, April 4-5, 2008, Presentation topic;
Strengthening Minority Access to Research and Training (SMART) Program

American Society for Engineering Education Conference and Exposition, June 2007, Honolulu, Hawaii, 2007.
Presentationtopic; 7iered Mentoring ina Cross-Disciplinary and Multi-Institutional Research Profect

Graduate Seminar: Michigan Tech University, Houghton, Michigan, October 2006. Presentation Topic: Novel
Frocessing Routes of Fabricating Microstructures on Pressurized Water Reactors

2002 ASEE-GSW Regional Conference, Lafayette, Louisiana. Presentation tonic; Recruitment and Retention of
2-yearDegree Studentsinto4-year Programs in Engineering, Math and ComputerScience '

2001 ASME Energy Sources Technology and Exhibition Conference, Houston, Texas, February 5-7, 2001 (Session
Co-Chair). Presentation topic: AppficationsofMaterials Sefection forJoining Composite/Allo v Piping Systems
Louisiana School Facility Manager's Association Meeting, Alexandria, Louisiana, March 22-23, 2001, Exhibition:
Louisiana Department of Natural Resources Technical Support Projectin Energy Management

2000 ASME Region X Student Conference/Graduate Student Technical Conference Oral Competition, University
of Louislana, Lafayette. Presentation topic: Development of Texture and Texture Gradient in Al-Cu-1j 2795
Thick Plate. Award: Third Place ($500)

1999 Materials Research Society Fall Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts. Presentation topic: Crystallographic
Texture and Yield Behavior of Al-Cu-Li (2 195) Plate ‘

1999 ASME/ETCE Conference, Houston, Texas. Presentation topic: Microstructure and Texture Considerations
for Application to Finite Element Modeling of Deformation of Precipitate-Strengthened Allo s

1998 ASME/ETCE Conference, Houston, Texas. Presentation topic: Biaxial Yield Loci of Al-Li 2195

1994 National Conference on Undergraduate Research, Union College, Schenectady, New York. Presentation
Yopic Study ofthe Matrix/Diamondinterface and Wear Characteristics of CO-WC/Diamond C omposite Grinding
Tools ]

1993 American Society for Engineering Education/Gulf-Southwest Region Conference, Austin, Texas.
Presentationtopic: Use ofUndergraduate Studentsina Study of Work Hardening of Ultra-High S trength Steel




1
Crosby page 6 of 8

Workshops

STEM Leadership Institute for STEM Faculty, hosted by the American Association of Colleges and Universities
(AAC&W) and Project Kaleidoscope, Adamstown, Maryland, July 17 - 22, 2018,

Transforming Undergraduate Engineering Education, Meeting of stakeholders in the Engineering community
to identify critical components of engineering curricula, pedagogy, and educational culture necessary to
support the future education of engineers, Phase Il Seattle, Washington, June 12-13, 2015; Phase 1V
Washington, D.C, April 18 - 19, 2017.

HBCU-UF/WIDER Workshop on Evidence-based Instructional Strategies for STEM and Education Faculty at
HBCU-UP Grantee Institutions, November 9-10, 2012, Baltimore, Maryland

AAC&U Institute on Integrative Learning and the Departments, The University of Vermont, J uly 11-15, 2012,
Burlington, Vermont

How Peaple Learn Engineering Workshop, Colorado School of Mines, August 1 - 5, 2010, Golden, Colorado -
ABET Faculty Workshop on Assessing Program Outcomes, Tampa, Florida, February 2008

Developing Faculty for the 21st Century Workshop offered by Project Kaleidoscope (PKAL), Kansas City,
Missouri, September 30 -~ October 2, 2005 - &

Conducting Rigorous Research on Engineering Fducation Workshop, Colorado School of Mines, Goiden,
Colorado, July 31— August 5, 2005

Louisiana Board of Regents, Grant-Writing Workshop, Southern University, September 18, 2003

Technical Assistance Workshop, Dryden Flight Research Center, Edwards Air Force Base, California, October 23
~ 25,2002 _

MME Mechanics and Materials Linkage Summer School University of California San Diego, 1994

Conferences/Meetings’

Assodation of Public and land-grant Universities (APLU) 2019 HBCU Engineering Facufty Workshop,
Tennessee State University, Nashville, Tennessee, May 22 - 24, 2019

Quality Education for Minorities (QEM) Annual Legisiative Conference fALC) HBCU Research Action & Practice
(RAP) Symposium, Washington, DC, September 11-12, 2018

American Socigty for Fngineering Education {ASEE) Conference and Exposition, Columbus, Chio, June 25 -
28,2017 .

Frontiers in Education Conference, Etie, Pennsylvania, October 12 - 15, 2016

ASEE Conference and Exposition New Orieans, Louisiana, June 26—29,2016

Frontiers in Education Conference, El Paso, Texas, October 21~ 24,2015

ASEE Conference and Exposition, Seattle, Washington, June 14-17, 2015

AACRU - General Education and Assessment: New Contexts, New Cultures, Febru ary 23-25, 2012, New
Orleans, Louisiana

SU Global Sustainability Institute Research Experience. Beijing, N anning, & Guiyang, China, May 28 — June 7,
2011

HBCU-UP SMART Global Energy Research Experience. Shenzhen, Changsha, & Shanghai, China, December
2009 ‘
National Science Foundation Joint Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., May 2009 & March 2003

HBCU-UP National Research Conference 2009, 2008 82007

Consortfum for International Management, Policy, and Development ((IMPAD) Conference: Transitional and
Sustainable Approaches tolmproving Development and Administration, Accra, Ghana, June 13-24, 2009

ASEE Conference and Exposition, Honoluiu, Hawaii, June 24— 27, 2007

Guif States Alliance Gulf Coast Post-Katrina Forum: Network Science and Reco very; Gulfport, Mississippi,
August 19 - 21, 2007

Rigorous Research in Engineering Flucation Reflection and Planning Meeting August 2-3, 2007, Golden,
Colorado




Crosby page 7 of 8

 ASEEConference and Exposition, Chicago, Hlinois, June 21-24, 2006

*  Dane and Mary Louise Miller Symposium and Center for the A dvancement of Scholarship on Engineering
Education (GﬁlSEEJAnnua/Meetmg: San Diego, California, October 28-29, 2006

»  Frontiers in Education (FIE) C onference, San Diego, California, Octaber 29-31 , 2006
»  MNational Women ofColorin Technology Awards and Conference, Atla nta, Georgia, October21-23,2005
*  Frontiersin Education (FIE) Conference indiana polis,Indiana, October 19-22, 2005

*  Dane and Mary Louise Miller Symposium and CASEE Annual Meef/hg Indianapolis, Indiana, October 18-19,
2005

»  American Society of Mechanical Engfnee}s, Region X Conference, Houston, Texas, March 2003

*  Loufsiana EPSCoR State Conference Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Sponsored by the Louisiana Board of Regents and
National Science Foundation, April 10— 11,2002 .

o Florida-Georgia Louis Stokes Alliance for Minority Participation (FGLSAMP) Expo, Tallahassee, Florida, Janu ary
31 ~February 3, 2002

Reviews

°  Engineering Papers Reviewer: NSF Envisioning the Future of Undergraduate STEM Education (EnFUSE), 2016
* ProposaiReviswer: - National Science Foundation ' '
- United States Department of Agriculture/ Small Business Innovation Research

s  Editorial Staff. SMART Findings: An Undergraduate STEM Research Journal {June 2007)
e November2003 - Article Review: Metallurgical and Materials Transactions

HONORS & AWARDS

2013 Inductee: Southern University “Miltionaire Club” for research awards (in coliaboration, 2009 - 2012)
20112012 Preparing Critical Faculty for the Future (PCFF) participant (Cohort II)

2012 Center for HBCU Media Advocacy Female Facuity of the Year Award Nomination

20711 Minority Access National Role Model Award

2005 National Women of Color in Technology Educationai Leadership Award

2005 HBCU Engineering Education Research Team — Center for the Advancement of Scholarship on Engineering
Education (CASEE) of the National Academy of Engineering

2003-2005 Southern University College of Engineering Teacher of the Year

2003-2004 Southern University Outsfanding Service Award for Honors Thesis Research
2000-2004, Most Outstanding Faculty Member in Mechanical Engineering

2001-2002 Southern University Young Research investigator of the Year

2001 Inductee: "SU Young Faculty Award: Science, Mathematics, Engineering, & Technology Hall of Fame,” Southern
University, Baton Rouge

2000, Third Place ($500 cash, plus $500 cash for LS.U. ASME student section).  ASME Region X Student
Conference/Graduate Student Technical Conference Oral Competition, University of Louisiana, Lafayette

1992, Induction: Pi Tau Sigma Mechanical Engineering Honor Society
1991, General Electric Alrcraft Engines (Cincinnati, Ohio) Engineering Achievement Award

UNIVERSITY/DEPARTMENTALSERVICE

Mechanical Engineering Department Course Outcomes Assessment Workshop (design and delivery), Fail 2018
Course Development: '

Undergraduate ' Graduate
- » Principles of Sustainability (ENGR 270} * Materials Characterization (MEEN 565)

Coordinator/Developer _
= Corrosion Science & Engineering (MEEN 552) Co-
developer



Crosby page 8 of 8

* Accreditation Board for Engineering & Technology (ABET) SU Mechanical Engineering Report Editorial Committee
Chalr (2008, 2003)
» SUEngineers Week Activities
« 2014, 2010 and 2006 Chair: College of Engineering Committee
¢ 2005 Chair: Mechanical Engineering Department Committee
s 2001-2006 Planning Team Member, 2011 Chair: Student Activities

» Faculty Advisor-
«  PiTau Sigma Mechanical Engineering Honor Society, Southern Delta Mu chapter, 2000 - 2014

»  Society of Women Engineers, 20112014, 2018 - present
¢ Engineering Graduate Advisory Council
¢ Mechanical Engineering Departrmental Council
= SMART Summer Research Experiences for Undergraduates {SREU) Research Activities Coordinator, 2003 - 2008
s Strengthening Minority Access to Research and Training {SMART) Steering Committee, 2002 - 2004
e  SREU mentor, summer 2001 )
e Mechanical Engineering Department LS-LAMP Mentoring Coordinator (2000 - 2010)
= Mechanical Engineering Department Laboratory Committee
s Committee to Develop a General Studies Degree, 2003
» College of Engineering Counct! of Visitors Strategic Planning Commitiee

RESEARCH ADVISEMENT
Undergraduate Advisor
o Joell. Deal—Honors Thesis: The Study of the Proper Design of a Motorized Scooter(B.S. 2004)
& Rhasean M, L. Taylor—Honors Thesis: . 7he Aeronautical Approach fo the Design of an Aerocraift and the Four
Forces Which Affect Flight(B.S.2004)

s FrankOliver—MetalMatrix Composite Welding{2001)
» HenryRobinson-- Energy Efficiency Study ofLouisiana K-12 Schools(2001)

Graduate Committee Member
Kanika Vessel (Ph.D. 2011), Ineaka Carbo {M.S. Eng. 2011), Rochelle Williams (Ph.D. 2011, M.S. Eng. 2005), Dorothy
Honore {M.S. Eng. 2010}, Rediet Abera (M.S. Eng. 2010}, Naresh Polasa (M.S. Eng. 2010), Naveen Uppu {M.5. Eng.
2009), Tiffany Augustine-Brown {(M.S. Eng. 2009), Jennifer Robinson Lee (M.S. Eng, 2009), Kamissia Starmpley (M.S.
Eng. 2009), Chorondalette Moore {(M.S. Eng. 2009), Edith Womack-Richardson {M.S. Eng. 2004), Alvin Williams (M.S.
Eng. 2004), Shelita Smith-Williams (M.S. Eng. 2004}, Solomon Abdi {M.S. Eng. 2004}, Brian Warren (M.S. Eng., 2003)

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION
Engineer-in-Training, Louisiana, 1993

PROEESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS,
¢ American Society for Engineering Education (ASEE)

* American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)




JOB CLASS

|
S, UTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

ST NO

I

Current Employer

New l ppointment

Personnel Action

JOB CODE Personnel Action Form | POSITION T
NUMBER
CALID
CAMPUS: SUS ! SUBR SULAC SUAREC SUNO X SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEG RY: 9-MONTH X 12-MONTH OTHER (Specify)
Academic Non-Academic Civil Service
Temporary Part-Time ( % of Full Time) Restricted
X Tenured | Undergraduate Student Job Appointment
Tenured Track - Graduate Assistant Probationary
__ Other (Specify) _ Retiree Return To Work Permanent Status
Previous Employee Reason Left NWA
Date Left Salary Paid
Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Employment 07/01/2019 To 06/30/2020
Effective Date 01/01/2020 ;
Name Lisa Mims-Deveziix SS# XXX=XX- Sex Female
Positlon Title: _ Professor \ Department: Natural Sciences
Check One X __ Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side): Us
i
New Position Expiration Date:
{Position vacancy authorjzation form must be processed and approved to fi
existing and new positions, Position must be sdvertlsed before processing PAF, if
applicable.)
Years Experience 25§ Southern University Experience 255
Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
Ph.D. Southern University A & M 2004

Check One Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfer Replacement X __ Other (Specify)
Salary Budgeted $110,000.00
Source of Funds _ State |
Identify Budéet: General Location 411001-41210-61002-46000
Form Code: Page Item #
Change of:
From To

Position Chancelle. Professor

Status | '

Salary Adjustment $180000.00 | $110,000.00

"l Financial Aid signature (if, appli.able):

List total funds currently paid this employce by ; Source of Funds , Amount '

Southern Unlversity: ' | General Fund ; $110,000.00 1

*Sec Reverse Side ) ;
D Date
Chancellor Date
Vice President/Finance Date
Business Affairs/Comptrolier

Pr Chairman/S.U, Board Date

Of Supervisor



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and
does not affect employment considerations,

ETHIC ORGIN (Plense check one):

Hispanic or Latino X Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (Please check alf that apply):

White. Not of Hispanic origin, A person having origins in any of the original people of Eusope, Nofth Africa, or the Middle East,
X Black, Not of Hispanle Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Afiica,

Hispanic, A person of Mexicen, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, of other Spanish culture or origins,
regardless of race,

Asian or Pacific Islander, A person having origins in any of the artginal peoples of the Far Bast, Soullwasl Asla, the Indian
Subcantinent, or the Pacific Islands. This aren includes, for example, China, Japon, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samon.

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and whe
mainiains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognitinns.?

COMMENTS:
EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F, 8:00 am TO 5:00/pm
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Lisa Mims-Devezin

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employmentrs offered and before
starting to worl. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Finam:ia} Aid office, Statement
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1
visas, passport, and F-1/I-94, The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.T. Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for review and appreval by Homan Resources hefore employment is
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYFPE CODES EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization us
Resident Alien R]A
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) Hi

—

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at 5.U.)

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”) 0

.y T T

Do Not Write Below This Areag
For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position adveriised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee)
Exemptions Survey Form ‘

Proposed Employee Appoiniment
Proposed Employee Clearance
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

Rev. 63042005




T

’lrv\‘ir' Bm\l‘;&\ A "\.‘ = -
Seofee Southern University and A&M College System
(’%{“ s j&E .S, Clark Administration Building
’*\g 4‘}-" 4th Floor

R/ Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813
Office of The Fax Number

President-Chancelicr {2253 771-5622
(225 771-4680
MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Members of the Board

FROM: Ray Belton, Ph.D. /7///%}//

President-Chancellor
Southern University system

RE: Personnel Requests — Dr. Lisa Mims Devezin

DATE: October 14, 2019

Dear Honorable Members of the Board,

This communication comes to inform you that Chancellor Lisa Mims-Devezin has formally submitted a letter
requesting that her employment contract not be renewed. As such, her term as the Chancellor of Southern
University at New Orleans will end on December 31, 2019. Beginning January 1, 2020, Dr, Devezin is
requesting to assume a tenured faculty position in the College of Arts and Sciences at a salary of $110,000.
Effective November 1, 2019 she has also requested to take paid annual leave until the expiration of her
contract at which time she plans to take a 6-month sabbatical to prepare for her teaching assignment
(December 30, 2019 to June 30, 2020). I have both accepted and approved all of Dr. Devezin’s
aforementioned requests, and we will formally submit the required actions to the Board for consideration
during this month’s meetmg.

In order to ensure a smooth and seamless transition, T am reassigning Executive Vice-President, Dr. James
Ammons to the Southern University at New Orleans campus as the Interim Chancellor. His salary will remain
unchanged, however, we do plan to offer an additional housing and transportation allowance during the
assigned period, moreover, Dr. Bijoy Sahoo, who currently serves as the Senior Associate Vice Chancellor
for Academic Affairs, will assume the role as Acting Executive Vice-Chancellor, and therein will coordinate
with my office in advancing the efforts of the Baton Rouge campus. These personnel actions will also be
submitted for your consideration.

I am confident that the Southern University at New Orleans campus will continue its normal operations during
this transition period. We appreciate Dr. Devezin’s leadership throughout her tenure as Chancellor and wish

her continued success in her new capacity.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns.



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM

J.S. CLARK ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
4TH FLOOR
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813

OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT - CHANCELLOR FAX NUMBER
(225) 771-4680 (225) 771-5522

October 17, 2019

Lisa Mims-Devezin

Chancellor

Southern University New Orleans
6400 Press Drive

New Orleans, LA 70126

Dear Dr. Devezin,

This letter comes to advise you that I am in receipt of your letter informing me of your interest to
assume your tenure position in the College of Arts & Sciences at Southern University at New
Orleans. Further, you request a six (6) month sabbatical and paid annual leave from November 1,
2019 to December 30, 2019. Therein, please know that I accept this notification and will advance
these requests for consideration by the Southern University Board of Supervisors.

On behalf of the Southern University System and the Southern University Board of Supervisors, I
take this opportunity to thank you for your many years of service and dedication.

Sinwﬁ;, -

Y

1y L. Belton, Ph.D.
esident-Chancellor
Southern University System

“Five Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellence”
WWW.SUS.EDU



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS
6400 Press Dilve
New Orleans, LA 70126-0002
(504) 286-5311
FAX (504) 284-5500
www. suno.edu

Orrice oF THE CHANGELLOR

October 14, 2019

Ray L. Belton, Ph. D., President-Chancellor
Southern University and A&M College
System J. S, Clark Administration

Building, 4t Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70813

C/0 Southern University System Board of Supervisors

Dear Dr, Belton,

For more than thirty years, i have been a student, alumna, faculty, advocate, Associate
Dean, Dean, interim Chancellor and Chancellor of my beloved Southern University at
New Orleans. It has been an honor and a privilege to serve as Chancellor of Southern
University at New Orleans. As my contract draws to an end on December 31, 2019, |
would like to thank you and the Board of Supervisors.

At the end of my contract, | will assume my tenured faculty position in the College of
Arts and Sciences. | am requesting a six {6) month sabbatical to prepare for my teaching
assignment beginning December 30, 2019. Finally, | am requesting to take paid annual
leave from November 1 to December 30, 2019 at my current salary until the expiration
of my contract.

Thank you again for allowing me to serve the institution that I hold dearly as Chancellor
and for your consideration of these requests.

Sincere[y yours,

A e Py

ims- Devezm Ph.D., Chancellor

“An Equal Educational Opportunity Insiitution”




JOB CLASS
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

JOB CODE Personnel Action Form POSITION
CALID NUMBER édj { Z /
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER (Specify)
Academie X Non-Academic Civil Service
Temporary Part-time ( % _ of Full Time) Restricted
Tenured Undergraduate Student Job Appointment
Tenured Track Graduvate Assistant Probationary
Other (Specify) Retiree Return To Work Permanent Status
Previous Employee Reason Left
Date Left Salary Paid

Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Emeployment ~ November I 2019 To _June 30,2020

Effective Date November 1 2019

Name Jocelyn Johnson SS# Sex Female Race* Black
(Last 4 diglts only)
Position Titlez  Chief of Police Department:  Police Department
Check One X  Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side):
New Position Expiration Date: __

(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fit
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, If

appiicable.)

Years Experience 20 Southern University Experience 20

Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
Associate Degree Southern University and A&M College 1997
BS Criminal Justice Southern University and A&M College 2004
Masters — Criminal Justice Southern University and A&M College 2010

Current Employer  Southern University — Baton Rouge

Personnel Action

Check One New Appointment Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfer __ Replacement ____ Other (Specify)  Salary Adjustment

Recommended Salary _ $94,000.00 Salary Budgeted $94,000.00

Source of Funds  211001-26102-61002-26600

Identify Budget: Location

Form Code: Page Item #
Change of;

To
Position
Status
Salary Adjustment  $83 200 $94 000.00
Financial Aid si nature if,a licable :
List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds Amount
Southern University: 211001-26251-61002-26000 $94 000.00
*See Reverse Side
| Comments: (Use back of form)
Supervisor
Chairman/S.U. Board Date

of Supervisors



This information #s requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one);
Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Mon-Latino
RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original peeple of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East,
X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Affica.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins,
regardless of race,

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the originat peoples of North American, and who
wnaintains cultural identifcation through tribal affiliation or commmunity recognition.
L R TR
COMMENTS:
Employment may require occasional travel within the Southern University System campuses

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 8:0¢ am —~ 5;:00 pm (Vonday — Friday)

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Benjamin Pugh

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _771-5021

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employces, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and hefore starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt),
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter
six (6) documents do not apply te U.S, Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for reyview and approval by Human Resources before employment is
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS);

TYPE CoBB U THER TR RS RS YSTEM
BURGET DFEICE

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization us )

Resident Alien RA orr ol g
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI y f

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) n_ 2

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at §.U.) F1° RS AVALLARLE
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience™) FO

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Contyol Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement {position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions{Civil Service Appiication for cl:a'siﬁed employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form {completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisar)

Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

~ Proposed Employee Appointment
Proposed Employee Clearance
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

Rev, 0772472007



AL DAL

neeflor fo Finunce.nnd Administration
Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration
Post Office Box 9212
Baton Rouge, LA 70813
Fax: 225 771-2018
Office: 225 771-5021

October 1, 2019

Dr. Ray L. Belton
President-Chancellor
Southern University
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Dear Dr. Belton:

" lam writing to request your approval of a salary increase for the Southern University
- Baton Rouge campus Chief of Police position.

Chief Jocelyn Johnson has performed her duties in a highly professional manner. She
has successfully implemented many innovative ideas and strategies. I have included for your
review a schedule that highlights some of her numerous accomplishments in a short two-
year span.

Additionally, I am including documentation that provides evidence that her current
salary, when compared to both local law enforcement and other Universities, is notindicative

of her value to this institution.

I am recommending a change in salary from $83,200 to $94,000.

Your review and consideration of this request is appreciated. Should you have any
questions or require any additional documentation, please feel free to call.

i

Sincerely,

Benjamin Pugh

VICE CHANCELLOR FOR ERANCHANS ADMINISTRATION

APPROVED:

RayA. BAton, h.D. ‘

President-Chancellor



University Police Department

P.O.Box 10719

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 Voice: (225) 771-2770
FAX: (225) 771-3263

E-mail: policef@subr.edu
Benjamin Pugh
] S Clark Administration Building
3 Floor
Baton Rouge, La 70813

Mr. Pugh,

Please see the listing of my accomplishments for the years of 2018 and 2019. It has been my goal to implement
mething new every year to aid in making the department a more progressive police department, It is with this in mind
at meet our goal of becoming an accredited police department.

Accomplishments 2018

Started this process of preparing for accreditation in the Southern University Police Department. Implemented
andards of Operations and Procedures Manual that meets accreditation standards.

Added golf carts to department equipment to help reduce fuel cost.

Implemented additional Mass Notification System as recommended by the dept. of education.
Implemented additional technology upgrade- Blue Point Pull stations that replaced call callboxes.
Accomplishments 2019

Updated handheld radios,

Implemented Body Camera Usage

Hired a Traffic & Parking Director to oversee and implementation of the parking meters and parking app.
Added additional License Plate Readers at no cost.

Implemented drop bags for emergency response,



Received grant for $500.00 to purchase first aid kits for Units.
Received grants $10,000.00 to purchase body amour.

Awarded HBCU Regional Director of the Year Region II- Appointed to the Board of Directors.

Chief Johnson



CREATED BY: OPEN EYES LLC

CHIEF OF POLICE PAY RANGE STUDY

MAY 2017

- UNIVERSITY

SALARY

DEPARTMENT
SIZE

RESIDENTIAL
LIVING

MAJOR
SPORTS

STUDENT
ENROLLMENT

‘Southern University

83,000.00

om0 T

- <8,000

‘Grambiing State

55,000.00 =

SULL

102,000.00 - -

050

RO

109,000 .

.. BRPD

147,000 -

0—50
620

| =<|=<|=]=]

- Ascension Parish SO

130,000 -

" Gonzales

101,000

80

- Port Allen PD

96,738

s

West Baton Rauge SO |

130,000

East Baton Rouge SO

140,000

“BRCC

87,000

. 0-15

“Baker PD

93,000

B.R. METRO STATISCTICAL AREA CHEIF PAY BREAKDOWN

160,000.00

140,000.00

120,000.00

100,000.00

£0,000.00

SALARIES

£0,000.00

40,000.00

BRPD

20,000.00

0.00

EBR




UNIVERSITY

SUMMARY

The data provided represents a comprehensive review of University Campus Chief of Police salaries in
the State of Louisiana and HBCU systems. It is important to note that other Universities were
interviewed about the salary for their Chief of Police, many did not provide the information. it is widely
understood that salaries for state funded Universities are in the public domain but the information



requested was not released. Of the twelve Universities listed, Grambling State and Southern University
are the only two four year Universities paying their Chief below the National median of $85,000.00.

Indeed.Com, a nationally recognized job and salary search wed site, sets the national median pay for
Campus Police Chiefs at $85,000.00 annually., An examination of the Chief of Police salaries for the MSA
{metropolitan statistical area), for Grater Baton Rouge reveals that the median salary for a Chief of
Police is $103,000.00 annually. The median salary is a representation of all chiefs, to include University
and municipal Chief of Police. The median salary for the Greater Baton Rouge MSA is approximately
17% higher the national median salary for a Chief of Police, Several factors can attribute to this increase

in pay:

%+ Crime Rate: The national violent crime rate is 3.8 per 1.000 peaple, the violent crime
rate for the state of Louisiana is 5.5 per 1,000 people. The national property crime rate
is 26 per 1,000 people and Louisianan’s property crime rate is 33.6 per 1,000.

* Weapons Use: Louisiana has one of the highest rates of firearm usage while committing
a violent act in the nation,

** Drug Trade: Because of Louisiana’s geographical location to the northern border of
Mexico and being home to both I-10 and 1-20, known drug trade routes, Louisiana drug
usage during violent acts is higher than the national average.

% Alcohol Usage: Louisiana has very liberal open container laws and viewed by some as a
part of the state’s lifestyle.

While these factors are considered by municipalities when establishing the salaries of their Chief of
Police, they should be considered by the Universities within those municipalities. A review of University
crime stats indicated that the crime of college campuses follows the trend of the community in which it
is Jocated.

Note: Information collected via phone conversations with Human Resource Departments of the
University, conversation with the Chief of Police, Indeed.com and a representative of the Department of
Education.




JOB CLASS
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

JOB CODE Personnel Action Form [pgmTioN

CALID NUMBER

CAMPUS: SUS X SUBR _X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSL.A

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH _X _ OTHER (Specify)
Academic _ X Non-Academic Civil Service
Temporary Part-time ( % _of Full Time) Restricted
Tenured Undergraduate Student ___ Job Appointment’
Tenured Track Graduate Assistant ___ Probationary
Other (Specify) Retiree Return To Work Permanent Stafus

Previous Employee Reason Left

Date Left Salary Paid

Profile of Person Recommended

Length of Employment 10/172019 To _9/30/2020
Effective Date _10/1/2019

Name Dr. Toni Manogin SS# XXX-XX- Sex
{Last 4 digits only)
Position Title:  Executive Director for Institutional Effectiveness Department: Institutional Effectiveness
Policy and Planning Policy and Planning
CheckOne X  Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side)z I
New Position Expiration Dai,e, .
oy

(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fil
existing and new positions. Posltlon must he advertised before processing PAF, if

applicable.)
Years Experience _22 Southiern University Experience
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location "Year:
Ph.D. Health Sciences Nova Southeastern University 2005
M.S. Nursin,, Southern University and A&M College
B.S. Nursin,, Southern University and A&M College 1589

Current Employer  Southern University Baton Rouge — Executive Director for Institutional Effectiveness, Policy & Planning

Personnel Action

Check One New Appointment Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfer Replacement Other (Specify)
Recommended Salary _$13,000 Salary Budgeted $13 000

Source of Funds _ Title ITI

Identify Budget: 026379 2\l L\ 602 2ZH\00 Location

Form Code: Page {tem #

Change of:
From T
Position
Status
Salary Adjustment $105,000 $118 000
Financial Ald si_nature (if, a_licable :

List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds
Southern University: 11105-11601-61002-16000

*See Reverse Side
[[ Comments: (Use back of form!

Date
Business Affairs/Comptroller
7 20
Date Chair/S.U. Board Date
of Supervisors



o ] L. o ans - é L E B ks s v e B AT G, e Ba . &
s President, Stratesic Planaing, Policy and instiiutional Effectivensss

P00 BOX 8683, Baton Rouge, LA 70815

\ MEMORANDUM

TO: Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.
President - Chancellor
FROM: Vladimir A. Appeaning, Ph.D. @
Vice President, Strategic Planning, Policy and Institutional Effectiveness
DATE: Septermber 19, 2019
RE: Dr. Toni Manogin

This communiqué comes to request your approval to offer a salary adjustment for Dr. Toni Manogin, who serves in a dual
role as Executive Director, Planning, Policy and Institutional Effectiveness for the Southem University System and
Southern University and A&M College.

A salary adjustment of $13,000 is recommended for two primary reasons: first as a counter offer of employment to retain
Dr. Manogin in her current role, and second the adjustment will serve as compensation for taking on additional duties as the
Title III Activity Director for Enhancing Institutional Effectiveness (EIE) for the Southern University Baton Rouge
Campus. To date, Dr. Manogin has volunteered in this role. This adjustment also serves to recognize the significant
confributions that Dr. Manogin has made including the timely completion of the SU System Sirategic Plan (Fulfilling the
Promise: 2018-2025), SUBR Strategic Plan {Imagine 20K: 2018-2030), Annual Accountability Scorecards for the SU
System and each SU campus, as well as her significant contributions to SUBR’s Compliance Certificate, particularly the
narratives for SACSCOC Sections 4, 7 and 8, and numerous SACSCOC-related system policies. The source of funding for
the adjustment is Title I11 federal funds.

Present Base Salary: $105,000 per annum {SGF) + $13,000 (Title I - federal} = $118,000. The research I've done on
comparable salaries shows that a base salary of $144,200 would be the average market value for the position. Based on the
above, [ recommend a salary adjusiment of $13,000,

If you agree to this salary adjustment to the present base salary, I am confident that we will be able to retain Dr. Manogin's
services for years to come. Based on her meeting with you Mr. President, Dr. Manogin has affirmed her commitment to

remain in the planning, policy and institutional effectiveness office and provide the necessary leadership for years to come.

Thank you for your consideration.

Approved: y é\ P P
Ray L. Bdton, D,  /
Presideft-Chancellor

Aftached: Resume — Dr. Toni Manogin

“Five Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellence”



" SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813
SUS [ | SUBR SULAC [[] SUAREC [ ] SUNO [ SUSLA [ ]

*******************************************i{%*,ﬁ%f?‘%%*###fﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ:‘fﬁ*****************************
POSITION VACANCY AUTHORIZATION
************-k':'c******w:‘::’:******:‘:*****7‘:****:’:*:’c:’u‘é**********&‘e':-:f'c.s".-i’cfv‘r*****v‘n’:s‘:*a‘e********************

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TiTLE  Executive Director for Institutional AS DESCRIBED BELOW

BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR  Institational Effectiveness, Policy and Planning

{Department or Unit)
Souree of Funds
[ ] Replacement [1 New Position [[] Unclassified [] state
1 civil Service [l Temporary [ Faculty ] Grant-in-Aid
D Tenured D FProbationary (For Faculty this is same as tenare track) ]:] System Revenueg

[ ] Ageney Fund State

YACANCY DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION

(Include rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initiator of form must have prior approval of salary/salary range with
the appropriate Vice-Chancellor, Chancellor and/or President. Salaries for classified positions must be approved through
Human Resources).

We request 11% of support for the Executive Director for Institutional Effectiveness who will work 12
months at a salary of $13,000. The Executive Director oversees the implementation of the University’s
Institutional Effectiveness Model that is grounded in an annual systematic, comprehensive and ongoing
planning and assessment process designed to demonstrate continuous improvement and accomplishment of
the institutional mission, goals and expected outcome contained in SUBR’s Board of Supervisors approved
Strategic Plan — Imagine 20K 2018-2030

Salary/Range: $13,000 ' Previous Incumbent (if replacement);

__”\/f_ Approved  Disapproved % 74://{4/%(7%(‘&/‘/‘\ ”E/’ 0712’0 ¥

/// Departamemnt ]Hf;eaﬂ Date
‘/ Approved ]Dﬁsap]ﬁmvedl G‘V( (%l; ™ 0?‘/ '3@5} 2049

s

Dean/]ﬁ)ﬁmcmr/Supew'ﬂsur of Budget Unit Date
FINANCE/BUBGET OFFICE ONLY HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY
Funds Available Existing/Approved Position
Yes No Yes No

Employee Class: Job Class:
Signature B Date
Budget Number Verified By: Date:
V/ Approved Disapproved o9 Lf ‘77’39 9
Date
-~ /
" Approved __ Disapproved 7] @Qi" ¥
A ofBaat ﬁ) te ’
ffﬂf ce L ,a €
e ol I afzf
Approved Disapproved < f f29)19

President j/ ] ‘Date
An Equal Opportunity Employer

Rev, 8/05/2013



Curriculum Vitae

Toni Manogin, DHSc, RN

Office : (225) 771-2273
Email : toni_manogin@sus.edu

EDUCATION
2005 Doctor of Health Science (D.H.Sc.)
Nova Southeastern University, Ft. Lauderdale, FL.
1996 Master of Science in Nursing (M.S.N.)
Southern University and A & M College, Baton Rouge, LA.
1989 Bachelor of Science in Nursing (B.S.N.)

Southern University and A & M College, Baton Rouge, LA.

INSTITUTIONAL EFFECTIVENESS, ACADEMIC & STUDENT SERVICES EXPERIENCE

Executive Director, Strategic Planning, Policy, and Institutional Effectiveness
April 2018 - Present
Southern University and A&M College System

Institutional Effectiveness Model for Planning and Assessment

Strategic planning serves as the cornerstone of all research-based planning and assessment efforts. To date,
we have developed and implemented a five-phase institutional effectiveness (IE) model that is research-
based and integrates the university’s annual planning, assessment, and budgeting cycle. The TE model
ensures that at both the macro (institutional) and micro (unit) levels, the university identifies expected
outcomes for its educational programs, administrative, as well as academic support and student services;
assesses whether it achieves expected outcomes; and provides evidence of improvement based on analysis
of results; where the data ultimately informs decision-making.

Collectively, the five phases of the IE. Model - Planning, Implementation, Assessment, Improvement,
and Budgeting — guide the university in advancing an evidence-based planning and assessment
culture that is centered on the institution’s mission and provides guidance for the allocation of
resources.

e The planning phase is executed in July and August when each functional organizational unit, both
academic and non-academic, establishes annual goals that are aligned with the unit’s mission and
support institutional goals. Unit mission, goal(s), university strategic plan goal(s) reference,
expected outcome(s), target(s), measures of assessment (direct and indirect), and strategies/action
plans are documented on the Annual Planning, Budget & Assessment (APBA) Reporting Form.

e The implementation phase is executed in the months of August through May, where units
implement their action plans and strategies designed to achieve their expected outcomes identified
during the planning phase. The operational budget that supports implementation was developed
during the previous cycle, where prior year assessment results served as the cornerstone in resource
allocation decisions.



The assessment phase is executed in the months of May and Junc. Units complete the
results/findings section of the APBA integrated report by documenting and comparing actual data
achieved with performance targets that were set during the planning phase to determine whether the
unit met, exceeded, or failed to meet its expected outcomes.

The improvement phase is executed in the months of June and July. Units complete the use of
results section of the APBA integrated report when they fail to meet expected outcomes. Units
develop corrective action plans and provide recommendations for improvement. These
recommendations are reflected on the APBA Report under the improvements (use of results)
section.

The budgeting phase is executed in the months of June and July when units complete the budgeting
section of the APBA integrated report in preparation for the upcoming planning cycle. Budget
hearings are held where individual budget units develop and submit their budget requests identified
on the APBA reports to a Budget Committee for consideration. The recommendations are finally
forwarded to the President-Chancellor for final action. Unit budget allocations are partly influenced
by the unit’s assessment results. The process oceuts in June-July in anticipation of the new budget
cycle that begins on July 1st. Typically, the Southern University Board of Supervisors reviews and
approves the university’s Operating Budget in August.

Strategic Planning

President-Chancellor, Dr. Ray Belton shared his vision for the SU System and SUBR campus and charged
us to facilitate the development and writing of both strategic plans. The strategic planning process used to
develop the SU System and SUBR’s strategic plans required that my team and I work collaboratively with
internal stakeholders (faculty, staff, students, senior administration, chancellors, SU Board of Supervisors)
and external constituencies (alumni, governmental, business, and community leaders) of the five Southern
University campuses to advance the vision of the President-Chancellor, Dr. Ray L. Belton.

Additionally, alumni groups, friends and community members were actively engaged for their feedback.

Southern University Los Angeles Chapter
Southern University Houston Alumni Chapter
Southern University Dallas Alumni Chapter
Southern University Chicago Chapter

Based on the collective feedback received, the SU System’s Strategic Plan, Fulfilling the Prontise: A
Patlway to Excellence: 2018-2025 has 7 goals and is supported by 45 Specific Measurable, Attainable,
Results-Oriented, Time-bound (SMART) objectives (posted at www.sus.edu) The goals are:

Commitment to Student Access and Affordability

Commitment to Academic Excellence and Student Success

Commitment to Institutional Effectiveness and Accountability

Commitment to Scholarly Research, Discovery, and Entrepreneurship
Commitment to Fundraising and Philanthropic Support

Commitment to Improve Campus Life through Infrastructural Development
Commitment to Promote the SU Brand through Outreach and Global Engagement

SUBR'’s Strategic Plan, Imagine 20K: 2018-2030 has fen (10} goals and is supported by 55 SMART
objectives. The goals are:

Commitment to Student Access and Affordability

Commitment to Academic Excellence and Student Success
Commitment to Institutional Effectiveness and Accountability
Commitment to Scholarly Research, Discovery, and Entrepreneurship

2



s Commitment to Fundraising and Philanthropic Support

o Commitment to Improve Campus Life through Infrastructural Development

e Commitment to Promote the SUBR Brand through Outreach and Global Engagement
e Commitment to Enhance Campus Technology

e Commitment to Invest in Human Capital and Strengthen Iuman Resources Operations
¢ Commitment to Quality Customer Service

Policies
To maintain consistency with best practices and ensute compliance with the Southern Association of
Schools and Colleges, Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC), Principles of Accreditation, we developed
several policies for consideration and approval by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern Univetsity and
A&M College System. Upon Board approval, all policies were implemented.

e Policy # 6-001 — Policy on Policies (Board approved on 06/22/2018)

¢ Policy # 6-002 — Policy on Policies Template (Board approved on 06/22/2018)

e Policy # 6-003 — Board Self-Evaluation Policy and Instrument (Board approved on 05/25/2018)

o Policy # 6-004 — Mission Review Policy (Board approved on 06/22/2018)

SACSCOC Accreditation

The 2018 Southern Association of Schools and Cofleges, Commission on Colleges (SACS-COC) Principles
of Accreditation have 14 sections across 74 standards. My team and I compiled assessment and institutional
research data, conducted data analytics and prepared reports in support of SACSCOC standards contained
in the following three (3) SACSCOC sections, namely:

e Section 4 — The Governing Board
o 4.1 —Board Characteristics
4.2.A - Mission Review
4.2 B — Board/Administration Distinction
4.2.C — CEO Evaluation/Selection
4.2.D — Contlict of Interest
4,2 .F — Board Dismissal
4.2 F — External Influence
o 4.2.G— Board Self-Evaluation
¢ Secction 7 — Institutionat Effectiveness and Planning
o 7.1 —Institutional Planning
o 7.2 - Administrative Effectiveness
e Section 8 — Student Achievement
o 8.1 - Student Achievement
o 8.2a— Educational Programs
o 8.2c-— Academic and Student Support Services

CcC o 0 00

Data Reporting Requirements
Data serves to both inform and drive decision-making. To date, we have met all reporting obligations,
Examples include:

e Employee Salary Data System (EMPSAL) - Board of Regents (BOR)

e Dacilities Inventory and Space Utilization System - Board of Regents (BOR)

e TFall Enroliment - National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)

s IPEDS 12-month enrollment - Nationa! Centet for Education Statistics (NCES)

o IPEDS 200% GRS - National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)

o [PEDS Completions - National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)

3



e IPEDS Graduation Rates - National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)

e IPEDS Student Financial Aid - National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)

e LAPAS First, Second, Third, and Fourth Quarter Performance Progress Reports (OPB)
e Operational Plans - Office of Planning and Budget (OPB)

e Statewide Student Profile System- Fall/Winter Semester(s) (SSPS) - Board of Regents
e Statewide Student Profile System Spring Semester (SSPS) - Board of Regents (BOR)
o Student End-of-Course Evaluations - Southern University and A&M College (SUBR)

University Committee Service
e University Assessment Committee — Chair
« University Strategic Planning Committee — member
e University SACSCOC Steeting Committee — member

BOARD SELF-EVALUATION RESULTS

e Contributed to the completion of the 2017-2018 Board Self-Evaluation Report for SACSCOC
e Contributed to the completion of the 2018-2019 Board Self-Evaluation Report for SACSCOC

Vice Chancellor for Academic & Student Affairs
2017 - 2018
Baton Rouge Community College, Baton Rouge, LA

In this position, I was responsible for three core institutional fuuctions:
o Institutional Effectiveness (IE)
e Academic Affairs
e Student Affairs

Responsibilities as the Chief Iustitutional Effectiveness Officer:
e Ensured the assessment of program outcomes for academic and non-academic programs on an annual
cycle.
Provided leadership to the following institutional effectiveness functional areas:
o Institutional Research
o Data Analytics and Reporting
o Institutional Information Processes
o Planning and Assessment
o Institutional Policy Development
e Served as a member of the Chancellor’s Executive Cabinet to provide Institutional Effectiveness
guidance for the entire college. Worked closely with campus and site teams to leverage strategies that
promotc an Institutional Effectiveness model that utilizes data to inform planning and assessment
designed to improve college operations and promote continuous improvement at the macro
(institutional) level and micro (unit) level.
e The IE model was adopted and implemented by the academic and non-academic/administrative units at
BRCC to generate three cycles of assessment data namely: FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17.
e The IF model scrved as the cornerstone for BRCC’s response to Sections 7 and 8 of the 2018 Southern
Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) revised principles of
accreditation.

4



The IE model was used in evaluating the BRCC 2012-2017 Strategic Plan.
Collaborated with the Faculty Senate on academic program reviews and assessment activities.
Directed the academic deans and department heads to submit their annual program level assessment
data based on the institution’s assessment calendar.
Provided leadership in completing the institution’s annual Program Health Index (PHI) - an academic
program inventory asscssment initiative by the Louisiana Community and Technical College System
(LCTCS) designed to identify the number of high-wage, high-demand (4 and 5 star) programs at BRCC.
Served as the institution’s Chief Poliey Officer.
o Collaborated on the development of the BRCC Policy on Policies which was used as the
framework to assess existing policies based upon a three-year policy review cycle.
o A select list of academic and student affairs policies that were assessed using the BRCC Policy
on Policies framework include:
1-4100 Academic Program Review
1-4280 College Catalog
17040 Responsibility and Authority of Faculty in Academic and Governance Matters
1-7050 Closing a Program
1-4421 Transfer of Credit
Maintained an Annual Reporting Calendar for all external state and federa! constituencies.
Oversaw the College’s reporting functions. To date BRCC has maintained 100% compliance with state
and federal reporting requirements.
Oversaw the College’s institutional research operations.
Oversaw the collection, analyses, and publication of institutional data in the BRCC Fact book, etc.
Evaluated institutional goals on a quarterly, semi-annual, and annual basis regarding the system-wide
strategic initiative titled, Our Louisiana 2020-Building the Workforce of Tomorrow.
Provided leadership in supporting the institution-wide strategic planning process by identifying
appropriate measures and outcomes of student access, success and completion,
Ensured that the institution’s Strategic Plan addresses five (5) key questions:
o Who are we? (identified in well-constructed mission and vision statements, and core values)
o Where are we now? (identificd through an environmental scan and a Strengths Weaknesses
Opportunities & Threats - S.W.0O.T. Analysis)
o Where do we want to be? (identified through data-informed goals, objectives and outcomes that
ate Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Results Oriented, and Time bound — SM.AR.T.)
o How do we get there? (identified through well-developed strategics and action plans that contain
timelines and responsible individuals for accountability}
o How do we measure progress/performance? (identified throu gh a systematic ongoing,
research-based, and comprehensive assessment process  that focused on continuous
improvement)

Responsibilities as the Chief Academic Affairs Officer:

e Responsiblc for the overall operations of Academic Affairs Office that includes both degree granting
divisions and academic support units.
o Degree-Granting Divisions include:
s Business, Social Sciences and History Division
v Liberal Arts Division
»  Nursing and Allied Health Division
s Science, Technology, Engineering and Math (STEM) Division
o Academic-support units include:
= Innovative Learning and Academic Support Division (includes, tutorial services,
testing, prior learning assessments, e-learning support)
= Learning Resources Division (the Library)

5



Accreditation, Curriculum and Articulation — Responsible for the accreditation efforts of the college
that includes programmatic accreditation and SACSCOC reaffirmation efforts under the SACSCOC
2018 Revised Principles of Accreditation.

o Assembled the Compliance Certificate Team led by the SACS Accreditation Liaison

o Assembled the Quality Enhancement Plan (QEP) led by the QEP Director

o Assembled various committees aligned to the 14 Sections in the SACSCOC 2018 Revised

Principles of Accreditation chaired by faculty and staff to support the preparation and
completion of the Compliance Certificate and Quality Enhancement Plan

Ensures the assessment of non-academic program outcomes and student learning outcomes for
educational programs on an annual cycle.
Academic/Workforce/Business/High School Partnership(s): Developed collaborations with area high
schools (Tara, Port Allen, and Brusly) and business partners (IBM and DOW) to establish a brand
new Partnership - Pathways in Technology Early College High School (P-TECH), a new education
model co-developed by IBM working together with educators, policymakers and elccted officials.
P-TECH is designed to be both widely replicable and sustainable, as part of a national effort to reform
career and technical education. P-TECH students are supported by business partners who help to
ensure that students graduate career-ready, providing mentoring, site visits and paid internships. The
schools map skills that employer’s value into the curriculum, prepating P~TECH graduates to enter the
workforce after graduation.
Dual Enrollment Efforts: Launched Dual Enrollment initiatives with Service Area High School
Partners (Tara, Port Allen, Brusly, Lavonia, White Castle, Bast and West Feliciana) where high school
students, grades 9 — 12, take BRCC courses, earn college level credit, and upon admission apply the
credits to the completion of a program of study at BRCC. ‘
Develops and approves the budget for degree granting programs of study in academic support unifts.
Oversees the implementation of a facuity development program including a comprehensive
orientation program for new faculty.
Chairs the Academic Council comprised of academic deans and directors for the academic support
units.
Chairs the Council of Academic Deans.
Advances the strategic priorities for the academic enterprise contained in the current BRCC Strategic
Plan.
Promotes a student centered and faculty engaged environment that embraced diversity in all of its
forms.
Applies technology to promote teaching and learning across the BRCC Mid-City campus and all
instructional sites.
Fnsures appropriate fiscal resources are available to support distance learning.
Provides supplemental support to encourage research and scholarship opportunities for BRCC faculty,
staff and students in collaboration with business and industry groups, foundations, the federal
government, and 4-year univetsities.
Promotes positive refations by maintaining effective lines of communication with the students, faculty
and officers of the Faculty Senate, deans, department heads, staff, administrators, and members of the
executive staff.
Serves the chief advocate for the faculty, staff and students.

Responsibilities as the Chief Student Affairs Officer:

Provides exceutive-level leadership, strategic planning, oversight, and coordination of all units in the
Office of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management to support operational programming, policy
development, human resources, facilities, and fiscal resource management.
Provides leadership and guidance for the development and implementation of high-quality and
student-centered approaches to support student success,

6



e Responsible for the overall operations of the Student Affairs and Enrollment Management units,
e Ensurcs the assessment of program outcomes for non-academic programs on an annual cycle.
o Oversight of Enrollment Management units include:
= Office of Admissions and Recruitment
= Office of Financial Aid
= Office of the Registrar
o Oversight of Student Affairs units include:
= Career Services
x  Student Leadership Development
= Student Organizations and the Student Government Association (SGA)
= Phi Theta Kappa (PTK) — Honors society for community college students
e Student Success Center
=  Upward Bound
= Counseling Center
= Carl D. Perkins Basic Grant program
e Co-developed a comprehensive 5-year Enrollment Management Plan (2017 - 2022} for BRCC,
o Coordinates and leads the work of multiple offices in support of institutional enrollment goals.
e Develops and approves the budget for the student affairs and enrollment management units.
e Oversees the implementation of a staff development program including a comprehensive orientation
program for new staff.
e Chairs the Academic and Student Affairs Council comprised of academic deans, directors for the
academic support units, and directors for the student affairs and cnrollment management units.
e Advances the strategic priorities for the student affairs and enrollment management enterprise
contained in the current BRCC Strategic Plan.
e Applies technology to improve the operations of the student affairs and the enrollment management
units such as the use of Maxient Solutions - a software application package.
e Promotes positive student relations by maintaining effective lines of communication with students,
parents/guardians, and staff.
o Serves the chief advocate for the student affairs and enrollment management units.
» Ensures that afl proprams and services in the student affairs and enrollment management cnterprise
comply with relevant state and federal laws, and LCTCS policies.

Dean of Nursing and Aliied Health Division
2013 - 2017
Baton Rouge Community College, Baton Rouge, LA

e Responsible for day to day operations of the Nursing and Allicd Health Division, including but not
limited to the following programs of study:
o Associate of Science in Nursing
Associate of Science in Surgical Technology
Associate of Applied Science in Diagnostic Medical Sonography
Associate of Applied Science in Veterinary Technology
Licensed Practical Nurse Diploma
Pharmacy Technician Diploma, Patient Care Technician Certificate
o Nurse Assistant Certificate, and Medical Assistant Certificate
e Served as direct supetvisor to department chairs and support staff for Nursing and Allied Health.
s Worked with the Vice-Chancellor for Academic Affairs in advancing the priorities of the Nursing and
Allied Health Division.

o o0 O o 0

7



e Demonstrated positive growth in the NCLEX-RN passage rates during my tenure:
o December 31, 2013 —90.74%
o December 31, 2014 — 88.14%
o December 31, 2015 —91.67%
o December 31,2016 —97.37%
e Served on SACSCOC Committee in 2015 for the merger between Baton Rouge Community College
(BRCC) and Capital Area Technical College (CATC). Worked on CR 2.7.4.
s Worked with other academic deans, faculty and college committees during all aspects of program
development, program improvement, governance, and professional development.
o  Worked with the Louisiana Board of Regents, state regulatory and licensing boards, and national
regulatory and accrediting bodies to ensure program, compliance.

Associate Dean of Nursing and Allied Heaith Division
2008 - 2013
Baton Rouge Community Coliege, Baton Rouge, LA

e Provided leadership for Allied Health programs, faculty and staff. Responsibilities included
marketing, management, and assisting in curriculum design of educational programs; worled closely
with industry partners and advisory committee to determine program development needs; designed
innovative curricula to enhanced skills and knowledge and comply with professional accreditation
requirements; rectuited students and faculty; managed budgets and contracts; served as liaison with
outside agencies, community organizations, and other constituencies within the college.

s Served on Quality Enhancement Plan (QEP) committee in 2009 for The Southern Association of
Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) reaffirmation visit, Worked on sub-
commitiee to identify the QEP mission and focus groups to ultimately identify the QEP topic. Based
on the responses received, the QEP committee narrowed its focus to two target areas: Enhancing the
first year student experience, and professional development for faculty and staff.

Nursing Department Chair and Faculty
Nursing and Allied Health Division
2006 - 2008
Baton Rouge Community College, Baton Rouge, LA

e Served as one (1) of seven (7) inaugural faculty and department chair for the Nursing program. Duties
included development of course and program proposals, subsequently approved by BRCC Curriculum
Committee, Touisiana Community and Technical College System and the Louisiana Board of
Regents. Ordered equipment and supplies for setup of clinical nursing laboratory. Established clinical
affiliation agreements with local healthcare facilities.

e Created class and clinical schedules, observed and evaluated faculty, participated in program review
and course assessment planning. Assisted with curriculum and articulation plan development. Initiated
the development of clinical affiliation agreements, addressed facuity and student concerns, and
assisted in management of the department annual budget.

e Developed departmental advising practices, selective admission procedures, and program admission
testing. Ensured the program met Louisiana State Board of Nursing (LSBN) approval standards and
National League for Nursing Accrediting Commission (NLNAC) and SACSCOC accreditation
standards.

8



Nursing Course Coordinator and Faculty
School of Nursing
1997 - 2006
Southern University and A&M College

1997 - 2006 Maternal-Newborn and Women’s Health Nursing

Assistant Professor and Course Coordinator

Southern University A & M College, Baton Rouge, LA
2002 - 2006 Orientation to Health and Nursing Careers

Assistant Professor and Course Coordinator

Southern University A & M College, Baton Rouge, LA
1998 — 2000 Fundamentals of Nursing

Assistant Professor

Southern University A & M College, Baton Rouge, LA

COMMITTEES: 2017 - PRESENT

2017 - 2018 SACSCOC Reaffirmation Steering Committee, Chair
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges
Baton Rouge Community College, Baton Rouge, LA
Worked with a team of nine (9) faculty, staff and administrators to review, revise, and evaluate
compliance in all 14 Principles of Accreditation for the SACSCOC Reaffitmation Compliance
Certification Report. Provided oversight and coordination of activities during preparation of the
compliance certification report. Identificd and addressed arcas of concern relative to compliance with
the revised 2018 SACSCOC principles of accreditation.

Collaboratively reviewed and utilized the SACSCOC Resource Manual for Principles of Accreditation to
ensure compliance was established and sufficient supporting documentation was provided for each
principle. Provided supporting documentation, revised narratives to reduce redundancy, ensure accuracy,
and consistency in voice. Formatting, linking of supporting documents, and consistency of voice, and
integrity of information included was verified throughout the report. A thorough, comprehensive
Compliance Certification report was submitted.

2017 -2018 SACSCOC Compliance Certification, Reviewer

Sonthern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges

Baton Rouge Community College, Baton Rouge, LA
Assisted with the review of narratives for the reaffirmation Compliance Certification report using fourteen
(14) revised principles of accreditation: Integrity; Mission; Basic Eligibility Standard; Governing Board;
Administration and Organization; Faculty; Institutional Planning Effectiveness; Student Achicvement;
Educational Program Structure and Content; Educational Policies, Procedures and Practices; Library and
Learning / Information Resources; Academic and Student Support Services; Financial and Physical
Resources and Transparency and Institutional Representation.
Utilized crosswalk from the 2012 accreditation principles to the revised 2018 principles to develop
narratives that established and supported compliance in all 14 principles. Composition of the narratives
required writing skills, personal and administrative experience, assessment expetience, student
programing, faculty management, and institutional history, as well as the ability to successfully work with
Individuals Campus-wide.

9



2017 - 2018 Academic Program Review (APR) Committee
Baton Ronge Community College, Baton Rouge, LA

Collaborated with faculty, staff, and administration to develop, evaluate, and memorialize the processes
and procedures associated with Academic Program Review (APR). The collaboration produced pathways
and timelines for both faculty and administration to cffectively execute General Education Learning
Outcome Assessment, Academic Program Review, and the Academic Program Health Index. Applied
experience in this area to the completion of the SACSCOC Compliance Certification Report.

2017 - 2018 Campus-wide Enrollment Management Plan
Baton Rouge Community College, Baton Rouge, LA

Worked with faculty, staff and administrators to develop a Campus-wide Enrollment Management Plan.
Enrollment plans were developed in collaboration with site administrators, faculty and staff. Strategies

were customized to address the unique enrollment needs of each program, operational unit, department,
and each instructional site: Acadian, New Roads, Port Allen, Jackson, Central, Ardendale and Mid City.

Seven (7) action plans were developed: Enrollment, Conversion, Retention, Persistence, Campus Life,
Communication and Marketing, Each action plan consisted of the following components: Goals and
targets, strategies, responsible offices and departments, champions, timelines, and budgets. Reporting
templates and participate surveys were also developed.

2017 — 2018 Faculty Senate Assessment Committee, Ex Officio
Baton Rouge Commuuity College, Baton Rouge, LA

Participated in a new campus-wide process for academic program review which resulted in the successful
review of 22 programs. Faculty participated in professional development sessions to learn how to map
Student Learning Outcomes (SLOs) to Program Outcomes (POs). Templates were created for each
program review, documents were distributed and the Office of Institutional Effectiveness supplied data
and assisted with the completion of the reports. Report findings from each division was reviewed,
recommendations made, and final reports submitted to the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs.

2017 - 2018 General Education Assessment Committee, Ex Officio
Baton Rouge Community College, Baton Rouge, LA

Collaborated with deans and faculty in the review of a system of institutional, campus-wide assessment of
general education outcomes. General education outcomes aligned with the Louisiana Board of Regents
Outcomes for student learning were established with a 3-semester cycle of assessment. An assessment
form and tubric was created for asscssing student achievement, and faculty training sessions were held.

General education committee chair worked with committee members to compile, write, evaluate, and
disseminate the data collected. Departments were able to examine the course success rates by outcomes
and make appropriate revisions to ensure continuous improvement.

MEMBERSHIP ON SELECT COMMITTEES: 2007 - 2018

¢ Execcutive Team

e Executive Council for Institutional Effectiveness

e Academic and Student Affairs Council

o Deans Council

e Office of the Mayor President, Healthy BR Initiative

10




e EBRP Paramedic Program Advisory Commitiee

o Associate Nursing Program Advisory Committee

¢ Practical Nursing Program Advisory Committee

e Veterinary Technology Program Advisory Committee

e Surgical Technology Program Advisory Committee

e Diagnostic Medical Sonography Program Advisory Committee

e Pharmacy Technician Program Advisory Committee

e [BR Career and Technical Education Center Advisory Committee
e Enrollment Taskforce Committee

PROGRAMMATIC ACCREDITATION EXPERIENCE

Provided leadership in the transfer and development, implementation, accreditation and reaffirmation of
five (5) academic programs.

e  Associate of Science in Nursing program accredited by the Accreditation Commission for Education
in Nursing (ACEN).

e Associate of Science in Surgical Technology program accredited by the Commission on Accreditation
of Allied Health Education Programs (CAAHEP) and the Accreditation Review Council for
Education in Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting (ARC-ST/SA).

o Associate of Applied Science in Paramedic program accredited by the Committee on Educational
Programs for the Emergency Medical Services Professions.

e Associate of Applied Science in Diagnostic Medical Sonography program accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs (CAAHEP) and Joint Review
Committee on Education in Diagnostic Medical Sonography (JRC DMS).

e Associate of Applied Science in Veterinary Technology program accredited by the American
Veterinary Medical Association (AVMA) Committee on Veterinary Technical Education and
Activities (CVTEA).

o Certificate of Technical Studies in Pharmacy Technician program

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

20102012 INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH PROFESSIONS
Explores the healthcare industry, health care regulatory systems, and essential
communication and decision-making skills for health care workers. Introduces
health occupations and educational requirements for these career choices. It also
addresses basic skills and terminology common to health occupations
Assistant Professor and Course Coordinator
Baton Rouge Community College, Baton Rouge, LA

2002 - 2006 ORIENTATION TO HEALTH AND SAFETY
A general introductory course emphasizing the history and principles of health and
safety and their relation to general education.
Assistant Professor and Course Coordinator,
Southern University A & M College, Baton Rouge, LA

1998 — 2000 FUNDAMENTALS OF NURSING RESEARCH
Introductory nursing research seminar. Major focus is on valuing nursing research
and utilization in clinical nursing care.
Assistant Professor
Southern University A & M College, Baton Rouge, LA

i1



1997 — 2006 FAMILY DEVELOPMENT I

Focus is on assisting childbearing and childrearing families to maximize health as
they expetience events related to intrauterine stages of life, the neonatal period,
parenting, and issues such as sexuality and reproductive complications.

Assistant Professor and Course Coordinator

Southern University A & M College, Baton Rouge, LA

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

2006 — 2001 Staff Nurse, Birth Center, Mother-Baby

Baton Rouge General Medical Center
Baton Rouge, LA.

1992 — 1998 Staff Nurse, Family Birthing Center, Labot and Delivery
Woman’s Hospital
Baton Rouge, LA.

1989 — 1992 Staff Nurse, Labor and Delivery, Postpartum, Nursery

West Jefferson Medical Center
Marrero, LA.

Staff Nurse, Medical Surgical Unit
Earl K. Long Hospital
Baton Rouge, LA.

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Manogin, T. BRCC New Student Convocation. Presentation (2017)

Manogin, T. Nursing and Allied Health Pinning Ceremonies, Presentation (2017)

Manogin, T. Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society Induction Ceremony. Presentation (2017)

Manogin, T. MLK Unity Celebration. Presentation (2017)

Manogin, T. and Norton, B. Nursing Simulation Expansion Project. Louisiana Community and
Technieal College System: 2016 Annual Conference.

Manogin, T.W., Bechtel, G.A., Rami, J.S. Caring behaviors by nurses: women's perceptions
during childbirth. Journal of Obstetric, Gynecological and Neonatal Nursing. 29(2): 153-7. {2000).
Brown, S.C. Geiselman, P.J., Copeland. A.L., Gordon, C., Dudley, M., Manogin, T., Backstedt, C.
Cardiac assessment risk evaluation (CARE study) of African American college women. Health
Education Journal, Vol. 64, No. 1, 13-30. (2005).

Poutcaiu, C. and Ghebretatios, G. Cardiac assessment risk evaluation (CARE Study) of African
American college women. Health Education Journal, 64(1): 13-30. (2005).

AWARDS AND HONORS

e Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society, Student Club Advisor 2015

e National Institute for Leadership Development, Participant. 2008

o Teacher of the Year. Southern University School of Nursing, 2003

¢ Business and Industry Cluster, Quality Performance Award Recipient. 2003

12



MEMBERSHIPS

o LCTCS Council of Chief Academic Officers

e LCTCS Council of Chief Student Affairs Officers

e American Nurses’ Association, Member

e National League of Nursing, Member

¢ Louisiana State Board of Nursing Registered Nurse, Licensee

e The National Organization for Associate Degree Nursing, Member

o The Louisiana Council of Administrators of Nursing Education, Member

¢ Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing: Tau Pi Chapter, Member

REFERENCES

Available upon request

13



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

JOB CLASS ‘ ‘ ‘

JOB CODE Personnel Action Form [ posmrmn '
CALID i NUMBEGR
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR _X  SULAC SUAREC _X SUNO SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY:  9-MONTH 122MONTH X OTHER ___ (Specify)
X Academic Non-Academic Civil Service
Temporary Part-time ( % _ of Full Time) Restricted
Tenured Undergraduate Student Job Appointment
Tenured Track Graduate Assistant Probationary
Ottier (Specify) Retiree Return To Work Permanent Status
Previous Employee Dx. Retia Walker Reason Left Retired
Date Left Ma 31 2019 Salary Paid

Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Employment  November 1,2019 To October 31,2020
Effective Date  November 1, 2019

Name Renita W, Marshall SS#H  XXX-XX- Sex M Race* AA
- (Last 4 digits only)
Position Title:  Vice Chancellor for Academics & Student Department: SUBR

Services/Associate Dean

Check One _ X  Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

New Position Expiration Date:
(Rasftion vacancy autherization form must be processed and approved to fiil existing
and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, ifapplicable.)

Years Experience Southern University Experience

Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
Veterinary Medicine D.V.M. Tuskegee University-Veterinary Medicine 2003
MS-Biomedical Sciences Univeursityof Missouri 2006
BS-Animal Science Southern University A & M College 1999

Current Employer

Personnel Action

CheckOne _ X  New Appointment Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfer Replacement Other (Specify)
Recommended Salary _3135,000 Salary Budgeted $135,000

Source of Funds

Identify Budget: Location
Form Code: Page Ttem #
Change of:
To
Position
Status
Salary Adjustment
Financial Ald signature (if, anwlicable):
List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds Amount
Southern University: (52}{"' 621635-65300-61002-62000 $73,830
*See Reverse Stde 627001-66100-61002-66000 $10,000
[ Comments: (Use back of form) | 611001-22111-61002-24100 $34,658
227028-22111-61000-26000 $16,512

*See Reverse Side . Graduate School signature (if, applicable):

ncellor ’ Dat

S0 //%LQMj\a\/o/x’/fy
“WVice President/Financk Date '
Business Affairs/Comptroller

Chalrman/S.U. Board Date
of Supervisors



This information is requested solely for the purpase of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and
does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):

Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having orlging in any of the original peaple af Europe, North Aftica, or the Middle East.
_ X Black. notof Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands, This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa,

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Norih American, and who
maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

COMMENTS:
EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 8:00 am to 5:00 pm — Monday thru Friday
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERYISOR: Dr. Orlando F. McMeans

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _225.771.5152
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), and
a clags schedule, All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth certificate,
certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6)
documents do not apply to U.8. Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYPE CODE EXPIRES

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization us FUNDS AVAILABLE

Resident Alien RA Oi’}ffff 2;; ‘:ig&\mu TURAL

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1 HE) adiy nfi)fj

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) J1 L s PP 0 7 g-? é;?

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at 3.U.) F1 FATANICE & ADMTNISTRAT oW THe

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”) FO 621463653006 200
B BRI

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement {position advertised before processing PAY, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions{Civil 8ervice Application for classified employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee} (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check
form)

Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

Rev. 0712472007



“Linking Citizens of Louisiana with Opportunities for Success”

Ashford O. Williams Hall - P. O. Box 10010 - Baton Rouge, LA 70813 - (225} 771-2152 + {225) 771-436% Fax

Office of the Chancellor-Dean
www.suagcenter.com

October 4, 2019

Dr. Ray Belton, President - Chancellor
Southern University System

4th Floor J. 8. Clark Admin Bldg,
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Re:  Request for SU Board Approval to Waive the Search for a Vice Chancellor for Academic
and Student Support Services/Associate Dean

Dear President-Chancellor Dr. Belton:

This correspondence is to request your approval and the approval of the Southern University Board of
Supervisors to waive the vacancy announcement for the position of Vice Chancellor for Academic and
Student Support Services/Associate Dean in the College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences
(CAFCS). The previous incumbent for the position retired May 31, 2019. Since that time is has been held
in the interim by Dr, C. Reuben Walker. For greater efficiencies and operations, a permanent person is
need for the position. Tt is urgent that we fill the vacancy for the day-to-day operations of the academic
and student support services in the CAFCS. A permanent person is critical for our land grant program as
we continue to prepare for the accreditation of the University, Urban Forestry and Natural Resources, and
Family and Consumer Sciences. Dr, Renita Marshall is my choice and preferred candidate.

As an administrator, Dr. Marshall is currently serving as Chairperson of the Department of Agricultural
Sciences. She has upheld the academic integrity and student service delivery for undergraduate studies in
five concentrations of study. Enrollment has tripled in the Department of Agricultural Sciences since 2016.
She has worked closely with leadership and colleagues in building academic and dual enrolled programs
with Zachary High School, BAYOU participants, Scotlandville Pre-Engineering Magnet School, and
Southern University Laboratory School. She has helped to enhance the distance education and on-line
learning by offering two courses fully on-line and two hybrid courses, community-focused academic
services and interdisciplinary initiatives that fulfill the CAFCS’s strategic goals. Dr. Marshall has led
collaborative campus partnership efforts focused on outreach, including providing leadership for the
annual National Ag Day celebrations, campus High School Days, and college recruitment events.
Conversely, she is successfully leading the Department of Agricultural Sciences through the reaffirmation
process with the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS).

The Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Cenler and the College of Agrictifural, Famlly and Consumer Scfences
is o stafewide caompus of the Soulhem Universily Systemn and provides equal oppoeriunifies in programs and employment.



Dr. Ray Belton, President - Chancellor
October 4, 2019
Page 2

Her duties and responsibilities are similar to her predecessor. These duties will include:
e Providing leadership in recruitment and retention;
Providing leadership in the implementation of the CAFCS Strategic Plan;

e Assist the Dean and or designee in accreditation requirements and needs;

e Assist the Dean and Department Chairs in the implementation of programs and activities that
enhance the curriculum, faculty, staff, and students;

e Provide leadership in enhancing student support services;

e Help establish and maintain partnerships for benefiting the land grant programs to include
alumni;
e Serve as the main representative for the Chancellor-Dean of CAFCS at Council of Deans

monthly neetings in the absence of the Dean and other campus and professional meetings as
need;

e Perform related duties as assigned.

The approval of this letter will allow my staff to process the paperwork needed to complete Dr.
Marshall's ePAF,

If you have any questions, please contact me at (225) 771-3660.

Best regards,

{. A e é i
Chancellor-Dea
SUAREC-CAFCS

E Date

The Southern University Agricullural Research and Extension Cenler and the College of Agriculfural, Family and Consumer Sclences
Is a stalewide campus of the Soulharm Yniversity System and provides equal opportunities in progroms and employment.



Qmééa/ I oocts IVarshiall pwm

Summary Curriculum Vitae

(225) 7710252 (Work)  renita_marshall@suagcenter.com

An accomplished researcher; animal scientist, velerinarian, extension educator and faculty of the
Southern University Ag Center and College of Agricultural Family & Consumer Sciences, who has

secured.$7.5 million in direct funding while balancing research, teaching, and cooperative extension.

1 bring expertise from my work creating and directing the Southern University Institute for One
Health One Medicine, the only one of its kind among HBCUS, also from my time serving as the

animal science department chair, facilitating strategic planning, mentoring students from pre-college
through graduate in Ag sciences, supporting researchers, faculty, and siaff statewide, and giving back
to the community as a member of the Next Generation Global Health Security Networlk, Baton Rouge

Zoo Advisory Board, and as a critical contact for livestack emergency preparedness in the state.

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center (Baton Rouge, LA)

Director, Southern University Institute for One Health One Medicine ~ 2017 — Present

Provide exceptional leadership to the Institute with a coherent vision for agricultural and biomedical
research, undergraduate and postgraduate training, and international studies for a lasting, global impact
in disease diagnosis, treatment, and prevention, as well as health education and the human-animal bond.

Develop the Institute’s strategies and associated financial and operational plans in partnership
with its staff and the Vice Chancellor for Research; allocate Institute resources accordingly, with
clear objectives, targets and associated measurements.

Identify and support opportunities for international research and undergraduate and postgraduate
teaching program developments internally, externally, and internationally, both within existing
funding streams, and through multi-disciplinary collaboration across and beyond the Southern
University System

Participate in departmental teaching and training programs, including independent and
collaborative research programs

Actively develop the Institute’s international academic profile and enhance its international
recruitment and partnership development

Identify, promote, and contribute resources to developing the Institute’s strengths and managing
its portfolio



Marshall, Renita 2

Achieve income generation targets from research funding agencies and ensure that the Institute
capitalizes upon funding initiatives

Forge new and maintain existing external relations essential to the Institute's business, promoting
the Tnstitute, SU Ag Center, and System to external bodies and organizations and enhancing its
reputation, profile and influence

Formulate and implement local aspects of the Learning and Teaching strategy and ensuring full
engagement of students and that the quality assurance of all provision is carried out in line with
University policies

Southern University and A&M College, College of Agricultural, Family, and Consumer Sciences
Department Chair, Agricultural Sciences and Professor, Animal Science ~ 2017 — Present

Serves as administrator of the agricultural sciences team, lead and assist with SACS accreditation and
program reviews, and assist in the evaluation and improvement of course offerings

Identify, recommend, and mentor qualified adjunct instructors

Prepare and assist with assessment

Conduct annual performance reviews of department faculty and adjuncts

Review and determine faculty members to be forwarded to the College Dean for teaching and
research awards

Assist with College and Department budgeting

Provide recommendations for tenure, promotion, and termination

Consider faculty input for departmental decisions to ensure all departmental units are represented
Update department programs as needed

Engage in, encourage, and assist faculty with scholarly activities and the development of quality
curriculum and instruction

Advise students and ensure department-level availability throughout the year

Respond and attempt to resolve student and faculty concerns

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center (Baton Rouge, LA)
Interim Associate Research Director ~ February 2016 — April 2016

Promoted and facilitated lcading-edge research, including collaborative and interdisciplinary research;
established and provided sufficient support for a community of innovative researchers to enhance
research capacity at the university

Coordinated networks between SU Ag Center and researchers in public and private sectors
locally, nationally, and internationally

Aided faculty and student recruitment and retention by enriching the research environment
Provided interdisciplinary research training and mentoring for undergraduate and graduate
students

Communicated internal and external research opportunities for faculty, post-doctoral fellows, and
graduate students

Facilitated strong linkages with appropriate academic departments and units

Maintained communication of SU Ag Center activitics and opportunitics for faculty and students
involvement



Marshall, Renita 3

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center (Baton Rouge, LA)
Director of Livestock Programs ~ February 2007 — July 2010

Directed and led the Department of Livestock Programs, which oversees all livestock shows and events,
and developed livestock programs for the State of Louisiana’s Commissioner of Agriculture.

Reviewed livestock program content and analyzed administrative and educational data for
quarterly reports submitted to the LaPAS

Solicited financial support for livestock programs

Created, communicated, and implemented Department goals and operating policies and assisted
with the development and maintenance of the budget

Assisted institutional personnel with extension program development execution

University of Missouri-Columbia (Columbia, MO)
Laboratory Animal Veterinarian ~ August 2003 — July 2006

Managed a staff of twenty-four including animal care techmicians, veterinary technicians, and arca
supervisors to assure timely procurement and appropriate maintenance of acceptable animal models for
safety and drug metabolism studies

Provided the clinical veterinary care for all animals being maintained in our facilities

Maintained animal resources in compliance with the USDA, FDA and AAALAC standards
Maintained USDA Class A and Class B licenses, a USDA Rescarch Registration and full
AAALAC accreditation '

Served as the attending veterinarian for the site Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee
Assisted study directors with protocol and animal model development and supervised the
operation of the internal diagnostic laboratory and the sentinel, health monitoring and
environmental QA programs

Coordinated the department's efforts to maintain up-to-date Standard Operating Procedures,
training programs for researchers and animal care staff, the canine exercise program and the
nonhuman primate environmental enrichment program

Assisted with making long-term and short-term recommendations on issues relating to animal
resource practices, facility planning and design, budgetary issues relating to current and future
operating and capital expenditures

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center (Baton Rouge, LA)
Center Veterinarian - 2012 - Present

Develop clinical and preventative health programs, while oversceing all statewide husbandry programs.

Train research staff in proper care and handling, humane methods of performing surgery and
restraining animals, the proper use of anesthetics and analgesics



Marshall, Renita 4

*  Provide veterinary care, make diagnoses, prescribe medications and treatments, administer
vaccinations and perform euthanasia as necessary
*  Assess healthy and ill animals and refer animals to partner veterinarians or specialists as needed

Southern University Office of Research and Strategic Initiatives (OSRI) (Baton Rouge, LA)
Implementation Coordinator ~ June 2016 — September 2016

Assisted with the implementation of the Southern University and A&M College Strategic Plan and
Coordinated with SU Administrative Units to draft their individual, internal strategic plans
*  Facilitated workshops for all SU Administrative Units that outline the strategic plan development
process and the structure that should be utilized, ensuring that the plans produced mirror
Southern University’s 2015-2020 Strategic Plan goals and objectives
* Represented the SU Vice Chancellor for Research and Strategic Initiatives at meetings with the
Board of Regents and other related organizations as requested

University of Missouri-Columbia University Fospital
Department of Obstetries, Gynecology and Women’s Health/Division of Reproductive and Perinatal
Research (Columbia, MO}
Comparative Medicine Resident/Post-doctoral Fellow ~ August 2003 — July 2006

Demonstrated record of successful and productive research projects covering health problems among
females of reproductive age, Using, my broad background in reproductive pathophysiology, with
specific training and expertise in key research areas for women’s health
* Developed a novel rat-human comparative cDNA microarray for endometriosis
e Validated the rat model as a model to study endometriosis using immunohistochemistry,
immunofluorescence, microarray analysis, electron microscopy, and ELISA
* Involved in projects inclusive of laboratory animal medicine and comparative pathology
*  Received extensive research training under an established investigator
*  TInvolved in implementation of an AALAS certification program for the ALAT and LAT levels
* TImplemented occupational health program for nonhuman primates to cnsure compliance with
regulations and guidelines and managed and supervised clinical care, health surveillance and
regulatory compliance.

Schering-Plough Research Institute (Kenilworth, NJ)
Department of CNS/Cardiovascular Rescarch
Intern ~ June 2002 — August 2002

National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (Research Triangle Park, NC) Laboratory of
Toxicology and Immmumology
Research Biologist ~ June 2001 — August 2001



Marshall, Renita 5

Southemn University National Agricultural Day 2019: Food for Life. $6,200, Southern University System
Foundation (SUSF) programming Grant. PI-Renita Marshall, CO-PI- Kenyetta Nelson-Smith, Tiffany-
Wilkerson-Franklin.

JAGS in AG: Recruitment, Exploration, and Retention, $150,000, USDA NIFA CBGP, PI-Renita Marshall,
Kenyetta Nelson-Simith, Tiffany-Wilkerson-Franklin, 2018

Enhancing Capacity of Louisiana’s Small Farms and Businesses, $1.5 million, Louisiana Division of
Administration’s Office of Community Development, CO-PI Renita Marshall, 2016

Building Sustainable Small Farms in Louisiana, $108,540 1890 Land Grant Universities’ 125% Anniversary
Centers Initiative, Dawn Mellion-Patin and CO-PI: Renita Marshall, 2016

Evaluation and Development of Cattle and Small Ruminant Herd Health Programs to Reduce Production Limiting
Diseases on Small Farm Operations, $489,507 USDA, Evans Allen, PI-Renita Marshall, 2015

National Feral Swine Damage Management Program, 325,000, USDA, APHIS, PI-Renita Marshall, 2014-2020
Management of Fiscal Year 2013-2014 appropriations, $200,000,000, CO-PI-Renita Marshall 2013

“The Performance of Cattle aud Goats under Sequential and Mixed-Grazing Systems” $417,608.08, USDA NIFA
Sebhatu Gebrelul, CO-PI: Renita Marshall. October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2016

Building Opportunities Througb Leadership Development “BOLD," $250,000, USDA NIFA CBGP, Kenyetta
Nelson-Smith and CO-PIL: Renita Marshall, 2013

JAGS in AG: Recruitment, Exploration, and Retention, $150,000, USDA NIFA CBGP, PI-Reunita Marshall,
Kenyetta Nelson-Sinith, Willie Rawls, Gary Simon. 2012

Sustainable Forage Management Practices Through Inteusive Sequential Grazing System For Cattle And Goat
Production, $287,005, USDA NIFA CBGP, Sebahtu Gebrelul, CO-PI: Renita Marshall, Y. Ghebreiyessus, V.
Bachireddy, J. Kaliba, 2011

The performance of cattle and goats under sequential and mixed-grazing systems”, $325.000, USDA/NIFA
Sebahtu Gebrelul, CO-PI: Renita Marshall, Y. Ghebreiyessus, V. Bachireddy, I, Kaliba. 2010

Outreach and Assistance to Socially Disadvantaged Farmers and Ranchers in Louisiana, $300,000, USDA, Dawn
Mellion, CO-PI: Renita Marshall, Zaneita Angustine, and Bridget Udoh, 2010

Reduction of Esherichia coli 0157:H7 in small-scale cow/calf operations using Best Management Practices,
$1,077,639, USDA NIFA, Divya Jaroni, CO-PI: Renita Marshall, Mindy Brashears, Todd Brashears, Mark
Miller, Matlene Jancs. 2009

Evaluation of Burnt Corn Gluten Meal, $441,000, Evans Allen, Walker, C. R., Malekian, F., Anderson, L., CO-
PI: Renita Marshall, and Simon, G. 2008



Marshall, Renita 6

Pharmacy Certification, Louisiana Board of Pharmacy, February 2007 — present

Drug Enforcement Agency Controlled Substance Certified Veterinarian, United States Department of
Justice, Washington DC, April 2005 — present

Residency Completion in Comparative Laboratory Animal Medicine, University of Missouri, Columbia,
MO, May 2006

Category 1T Accredited Veterinarian, United States Department of Agriculture, Washington DC, April
2003 - present

Doctorate in Veterinary Medicine, 2003, Tuskegee University School of Veterinary Medicine, Tuskegee,
AL

Masters of Scicnce in Biomedical Sciences, 2006, University of Missouri — Columbia, Columbia, MO

Bachelor of Science in Animal Science, 1999, Southern University and A & M College, Baton Rouge,
LA

Southern Ranchers Relief Drive. Channel 33 Local News BRProud. April 17, 2019. https://www.brproud.com/
news/southern-ranchers-relief-drive 20190417135655/1932807336 ‘

Southern Student Organizing Relief Drive for Midwest Farmers Devastated by Floods. WAFB. April 8, 2019.
https://www.wafb.com/2019/04/08/southern-s tudent-organizing-relief-drive-midwest-farmers-devastated-by-
tloads/

Animal Science Department Receives Donation from Four Paws Cremation Services. SU Ag Center Blog. Feb.
2019. https://suagcenter.blogspot.com/2019/02/animal-science-departinent-receives.hitnl

Southern University Ag Center Seeks Dogs for its Animal Therapy Program. WAFB, Oct, 15, 2018. https://
www.wafb.com/2018/10/15/southern-university-agcenter-seeking-dogs-its-animal-therapy-program/

Southern University Ag Center to Host Nationai Ag Day Celebration. March 26, 2018, https://



Marshall, Renita ‘ 7

voiceoflouisianaagriculture.org/news/2018/3/26/southern-university-ag-center-to-host-national-ag-day-celebration

SU Ag Center to Celebrate National Agriculture Day. The Advocate. March 16, 2018, hetps://
www.theadvocate.com/baton_rouge/news/communities/zachary/article_00d2248f-{a93-5cc8-
bdaB-71b105d40de6. html

BREC Responds after Calls Grow for Agency to Cut Ties with Superintendent, Zoo Director. WAFB. March. 28,
2018. hitp://www.wafb.com/story/37830179/brec-responds-after-calls-grow-for-agency-to-cut-ties-with-
superintendent-zoo-directot/

With Baton Rouge Zoo Losing Accreditation, Group That Fought Relocation Starts a New Push. The Advocate.
March 28, 2018, https://www.theadvocate. com/baton_rougc/news/
article 4bc51e32-32¢8-11¢8-827b-8f2f016¢2051.hitinl

Southern Institute for One Health One Medicine Hosts Shreveport Pet Product Specialist. SU Ag Center Blog.
2017. https://suageenter.blogspot.com/2017/09/southern-institute-for-one-health-one. htrul

Southern Ag Center to Host Pct Wellness Clinic. BR Proud. Scpt. 5, 2016, https://www.brproud.com/news/local-
news/southern-ag-center-to-host-pet-wellness-clinic/543939159

White House Initiative on Historically Black Colleges and Universitics HBCU All-Star mentor. SU Ag Center
Blog. Aug. 16, 2016. https://suagcenter,blogspot.com/2016/08/southern-university-student-shines.html

Southern Ag Center Livestock Show and National Ag Day Preview. BR Proud. Feb. 22, 2017. https://
www.brproud.com/home/southern-ag-center-livestock-show-and-national-ag-day-preview/661186841

Southern University AG Center to Host Wellness Clinic for Animals Affected by Flood. WBRZ., Sept. 9, 2016.
h‘rtp://www.wbrz.com/ncws/s0uthem~university—ag-centcr—to—host«wellness-clinic—for—animals~affected—by—ﬂoodf

Free Wellness Event for Dogs, Cats Impacted by Flooding. WAFB. Aug. 31, 2016. http://www.wafb.com/story/
32942590/free-wellness-event-for-dogs-cats-impacted-by-flooding/

Southern, SARE Program Host Tour of Farms. The Advocate. Aug. 5, 2015. hitps://www.theadvocate.com/
baton_rouge/news/communities/st_helena/atticle 3f9dbc45-54eb-50ae-a096-80287adbef68 . html

SU Ag Center Students Win Awards. The Advocate. April 19, 2013. https://www.theadvocate.com/baton_rouge/
news/cducation/article 8da0f3c7-ecb4-520f-aaa2-bde2ad73aa58.html

Meet Louisiana's Doc McStuffins: Dr. Renita Marshall and Dr. Tyra Davis. Jozef Syndicate, Oct. 18, 2013. https:// .
jozefsyndicatcla.wordpress.com/2013/10/18/meet-louisianas-doc-mestuffins-dr-renita-marshall-and-dr-tara-davis/

Marshall Joins National Swine Flu Discussion. SU Ag Center Blog. Aug. 2009. https://suagcenter.blogspot.com/
2009/08/marshall-joins-national-swine-flu.html

Navigating the Academic Hierarchy: A "Video Mentor" for New and Aspiring Faculty Members. SU Ag Center
YouTube video. www.youtube.com/user/SUA gcenter

Discovering 21st Century Opportunities, Southern University Ag Center Video. www.youtube.com/watch?
v=IZxxkNHzO




Marshall, Renita 8

Book Chapter

Louime, C., Marshall, R., Hemanth, K, & Vasanthaiah, N. “Genomics and Potential Bioenergy Applications in
the Developing World” in Genomics, Applications and the Developing World, Springer Publishing, 2012.

Refereed Journal Articles

Marshall, R., and H. Mellieon. “One Health, Herd Health, and the Small farmer: The Use of Health and Wellness
to Improve Small Farmer Production Efficiency.” Dairy and Vet Sci J 8(5): IDVS.MS.ID555746 (2018).

Marshall R., Nelson-Sinith K., Simon G., and Rawls W. The impact of Experiential Learning Experiences in
Food and Agricultural Sciences. J. Education & Human Development. (Accepted for publication 2017).

Marshall R., S. Gebrelul, I. Brown, A, Rubin, C. Adams, and Y. Ghebreiyessus, “Blood Parameters of Kids in
Mixed and Sequential Grazing Experiment.” J Vet Med & Surgery (Accepted for Publication 2017).

Marshall R., Gebrelul 8, Adams C. “Prevention and Control of Production Lintiting Goat Diseases on Small
Farms.” J Vet Sci Anim Husb 5(1): 102, DOI: 10.15744/2348-9790.5.102.

Marshall, R., and H. Mellicon. Animal Diseases, Biosecurity and the Potential Impact on a Global Secale. Ope
Acc Jou of Vet Sci & Res 1(1): OATVSR-MS-ID-000101 (2016).

Gebrelul, S., R. Marshall, Y. Ghebreiyessus, C. Adams, M. B. and B. Runles. 2016, The effects of mixed and
sequential grazing on growth performances and parasitic resistances of kids. J Anim. Sci. 94 (Suppl. 1): 49.

Marshall, R., Gebrelul, S., M. Morgan, C. Adams and Y. Ghebreiyessus. 2016. Blood plasma profiles of kids in
mixed and sequential grazing experiment. ] Anim. Sci. 94 (Suppl. 1}: 56.

Marshall, R., S. Gebrelul, M. Morgan, C. Adams, and Y. Ghebreiyessus. Blood Profiles of Kids in Mixed and
Sequential Grazing Experiment. Southern Section of the American Society of Animal Science. DOI: 10.2527/
ssasas2015-11.

Marshall, R., C. Adams, S. Manuel, Y. Ghebreiyessus and S. Gebrelul. 2015. Parasitic Loads and Growth
Performance of Goats and Kids under Sequential and Mixed Species Grazing with Cattle at a Constant Stocking
Rate. American Journal of Animal and Veterinary Sciences, DOI; 10.3844/ajavsp.2015.

Ghebreiyessus, Y., M. Berhane, Marshall, R., C. Adams, E, Runles and S. Gebrelul. 2014. Evaluation of forage
yield in sequential grazing of cattle and goats under an intenstve rotational system. J Anim. Sei. 94 (Suppl. 1): 38.

Manuel, S., Marshall, R., C. Adams, E. Runies, M, Berhane and S. Gebrelul. 2014. The effect of sequential
grazing on the performance of kids under an infensive rotational system, I Aniin. Sci. 94 (Suppl. 1): 40.

Ondieki Gekara, Talesha Dokes and Marshall R. Effect of Replacing Cotn and Soybean Meal with Brewers Rice
and Dried Distillers Brewers Yeast on Performance of Growing-Finishing Pigs. American Journal of Animal and
Veterinary Sciences, 2014 9 (2} 110-115.

Ondieki Gekara, Talesha Dokes and Marshall R. Diet Modification to Reduce Fecal Excretion of Nitrogen and
Phosphorus in Growing and Finishing Pigs. American Journal of Animal and Veterinary Sciences, 2013 8 (4):
197-202.



Marshall, Renita 9

Ondieki Gekara and Marshall R, Nutritional Strategies to Mitigate the Effects of Negative Energy Balance on
Reproductive Performance of Early Potspartum Does. American Journal of Animal and Veterinary Sciences,
2012, 7 (4), 194-197.

Marshall, R., Gebrelul, S., L. Gray, Y. Ghebreiyessus “Mixed Species Grazing of Cattle and Goats on
Gastrointestinal Infections of Haemonchus Contortus”. American Jowrnal of Animal and Veterinary Sciences.
2012, 7(2): 61-66.

Gebrelul, S. L. Gray, Marshall, R. and Y. Ghebreiyessus. 2012, The effects of confinement and protein fevels on
the growth and parasitic loads of kids raised under mixed-species grazing system. J Anim. Sci. 90, Suppl. 3: 381.

Gebrelul, S., L. Gray, Marshall, R., and C. Chisley. 2012. The effects of confinement and protein levels on
carcass traits of kids raised under mixed-species grazing system. ] Anim. Sci. 90, Suppl. 3: 380,

Marcio de Cassio Juliano, Clifford Louime and Marshall, R. “Rondon project: Addressing water issues in
socioeconomically disadvantaged communities in Brazil”. International Journal of Water Resources and
Environmental Engineering Vol. 3(6), 117-125, July 2011.

Tulie A.W, Stilley, Marshall, R. Miriam Sutovsky, Peter Sutovsky, and Kathy L. Sharpe-Timms “Reduced
Fecundity in Female Rats with Surgically Induced Endometriosis and in Their Daughters: A Potential Role for
Tissue Inhibitors of Metalloproteinase 1. BIOLOGY OF REPRODUCTION 80, 649-656 (2009) DOL: 10.1095/
biolreprod.108.073411.

Marshall, R., The Impact of Extension on Minority Owned Small Farm Operations. Journal of Extension.
February 2012, Volume 50. Number 1. (Available at http://www.joe.org/joe/2012february/comm] .php).

Marshall, R., Herd Health Programs for Limited Resources Farmers: Prevention vs. Treatment. ] ournal of
Extension. October 2011, Volume 49, Number 5. (Available at http://www.joe.org/joe/201 Loctober/comm?2.php).

Proceedings, Reports, and Abstracts

Manrshall, R. H. Mellieon, S. Gebrelul, A. Johnson, 2019. The Southern University Institute for One Health One
Medicine: One World- It’s All Connected! Southern University Institute for One Health One Medicine, Southern
University Agricultural Research & Extension Center, ARD19th Biennial Research Symposium, Jacksonville, FL.

A. K. Sias, Marshall R., and O. Lukongo, 2019. Department of Agricultural Sciences, Southern University
Institute for One Health One Medicine, Southern University Agricultural Research & Extension Center, College
of Agriculture, ARD19th Biennial Rescarch Symposium, Jacksonville, FL.

K. M. Dalton, S. Gebrelul, Marshall R., C. Adams, Y. Ghebreiyessus, E. Runles, J. Henson. 2019, Effects of
Mixed Legume Pastures on Growth Performances and Parasitic Loads in Goats. Southern University Agricultural
Research & Extension Center and College of Agriculture, ARD19th Biennial Research Symposium, Jacksonville,
FL.

T. E. Hills, S. Gebrelul, Marshall R., Y. Ghebreiyessus, C. Adams, M. Berhane, E. Runles, 2019, Diverse
Pastures on Growth Performances and Parasitic Control in Lambs, Southern University Agricultural Research &
Extension Center and College of Agriculture, ARD19th Biennial Research Symposium, Jacksonville, FL.

A. Rubin, Marshall R., C. Adams, Y. Ghebreiyessus, 2017. Blood Paraneters of Kids in Mixed and Sequential
Grazing Experiment. Southern University Agricultural Research & Extension Center and College of Agricuiture,
ARD18th Biennial Research Symposium, Atlanta, GA.

J. Brown, S. Gebrelul, Marshall R., Y. Ghebreiyessus, C. Adams, M. Berhane, E. Runles, A. Hatris, 2017,
Growth Performances and Parasitic Resistances of Kids and Calves in Mixed and Sequential Grazing System.
Southern University Agricultural Rescarch & Extension Center and College of Agriculture, ARD18th Biennial
Research Symposium, Atlanta, GA.



Marshall, Renita 10

Marshall, R. 2015. Evaluation of Herd Health Programs and Management Practices on Sinali Beef Cattle Farm
Operations: A Case for Prevention vs Treatment. 73« Professional Agricultural Workets Conference (PAWC).
Tuskegee, LA.

Marshall, R. 2014. How Can [ successfully Breed My Goats? Fact Sheet. Southern University Ag Center.
Marshall, R. 2014. How Do I Keep My Goat Herd Healthy? Fact Sheet. Southern University Ag Center,

Marshall, R. 2014. Bridging the Gap between Workforee Development & Higher Education: A Critical Link to
Preparing the Next Generation of Agricultural Leaders. 721 Professional Agricultural Workers Conference
(PAWC). Tuskegee, LA.

Jackson, A., Marshall, R., L. Gray, and S. Gebrelul. 2013. Housing and feeding effects on the growth and
nematode Ioads in kids under mixed-species grazing system. ARD 17th Biennial Research Symposiwn,
Jacksonville, FL, p. 54.

Profit, L., Marshall, R., L. Gray, and S. Gebrelul. 2013, Housing and feeding effects on the carcass yield and
quality traits in kids under mixed-species grazing system. ARD 17th Biennial Research Symposium,
Tacksonville, FL, p. 56.

Ghebreiyessus, Y., S. Gebrelul, M. Berhane, R. Payne and Marshali, R. 2013. Evaluation of forage yietd and
quality in mixed cattle and goats grazing practices. ARD 17th Biennial Research Symposium, Jacksonville, FL,
p. 230.

Manuel, S., C.V. Chisley, Marshall, R., G.S. Simon, C.R. Walket and 8. Gebrelul. 2013. Evaluation of burmt corn
gluten meal in layers diets. ARD 17th Biennial Research Symposium, J aclsonville, FL, p. 232.

Gebrelul, S., L. Gray, Marshall, R,, and C. Chisley. 2012. The effects of confinement and protein levels on
carcass traits of kids raised under mixed-species grazing system. JAnim. Sci. 90, Suppl. 3: 380.

Gebrelul, S. L. Gray, Marshall, R., and Y. Ghebreiyessus. 2012. The effects of confinement and protein levels on
the growth and parasitic loads of kids raised under mixcd-species grazing system. J Anim. Sci. 90, Suppl. 3: 381,

Ondieki Gekara, Marshall R., Tyrone Miller, Lisa Gray. 2011. Foreign Animal Diseases of Beef Cattle That May
Pose a Major Threat to the US Economy. National Center for Foreign Animal and Zoonotic Disease Defense.
FAZD, SSERT-201 03-11.

Ondieki Gekara, Marshall R,, Tyrone Miller, Lisa Gray. 2011. Farm Level Biosecurity Practices of Small Beet
Cattle Practices. National Center for Foreign Animal and Zoonotic Disease Defense. FAZD. SSERT-203 03-11.

K.L.Sharpe-Timms, Marshall R, 2011. Development of a Comparative Species Microarray for Rapid Translation
of Endometriosis Date from Animal Models to Women. World Congress on Endometriosis. Montpellier, France.

S. Gebrelul, L. Gray, Marshall R., and Y. Ghebreiyessus. 2011, Evaluation of the Growth, Carcass Traits and
Parasitic Load of kids Produced Under Mixed-Specics Grazing System. ARD16th Biennial Research Symposium,
Atlanta, GA, p. 151.

L. Gray, S. Gebrelul, Marshall R., and Y. Ghebreiyessus. 2011. Effect of Mixed Species and Rotational Grazing
Systems on Weights, Body Condition and FAMACHA Scorcs in Spanish Docs, ARDI6th Bicnnial Research
Symposium, Atlanta, GA, p. 151,

Marshall, R., S. Gebrelul, L. Gray. 2011. Control of Gastrointestinal Infections of Haemonchus contortus in
Goats Using Mixed Grazing Systems. ARD16th Biennial Rescarch Symposium, Atlanta, GA, p. 154,

Harris, A and Marshall, R, 2011, The Effects of Mixed-Species Grazing Systems on the Performance of Brangus
Calves. ARDI16th Biennial Research Symposium, Atlanta, GA, p. 39.



Marshall, Renita 11

Ghebreiyessus, Y. S. Gebrelul, V. Bachireddy, M. Berhane, R. Payne, Marshall, R., I Runles, L. Gray, and Z.
Augustine. 2010, Effects of cattle and goat grazing practices on soil physical properties, and forage yield and
quality. J Anim. Sci. 88 (Suppl 3):32

Gebrelul, S., L. Gray, Marshall, R., Y. Ghebreiyessus, V. Bachireddy, R. Payne, M. Berhane, E. Runles, and Z.
Augustine. 2010. The petformance of Spanish kids under mixed-specics grazing system. J Anim. Sci. 88 (Suppl
3):32

Marshall, R.. L. Gray and S. Gebrelul. 2010. The effect of mixed species grazing on the determination of
gastrointestinal infections of Haemonchus contortus in Spanish does. In: Proc National Goat Conference,
‘Strengthening the Goat Industry’, Florida A&M Umversity, September 12-15, p. 170.

Gebretul, S., Marshall, R,, Y. Ghebreiyessus, V. Bachireddy. 2009. Performances of kids and calves grazing
together and separately, J Anim. Sci. 87 (Suppl 2): 310

Gebrelul, S., Y. Ghebreiyessus, V. Bachireddy, Marshall, R., I.. Gray, R. Payne , M. Berhane, E. Runles and Z.
Augustine. 2009. Influences of forage quality and quantity on the performance of goats and cattle under mixed-
species grazing systems. ARD 15th Biennial Research Symposium, Atlanta, GA, p. 98.

Gebrelul, S, Y. Ghebreiyessus, V. Bachireddy, Marshail, R., L. Gray and A. Hartis. 2009. The performance of
Brangus calves under mixed-species grazing systems. ARD 15th Biennial Research Symposium, Atlanta, GA, p.
204, -

Bachireddy*, V, Y. Ghebreiyessus, S. Gebrelul, Marshall, R. R. Payne, M. Berhane, and E. Runles, 2009, Mixed
species and grazing practices effects on the yield and quality of forage crops. ARD 15th Biennial Research
Symposium, Atlanta, GA, p. 205,

Marshall, R., S. Gebrelul, L. Gray, Z. Augustine, and E. Runles. 2009, The cffcct of mixed species grazing in the
determination of gastro-intestinal infections of Haemonchus contortus in Spanish does. ARD 15th Biennial
Research Symposium, Atlanta, GA, p. 210.

Julie A. W. Stilley, Marshall R., Peter Sutovsky, Kathy L. Sharpe-Timms, 2008 TIMP-1 Contributes to the
Anomalies in the Ovary and Preimplantation Embryo Development in a Rat Modet of Endometrtiosis. Society of
the Study of Reproduction. Kona, Hawaii.

Marshall, R. 2008, Care and inanagewnent of Kids from Birth to Weaning, Fact Sheet. Southern University Ag
Center,

Marshall, R, 2008, Becoming a Veterinarian. Fact Sheet. Southern University Ag Center.

Marshall, R. 2008, Planting Knowledge? Article. Baton Rouge Advocate.

Non-Refereed Publications
Marshall, R. 2013. Goat Herd Health Management Plans and Manual.

Marshall, R. 2013. Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center’s Research Experimentation
Plans,

Marshall, R. 2009. Hurricane preparation tips for Louisiana livestock producets, Louisiana Farnt & Ranch. pg
40,

Marshall, R. 2009. Southern University Holds 66% Annual Livestock Show. Minority Landowners, Winter
Edition.



Marshall, Renita 12
Marshall, R. 2009, Beef Catile Managetnent Calendar and Workbook.

Marshall, R, 2008. Southern University Ag Center Livestock Show and Related Programs.
Marshall, R, 2008. Summer heat can cause discomfort for Livestock. Louisiana Farm & Ranch.

Marshall, R, 2007. Heat can cause discomfort for livestock. Agricultural Edge.

Lectures, Symposia Sentinars, Presentations, and Workshops

Marshall, R. 2019. The Southern University Institute for One Health One Medicine: One World- It's All
Connected! ARD19th Biennial Research Symposium, Jacksonvilie, FL.

Marshall, R. 2019. Goat Reproduction and Breeding. Southern University Ag Center Louisiana Small Farm
Conference, Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2019, Goat Heath and Master Small Ruminant Certification. Southern University Ag Center
Louisiana Small Farm Confercnce, Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2018, What is One Health and Why is it Important. Minority Health Summit/Louisiana Health
Equity, Baton Rouge, LA,

Marshall, R. 2018, Majors in the College of Agticultural Family and Consumer Sciences. SUSLA Connect
Transfer Ceremony, Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2018. Southern Institute for One Health One Medicine. SU One Health: Building Sustainable
Communities Research Symposium, Baton Rouge, LA,

Marshall, R. 2017. Animal safety during the holidays. SU Land-grant Campus Holiday Workshop, Baton Rouge,
LA.

Marshall, R. 2017. Small ruminant research update. 11t Annual Small Ruminant Field Day, Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2016. Tuskegee University School of Veterinary Medicine 515t Annual Veterinary Medical
Symposium Luncheon Guest Speaker, Tuskegee, AL.

Marshall, R. 2016 Southern University Ag Center Research Update. LSU/SU Small Ruminant Field Day, Baton
Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2015. Herd health for limited resource farmers. Morehouse Black Farmers and Landowners
Association, Inc., Bastrop, LA,

Marshall, R. 2015. Saving Rural America. St. Helena Ag Day. Greensburg, LA,

Marshall, R, 2015. Small ruminant health management, 10t Annual Small Ruminant Field Day, Baton Rouge,
LA.

Marshall, R. 2015. The control of gastrointestinal infeetions of Haemonchus conforius in goats using mixed
species under sequential grazing systems. Environmental Toxicology Seminar, Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2015. What can the Southern University Ag Center do for you. Barly Risers Kiwanis. Baton Rouge,
LA.

Marshall, R. 2015, Panel on diversity. Louisiana State University School of Veterinary Medicine. Baton Rouge,
LA,



Marshall, Renita 13

Marshall, R., 2015. Animal models used for human disease. Southern University Ag Center Seminar Series.
Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R, 2015. The importance of herd health plans for small cattle farmers. Cheneyville Cattle Association,
Port Hudson, LA.

Marshall, R. 2015. Bvaluation of herd heaith plans for small farmers. St. Helena Cattlemen’s Association
Meeting, Greensburg, LA.

Marshall, R. 2014 Southern University Research Update. LSU/SU Small Ruminant Field Day, Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2014, Preparing the next generation of agricultural leaders, Jags in Ag. 72nd Professional
Agricultural Workers Conference. Tuskegee, LA,

Marshall, R. 2014. Bridging the gap between workforce development and higher education: a critical link to
preparing the next generation of agricultural leaders. 72nd Professional Agricuitural Workers Conference.
Tuskegee, LA.

Marshall, R., 2014. The effects of mixed species grazing on parasite levels in goats. American Society of
Animals Science National Conference Dallas, TX.

Marshall, R. 2014, Alternative careers in agriculture. Southern University Ag Center Youth Expo, Baton Rouge,
LA.

Marshall, R. 2014, Evaluation of herd heaith plans for small farmers. Morehouse Black Farmers and Landowners
Association Growers Meeting, Bastrop, LA,

Marshall, R, 2014. We shall overcome. Black History Program at New Providence Baptist Church, Zachary, LA,
Marshall, R, 2014. Careers in agriculture. Beechwood Academy Carcer Day, Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R, 2013 Navigating the academic hierarchy. Southern University Ag Center Professionai Development
Seminar Series, Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2013. Food security. Farin to Table International Symposium. New Orleans, LA.

Marshall, R. 2013. Disaster planning and emergency preparedness. University of North Texas Health Sciences
Center. Fort Worth, TX.

Marshall, R., 2013. Small ruminant herd health. St. Helena Ag Day, Greensburg LA.

Marshall, R. 2013, Parasite updates and management. Southern University Ag Center Goat Field Day, Baton
Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2013, Benefits of mixing beef and goats on the same pastures. Louisiana Small farmer Conference,
Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R.,2013. Try agriculture. Zachary High School Career and Technical Academy, Port Hudson, LA,

Marshall, R. 2013, On-farin cattle demonstration. Morchouse Black Farmers and Landowners Association
Growers Meeting, Bastrop, LA,

Marshall, R., 2012 My life as a veterinarian. Crestworth Learning Academy 27 Annual Career Day Event
Spealker, Baton Rouge, LA. :

Marshall, R, 2012. Small farmer livestock programs, Louisiana Conference of the 8t Episcopal District, Waller,



Marshail, Renita 14
LA.

Marshall, R., 2012, Mixed species grazing of cattle and goats. SU/LSU Annual Conference, Baton Rouge, LA.
Marshall, R. 2012, Hoof trimming in goats, Women in Agriculture Field Day, Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R, 2012. Careers in agriculture? Southern University Ag Center Youth Expo, Baton Rouge, LA,
Marshall, R., 2012. Food safety: animals and vegetables. Louisiana Small Farmer Conference, Baton Rouge, LA,

Marshall, R. 2012, Beef cattle vaccinations and fly control. Morchouse Black Farmers and Landowners
Association Growers Meeting, Bastrop, LA.

Marshall, R. 2012. How to do a fecal egg count. Southemn University Ag Center Small Ruminant Training
Workshop, Baton Rouge, LA,

Marshall, R, 2012. Recruitment, exploration, and retention, JAGS in Ag. workshop for high school counselors,
Minden, LA,

Marshall, R. 2012. Southern University small rusninant research updates. LSU Goat Field Day. Baton Rouge,
LA.

Marshall, R. 2011. How to become a veterinarian. Crestworth Learning Academy 20d Annual Career Day Event
Speaker. Baton Rouge, LA,

Marshall, R., 2011. The importance of reading. Crestworth Elementary Accelerated Reader Awards Night. Baton
Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R., 2011. Beef cattle vaccinations. Southern University Ag Center Louisiana Small Farm Conference,
Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2011. Careers in agriculture. St. Helena High School 4-H, Greensburg, LA.

Marshall, R. 2011. What is agriculture? Crestworth Elementary School, Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2011, Parasitc control in beef cattle. Agromen Beef Cattle Ficld Day, Opelousas, LA.

Marshall, R. 2011. Proper care and handling of smail animals. Zion Travelers Baptist Church, New Roads, LA,
Marshall, R. 2011, Help, My goat is sick! LSU/SU Small Ruminant Field Day, Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2011. Beef biosecurity. North Louisiana Heifer Project International (HPI Group), Minden, LA.
Marshall, R. 2011. Body walk collaboration with LSU AgCenter. Northwestern Elementary School. Zachary, LA.
Marshall, R. 2011. Careers in agriculture. Back to School Summit, New Roads, LA.

Marshal}, R. 2011. Careers in agriculture. Back to School Summit, Opelousas, LA.

Marshall, R. 2011. Why pursue a degree in agriculture? Pointe Coupe Expo, New Roads, LA.

Marshall, R. 2011, Explore agriculture, Crestworth Elementary Math and Ag Night. Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2011, Updates in goat health management. St. Helena Agriculture Advisoty Council Meeting.
Greensburg, LA.

Marshall, R. 2011. Beef cattle production. Louisiana Small Farmer Conference. Baton Rouge, LA.



Marshall, Renita 15

Marshall, R. 201 1. What does it mean to come home? Mt. Zion Methodist Church. Clinton, LA.

Marshall, R. 2011. Importance and opportunities in agriculture. Morehouse Black Farmers and Landowners
Association Growers Meeting, Bastrop, LA.

Marshall, R., Gebrelul, 8., Gray, L., 2011. The control of Gastrointestinal Infections of Haemonchus contortus in
Goats Using Mixed Species Grazing Systems. ARD 16th Anoual Biennial Conference. Atlanta, GA.

Marshall, R. 2010. Animal diseases and how they impact biosecurity. Plant Biosecurity Symposium. Baton
Rouge, LA.

Jaroni, D, and Marshall, R. 2010. Use of best management practices to reduce E. Coli 0157:H7 in cow/calf
operations, SU Ag Center Seminar Series, Baton Rouge, LA,

Marshall, R. 2009. Preparing the next generation of agricultural scientists. St. Helena Central High School Future
Farmers A Banquet Spealker, Amite, LA,

Marshall, R, 2009, Food security and fresh produce safety panel discussion. Plant Biosecurity Symposium. Baton
Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2009. Pandemic HIN1/2009 influenza in pigs. Extension Disaster Education Network Webinar.

Marshall, R. 2008. The importance of agriculture. St. Helena Central High School Future Farmers of America
Banquet, Aunite, LA.

Marshall, R. 2008. A rainbow of livestock. Class Act Summer Camp, Mansfield, LA.

Marshall. R. 2008. Targeting minority producers in Louisiana. National Animal Identification Systems
Coordinators Workshop. New Orleans, LA.

Marshall, R., Gebrelul, S., Gray, L. Augustine, Z., Runles, E. 2008. The cffect of mixed species grazing in
determination of gastro-intestinal infections of Haemonchus contortus in Spanish does. ARD 15t Annual
Biennial Conterence, Atlanta, GA.

Marshall, R. 2008. The importance of animal biosecurity. Plant Biosecurity Symposium. Baton Rouge, LA,

Marshall, R. 2008, Taking the first step your animals. Your livelihoed. Your future. Your NAIS. SU Ag Center
Seminar Scries. Baton Rouge, LA.

Gebrelul, S., Marshall, R., Y. Ghebreiyessus, V. Bachireddy, 2008. Mixed species grazing. LSU/SU Ag Centers’
Annual Conference. Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2008. Goat herd health management. Goat production informational meeting. Opelousas, LA,

Menroe, C., and Marshali, R. 2008. Cattle operations. Morehouse Black Farners and Landowners Association,
Inc. Southern University Ag Department Field Day. Bastrop, LA.

Marshall, R, and Christie Monroe. 2008. Your horse and you. Monroe Horse Expo. Mom‘oé, LA.
Marshall, R, 2007, Help, my goat is sick! SU Ag Center 3r¢ Annual Goat Field Day, Baton Rouge, LA.

Marshall, R. 2007. Deworining your cattle. Agromen, Inc. Livestock Field Day, Opelousas, LA.



Marshall, Renita 16

Southern University-Baton Rouge Graduate Faculty LEVEL I, primary appointment is in the Department of

Agricultural Sciences and secondary appointment is in the Department of Urban Forestry and Natural
‘Resources. effective Fall 2018.
Animal Science/Pre-Veterinary Club Faculty Advisor, 2008 - present
Southern University Beta Kappa Chi, mentor, 2015 - present
Southern University National Institute of Sciences, mentot, 2015
Southern University Chapter of Minorities in Agriculture Natural Resources and Related Sciences (MANRRS),
faculty advisor, 2014-present
Southern University Ag Center Journeying Through Agriculture Gaining Innovative Experiences (JAGIE})
Committee, 2013
Southern University College of Sciences and Agriculture Beginning Agricultural Youth Opportunities Unlimited
(BAYOU) program, Co-Coordinator, 201 3-present
Southern University Campus Leaders Enrollment Strategics Committee, 2019
Dual Enrollment Program for Agricultural Sciences at Zachary High School, Zachary, LA, 2018 — present
Partnership with the Urban Art Farm to provide internships for Plant and Soil Sciences students, Baton Rouge,
LA, 2018
Windows to the World student mentot, Zachary High School, Zachary, LA, 2017 — present
Utban Forestry Graduate Faculty Commiittee, 2017 — present
Southern University Black History Quiz Bowl Committee, 2011-present
Jags in Ag Experiential Learning Tour, Pensacola, L, 2016
Developed partnership between SU and LSU School of Veterinary Medicine, 2015
Minorities in Agriculture, Natural Resources, and Related Sciences (MANRRS) advisor 2014 —2016
Southern University National Agricultural Day, 2014 (100 high schoolers attended) 2015 (300 high schoolers
attended) 2016 (300 K-12 attended) 2017 (3,000 K-12t attended) 2018 (600 high schoolers attended) 2019
(1,600 I-12t attended).
Jags in Ap Experiential Learning Tour, Jackson, MS, 2014
Louis Stokes Louisiana Alliance for Minority Participation Mentor, 2011
Research and Honors College Thesis Mentor
Taught SU courses: Orientation to Agriculture AGSC 110, Poultry Production AGSC 211, Veterinary Diseases
AGSC 321, and Reproductive Physiology of Farm Animals AGSC 430

Editorial Service

USDA Small Business Innovative Research (SBIR) Proposal Review Panel, Washington, DC, 2019

Association of Research Directors (ARD) Biannual Research Symposium Steering Committce, Presider,
Moderator, Judge, 2017-present

USDA Antimicrobial Resistance Proposal Review Panel, Washington, DC, 2017

Editorial Board for the Open Access Journal of Veterinary Science & Researtch, 2016 - present

USDA Small Business Innovative Research (SBIR) Proposal Review Panel, Washington, DC, 2016 & 2015

Editorial Board Member, American Journal of Animal and Veterinary Scicnee, 2012-present

Association of Research Directors Sustainable Plant Animal Systems, Judge, Moderator and Reviewer, Atlanta,
GA, 2011



Marshall, Renita 17

« NIFA Veterinary Medicine Loan Repayment Program Proposal Review Panel, Washington, DC, 2011, 2012
« NIFA Veterinary Medicine Loan Repayment Program Proposal Review Panel, Washington, DC, 2010
+ National Goat Conference Manuscript Peer Reviewer, Tallahassee, FL, 2010

* NIFA Integrated Solutions for Animal Health Proposal Review Panel, Washington, DC, 2009

Community Service

Scotlandville Pre-Engineering Magnet Academy Town Hall Panel Member, 2019

Southern University Laboratory School First Science, Writing, & Agriculture (S.W. AG.} Summer Enrichment
Camp Co-Developer, 2019

» Zachary Community School District Color Run, 2019

Fast Feliciana High School World AIDS Day, 2019 _

« STEM Night, Crestworth Elementary School, 2017

Fall Fest, Crestworth Elementary School, 2017

Commencement Speaker, Second Chance Academy, 2017

* St. Helena Parish Florticulture Advisory Comumittee, 2015 and 2016

+ Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church Summer Youth Enrichment Program Mentor, 2015 and 2016

+ The Piney Woods School, Demonstrating Initiatives in Science Career Opportunities and Veterinary Education

Rectuitment (DISCOVER) host, 2015

» Louisiana Science & Engineering Association Science Fair Judge, 2015

+ Kids Camp Quest, June 2015

+ New Orleans Summer Camp, 2012

« Cedar Crest Science Fair Judge, 2012

« Baton Rouge Food Bank Volunteer, 2011

+ Opelousas Community Easter Egg Hunt, 2011

+ 4-H Life Program Volunteer Mentor, 2011

+ National Education Association Read Across America, 2011

+ Jetson Youth Correctional Facility Agriculture Program, 2011

Special Olympics Volunteer, 2011
Capital Area United Way Site Evaluator, 2010 and 2011
East Baton Rouge Parish Prison “One Day With Kids," 2010-present
Volunteers in Public Schools Every One Counts Math Friend, 2010 and 2011
Susan G. Kommen for the Cure, Baton Rouge Volunteer, 2010 and 2011
Baton Rouge Area Aleohol and Drug Centert, Inc., 2010 and 2011
Big Buddy Day with the Mentor Program, 2010 and 2008
Scotlandville Magnet High School Mentor Program, 2009
Sarah Towles Reed Elementary First Carcer Exploration Day, New Orleans, LA, 2008
+ Instructor for Agriculture Science I at Capitol High Academy, 2008
+ Benefit Youth Rodeo, in conjunction with K&K. Youth Rodeo Co., 2007
« Ap Days of Summer, Sumner Camp, 2007

Public Service

» Southern Ranchers Relief Effort 2019

» Task Force on Reereation and Park Commission for the Parish of East Baton Rouge Policies, Louisiana House
of Representatives, House Resolution No. 148 by Barbara Carpenter State Representative, District 63, 2018 —
present

Chair of the Comninission to Keep the Baton Rouge Zoo at Greenwood Park, 2018- present

Recreation and Park Cominission for the Parish of East Baton Rouge Baton Rouge (BREC), Zoo Advisory
Board, 2018 — present

Mayor’s Office of Homeland Security & Emergency (MOHSEP) Animal Disaster/Evacuation Representative
for Southern University 2016- present

+ USDA Strike Force Initiative for Rural Growth & Opportunity, 2014- present

+ Louisiana Department of Health, Office of Public Health, Louisiana Volunteers in Action (LAVA), 2011- present

+ Louisiana Department of Ag and Forestry, Food Safety Modernization Act (FSMA) Taskforce, 2013



Marshall, Renita 18

* T * = =

- s » »

.« = = »

USDA 1890 Taskforce, 2013

Summer Medical and Dental Education Program, Association of American Medical Colleges, 2011
State Coordinator for the National Animal Identification Systems, 2008

Horse Health Fair, Southern University, 2007 and 2008

Office of Public Health - Center for Commmnity Preparedness, 2007 — present

University Service

Southern University College of Agricultural Family and Consumer Sciences, Blue and Gold Recognition
Banquet, Communittee, 2017-2018, Chair 2019

Southern Human Animal Relationship Experiences (SHARE) Pet Therapy Program - 2019

Southern University Inaugural Student and Staff Food Pantry Committee — 2019

National Goat Conference Planning Committee 201 8-present

Southern University Ag Center and College of Agricultural Family and Consumer Sciences Inaugural Research
Symposium, “One Health: Promoting Sustainable Communities” Co-Chair, 2018

Southern University Ag Center Livestock Advisory Comunittee, 2018 — present

Southern University Ag Center Louisiana Small Farin Conference, Committee, 2016 - present

Southern University Systemn 125% Years of 1890 Land-Grant Universities Steering Cominittee, 2015

Southern Univetsity Systemn Scarch Committee for the Executive Vice President and Academic Provost, 2015

Southern University Ag Center Scholarship Gala Committee, 2015 — present

Southern University Ag Center State Emergency Board (SEB) and FAC representative, 2015-2016

Southern University National Ag Day, Chair 2014-present

Southern University Sustainability Week Cominittee, 2013~ present

Southern University Ag Center and College of Agricultural Family and Consumer Sciences Convocation
Comunittee, 2011-present

Southern University and A&M College System Summer Transportation and Energy Institute, 2011

Southern University Blacks in Agricultural, Family & Consumer Sciences Awareness Symposium, Presider,
2011

Southern University Beef Cattle Field Day Organizing Committee, Chair, 2010 — present

Southern University Baton Rouge, Institutional Review Board for the use of Human Subjects in Research, 2009
~present

Southern University Baton Rouge Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee Chair, 2009- present

Southern University Addressing Threats to Comununity Health (SUATCH), 2008

Southern University Ag Center Safety Committee, 2008 - present

Southern University Ag Center & LSU AgCenter Small Ruminant Field Day Co-Chair, 2008-present

Emergency Response Team for Extension Disaster Education Network (EDEN) 2008- present

Southern University’s Louisiana Department of Agriculture Contact (Veterinarian) for State Agricultural
Einergencies, 2007- present ’

Family & Youth Expo Co-Chair, 2007- present

Southern University Ag Center Livestock & Poultry Quiz Bowl Chair, 2007- 2009

Southern University Ag Center Annual State Livestocle Show Chair, 2007-2009

Southern University Ag Center State & National Rabbit Show Co-Chair, 2007- 2009

Scuthern Universily Ag Center Goat Field Day Organizing Committee, 2007- present

Household Pet Shelter Training, Louisiana State Animal Response Teain, 4 hours, Baton Rouge, LA, October 26,

2018

Household Pet Evacuation Training, Louisiana State Animal Response Team, 4 hours, Baton Rouge, LA, October

26,2018



Marshall, Renita 19

Quality Matters QEP Online Teaching, Southern University, 2018- present

Artificial Insemination in Small Ruminants, Louisiana State University School of Veterinary Medicine, 3.5 hours,
Baton Rouge, LA, 2017

Cultural Competency, Diversity and Inclusivity: An Imperative For Success in Our Multicultural Society, LSU
School of Veterinary Medicine, 3.5 hours, Baton Rouge, LA , September 11, 2015

Agribusiness Leadership Forum, New Orleans Louisiana, October 21, 2015

3rd Annual Farm to Table International Symposium, New Orleans, LA, August §-10, 2015

Urban Forestry Seminar Series, Urban Forest and Natural Resource Management, April 29, 2015
Tuskegee University School of Veterinary Medicine, 20 hours, March 2013

Getting into Purpose, Professional Development, September 2013

“Animal Wellbeing and Welfare Science,” 18 hours, February 2013

“Food Animal Management,” 20 hours, Louisiana Board of Veterinary Medicine, Baton Rouge, LA, February,
2011

Association of Extension Administrators (AEA} Grantsmanship Workshop, Atlanta, GA, 2010
National Science Foundation (NSF) HBCU Securing Grants Workshop, New Orleans, LA, 2010
“Food Animal Medicine," 20 hours, Louisiana Board of Veterinary Medicine, Baton Rouge, LA, February, 2010

“Food Animal Reproduetion,” 20 hours, Louisiana Board of Veterinary Medicine, Baton Rouge, LA, February,
2009

“Preparing Communities for Agroterrorism” 6.5 hours, National Center for Biomedical Research and Training,
Baton Rouge, LA, July, 2008

“Food Animal Medicine,” 20 hours, Louisiana Board of Veterinary Medicine, Baton Rouge, LA, February, 2008
CSREES, USDA Integrated Competitive Programs Grantsmanship Workshop, Memphis, TN, 2008

“Small Ruminant Health Management," 10 hours, Louisiana Board of Veterinary Medicine, Baton Rouge, LA,
April, 2008

Performance Planning & Review, Comprehensive Public Training Prograin, 2007

“Beef Cattle Short Course," 16 hours, Texas A&M College of Veterinary Medicine & Biomedical Sciences,
College Station, TX, August, 2007

“Technical Large Animal Einergency Rescue," 20 hours, Louisiana State University School of Veterinary
Medicine & Fire & Emergency Training Institute, Baton Rouge, LA, October, 2007

“Research Training," 1 hour, Essentials for IACUC Members, April, 2007

“Food Animal Production," 20 hours Louisiana Board of Veterinary Medicine, Baton Rouge, LA, February, 2007



Marshail, Renita

® & & & & & & & &8 & & % & s »

Beta Sigma Chapter of Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc. Woman of Excellence Award, 2017

Southern University Honors College Outstanding Service Award, 2015

Southern University System Achievement Award recipient for Outstanding Researcher, 2014

Southern University Agricultural Research & Extension Center Most Outstanding Researcher Award, 2013,
hitps://suagcenter.blogspot.com/2013/12/su-and-Isu-ag-centers-award-faculty-and.html

Next Generation Globat Health Security Networl, 2017-present

National Association for Black Veterinarians, Charter President, 2018-present

Southern University Alumni Federation Lifetime Meinber 2018

Southern University Baton Rouge Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee Chair, 2009- present
Southern University Baton Rouge, Institutional Review Board for the Use of Human Subjeets in Research,
2009 - present

State Coordinator for the National Animal Identification Systeins, 2008

Einergency Response Team for Extension Disaster Education Network (EDEN) 2008- present
Louisiana Departiment of Agriculture, Southern University Contact (Veterinarian) for State Agricultural
Emergencies, 2007- present

Recteation and Park Commission for the Parish of East Baton Rouge Zoo Advisory Committee, 2018
LEAD 21 Class X, Leadership for the 21 Century 2014 - 2015

Physicians Cominittee for Responsible Medicine, 2014- present

(Gamma Sigma Delta Honor Society of Agriculture, 2014 — present; Secretary- present

Kiwanis International, 2012 — present

IDeA Networks of Biomedical Research Excellence, 2011

Species Specific Education Research Teawn, 2011

Women’s Council of Greater Baton Rouge, 2009- present

Louisiana Grassland and Forage Council, 2007 - present

Office of Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response Team, 2007 - present

National Center for Biomedical Research, 2006 — present

Louisiana Agriculture Response Team, 2006 — present

Society for the Study of Reproduction 2003 - 2006

American Veterinary Medical Association, 2003 - present

USDA Nationally Accredited Veterinarian, 2003 - present

Louisiana Veterinary Medical Association, 2003 - present

Tuskegee University School of Veterinary Medicine Alumni Association, 2003 — present

American Association of Laboratory Animal Science, 2003 — present

Aanerican Society of Laboratory Animal Practitioners, 2003 - 2006

Ainerican Comunittee on Laboratory Animal Diseases, 2003 — 2006

Ainerican Veterinarian Medical Association, 2003 -present

Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, INC., 1997-present



JOB CLASS
T SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
cop ersonnel Action Form [ possTION
CAL ID NUMBER
R

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR SULAC SUAREC _X SUNO SUSLA

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH OTHER (Specify)
Academic X _ Non-Academic Civil Service
Temporary Part-time ( % of Full Time) Restricted
Tenured Undergraduate Student ______ Job Appointment
Tenured Track Graduate Assistant X _ Probationary
Other (Specify) Retiree Return To Work Permanent Status

Previous Employee Reason Left

Date Left Salary Paid
Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Employment October 1,2019 To _September 30, 2020
Effective Date November 1, 2019

Name _Dana Pollard SS# _ xxx-xx- Sex F Race* AA
{4S" number)
Position Title: _Research Associate Professor Department: _Research
Check One Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side): iD
X New Position Expiration Date:

(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if
applicable,)

Years Experience Southern University Experience

Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
PhD. - Veterinary Microbiology Texas A&M University, College Station, TX 2017
MS - Animal Sclence Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA 2009
BS — Animal Science Southern University A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA 2007

Current Employer

moxse
Personnel Action
CheckOne X New Appointment Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfer __ Replacement _ _ Other (Specify)
Recommended Salary 65,000 Salary Budgeted 65,000
Source of Funds _Federal
Identify Budget: _621653-65300-62000 Location
Form Code: Page Item # 2
Change of;
rom To
Position
Status
Salary Adjustment
Financial Aid s_ignature (if, applicable):
List total funds corrently paid this employee by Seurce of Funds Amount
Southern University:

*See Reverse Side
|] Comments: (Use back of form) |]

*See Reverse Side Graduate Schoo} signature (if, applicable):
S W R R A A T T RS R e M e

] 1
Vice President/Finance
Business Affairs/Comptroller

Chairman/S.U. Board Date
1 of Supervisors



. This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Lasws
and does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):

Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europs, North Aftica, or the Middle East.

X Black. not of Hispanic Orgin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Affica.

Hispamic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spenish culture or origins,
regardless of race.

Astan or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alasken Native. A person having origins in eny of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintaing culturat identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.
L L i A

COMMENTS: This is a new position for a research association professor to help Dr. Marshall conduct research
emphasizing care and management of livestock with duties in developing the biomedical laboratory animal
medicine program focusing on “One Health Initlative.” This will include producing schelarly publications,
conservation/sharing of resources, extension activities, grant proposal development, securing of external funds
and other related duties to include teaching and advising.

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 8:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday thru Friday
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Renita Marshall
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _225.771,0250

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Hnman Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt),
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, HI-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94, The latter
six (6) documents do net apply to U.S, Citizens,

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before emplovment is
offered. -

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYPE CODE EXPIRES

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization
Resident Alien
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)

gfajl

J-1 Visa {Exchange Visitor Program) TV AR S AR BATHIE SpE o
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at §.U.) Fi i

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Pror Approval-“Practical Work Experience”) FO

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions}
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

Rev, 07/24/2007



DANA A. POLLARD

D.

A. Pollard Page |1

EDUCATION

Ph.D. — Veterinary Microbiology, GPA 3.750
Texas A&M University, College Station, TX
® Dissertation: Molecular assessment of North American
vector-borne hemoparasites and in vitro studies

M.S. — Animal Science, GPA 4.00
Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA
s Thesis: Dose titration of Sericea lespedeza leaf meal
on Haemonchus contortus infection in crossbred lambs

B.S. — Animal Science, summa cum laude, GPA 3.86
Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA

2011 -2017

2007 —-2009

2003 —2007

CERTIFICATION

Custom Excel/Word 2016 Intermediate Certification
Temporary Authority to Teach in Louisiana Certification

2019
2016-2017

AWARDS AND HONORS

Texas A&M University (TAMU) College of Veterinary Medicine
(CVM) Merit Scholar

TAMU CVM Graduate Student Association Travel Award

American Association of Veterinary Parasitologists Young Investigators
Travel Grant

2011-2015

Summer 2013, 2014
Summer 2013, 2014

Louisiana State University Graduate School Tuition Award 2007 -2009
Southern University and A&M College Student Marshall for College of May 2007
Agriculture, Family, and Consumer Sciences

Southern University and A&M College Academic Scholarship 2003 —2007
Taylor Opportunity Program for Students Award 2003 - 2007
Southern Regional Honors Council 2004 - 2007

MEMBERSHIPS

American Association of Veterinary Parasitologists 2013 -2016
Texas A&M University College of Veterinary Medicine Graduate 2011 -2015

Student Association



D.A, Pollard Page |2

Louisiana State Animal Rescue Team 2010 -2011
Louisiana State University School of Veterinary Medicine Graduate 2008 —- 2009

Student Organization
Minorities in Agriculture, Natural Resources, and Related Sciences 2006 — 2007
Southern University and A&M College Honors Students Association 2004 - 2007
Southern University and A&M College Honors College 2004 - 2007
Animal Science/Pre-Veterinary Medicine Club 2004 — 2007
Southern University and A&M College Agricultural 2005 - 2006

Research & Extension Center Pastured Poultry Research

EXPERIENCE

Vivarium Supervisor and Animai Health Technician 2017-present
Health Resources and Services Administration Agency/Department of Health
and Human Services Baton Rouge, LA

Perform generalized and specialized tasks in the treatment, care, and use of animals that support

the continuing research efforts on Mycobacterial diseases.

= Supervise vivarium personnel and oversee inventory and daily activities.

= Inspect and tend to athymic, conventional, transgenic mouse strains, and nine-banded
armadillos infected with Mycobacterium tuberculosis and Mycobacterium leprae.

= Monitor M. fuberculosis and M. leprae infected and non-infected colonies of animals under
biosafety levels 2 and 3.

= Aid in the husbandry of special (knock-out) mouse strain colonies.

= Assist and support the principal investigator, veterinarian, and research staffs in performing
various procedures and diagnostic tests.

Fifth and Sixth Grade Special Education Teacher 2016-2017
Belle Rose Middle School Belle Rose, LA
Worked with special education students in order to promote behavioral and academic excellence.

= Modified general education curriculum to meet students’ needs.

= Developed Individualized Education Programs (IEPs).

= Planned and conducted activities tailored to each student’s abilities.

= Taught and guided students in class, in one-on-one, and in small group settings.

= Assisted in data collection for providing suitable classroom interventions.

» Implemented IEPs, evaluate students’ performance, and track their progress.

m Conferred with parents, teachers, social worker, and administrators on student progress.

Laboratory Technician 2015-2016
Eurofins GeneScan New Orleans, LA
Conducted laboratory analyses for detecting the presence of allergens and contaminants in
samples of foods, beverages, additives, and preservatives.
= Processed food and feed samples for extraction of DNA used in biotech crop identification,
plant and animal speciation, and allergen detection polymerase chain reaction (PCR)
assays.
x Extracted proteins and performed enzyme-linked immunosorbent assays (ELISA) and
lateral flow tests that detected proteins that cause allergic reactions.
e Provided maintenance for laboratory equipment.



D.A. Poilard Page |3

» Measured results of tests and kept respective records.

Graduate Research Assistant - Department of Veterinary Pathobiology 2011 -2015
Texas A&M University College Station, TX
Study the molecular phylogeny of hemoparasites.
= Designed primers, conducted PCR assays, and utilized PCR based cloning of targeted
amplicons in order to subsequently analyze their sequence data.

Moleculatly analyzed the 18S rRNA gene and internal transcribed spacer (ITS) regions of
the Cytauxzoon felis genome and assessed ITS regions for spatial or clinical outcome
associations.

Molecularly determined if concomitant infection between C. felis and Mycoplasma
haemofelis existed.

Tnvestigated optimization of culture conditions for in vitro propagation of the erythrocytic
stage of Cyfauxzoon felis.

Molecularly screened white-tailed deer (Odocoileus virginianus) in Texas and Mexico as
possible reservoir host for Babesia spp. infection by DNA analysis of infesting ticks.

Graduate Teaching Assistant, Professional Level Course — Parasitology ~ Fall 2011, 2012, 2013
Texas A&M University College Station, TX
Veterinary parasitology laboratory for 2™ year veterinary students.
s Communicated and coordinated with course instructors to prepare laboratory exercise
material.
= Set up specimens, microscopes, and reagents for teaching purposes and demonstrations,
= Assisted with specimen library upkeep and maintenance.

Graduate Teaching Assistant, Undergraduate Level Course - Great Diseases Fall 2012
of the World

Texas A&M University College Station, TX
Administered, proctored, and graded examinations

Graduate Research Assistant — Department of Pathobiological Sciences 2007 - 2009
Louisiana State University Baton Rouge, LA

Collected blood, fecal, and grass samples in order to evaluate ruminant nematode parasitism.
» Determined packed cell volume of blood and collected serum for genetic studies.
= Processed fecal samples using fecal culture technique to determine larval development and
survival and used McMaster technique to determine fecal egg count.
= Collected and washed grass samples to separate larvae to determine pasture infectivity.

Summer Intern Summer 2006
Louisiana Biomedical Research Network Baton Rouge, LA
Summer Research: The Effect of Increasing Dietary Levels of Red Blood Cells on the Growth
Performance of 5 to 10 kg Pigs.
= Evaluated the effect of feeding red blood cells on the growth performance of phase 2
nursery pigs.

Office Assistant — Southern University and A&M College Ag Center 2006 — 2007



D.A. Pollard Page |4

Southern University A&M College Baton Rouge, LA
Provided comprehensive secretarial and clerical support to the administrative assistant to the vice
chancellor of research.
= Assessed forms for employee records regarding human resources.
= Communicated with employees to address given tasks, answer questions, and explain or
disseminate information.

PUBLICATIONS

D.A. Pollard, M.V. Reichard, L.A. Cohn, A.M. James, P.J. Holman, 2017. Genetic variability of
cloned Cyfauxzoon felis ribosomal RNA ITS1 and ITS2 genomic regions from domestic cats with
varied clinical outcomes from five states. Ver. Parasit. 244, 136-143.

A. Al haboubi, D.A. Pollard, P.J. Holman, 2017. Molecular and morphological characterization
of a haemogregarine in the alligator snapping turtle, Macrochelys temminckii (Testudines:
Chelydridae). Parasitol. Res. 116 (1), 207-215.

Burke, J.M., Whitley, N.C., Pollard, D.A., Miller, I.E., Terrill, T.H., Moulton, K.E., Mosjidis,
J.A., 2011. Dose titration of sericea lespedeza leaf meal on Huemonchus contortus infection in
lambs and kids. Ver. Parasit. 181, 345-349.

PRESENTATIONS

D. Pollard. Giardiasis: a big problem for the small intestine, Southern University One Health
Symposium, Baton Rouge, LA. April 12-13, 2018 (platform presentation).

A. Al haboubi, C. Plummer, D. Pollard, P. Holman. New sequence data for a haemogregarine of
the Alligator Snapping Turtle Macrochelys Temminckii (Testudines: Chelydridae) in Tyler,
Texas, Texas A&M University College of Veterinary Medicine Graduate Student Association
Spring Research Symposium, College Station, TX. January 2016 (platform presentation).

D.A. Pollard, M.V. Reichard, L.A. Cohn, A. James, and P.J. Holman, Molecular assessment of
the ITS-1 and ITS-2 regions of Cytauxzoon felis from domestic cats of various clinical outcomes
and geographic regions, Texas A&M University College of Veterinary Medicine Graduate
Student Association Spring Research Symposium, College Station, TX. January 29, 2015
(platform presentation).

D.A. Pollard, D.P. Keane, S. Jones, C. Raid, R.E. Droleskey, and P.J. Holman, Trypanosoma
theileri associated with a second trimester aborted Holstein fetus, American Association of
Veterinary Parasitologists 59 Annual Meeting, Denver, CO. July 26-29, 2014 (platform
presentation).

D.A. Pollard, M.V. Reichard, L.A. Cohn, A. James, and P.J. Holman, Genetic analysis of the

18S rRNA gene and assessment of ITS-1 and ITS-2 regions of Cyfauxzoon felis from domestic
cats of varied geographic regions, American Association of Veterinary Parasitologists 59" Annual
Meeting, Denver, CO. July 26-29, 2014 (platform presentation).



D.A, Pollard Page |5

D.A. Pollard, M.V. Reichard, L.A, Cohn, and P.J. Holman, Evaluation of culture conditions for
the cultivation of the Cytauxzoon felis erythrocytic stage, American Association of Veterinary
Parasitologists 59 Annual Meeting, Denver, CO. July 26-29, 2014 (platform presentation).

D.A. Pollard, M.V. Reichard, L.A. Cohn, A. James, and P.J. Holman, Identification and genetic
characterization of the ITS-1 and ITS-2 regions of Cytauxzoon felis from domestic cats of varied
geographic regions, Texas A&M University College of Veterinary Medicine Graduate Student
Association Spring Research Symposium, College Station, TX. January 30, 2014 (platform
presentation).

D.A. Pollard and P.J. Holman, In vitre cultivation of Cytauxzoon felis. American Association of
Veterinary Parasitologists 58" Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL. July 19-23, 2013 (platform
presentation).

D.A. Pollard, M.V. Reichard, L.A. Cohn, and P.J. Holman, Short-term culture of Cytauxzoon
felis, the causative agent of feline cytauxzoonosis. Texas A&M University College of Veterinary
Medicine Graduate Student Association Spring Research Symposium, College Station, TX.
February 21, 2013 (poster presentation).

M.S. Martins, J.E. Miller, M.E. Bavia, M.S. Martins, D.A. Pollard, and W. Costa, The use of
copper oxide wire particles (COWP) as deworming agent in lambs. VI Northeastern Conference
of Animal Production, 2010, Mossoré, Rio Grande do Norte, Brazil (poster presentation).



JOB CLASS SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

JOB CODE Personnel Action Form [ posiTion

CALID NUMBER 0? % 7 /

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR _X SULAC SUAREC SUSLA

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER ______ (Specify)
Academic X Non-Academic Civil Service
Temporary Part-time ( % of Full Time) Restricted
Tenured Undergraduate Student Job Appointment
Tenured Track Graduate Assisfant Probationary

_____ Other (Specity) Retiree Return To Work Permanent Status
Previous Employee ~ James H. Ammons, Jr. Reason Left  Interim Transfer
Date Left 10/31/2019 Salary Paid 250000

Profile of Person Recommended

Length of Employment 11/01/2019 To _June 30,2020
Effective Date _11/01/2019

Name Bijoy Kumar Sahoo SS# Sex M Race* Al
{Last 4 digits only)
Position Title:  Interim Executive Vice Chancellor Department:  Academic Affairs
Check One __ x _ Existing Position *Visa Type (Sece Reverse Side):
New Position Expiration Date:

(Posttion vacaancy authorization form must be proccssed and approved to fiil
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if

applicable.)

Years Experience _31 Southern University Experience

Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
MBA/Ph.D. Finance & Intl Business University of South Carolina 1995
BA  English Literature Ravenshaw University 1978
BA - English Literature Ravenshaw University 1976

Current Employer  SUBR

Personnel Action

Check One New Appointment Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence

X Transfer Replacement Other (Specify)
Recommended Salary 170,000 (12 Months) Salary Budgeted 170,000 (12 Mos)
Source of Funds _State

Identify Budget: 210500211001 26000 Location

Form Code: Page Item #
Change of:

From To
Position Senior Assoc. VC for Academic Affairs Int, Exec.Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Status
Salary Adjustment 160,000 170 000
Financial Aid signature (if, apnlicable):
List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds Amount
Southern University: Ve 2tiers, TLingl 17700 iras
*See Reverse Side ! 7
Comments: (Use back of form)
*See Reverse Side
Chairman/S.U. Board Date

of Supervisors



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):

Hispanie or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having erigins in any of the original peaple of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East,

Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spa.msh culture or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
X Subrontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native, A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Morth American, and who
maintains culturaf identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

COMMENTS: Effective 11/01/2019, Dr. Bijoy Sahoo will agsume the position of Interim Associate Vice
Chancellor for Academic Affairs.

EMFPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M_F; 8-5
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Ray Belton
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _225-771-468¢
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, {if any) SUBR Campus

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt),
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security eard, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, HI-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/I-94. The latter
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S, Citizens,

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment js
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYFPE
. " , o Ry ?v.ﬁTWWCE
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization Us
Resident Alien RA _—
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1 OCT 162018
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) I YLl fis 4
F-1 Visa (Student Bmp. FT Student at S.U.) Fi SU T A
OPT (F 1 Visa-INS Prior ApprovaL“PractxcaE Work Expenence b FoO i 58 AVAILABL

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Positiont Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions{Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment
Proposed Employee Clearance
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

Rev, (7/24/2007



BIJOY K. SAHOO, Ph.D.

3rd Floor, J S Clark Administration Building
Southern University and A&M College
Baton Rouge, LA 70813
bijoy_sahoo@subr.edu

AREAS OF INTEREST

Teaching: Corporate Finance, International Finance & Strategy, and
Entrepreneurship.

Research: International Finance, Corporate Finance, and Entrepreneurship, with
particular interest in asset restructuring and corporate control issues.

Administration: Assurance of student success via academic policies and processes

EXPERIENCE

Southern University and A&M College  Sr. Associate Vice-Chancellor 2018-cont.

North Carolina Cenftral University Professor/Dean Sch. Of Business 2006-2018

North Carolina Central University Vice-Chancellor, Finance (interim) 2007-2008

North Carolina Central University Assistant Vice-Chancellor 2004-2005

McColl Grad. School, Queens Univ. W.R. Holland Chair 1999-2004

South Carolina State University Associate/Assistant Professor 1997-1999

Marriott Corporation Business Anaiyst 1986-1988

Ravenshaw College Lecturer/Assistant Professor 1979-1983

EDUCATION

University of South Carolina Finance Ph.D. 1995

University of South Carolina Intl. Business M.B.A. 1986

Utkal University, India English M.A. 1979

Ravenshaw College, India English (Honors) B.A. 1976

HONORS

Facuity Development in Infernational Business Fellowship, USC CIBER, 2009
Graduate, University Management Development Program, UNC, Chapel-Hill, 2005.
Rotary International Service to Humanity Award — Rl Dist. 7770, 2002-2003.

W. R. Holland Chair, Finance & International Business, Queens University, 1999.
Fellow, Rotary Grant for Teachers, Rotary internafional, 1998.

Teacher of the Year, School of Business, SC State University, 1995 & 1993.

Coleman Foundation Scholarship in Entrepreneurship, lllinois, 1997.

Service Recognition, Business Week, SC State University, 1996.

Research & intellectual Contributions Recognition, Business Week, SC State University, 1996.
Nissan-HBCU Fellowship, {Entrepreneurship Studies), Nashville, 1995.

Business Week Award for Teaching Excellence, SC State University, 1995.

Charles Coker Memorial Dissertation Fellowship, University of South Carolina, 1991.
The Rotary Foundation Graduate Fellowship, Rotary International, 1983.

Beta Gamma Sigma Honor Society, Member,



OTHER EXPERIENCE

Reviewer, Ph.D. Program in Management, Walden University, 2016, 2011

Consultant, North South University, 2015-16; Executive Dean 2016,

Reviewer, Chicago State University, 2014

AACSB Maintenance of Accreditation, PR Team Member, Grambling State University, 2010.
AACSB Accreditation Mentor, PSG Instifute of Management, Coimbatore, India 2008-10.
AACSRE Accreditation Committee, McColl School of Business, Queens University, 2001-2004.
AACSB Accreditation Committee, School of Business, S C State University, 1994-95.

AACSB Accreditation Steering Committee, School of Business, $ C State University, 1996-98.
Chair, Department of Business Administration, § C State University, 1994-1976.

internal Evaluator, Division of Financial & Management, S C State University, 1998,

Trainer, Senior Egyptian Managers' Training Program, USAID, 1993.

Trainer, Entrepreneurship Program, Westinghouse - Savannah River Site, 1995-97.

Faculty Advisor, Delta Mu Delta Honor Society, S C State University, 1994-98.

Faculty Advisor, Infernational Student Association, S C State University, 1994-96.

Chair, Curriculum Committee, School of Business, $ C State University, 1997-99.

Member, Dean's Cabinet, School of Business, SC State University, 1995-96.

Member, General Education Taskforce, SC State University, 1997-98.

Member, Committee for Facully Research and Development, § C Sfate University, 1995-96.
Visiting Faculty, Enfrepreneurship Development Institute Program. 1996, 1997.

Faculty Leader, European Union Study Tour, Executive MBA Program, McColl School, 2001.
Faculty Leader, Spain and [taly Study Tour, Executive MBA Program, McColl Schoaol, 2002.
Faculty Leader, Grand Tour of European Cities, Queens University, 2003.

PUBLICATIONS

"Are Oil Company Executives Overpaid?2”. Co-authored with Raghavan J. lyengar and
Javad Kargar, Petroleum Accounting and Financiat Management, Volume 28, Number 2,
Fall/Winter 2009.

“The Fleecing of America: Are Big Companies Guiltys". Co-authored with Raghavan J.
lyengar and Robert P, Moffie, Petroleum Accounting and Financial Management, Volume
27, Number 3, Fall/Winter 2008.

“The Impact Of Shifts In Forecasted Earnings And Systematic Risk On Acquiring Firm
Shareholder Weatth In Domestic And Intermational Acquisitions”. Co-authored with LeRoy
Brooks and Dorothee J. Feils, Journal of Financial and Strategic Decisions, Vol. 13, Fall 2002.

nannouncement Location in International Acquisitions: Evidence from U.K. Acquisitions [n
the United States”. Co-authored with Dorothee J. Feils,_Journal of Business & Economic
Perspectives, Volume XXIV, Number 1, Spring/Summer 1998.

"Niche marketing a Business Schoaol through Innovative Curiculum Development: An
Applied Technique”: Co-authored with Michael C. Ritchie, refereed Proceedings of the
Allied Southern Business Association, 1997,

Bijoy K. Sahoo, Page 2 of &.



"Beta and Alpha Boundaries and the Smali Firm Effect”: Co-authored with Ravi Bhardwq]
and Bill Francis, Proceedings of the Midsouth Academy of Economics and Finance, 1993.

"Skewness Preference and the Size Effect: An application of the Three-Moment Capital Asset
Pricing Model": Co-authored with Ravi Bhardwaj and Bill Francis, Proceedings of the
Midsouth Academy of Economics and Finance, 1993.

"Teaching Finance the Theory-Application-Theory versus Application-Theory-Application
Way: An Empirical Study": Co-authored with S.C. Baral, Proceedings of the Midsouth
Academy of Economics and Finance, 1993.

"Empowering Youth Through Entrepreneurship”, Co-authored with Barbara L. Adams and
Woodrow James, Proceedings of the International Allied Academies, 1996.

GRANTS & SPONSORED PROJECTS

Quality Enhancement Program at North South University, world Bank (Country Office:
Bangladesh) and University Grants Commission, Tk.17,920,000 ($224,000), October 2015.

Faculty Development in International Business Grant (Africa), Center for Infernational
Business & Research (CIBER), 2009.

McColt Graduate School Summer Research Grant, $3,000, Queens University, 2003.
McColl Graduate School Summer Research Grant, $2,000, Queens University, 2002.
Rotary Grant for Teachers, $10,000, Rotary Foundation, lllinois, 1978.

“introduction fo Agribusiness: Innovaiions in Recruifing & Course Design”: funded for $190,
899 by the United States Department of Agriculfure, September 19946 (Co-Pii Lucy J.
Reuben and Charles M, Ritchie).

"Developing Master Teachers: An Instructional Enhancement Tool" funded for $9,608
Faculty Enhancement Grant by S C State University, summer 1996 {Co-Pl: Lucy J. Reuben
and Suresh R. Londhe)

"Business Case Study: Innovations in Instruction and Research' funded for $10, 573 Faculty
Enhancement Grant by § C State University, Summer 1996.

PRESENTATIONS AT PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

“Cutting Edge Quadlity with Global Accreditation”, Anchor Speaker and Moderator, SEAA
Global Accreditation Conference, New Delhi, India, November 2010.

“Value of Specialized Business School Accreditation”, School of Communication and
Management Studies, Kochi, India, April 2009.

Bijoy K, Sahoo, Page 3 of 6.



“strengthening Quality Through Accreditation”, NMSIS University sponsored Seminar for
Business School Leaders, Mumbai, India, March 2008,

“Impact of NAFTA on Foreign Direct Investment In Canada™ Co-authored with Dorothee
1. Feils and Manzur Rahman, presented at the European International Business
Association Meeting, Athens, Greece, 2003.

“Risk Management & Financial Planning In The Farm Sector”, SE Ag Risk Management
Meeting, Charleston, SC, 1999.

"Risk Return Considerations in Internal Corporate Investments: Systematic Risk Shifts and
Expected Eamnings Revisions": Co-authored with LeRoy D. Brooks and Dorothee J. Feils,
presented at the Annual Meeting of Eastern Finance Association, Hilton Head, SC, 1995.

"Impact of the Location of information Release in the International Market for Corporate
Control: Evidence from U.K. Acquisitions in the United States": Co-authored with Dorothee
J. Feils presented at the Annual Southern Finance Meeting, Charleston, SC, 1994,

"Teaching Finance the Theory-Application-Theory versus Application-Theory-Application
Way: An Empirical Study": Co-authored with S.C. Bardl, presented at the Financial
Management Association Meeting, Toronto, 1993.

“Comparison of the Systematic Risk-Reduction Benefits of Domestic and International
Acquisitions by U.S. Firms":  Co-authored with LeRoy D. Brooks and Dorothee J. Feils,
presented at the European International Business Association Meeting, Lisbon, Portugal,
1994.

“Beta and Alpha Boundaries and the Small Firm Effect’: Co-authored with Ravi Bhardwaj
and Bill Francis, presented at the Midsouth Academy of Economics and Finance, Hot
Springs, AK, 1993.

"Skewness Preference and the Size Effect: An application of the Three-Moment Capital
Asset Pricing Model't Co-authored with Ravi Bhardwaj and Bil Francis, presented at the
Midsouth Academy of Economics and Finance, Hot Springs, AK, 1993.

OTHER SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES

Teaching Finance Workshop, Wharton Schoot of Business, 1999.

Technology in the Classroom, Harvard University, 1998.

Global Business Forum, AACSB, Chicago, 1998.

Using Technology Workshop, University of California, Berkley, 1998,

Instructional Technology Workshop, Society of HBCU Business Fellows, Tuskegee, 1978.
Case Discussion Leadership, Harvard University, 1997.

Session Chair, Eastern Finance Meeting, Panama City, FL, 1997.

Track Chair, South East Case Research Association, 1996, 1999.

Program Committee, Corporate Finance Track, Eastern Finance Association, 1996-97.

Bijoy K. Sahoo, Page 4 of 6.



Discussant, Eastern Finance Association Meeting, 1996, 1998.

Discussant, Financial Management Association Meeting, Waikiki, 1997.

Discussant, Mid-South Academy of Finance and Economics, Nashville, TN, 1993.
Discussant, International Business Research: Shifts in Paradigm, Columbia, SC, 1993.
Junior Faculty Consortium, Academy of Management, Aflanta, GA, 1993.

CONSULTING AND PROJECT PARTICIPATION

Consultant, NSU, Dhaka, Bangladesh, 2015-16

Enpro Industries, Consultant, 2003-2004,

Dept, of Revenue, Columbia, SC, Zero-Base-Budgeting Inifiative, Consuliant, 2002.
University of North Carolina Charlotte, Finance For Non-Finance Manager, 2002.
Daniel Management Center, University of South Carolina, Consultant, 2001-2002.
Royal & Sun Alliance Corporation, Charlotte, NC, Corporate Trainer, 2002.

Capitai Corp, Greenville, SC, Consultant/Trainer, 2002.

Clariant Corporation, Charlotte, NC, Trainer, 2001, 2003 & 2004,

Executive MBA, International Experience (The European Union), 2001.

Executive MBA, International Experience [Doing Business In Spain & Italy), 2002.

The Business Advocate, San Francisco, California, Strategic Planning Consultant, 1999.
Cape Verde Project, National Community Service, Inc., Cape Verde, 1998.
Westinghouse Savannah River Site Entrepreneurial Training, Alken, 1995-77, Lead Faculty.
Entrepreneurial Development Institute Project, Orangeburg, 1996, Visiting Faculty.
USAID, Senior Egyptian Training, SC State University, Orangeburg, 1993, Trainer.

SERVICE TO UNIVERSITY AND COMMUNITY

President, America Saraswata Sangha 501 ¢{3) Non-profit, North Carofina 2003-2017/.
Rotary Club of Durham, Board Member, 2007-2009

Habitat for Humanity, Volunteer, 2002 — 2003, Board Member 2009-Present.

Rotary Foundation Scholarship Committee, Charlotte Rotary, Rl District 7680, 2001-2004.
Rotary Foundation Schofarship Committee, Rl District 7770, 2000-2001.

india Center, Keep Highway Clean Project, Volunteer, 2002.

Bangladesh GSE Team Visit, Rotary District 7770, Coordinator, 1999.

Rotary Club of Orangeburg {Morning), Board Member, President Elect.

SCSU SACS Self Study, Financial Services, Member, 1998-99.

SCSU General Education Curriculum Revision Taskforce, 1997, Member.

SCSU Summer Research & Faculty Development Committee, 1994-97, Member,

$CSU Distance Education & Special Programs Committee, Member.

United Way, Fund Raising Coordinator (1994-%6), Department of Business Administration.
Ronald McDonald House, Volunteer.

Rilingual Advisory Committee, District 3, Richland County, Columbia, Advisor.

Alliance 2020, W. K. Kellogg Foundation, Leadership Team Member.

Delta MU Detta Honor Society, Faculty Advisor.

YES (Youth Entrepreneur Scholars, SCSU, Faculty Advisor.

International Students Association, Queens University, Faculty Advisor, 2001-2002.
International Students Association, Faculty Advisor, SC State University, 1997-1999.

Bijoy K. Sahoo, Page 5 of &,




REFERENCES

Bijoy K. Sahoo, Page 6 of é.



Bijoy K. Sahoo, Ph.D.

Dr. Sahoo presently serves as Senior
Associate Vice-Chancellor for Academic
Affairs at Southern University in Baton
Rouge. His focus is to assist the
Executive Vice-President/Executive
Vice-Changcellor (1) to ensure student
success by recruiting, retaining and
developing instructional faculty at all
academic ranks and (2) to ensure
efficient and affective operations of all
academic units in accordance with
university polices and processes. He
also assists the university identify and
develop new programs that best fit the
strategic goals of the university and the
Southern University system.

Prior to joining Southern University, Dr.
Sahoo served as a tenured Professor of
Finance at North Carolina Central
University (NCCU) from 2004-2018. At
NCCU he served in many academic and |
administrative positions inc|ud]ng as the R

Dean of the School of Business, Asst. Vice-Chancellor for Strategic Planning &
Continuous Improvement and as Vice-Chancellor for Finance & Administration.
During his tenure at NCCU he conducted strategic planning summits for the
Chancellor, developed and allocated academic budgets and helped maintain SACS
accreditation at the institutional level and specialized accreditations at the program
level including AACSB accreditation for the School of Business. He strived to make
the institution more goal oriented by stressing that through focused execution we
can be the product of our planning instead of being victim of our circumstances.

At NCCU, Dr. Sahoo served as the Dean of the School of Business from 2005-
2010. Under his leadership the School of Business regained accreditation with
ACBSP and went on to gain initial accreditation with AACSB International. During
his tenure retention, graduation and placement rates of graduates increased
substantially. Further, during a period of leadership transition, he also served as the
University’s Chief Financial Officer, and as Vice-Chancellor for Finance and
Administration. In this new role, he helped the university close a substantial budget
shortfall, helped identify strategic priorities that needed immediate funding, helped
increase the university's bond-rating and debt capacity, and helped negotiate a ten-
year dining services and catering contract with an international firm (Sodexho, Inc.).
During his time as Vice-Chancellor the Campus Police department was also moved



Dr. Sahoo is married to Sumathi | Sahoo and has two adult children Mohit (27) and
Lara (22).



JOB CLASS SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

JOB CODE .
. Personnel Action Form [ pogiTion

CALID NUMBER

CAMPUS:  SUS SUBR SULAC SUAREC _X SUNO SUSLA

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH OTHER (Specify)
Academic X Non-Academic Civil Service
Temporary Part-time ( % of Full Time) Restricted
Tenured __ Undergraduate Student ____ Job Appointment

___ Tenured Track Graduate Assistant _____ Probatlonary

Other (Specify) Retiree Return To Work Permanent Status

Previous Employee Reason Left

Date Left Salary Paid

Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Employment _November 1, 2019 To October 31,2020
Effective Date November 1 2019

Name Calvin R. Walker SS#  xxx-xx- Sex M Race* AA
(Last 4 digits only)
Position Title:  Executive Vice Chancellor and Director of Department: Agriculture, Research and Extension Center
Special Projects
Check One Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side):
X New Position Expiration Date:

(Rosition vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill existing
and ncw positions. Pasition must be sdvertised belore processing PAF, ifappilcable.)

Years Experience Southern University Experience

Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
Ph.D-Animal Breedin netics Oregon State University 1983
MS-Animal Breeding & Genetics Oregon State University 1980
BS-Animal Science Louisiana Tech University 1976

Current Employer

Personnel Action

Check One X  New Appointment Continnation Sabbatieal Leave of Absence
Transfer Replacement Other (Specify)
Recommended Salary _8155,000 Salary Budgeted $155,000

Source of Funds

Identify Budget:  611001-61210-61000-66000 Location
Form Code: Page Item #
Change of:
To
Position
Status
Salary Adjustment

Financial Aid signature (if, annlicable):
List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds Amount
Southern University:
*See Reverse Side
[| Comments: (Use back of form)

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable):

Vice President/Finance Date
Business Affairs/Comptrolier

Chairman/S.U. Board Date
of Supervisors



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and
does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):

Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the ariginel people of Europe, North Adrica, or the Middle East,

X  Biack. notof Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Centra! or South Americen, or other Spanish cuiture or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person heving origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asla, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Istands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samnoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native, A person having origins in any of the original peaples of North American, end who
mainteins cultural jdentification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

COMMENTS:

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: $:00 am to 5:00 pm — Monday thru Friday
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr, Orlando F. McMeans

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _225.771.5152
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY:  STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), and
a class schedule, All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth certificate,
certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, HI-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The lafter six (6}
documents do not apply te U.S. Citizens.

[

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYPE CODE EXPIRES

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization us OEE?J(;D;" %?{VQIEABLE
Resident Alien RA RESEARGH AN EXTENAION.

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) Hi SOUTHERN GNIVERSITY SYSTEM

I-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) n _ o /0 /7 A?
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at §.0.) Fl FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION SECTHON

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practival Work Experience”) FO

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Unel Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employses)

Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check
form}

Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

]

1]

Rev. 0772472007



“Linking Citizens of Louisiana with Opportunities for Success”

Office of the Chancellor-Dean
www suagcenter.com

October 4, 2019

Dr. Ray Belton, President - Chancellor
Southern University System

4th Floor I, S. Clark Admin Bldg.
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Re:  Request for SU Board Approval to Waive the Search for Executive Vice Chancellor
and Director of Special Projeets

Dear President-Chancellor Dr. Belton:

This communication is to request your approval and the approval of the Southern University Board
of Supervisors to waive the vacancy announcement for the position of Executive Vice Chancellor and
Director of Special Projects for the Agricultural Land-Grant Programs. Dr. C. Reuben Walker experiences
include traversing the gauntlets of administrative, research, outreach, instruction, and revenue generation activities.
He has served over 20 plus years in administrative roles from Program Leader, Chairpersan, Associate Research
Director, and Associate Vice Chancellor for Strategic Initiatives, Auxiliary Services, and External
Engagements, Interim Chancellor-Dean, and Interim Vice Chancellor for Student Support Services at Southern
University and A & M College.

Dr, Walker is a seasoned advocate for matters pertaining to land-grant programs that affect Southern
University Agricultural Research and Extension Center (SUAREC), the College of Agricultural, Family
and Consumer Sciences (CAFCS), and the Southern University System (SUS). He possesses the
leadership skills and attributes that would warrant the respect of internal and external stakeholders. Dr,
Adell Brown (retired) previously held a similar position for several years. For greater efficiencies, a
permanent person is needed for the position. Dr. C. Reuben Walker has a proven and prolific record of
accomplishment in garnering revenue dollars. He will assist me the Chancellor-Dean in positively
boosting our revenues, recruitment, and retention forays. The duties of the position include:
o Serving as the number two person in command in the administrative structure of SUAREC and
CAFCS as authorized and directed by me.
o Assisting in moving the myriad of activities in the land-grant programs in a timely fashion.
e Providing assistance in seeking additional revenue streams for the SUAREC and CAFCS.
e Providing assistance with special projects such as the travel reimbursement equity policy for
SUARECExtension personnel.
= Helping seek and develop hemp initiatives for viable public/private partnerships.
» Helping develop our land-grant international program.

The Southem University Agtic ulfural Research and Extension Cender and the Callege of Agricuifural, Family and Consumer Sclences
is a slalewide campus of the Southem Universily System and provides equal opporfunities in programs and empioyment.

Ashford O. Williams Hall - P. O. Box 10010 - Balon Rouge, LA 70813 - {225) 771-2152 « (225} 771-4369 Fax



Dr. Ray Belton, President - Chancellor
October 4, 2019
Page 2

» Assisting me in increasing duel enrollment, enrollment in general, and retention.

e Assisting in repurposing agricultural sciences and urban forestry academic programs,

» Assisting in developing our USDA 1890 Scholarship grant proposal and 1890 Center of
Excellence,

» Assisting in the development of the $24.4 million Mega Disaster Shelter.

o Monitoring the land-grant teaching space allocation in the New Science Building.

» Providing leadership in the implementation of the SUAREC and CAFCS Strategic Plans.

= Assisting the Chancellor-Dean with accreditation matters,

o Assisting the Chancellor-Dean in maintaining a CAFCS Alumni database.

» Helping provide leadership in seeking funding for hemp research.

o Assisting the Chancellor-Dean in forging linkages with other campuses in the SUS,

o Assisting the Chancellor-Dean with governmental and other key stakeholders.

»  Working closely with the Chancellor-Dean in fundraising strategies.

o Assisting the Chancellor-Dean with the review of recommendations for appointments,
promotions, suspensions and dismissals of employees.

s Serving as Chancellor-Dean representative as directed by the Chancellor-Dean.

» Performing related duties as assigned.,

The approval of this letter will allow my staff to process the paperwork needed to complete
Dr. C. Reuben Walker’s ePAF.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (225) 771-3660.

Best regards, ie P

b,

A Y/ 7
Pr‘fzsid,érf-Chancellcﬁ' Dfte

The Southern Universily Agriculiural Research and Exfension Center and the College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences
is i siafewide campus of the Southem University Systern and provides equal opparfunifies in programs and employment.,



CURRICULUM VITAE

Calvin Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
7)

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE:

My ability to positively and comfortably interface with a myriad of stakeholders to
include students, faculty, researchers, parents, alumni, donors, funding agencies,
legislative bodies, and community stakeholders. Experiences and adept in dealing with
crises and bringing together diverse and opposing groups for bringing about a
COMPromise or consensus or co-existence.

My academic credentials were earned from land-grants (agricultural, sea, sun, space)
and non-land grant universities. 1served as (1) Vice Chair of Southern University (SU)
Academic Honors Day Committee, (2) Vice Chair of the SU Academic Appeals
Committee, (3) Vice Chair of SU Tenure and Promotion Committee, (4) Chaired and/or
participated in resolving several sexual harassment cases, and (5) served as the SU

University Marshall for several commencements.

e Conversely, | have been recdgnized as the (1) 2003 SU Teacher of the Year, (2) 2019
Recipient of the Louisiana Living Legend Award for Research, (3) recipient of the SU’s 1st

patent in 2004, and (4) recipient of a USDA Team Award for Outstanding and Innovative

Projects and Programs in 2015-16. My academic experiences include traversing the

gauntlet of being a student, a research associate to full professor, chairperson, Associate

Vice Chancellor, Interim Chancelior-Dean, and Associate Vice Chancellor for Strategic

Initiatives, Auxiliary Services, and External Engagements and Interim Vice Chancellor for

Student Support Services.




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 2 of 17

Each fall semester, | teach swine production and in the spring semesters, | teach animal
breeding. | have over 50 plus publications that includes a book, chapters in books, and
two patents. In addition, | have assisted in bringing in approximately $60 million dolfars,
excluding managing budgets.

During the 2019 state legislative session, | was able to help over $25 million dollars in
funding. |

Experienced in budget management, | excel in finding young administrative talents
(female and male), gender equity support, raising monies, developing sirategic plans,
securing annual legislative appropriations rather than just a one-time appropriation.

In August, 2019, the Southern University System (SUS) received a report on its SUS
Strategic Plan Scorecard for its five (5) campuses. The SU Ag Center campus, were one |
of the top ranked campuses based on the scorecard in meeting our strategic plan targets.
The SU Ag Center exceeded its targets in each category.

| am an experienced student oriented administrator with a natural skills set of inclusivity
of race, gender, orientation, culture, national origin, and political affiliations. | have history
of empathy and sympathy to many different viewpoints on issues.

My 2019 legislative experiences helped to secured funds for agriculture, hemp legislation,
medical marijuana, and capital outlay projects.

Concomitantly, | have been successful in working on seeking a path to add $50 million
dollars in the next U.S. Farm Bill that will positively impact the 19 historically black land-
grant universities (HBCU's).




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 3 of 17

o Notwithstanding the aforementioned, | am seeking to be a part of the national dialogue on

the student loan forgiveness issue.
e Continuing to seek ways to boosting student enroliment and retention
e Ability to help increase funding opportunities for research and outreach
e Gift and history of growing the next generation of leaders

e Strong supporter of athletic programs.

EDUCATION:

Degree: Ph.D. 1983: Oregon State University
Major: Animal Breeding
Minors: 1. Statistics 2. Poultry Management

Thesis: “Genetic and Environmental Components of the Occurrence of Estrus in
Confinement Gilts’

Degree: M.S. 1980: Oregon State University
Maijor: Animal Breeding
Minor; Crop Production

Thesis: “Reproductive Performance of Sows Mated During Lactation”

Degree: B.S. 1976: Louisiana Tech University
Major: Animal Science

Degree; None ~ Freshman Year in 1972: Grambling State University*
Major; Animal Husbandry




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 4 of 17

PROFESSIONAL/ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCES {>25 YEARS)

September 17 to present — (1) Associate Vice Chancellor for Strategic Initiatives,
Auxiliary Services, and External Engagements and (2} Interim Vice Chancellor for
Student Support Services

February 25, 2019 to September 16, 2019 — Interim Chancellor-Dean for Southern
University Ag Center and Interim Dean of the Southern University's CAFCS
January, 2018 to Present — Associate Vice Chanceilor for Strategic Initiatives,
Auxiliary Services, External Affairs, and Professor of Animal Science

November, 2016 to Present ~ Preservationist Advocate - For campus and
agricultural structures .

November, 2016 to December, 2017 — Associate Vice Chancellor for Research and
Technology Development & Chair/ Professor of Animal Science

August, 2013 to October, 2016 — Chair of Agricultural Sciences and Urban Forestry
August, 2010 to July 2013 — SUBR Division Leader of Agricultural Sciences

July, 1997 to August, 2010 — Program Leader of Animal Science
July, 1995 to Present - Professor of Animal Science

July, 1990 - July, 1995 - Associate Professor of Animal Science

July, 1985 - June, 1990 - Assistant Professor of Animal Science




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 5 of 17

GRANTS & REVENUE GENERATION: (Abbreviated Listing > $50 million doliars)
1. In 2019, I help lead in securing $24.4 million dollars in state appropriations for 2,000

beds for the SU Mega Disaster Shelter for individuals displaced by natural disasters,

2. In 2019, funding was received in the amount of $5 million dollars for heating and air
conditioning repairs and maintenance of Fisher Hall on Southern University Campus.

3. Received a $750,000/year appropriation for agricultural extension outreach activities.

4. In 2019, | provided the equitable match fanguage that resulted in a state senator
securing a $500,000/year appropriation for agriculture research and extension. Next
year, we will seek to secure an additional $2-4 million dollars in equitable match for
agricultural teaching, research, and extension.

5, In 2018, | secured $3,400,000 in USDA 1890 Facilities Funds for a Multi-Purpose
Livestock Pavilion for teaching, research, and extension.

6. In 2017, | led SU Ag Center in assisting Southern University- Shreveport Bossier
(SUSBO) in receiving $1,500,000 for a community kitchen incubator.

7. Provided 100% of the written proposal transmitted to a Louisiana Senator that resulted
in SU Ag Center receiving an annual $750,000/year appropriation since 2003 or $12.0
million over the last 16 years.

8. Received a $135,000 Louisiana Board of Regents grant that was ranked 1st out of 33
grant proposals dealing with an industry linkage in 2011. The proposal was entitled,
“Production and niche marketing assessment of aquaculture waste in organic

production.”




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 6 of 17
9. Received an organic grant proposal funded by USDA on April 22, 2014 through 2017.
The proposal was entitled, “Evaluation of craw-crab meal as a feed supplement in

organic pork production.” The total funding was approximately $410,000.

10. Received {Co-Investigator) funding for a USDA/1890 Capacity Building Grant entitled,
‘LA-Science, Technology, Engineering, Agriculture, and Mathematics (LA-STEAM)
that was funded
for 2014-16. The total funding was approximately $150,000.

11. Received a $300,000 USDA/1890 Capacity Building Grant for 2008-11 entitled,

“Salvaging craw-crab offal in organic production systems (SCOOPS)"

11. Received a $600,000 USDA/Evans Allen Grant for 2004-08 entitled, “Evaluation of

methods and usages for processed aquatic waste meals.”

12. Received a $150,000 USDA/ 1890 Capacity Building Grant for 2008-11 entitled,
“Louistana - Agricultural Research Apprenticeship Program (LA-RAP)."

13. Served as a Co-Project Director on at least four (4) active USDA grants totaling over
$950,000.

I.NTERNATIONAL PROGRAMING EFFORTS ($13 million grant proposal)
» | am enhancing our international programing efforts in the SU Ag Center and CAFCS.

Our international efforts are currently focusing on




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 7 of 17

a. Uganda
b. South Africa
c¢. China
d. Turkey
s Uganda Initiative: | have been working on the Uganda Initiative. Curtently, the Uganda

project is been focused on further developing an agricultural proposal ($13 million
doltars) for “training-the-trainer” with the Uganda Government,

South African Initiative: | have been working with the South African Initiative since 2017,
Currently, the South African Initiative is with the Nelson Mandela College of Government
“and Social Sciences. Another aspect of the initiative will be on agriculture, forestry, and
family and consumer sciences. A focus on “train-the-trainer’ model is going to be used.
On March 21, 2019, the SU Ag Center and CAFCS hosted the Minister of Agriculture. A
Declaration of Intent (DOI) was approved June, 2019.

The liaison that { worked with has now been promoted in South Africa with her new role
covering the Americas, Asia, Australia, and Africa. The international relationships should
help generate financial and collaborative partnerships that will include students and faculty
collaborations.

= Turkey Initiative; | have commenced working with SUBR's Dean of the College of
Business to forge an increase partnership with Turkey and Turkey based U.S.
businesses.




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 8 of 17

PUBLICATIONS: {abbreviated >50}

Patents {2 with 1 patent pending filing in 2020 or 2021)
Walker, C. Reuben, 2020. Craw-Jag Apparatus for drying shellfish waste (crawfish, crab, and

shrimp). U.S. Patent Office. Provisional Patent Pending (Electrical dryer being updated)

Walker, C. Reuben. 2004. Method and apparatus for reducing the calcium and phosphorous
ration and increasing crude protein in shellfish waste. U.S. Patent Office. Patent #
6,777,542

Walker, Calvin, 1991. Baby Pig Catcher. Foreign License granted. Abandon due to the lack
of University support. Another entity is now marketing the equipment. No. #07/710,314.

Books (2)
Walker, C. Reuben, P. Dinkins, G. C. Simon. 2004, Practical Swine Calculations. Copley Pub.

Group, Acton, MA.
Walker, Calvin, 1990. Baby Pig Coloring Book. Copyrighted in 1990. U.S. Copyright Office
VA-178-762

BOOK CHAPTERS (4)
Waiker, C., P. Dinkins, and J. W. Robinson. 1995. Resolving School Conflicts through
Appropriate Multicultural Education Programs: Dealing with Youth Violence. Pages 102-

105, National Education Service. Bloomington, Indiana.




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 9 of 17

Walker, C. O. Bandele, and D. Mellion. 1993, Multicultural Education: Ways to Utilize the
Historically Black Land-Grant Agricultural Programs. Chapter 16. Silver Burdett Ginn,

Morristown, NJ.

Walker, Calvin and R. Jacobs. 1992. Toward Education That Is Multicultural: Multicuttural
Education; The Qutiook, Outreach & Outcome for the 1990's, Chap. 7, pgs. 36-41. Silver
Burdett Ginn, Morristown, NJ.

Wade, B. and C. Walker. 1990. Assessing the Effect of Various Academic Parameters on the
Academic Performance of Honors Students at Southern University- Baton Rouge.
Education, 115(1), 63-69.

ARTICLES {Last 15 years abbreviated listing by year)
Walker, C. R. 2019. Form the Desk of the Chancellor. Chancelffor Report, Aug. 2019, pg. 1

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center, P.O. Box 10010,

Baton Rouge, LA

“Walker, C. R, 2019. Form the Desk of the Chancellor. Chancellor Report, July, 2019, pg. 1
Southern University Agricultural Research a'nd Extension Center, P.O. Box 10010,
Baton Rouge, LA

Walker, C. R. 2018. Form the Desk of the Chancellor. Chancellor Report, June, 2018, pg. 1
Southem University Agricultural Research and Extension Center, P.O. Box 10010,
Baton Rouge, LA




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 10 of 17

Walker, C. R. 2019. Form the Desk of the Chancellor. Chancellor Report, May, 2019, pg. 1
Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center, P.O. Box 10010,

Baton Rouge, LA

Walker, C. R. 2019. Form the Desk of the Chancellor. Chancelfor Report, April, 2019, pg. 1
Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center, P.O. Box 10010,

Baton Rouge, LA

Walker, C. R. 2019. Form the Desk of the Chancellor. Chancellor Report, March, 2019, pg.
1, Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center, P.O. Box 10010,
Baton Rouge, LA

Walker, C. R, and M. R. Ford. 2018. Southern University Landscape Enhancement Plan,
Department of Agricultural Sciences. Fisher Hall, Rm. 118. Southern University and A &
M College, Baton Rouge, LA 70813,

USDA/National Organic Standards Board. 2015. Glucose (for use in organic livestock
production). USDA NOSB La Jolla, April 2015 meeting. | was the writer, Generally, the
writer make the motion for approval of the document written by the writer for USDA/NOSB

publishing and posting.

USDA/Naticnal Organic Standards Board. 2015, Isopropanol (for use in organic livestock
production). USDA/NOSB La Jolla, April 2015 meeting. | was the writer. Generally, the
writer make the motion for approval of the document written by the writer for USDA/NOSB

publishing and posting.




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 11 of 17

USDA/National Organic Standards Board. 2015. Oxytocin (for use in organic livestock
production). USDA/NOSB La Jolla, April 2015 meeting. | was the writer, Generally, the
writer make the motion for approval of the document written by the writer for USDA/NOSB

“publishing and posting.

USDA/National Organic Standards Board. 2015. Hydrogen Peroxide (for use in organic
livestock production), USDA/NOSB La Jolla, April 2016 meeting. | was the writer.
Generally, the writer make the motion for approval of the document written by the writer
for USDA/NQSB publishing and posting.

USDA/National Organic Standards Board. 2015, Vifamins (for use in organic livestock
production). USDA/NOSB La Jolla, Aprit 2015 meeting. | was the writer. Generally, the
writer make the motion for approval of the document written by the writer for USDA/NOSB

publishing and posting.

National Organic Standards Board. 2014, Vifamins (for use in organic aquaculfure
animal production), USDA/NOSB, San Antonio, Texas, April 2014 meeting. [ was the
writer. Generally, the writer make the motion for approval of the document written by the
writer for USDA/NOSB publishing and posting.

USDA/National Organic Standards Board. 2014, Vitamins (for use in organic aquaculfure

plant production).




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 12 of 17

Manuel, S., C. V. Chisley, R. Marshall, G. C. Simon, C. R. Walker, and S. Gebrelul. 2013.
Evaluation of burnt corn gluten meal in layers diets. 17t Biennial Research symposium,
Association of 1890 Research Directors, Inc. pg. 515.

Walker, C. R. and F. Mathieu. 2012. Burnt corn gluten meal preliminary findings in sugarcane.
Technical Report #10, 1 page, Dept. of Agricultural Sciences. Fisher Hall, Rm. 118,
Southern University, Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Walker, C. R., Y. T. Ghebreiyessus, and F. Mathieu. 2012. Crawfish meal fertilizer profile.
Technical Report #7, 2 pages, Dept. of Agricultural Sciences. Fisher Hall, Rm. 118,
Southern University, Baton Rouge, LA,

Walker C. R., Y. Ghebreiyessus, S. Gebrelul, F, Mathieu, and A. Harris, 2006. Crawfish
waste: A trash/treasure. 150 Annual Association of Research Directors, Atlanta, GA, pg.

94,

Walker, C. R. 2004. Crawfish: A Louisiana delicacy, an environmental nightmare. Jaguar

Nation Magazine Spring/Summer, pg. 50-51,

Gebrelul, S., C. R. Walker, and A, Dantzler. 2004. The use of crawfish meal waste as a protein
source for feeding goats. J. Anim. Sci. 82 (Suppl. 1), 355-356.




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 13 of 17

PRESENTATIONS (> 100 but an abbreviated recent lisfing)*

= | have over 60 presentations that spans research and extension. The presentations

were |ocal, regional, national, and international. A recent abbreviated listing is shown

below.

= Walker, C. R. 2015. Oxyfocin. The presentation was made at USDA/NOSB meeting in
La Jolla, California on April 30, 2015.

= Walker, C. R. 2015. Glucose. The presentation was made at USDA/NOSB meeting in
La Jolla, California on April 30, 2015.

» Walker, C.R. 2015. Isopropanol. The presentation was made at USDA/NOSB La Jolla,
California meeting on April 30, 2015,

= Walker, C. R. 2015. Vitamins. The presentation was made at USDA/NOSB La Jolla,
California meeting on Aprit 30, 2015.

= Walker, C. R. 2015. Hydrogen peroxide. The presentation was made at
USDA/NOSB La Jolfa, California meeting on April 30, 2015.

» Walker, C. R. and C. Bondera. Justification for methionine removal from the
USDA/NOSB National List. The presentation was made at USDA/NOSB La Jolla,
Califomia meeting on April 30, 2015.




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 14 of 17

= Walker, C. R, T. Favre, J. Dickson, C. Bondera, J. Richardson, M, Stone, and F,
Thicke. 2014. Vitamins in aquatic animal production. The presentation was made at
USDA/NOSB San Antonio, May, 2014.

HONORS AND AWARDS (abbreviated):
= Helping to lead the efforts in seeking to secure a USDA Secretary of Agriculture visit

to SU for Commencement

= Member of Phi Delta Kappa

= 2019 Louisiana Living Legend Research Award Winner

= 2015 -16 USDA/National Organic Program Service Award -USDA Secretary of
Agriculture Vilsack

»  2015-16 USDA/NIFA National Innovative Programs & Projects Award-Team Leader

s 2012 - 2013 Elected Secretary of USDA/ National Organic Standards Board(NOSB)

= 2013 - 2015 Materials Subcommitiee Chair — USDA/National Organic Standards
Board (NOSB)

= 2014 - 2015 Livestock Subcommittee ~Vice Chair - USDA /NOSB

= 2014 - 2015 Policy Subcommittee Committee ~Vice Chair - USDA /NOSB

« 2011 - 2016 Appointment to USDA/NOSB

= 2004 - 1stand only scientist at SU to receive a patent from the U.S. Patent &
Trademark Office

= 2004 - 1stand only scientist at SU Ag Center to receive a patent

» 1999 - Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity (Beta lota Lambda) - Award of Merit (Highest
Recognition)

w1992 - Southern University's Dr. Huel D. Perkins Teacher of the Year Award.




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 15 of 17

1992 - Recipient of the - Outstanding Facuity Award (College of Agriculture & Home

Economics)

1990 - Recipient of the Qutstanding Faculty Award (College of Agriculture & Home
Economics)

UNIVERSITY/COLLEGE/CAMPUS COMMITTES

2019- Member of the SACSCOC Accreditation Committee for Southern University ~
Baton Rouge

2019~ Member of the SACSCOC Accreditation Committee for Section 5.0 that deals
with “Administration.”

2019- Member of the SACSCOC Accreditation Committee for Section 6.0 7.0, and
8.0 that deals with *Faculty.”

2019 - College of Agricultural Strategic Plan Chairperson since May, 2019

2018 — A CAFCS/SUAREC Strategic Committee Sub-Committee Chair

Served on three (3) SACS committees over the last 30 years

2018 - Member of the Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor

2018 - Member of the Search Committee for Assistant Vice Chancellor for Student
Success

2018 — Member of the Search Committee for the Senior Associate Vice Chancellor
for Academic Affairs

2016 — Member of the Chancellor-Dean Search Committee for SU Ag
Center/Coliege of Agriculture

2015 to Present - SUBR Commencement Committee - Assistant University Marshall

2013-15 — Member, College of Sci. and Agriculture Tenure & Promotion Committee




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 16 of 17

w2013 -14 - Chair of the Dean Search Committee for the College of Sci.& Agricuiture
= 2014 - 15 - Chair of the SUBR/SU Ag Center Horticultural Farm Planning Committee
s 2014 - 2015 - SU Ag Center Experiment Station Committee

= Charter Member of Southern University Mentoring Program

= 1989 to Present and Currently, Co-Chair of the SUBR Academic Honors Committee

= June, 2014 - Former Member of the SUS/SUBR Academic Restructuring Taskforce

= June, 2014 - Jetson Juvenile Detention Center White Paper Committee

= 1988 -1994 - Member of SUBR Academic Appeals Committee

= 1985 - Charter Member of SUBR Honors College Advisory Committee

= 1989 to Present and Currently, Co-Chair of the SUBR Academic Honors Committee

= 1988 to 1992 Member of SUBR Faculty Senate

« 1989 - 92 Bayou Classic National Issues Forum Coordinators (Drs. E. C Harrison, R.
Ford, and ).

MEMBERSHIP (abbreviated)
= Phi Delta Kappa
= Alpha Zeta National Honor Fratemity
= Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity
#  Charter Member of Alpha Zeta (LA Gamma Chapter) at Louisiana Tech University

= Charter Member of Southern University Honors College Advisory Board

= 1992-94 Director of the Agriculture & Forestry Section of the LA. Academy of
Sciences

= Former Member and Secretary — USDA/National Organics Standards Board

x  Former Member of the American Society of Animal Science




CURRICULUM VITAE
C. Reuben Walker, Ph.D.
Page 17 of 17

Honorary Southern University Alumni Member- Paid in 1985
Past member of the Block and Bridie Club - La Tech University

HOBBIES:

Historical preservation (cultural and campus structures)

Reiki Spiritual Healer (Master Level 3)- Highest Level

Herbal Medicine Practice (anti-Cancer, chdlesterof/high blood lowering herbs)
Golf

Rodeo

Shrimping, crabbing, and crawfishing

Personal Data:

Born in Shreveport, Louisiana and reside in Lafayette Louisiana

Married to Michelle Walker (former Michelle Guillory) of Swords, Louisiana
Children: Marcus Reuben Walker and Michael David Walker

Religion: My life: The way | live and treat people; the sum total is my refigion.
Preferred Religious Sects: Church of God in Christ and Judaism

My Spiritual Force Number: 33

REFERENCES:

Avajlable upon request

Ty




REQUEST FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE FORM
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
camMpus: SUS | SUBR|__ = SULAC _ SUAREC __ SUNO X = SUSLA _
Name of Employee: _Lisa Mims-Devezin S8N: . Phone:
Address: a | A5 3 22.6:47,
Title: Chancellor Highest Degree: Ph.D

Birth Date: 8/8/70
NO. OF CONSECUTIVE FISCAL rEARS ACTIVE SERVICE AT THIS INSTITUTION: _25.5
EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEAVE:  1/1/2020 ANTICIPATED RETURN DATE: 77112020

N

Purpose of leave Requested (click one):

a. Professional or Cultural Improvement (Must have prior approval from Chancellor) X
b. Rest and Recupera]tion (Staterent from two (2) physicians* must be attached)
c. Independent Studyl or Research Statement

d. Military .
e. Maternity (Statement from one (1) physician* must be attached)
*must be attending physician
TYPE OF LEAVE REQUESTED (check one):
a. | with pay X
b. | without pay

«VE REQUESTED: (No. of weeks, not to exceed 36 weeks) 24
MANNER IN WHICH THIS FEAVE, IF GRANTED, WILL BE SPENT:

******************k******T***********************#****************************************

DO YOU WISH TO RETAIN FRINGE BENEFITS? (if yes, total contribution of premium must be paid to
Human Resources/C&mptroll r’s Office in Advance)

Teacher Retir ‘ment Yes X  No
State Retirement Yes X  No _
Groul? Insurance Yes X  Ne
Elected Supplemental Benefits Yes X No

T hereby agree to comply with the provisions of the Southern University Board of Supervisors’

policy on leaves of absence. o .
/o /s «g/ﬁ o [ s /Qe@,&

DAYE T SIGNATURE ORAPPLICANT
ek ok ok ok o ok ok 3k ok sk ok sk ok ok koK o IR ek sk ok e o ok ok 3¢ ok ok 3¢ sk ok ok ok ke ok ok ok ek s ok ke ke ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ke dk ok ok ok ke ok ok o6 o ok s ok ok ok ok o sk ok ae ok ok e Sk ok ke K
PRIOR LEAVE REGORD FﬁlOM THIS INSTITUTION:
Date of Last Lelave:
Purpose of Last Leave:
TYPE OF LAST LEAVE:
With ;i:ay _____ Amount:
Without Pay

Length of last leave:
ok e ok ok ok ok okok ok sk ok ok sk kok ******#********************************* a
r

Signature of Chairperson Signature of College Dean
' -
- A L P ove, A, UV V)
lgndture ;'Balhaus Chancellor ¢ Sig” " " nm M
4
2J/e/ 20 .
DATE i .i.‘s'l'. ol [ DATE

******************L******l****************************************************************

Signature of Appropriate Committee Chairperson Signature of Chairman of the Board

Date Date




— i
JOB CLASS )
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
JOB CODE Personnel Action Form | POSITION
NUMBER
CALID
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR SULAC SUARLEC SUNO X SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 12-MONTH OTHER (Specify)
Academic | Non-Academic Civil Service
Temporary Part-Time ( % of Full Time) Restricted
X Tenured Undergraduate Student Job Appointment
Tenured Track o Graduate Assistant Probationary
Other (Specify) Retiree Return Te Work Permanent Status
Previous Employee N\A Reason Left _N\A
Date Left Salary Patd
- S —A . T
Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Employment 07/01/2019 To _06/30/2020
Effective Date 01/01/2020
Name _Lisa Mims-DeveziL SSt Sex Female Race* Black
Position Title: _ Professor Department: _Natural Sciences
Check One X Existing Positlcl n *Visa Type (See Reverse Side): us
New Position Expiration Date:
{Posilion vacancy nulhorfzatfun form must be processed and approved to Mt
existing and siew positions. Pasltion must be advertised before precessing PAT, ir
applicable)
Years Experlence  25.5 Southern University Experience 25.5
Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
Ph.D. ' Southern University A & M 2004
Current Employer SUNO
|
- ==
Personnel Action
Check One New Appointment Continuation X __ Sabbatlcal Leave of Absence
Transfer Replacement Other (Specify)
Recommended Salary $110,000.00 Salary Budgeted $110,000.00
Source of Funds _ State
Ydentify Budget: General Location 411001-41210-61002-46000
Form Code: Page Item #
Change of:
From Ta
Position
Status
Salary Adjustment
Financial Aid signature (if, applicable):
List total funds currently paid this em|ployee by Source of Funds Amount
Southern University: r General Fund $110,000.00
*See Reverse Stde =
L T i i e formy | -
P
= e
- Date
- Chancellor Date
- Vice President/Finance Date
Business Affairs/Comptroller
- Chalrman/S,U, Board Date

Of Supervisor




This information is requested sdlely for the purpose of determining corpliance with
does not affect employment considerations.

ETHIC ORGIN (Please checlc one):
Hispanic or Latino X Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino
RACE (Please check all that apply):

White. Mot of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the originat people of]

Federal Civil Rights Laws and

Europe, Noyth Africa, or the Middle EasL.

X Black., Not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic, A person of Mexican, Puerto Ricen, Cuban, Central or South American, o
regardless of race,

Asian or Pacific Istander, A person having origins in any of the originat peoples of the F:

r other Spanish culture or orlgins,

r East, Southeast Asia, the Indian

Subcontinent, or the Pacifie Islands, This atea includes, for example, Chiing, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Eélands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native, A person having origins in any of tha origina
maintains cubtural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognitions.

I peoples of North American, and who

R RS RN RO R
COMMENTS:
EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F, 8:00 am TO 5:00|pm
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Lisa Mims-Devezin

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (il any)

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one); EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employe

NON-EXEMPT

d through the use of this form

are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment|is offered and before

starting to worl. All students axre to bring with them clearance from the

inancial Aid office, Staternent

of Account (fee receipt}, and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students n:lust bring a pictured
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1

visas, passport, and F-1/1-94, The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S, Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources lbefore employment is

offered,

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS);

TYPE CODES EXPIRES
- United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization Us

Resident Alien RiA

H-I Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) .{'l

P-1 Visa (Stodent Emp. FT Student at 5.U.} ]']‘1

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience™) 110

Do Not Write Below This Area!
For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHILCKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Avthorization Form (applicable for new and
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing P
Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classifi

eplacemgent positions}
AF, if applicable)
ed emplo&ees)

Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee)

Exemptions Survey Form

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appoiniment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for clas

sified, if applicable)

Rev, 63072005















































































THIS sagreement, entered into by and between the 19" Judicial District Indigent
Defender, hersinafter veferred to as THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC DEFENDER or
OPDBR, created and organized under and by the virtue of LSA-R.S. 15:161, with
Powers, Duties, and Responsibilities set out in LSA-R.S, 15:161, and SOUTHERN
UNIVERISTY LAW CENTER, hereinafter referved to as SULC, a Law School in
complianes with all ABA accreditation requirements, through CHANCELLOR JOHN
PIERRE, who affirms herein that the law school is within the 19™ Judicial Distriot,
Parish of East Baton Rouge, State of Louisiana at:

Southern University Law Center
2 Rooscvelt Steptoe Strect
Baton Rouge, Louisinna 70813
Phone: 225-771-2552

WHEREAS, the OPDBR is responsible, under the Law of Louisians, for providing
counsel for indigent persons prosecuted by the State of Louisiana, in accordance with the
Louisiuna Code of Criminal Procedure, whenever such persons are qualified, in
accordance with the law, to be appointed legal counsel at public expense, in East Baton
Rouge Parigh, Louisiana.

WHEREFORE, IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE 19™ JUDICIAL DISTRICT
INDIGENT DEFENDER AND SOUTHERN UNIVERISTY LAW CENTER
THROUGH CHANCELLOR JOHN PIERRE THAT:

CONSIDERATION CLAUSE:

1) SULC will provide felony conflict legal representation through the use of the
currently enacted SULC Criminal Defense Clinie, herein creating a CONFLICT
PUBLIC DEFENSE CRIMINAL CLINIC for the OPDBR for the period
beginning on Cetober 1, 2019, and ending on September 30, 2020, for 545,000
payable by the OPDBR in equal monthly instellments. Rensonable costs inourred
for Jury trials, pretrial litigation, writ practice, and experts may also be reimbursed
to SULC with prior approval by OPDBR. The OFDBR will also provide
additional malpractice insurance for SULC’s legal counsel for all cases handled
by the Conflict Public Defense Clinie, The parties may enter into negotintions to
increase or decrense the sulary of the Supervising Attorey assigned to oversce
the Conflict Publis Defense Clinle at cither's option. Either parly may torminate
this contract for any reason within 60 days of providing written notice. OPDBR
retuing the right to terminate the controet immediately and without notice upon
proof that either SULC or the designated Supervising Criminal Clinie Attorney
are no longer in good standing with the ABA and/or LSBA, OPDEBR retains the






Court, and those bylaws which control the operation of the SULC
Criminal Clinie,

. All public defense services will be provided In accordance with the Rule
of Profsssional Conduet ond standarda and guidelines promulgated by the
Louisiana Public Defender Board pursuant to LA R.S. 15:148, SULCisa
general contractor whose abligation is to deliver legal repressntation and
counsel to indigent clients through the SULC Criminal Defense Clinic in
full vindication of the right to counsel as found in the United States
Constitution and all other lnws of the State of Louisiana and the United
States of Amerlea,

. The Conflict Contract Public Defense Clinio shall consist of the Southern
University Law Center's Criminal Defense Clinic and it's current
Supervising Attorney, The Supervising Attorney will be designated ns
lead counsel on all appointed felony cases. Third yenr lnw students, in
compliance with Rule XX of LASC, shall operate as associale counsel
under the direct supervision of the SULC's Criminal Defense Clinic’s
Supervising Attorney. Second year law student may act as investigative
and research support, but shall not act as associate counsel, The
Supervising Attomey shall be responsible for overseeing and approving
services performed by the student attornoys, SULC must immediately
report fo the OPDBR any changes affecting the maintenance of
membership in good standing of the Louisiana State Bar Association,
ABA pocreditation status, or breach of Rule XX of the Louisiana Supreme
Court, Notice muat be given to the Chief District Defender, Michael A,
Mitchsll, of any changes made to the supervision of the SULC Conflict
Criminal Defense Clinic/Supervising Attorney.  The Chief District
Defender must give approval of any change to the supervision of the
SULC Confliet Criminal Defense Clinic/Supervising Altorney, or the
contract may be rescinded, Failure to notify and obtain agreement of the
Chiafl District Defender reparding substitution of the Supervising Attorney
aasigned to the SULC Conflict Criminal Defense Clinie shall result in
immediate termination of the contract,

SULC shall make use of the clectronic case management system
DefenderDats to maintain up to date reporting of all pending cases
asalgned. Thiz includes making svent entrica (including hour(s) spent) for
all fils actlvities. SULC shall close files in DefenderData upon dismissal
or rendering of n sentence to DOC or Parish Prison. SULC shall not cloze
files for which & olient receive probution until such time that probation is
terminated, OPDBR shall provide training to the designated Supervising
Attorney for the Criminal Clinie and/or any and all staff/student attorney's
or student workers tasked with maintaining DefenderData on the use and
management of DefenderData.





























